
-I- Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 5/24/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: Gayla Dembkowski, Transportation and Natural Resources, 854-7642 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Sponsors: Commissioner Gomez, Judge Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive comments regarding the proposed street name change from Maha 
Loop Road to "Burklund Farms Road", Precinct Four. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Travis County Address Coordinating Committee has initiated a rural 
area street name change for many roads in and around the Village of 
Mustang Ridge to help eliminate confusion. Group meetings have been 
held with village employees and property owners to explain the need for 
these changes. 

Twenty seven property owners are affected by this street name change and 
all have been sent ballots. Eight chose Burklund Farms Road and seven 
chose another name. The rest did not respond by the deadline. 

The street is on County a maintained road. Street signs will be the 
responsibility of Travis County. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval of this 
street name change, which has been cleared through 911 Addressing 
staff. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: Help improve health and human 
safety. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Transportation and Natural Resources Cynthia McDonald Completed 05/12/2011 10:38 AM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 05/12/2011 10:40 AM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Steven Manilla Completed 05/13/2011 1:45 PM 

DOC ID: 4235 Paae 1 

Item 1
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of May 24, 2011 

Transportation and I\latural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 05/13/2011 1:51 PM 
Commissioner Precinct 4 Office Margaret J. Gomez Completed 05/13/2011 2:15 PM 
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Completed 05/17/201111:36AIVI 
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending 

DOC ID: 4235 Page 2 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Item 2
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Item 3
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4175 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/24/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Scott Wilson, Purchasing, 854-9451
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Addition of Services (Modification No.  1) to Interlocal Agreement 
IL No. 100304SW, Texas Workforce Commission.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

In 2010, the Commissioner's Court approved a contract award to the Texas 
Workforce Commission (TWC) allowing TCSO direct online access to the 
TWC computer files for Wage Records and Employer Master File Inquiry.  
At this time TCSO recommends modifying the contract to add access to 
Unemployment Compensation Claim Benefit Information and amending the 
expiration date from March 31, 2013 to March 31, 2014.  

As a result of this modification, the total current contract value will increase 
$3,000.  Since this contract is paid annually, the annual fee for years two 
and three will increase $500, making the new annual fee $2,000 (the 
current annual fee is $1,500).     

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 12 months $1,500 has been spent 
against this contract.

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $3,000 (total modified contract total amount $7,575) 
Modification Type: additional services  
Modification Period: April 1, 2011 through March 31, 2014  

• Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 529796
Funding Account(s): 001-3725-563-6099
Comments:

Item 4
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of May 24, 2011

DOC ID: 4175 Page 2

• Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Bonnie Floyd Completed 05/13/2011 3:10 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Pending 05/12/2011 5:10 PM
Purchasing Admin Support Group Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Texas Workforce Commission ‘Corn Pauken, Chairman

A Member of Texas Workforce Solutions Ronald G. Congleton
Commissioner Representing
Labor

March 31, 2011
Anclres Alcantar
Commissioner Representing
the Public

Larry E. Temple
Executive l)irectorJessica Sammons, Administrative Associate

Travis County for the benefit of Travis County Sheriffs Office
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Re: TWC Contract/s or Amendment/s

Dear Ms. Sammons:

Enclosed are original signature copies of the Contract/s or Amendment/s listed below:

I TWC Contract /Amendment Number
‘‘

Contract Manager/Phone Number I
TWC Contract/Amendment Number: 291 OPENOO4- 1 Name: Beth Wiggins

Phone Number: (512) 463-1607

Please sign all the copies of the Contract/s or Amendment/s where indicated and complete the
Contract/Amendment Language Change Certification Form for each transaction.

Retain one (1) set for your records, provide one (1) set to your Fiscal Agent (if applicable) and
return one (1) set to:

Texas Workforce Commission
Contract Services Department
101 East 15th Street, Room 350-T
Austin, Texas 78778-000 1
Attn: Julia Ebinger, Program Specialist

If you have any questions or need additional assistance regarding the contents of these documents
prior to signature, please contact the contract manager at the number indicated above.

Sincere / /
4amfrez
D rector, Contract Services Department

MRje
Enclosures ‘‘i” i” , ,/ I

°

101 E 1 )th Street \ustm Iexis 78778 0001 (512) b3 2222 Rth Tms 800 735 2989 TDg)1 800 73 2988 (Voice) vxsw toisxorkforcc oig
Equal Opportunity Employer / Services Q)

WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT AMENDMENT

INFORMATION RELEASE

TWC Contract Number 2910PEN004 Amendment Number 1 Effective Date April 1, 2011

Grantee Information
Name Travis County for the benefit of Travis County Sheriff’s Office
Mailing Address P.O. Box 1748
City/State/Zip Austin, TX 78767

Telephone Number 512-854-9759

Remarks

This amendment is contingent on Recipient’s acceptance of and compliance with the terms and conditions of this
Information Release Amendment and any referenced attachments.

Amendment Detail
Contract Period

The Contract Period is amended as follows:
Current End Date: March 31. 2013 Amended End Date: March 31, 2014

LI There are no changes to the Contract Period pursuant to this amendment.
General Terms and Conditions

The General Terms and Conditions are amended as follows:
• Replace the current General Terms and Conditions with the attached Revised General Terms and

Conditions, thereby utilizing a new format.
LI There are no changes to the General Terms and Conditions pursuant to this amendment.
Attachment A: Statement of Work - Project Requirements

Attachment A: Statement of Work - Project Requirements is amended as follows:
• Replace the current Attachments A-A6 with the attached Revised Attachments A-A5, thereby adding on

line access to Unemployment Compensation Claim Benefit information, increasing the maximum on-line
users to 25, and utilizing a new format.

LI There are no changes to the Statement of Work - Project Requirements pursuant to this amendment.
Contract Amount

Contract amount is amended as follows: Total Amended
• Apply $3,000.00 to Contract Amount. Contract Amount

LI There are no changes to the contract amount pursuant to this amendment. $7,575.00
Changes to Other than the Above Categories

LI Other: Table of Contents:
• Replace the current Table of Contents with the attached Revised Table of Contents.

LI There are no other changes to the document pursuant to this amendment.

Info Release Amend Sep-10 TWC Contract Number: 2910PEN004-1
Page 1 of2

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Signature Authority
The person signing this contract amendment on behalf of Recipient hereby warrants that he or she has been fully
authorized by the organization to:
• Execute this grant award amendment on behalf of the organization, and
• Validly and legally bind the organization to all the terms, performances and provisions of this contract

amendment.
Amendment Approval Amendment Acceptance

Agency: Texas Workforce Commission Grantee: Travis County for the benefit of Travis
County Sheriffs Office

Samuel T. Biscoe Date
Executive Director Travis County Judge

Info Release Amend Sep-10 TWC Contract Number: 291 OPENOO4- 1
Page 2 of 2

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

REVISED GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

SECTION 1 — Purpose and Legal Authority

1.1 This contract sets forth the obligations of the Texas Workforce Commission (Agency) and the Recipient
identified on the cover page, hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Parties,” pursuant to Texas
Labor Code § 301.061 and 302.002(c) with respect to Agencys release of proprietary information to
Recipient. The obligations of the Parties are set forth in detail in Attachment A which is made a part
hereof.

1.2 Subject to certain limitations, the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 791,
authorizes Recipient to enter into contracts for services with governmental entities, including state
agencies.

SECTION 2 — Term, Amendments, and Termination

2.1 This contract shall be effective from the Begin Date to the End Date specified on the cover page.

2.2 Either party may suspend or terminate this contract at any time, on written notice to the other party
specifying a termination date at least thirty (30) calendar days after the date of the notice. Such
termination shall not relieve Recipient of the obligation to pay for all services prior to such termination
at the rates provided herein, nor shall it entitle Recipient to any refund of the yearly subscription fee for
online access to Agency records.

2.3 In the event of an emergency, Agency may suspend Recipient’s online access without advance notice,
and will reinstate access at the earliest practical time.

2.4 Agency may suspend all services without notice if Agency suspects a violation of the security provisions
in Attachment A, Section 3. Services will remain suspended until Agency has fully investigated any
suspected security violations and is satisfied that resumption of service will not result in security
breaches. In the event of an extended suspension of service, Agency will notify Recipient as soon as
possible.

2.5 Termination of this contract will not end Recipient’s responsibility to protect the confidentiality of all
Information obtained from Agency pursuant to this contract and remaining in Recipient’s custody or
control.

Information Release Contract: December 2010 TWC Contract Number: 2910PEN004-1
Page 1 of4

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
PERFORMING AGENCY CONTRACT

SECTION 3— Consideration

3.1 Recipient agrees to pay Agency for services described in Attachment A.

3.2 Notwithstanding the rates set forth in Attachment A, Agency may unilaterally revise rates upon written
notice to Recipient of at least thirty (30) calendar days.

SECTION 4 — Protecting the Confidentiality of Records

4.1 “Information” means any records obtained by Recipient from Agency, including records and data
compilations provided orally, electronically, or on paper. Information shall also include records
obtained by Recipient through online access to Agency electronic files. Recipient shall ensure that
Information is used only for purposes authorized by law and consistent with this contract. Use of
Information shall be subject to the provisions of this contract even if the Information is converted by
Recipient into another format or medium or incorporated in any manner into Recipient’s records, files,
or data compilations.

4.2 Recipient shall limit access to Information to its officers and employees who need access to the
Information to achieve the purpose listed in Attachment A, Section 1. Recipient shall not transfer the
authority or ability to access or maintain Information under this contract to any other person or entity.

4.3 Recipient shall create and maintain a system to store and process Information, including that maintained
in electronic format, such as magnetic tapes or discs, in such a way that unauthorized persons cannot
obtain Information by any means. Recipient shall ensure that such system is sufficient to allow an audit
of compliance with the requirements of this contract. Recipient shall store Information in a place
physically secure from access by unauthorized persons.

4.4 Recipient shall comply with 20 Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) § 603.9, incorporated herein by
reference, regarding safeguarding Information and insuring its confidentiality. A copy of 20 C.F.R.
§ 603.9 is attached as Attachment Al.

4.5 Recipient shall instruct all personnel having access to Information about all confidentiality requirements
including the requirements of 20 C.F.R. Part 603 as well as the sanctions specified in this contract and
under state and federal law for unauthorized disclosure of Information. Recipient acknowledges that all
personnel who will have access to Agency Information have been instructed in accordance with the
terms of this contract.

4.6 Recipient shall notify Agency immediately if a security violation of this contract is detected, or if
Recipient suspects that the security or integrity of Information or any Agency data has been or may be
compromised in any way.

4.7 Recipient shall dispose of Information and any copies thereof after the purpose set out in
Attachment A, Section 1, is achieved, except for Information possessed by any court. Disposal means
return of Information to Agency or destruction of Information, as directed by Agency. Disposal
includes deletion of personal identifiers in lieu of destruction. In any case, Recipient shall dispose of all
Information within thirty (30) calendar days after the termination or expiration of this contract.

Information Release Contract: December 2010 TWC Contract Number: 29WPEN004-l
Page 2 of 4

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
PERFORMING AGENCY CONTRACT

4.8 Texas Labor Code § 30 1.085 provides that unemployment compensation information is not public
information for purposes of the Public Information Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 552.
Recipient shall not release any Information in response to a request made under the Public Information
Act or to a request made under any other law, regulation, or ordinance addressing public access to
government records. Recipient shall inform Agency within twenty-four (24) hours of receipt by
Recipient of service of a subpoena or citation in any action seeking access to Information.

4.9 Recipient shall notify Agency within twenty-four (24) hours of the receipt of any subpoena, other
judicial request, or request for appearance for testimony upon any matter concerning Information.

SECTION 5 — Inspection and Audit

5.1 Recipient shall fully cooperate with any on-site inspections and monitoring activities of Agency. So that
Agency may audit Recipient’s compliance with the requirements of state and federal law and this
contract, Recipient shall permit Agency access to all sites containing Information, including Information
maintained electronically, and to all workplaces used by personnel who have access to Information.

5.2 Recipient shall keep and maintain full, true, and complete and accurate records as necessary to fully
disclose to Agency, the Texas State Auditor’s Office, the United States government, and their authorized
representatives sufficient information to determine compliance with this contract.

SECTION 6 — Breach of Agreement, Default, and Remedies

If Recipient or any official, employee, or agent of Recipient fails to comply with any provision of this contract,
including timely payment of Agency’s invoices, Agency may suspend services to Recipient (including any
Information disclosure being processed) until Agency is satisfied that corrective action has been taken to assure
that there will be no future breach. In the absence of prompt and satisfactory corrective action to cure default
and assure future compliance with contract requirements, this contract shall be cancelled and Recipient shall
surrender to Agency all Information and copies thereof that have not previously been returned to Agency, and
any other Information relevant to this contract, which was obtained under this contract. Cancellation of this
contract shall not limit Agency from pursuing penalties under state and federal law for the unauthorized
disclosure of confidential Information. Agency shall undertake any other action under this contract, or under
any law of the State or of the United States, to enforce this contract, secure satisfactory corrective action, and
return of the Information. Agency shall take other remedial actions permitted under state or federal law to
enforce this contract and 20 C.F.R. Part 603 including seeking damages, penalties, and restitution for all costs
incurred by Agency in enforcing this contract and responding to Recipient’s breach.

SECTION 7— Miscellaneous

7.1 This contract shall be construed, interpreted, and applied in accordance with the laws of Texas,
excluding its choice of law rules. Venue of any suit brought under this contract shall be in a court of
competent jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas. NOTIUNG IN THIS SECTION SHALL BE
CONSTRUED AS A WAIVER OF SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY BY AGENCY.

Information Release Contract: December 2010 TWC Contract Number: 291 0PEN004- 1
Page 3 of 4

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
PERFORMING AGENCY CONTRACT

7.2 Recipient agrees to notify Agency in writing within ten (10) calendar days of any significant change
affecting Recipient and Recipient’s identity, including but not limited to changes in its ownership or
control, name, governing board membership, authority of governing board, officeholders, or vendor
identification number.

7.3 Agency’s failure to enforce any provision of this contract does not constitute a waiver of that provision
or any other provision.

7.4 Recipient, its employees, agents, contractors, and subcontractors agree to indemnify and hold harmless
Agency, the State of Texas, and their employees and officials for any loss, damages, judgments, and
costs of liability arising from any acts or omissions or alleged acts or omissions of Recipient or its
employees, agents, contractors, and subcontractors, including the inappropriate release or use of
Information by Recipient.

7.5 If any provision of this contract is held to be unenforceable by a court, this contract shall be construed as
if such provision did not exist and the unenforceability of such provision will not render any other
provision or provisions of this contract unenforceable.

7.6 This contract is the entire agreement between the Parties. Any changes, deletions, extensions, or
amendments shall be in writing and signed by both parties, except for revisions to rates as described in
Section 3.2 of these General Terms and Conditions.

Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank

Information Release Contract: December 2010 TWC Contract Number: 291 OPENOO4- 1
Page 4 of 4

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



REVISED TABLE OF CONTENTS

Revised General Terms and Conditions
Section 1 Purpose and Legal Authority
Section 2 Term, Amendments, and Termination
Section 3 Consideration
Section 4 Protecting the Confidentiality of Records
Section 5 Inspection and Audit
Section 6 Breach of Agreement, Default, and Remedies
Section 7 Miscellaneous

Revised Attachment A Statement of Work - Project Obligations

Revised Attachment Al Protection of Confidentiality - 20 C.F.R. § 603.9

Revised Attachment A2 TWC Data Security Policy

Revised Attachment A3 Quarterly Self-Assessment Report

Revised Attachment A4 TWC User Information Security Agreement

Revised Attachment A5 Cover Sheet for Transmitting User Agreement

Information Release Contract: December 2010 TWC Contract Number: 2910PEN004-1
Page 1 of I

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

Revised Attachment A

CONTRACT NUMBER 2910PEN004-l

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT BETWEEN TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
AND TRAVIS COUNTY FOR THE BENEFIT OF TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

STATEMENT OF WORK - PROJECT OBLIGATIONS

SECTION 1 — Project Abstract

The purpose of this contract is to provide Recipient with Agency’s current unemployment compensation
Information as follows:

Direct online access to Agency computer files for the following:
• Wage Records;
• Unemployment Compensation Claim Benefit Information - limited access; and
• Employer Master File Inquiry.

Subject to the security and confidentiality provisions of this contract, Recipient shall use Information obtained
from Agency solely for the following specific purpose: to research and locate suspects and fugitives in
various investigations. Any other use of the Information by Recipient shall be a breach of this contract.

SECTION 2 — Obligations of Agency

2.1 Agency authorizes online “read-only” access to the following Agency mainframe computer screens:
• Wage Records File (BN75 screen);
• Unemployment Compensation Claim Benefit Information - limited access (CMES, CTCS, and

BPCS screens); and
• Employer Master File Inquiry (IRS6 screen).

2.2 Online access to Agency’s data will routinely be available to Recipient Users on Monday through
Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Central Time, excluding State holidays. Access to Agency’s data may not
be available at other times due to Agency’s computer maintenance needs.

2.3 Agency reserves the right to conduct monitoring, evaluation, and audit of Recipient’s access to Agency’s
Information, as provided under this contract.

2.4 Agency records include Information provided to Agency by third parties including employers and
employees. Agency does not warrant or guarantee the accuracy of Information provided under this
contract.

SECTION 3 — Obligations of Recipient

3.1 Recipient shall not release or otherwise make accessible to any other party, the Information obtained
hereunder except as specifically required in order to discharge the official duties described herein.
Recipient shall not release any Information without the written consent of Agency. Recipient shall
Information Release Contract: December 2010 TWC Contract Number: 2910PEN004-l

Page 1 of 10

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

maintain sufficient safeguards over all Information obtained from Agency to prevent unauthorized
access to or redisciosure of any Information provided hereunder.

3.2 Security measures utilized by Recipient for the protection of Agency’s confidential Information will
conform, at a minimum, to the federal regulations contained in 20 C.F.R. Part 603 and to the Texas
Workforce Commission Data Security Policy, Attachment A2.

3.3 All Recipient Users granted access under this contract to Agency data must execute Agency’s User
Information Security Agreement and complete TWC Information Technology Security Awareness
training prior to being assigned a security password for online access to Agency data. A copy of the
User Information Security Agreement is attached as Attachment A4. A copy of an executed User
Information Security Agreement with certification of completion of TWC Information Technology
Security Awareness training must be received by the Agency contact person listed in this contract
before a Security Password will be issued. Each User Information Security Agreement submitted must
be cosigned by the supervisor of the Recipient User. Executed Recipient User Information Security
Agreements must be submitted by Recipient contact person listed in this contract with a completed
Cover Sheet for Transmitting User Information Security Agreement which is attached as Attachment
A5. On July 1, 2010, all Recipient Users accessing the system under a prior contract will be terminated
unless before that date Recipient submits a new User Information Security Agreement executed by
Recipient User no more than thirty (30) calendar days prior to the date submitted, with an attached
certification of completion of TWC Information Technology Security Awareness training dated no
more than thirty (30) calendar days before submission.

3.4 Recipient must maintain on file a signed copy of the User Information Security Agreement and
certification of completion of TWC Information Technology Security Awareness training for each
Recipient User. The security password for an individual Recipient User shall be immediately revoked
upon termination of that individual or upon reassignment of a Recipient User into a position not
authorized to access Agency’s Information. Recipient shall notify Agency within three (3) calendar days
of the resignation or termination of a Recipient User. Failure to revoke access of a Recipient User who
has been terminated or reassigned and inform Agency of any termination or reassignment of a Recipient
User shall be a breach of this contract and may result in immediate suspension of all access and
termination of the contract as well as other penalties provided by law and this contract. All security
codes, Recipient User names and passwords issued under this contract shall be cancelled upon the
expiration of the contract. One (1) year after the Begin Date of this contract and each year on the
anniversary date of the Begin Date of this contract for the term of this contract so long as the contract or
any renewal thereof shall be operative, access by a Recipient User shall be cancelled unless within thirty
(30) calendar days of the anniversary date Recipient submits a new User Information Security
Agreement executed by Recipient User no more than thirty (30) calendar days prior to the date
submitted, with an attached certification of completion of TWC Information Technology Security
Awareness training dated no more than thirty (30) calendar days before submission. Agency will grant
access to a maximum of twenty-five (25) Recipient Users, all of whom shall be direct Recipient
employees. Recipient shall screen potential Users and shall submit User Information Security
Agreements for only those employees whom Recipient has determined shall pose no threat to the
security of Agency Information.

3.5 Recipient Users shall not change or update any Information contained in Agency’s computer stored files.
Recipient Users shall not use any automated system or software to make multiple queries of Agency’s
computer stored files.

Information Release Contract: December 2010 TWC Contract Number: 2910PEN004-1
Page 2 of 10

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

3.6 Recipient shall not place Information obtained from Agency on mobile, remote, or portable storage
devices; nor shall Recipient remove storage media from the facility used by Recipient without the prior
written authorization of Agency.

3.7 Recipient Users are authorized to access Agency’s Information for the official purposes listed in Section
I of this Attachment A only and may not divulge information obtained under this contract to any other
individual or entity, except as strictly required to accomplish the official purposes listed in Section 1 of
this Attachment A.

3.8 Recipient agrees to adopt and implement security guidelines and to ensure that only authorized
Recipient Users will have access to view Agency’s confidential Information and that any screen dump
or other extraction of Agency Information will be protected from unauthorized use or redisclosure.

3.9 Recipient will be solely responsible for disseminating any Information provided by Agency to the
remainder of Recipient Users.

3.10 Recipient agrees to notify’ Agency immediately if a security violation of this contract is detected, or if
Recipient suspects that the security or integrity of Agency’s Information has been or may be
compromised in any way.

3.11 Texas Labor Code § 301.085 provides that unemployment compensation information is not public
information for purposes of Texas Government Code, Chapter 552. Recipient shall not release any
Information obtained from Agency under this contract in response to a request made under Texas
Government Code, Chapter 552, or to a request made under any other law, regulation, or ordinance
addressing public access to government records.

3.12 Recipient will pay each invoice on or before the 30th calendar day following the date of receipt of the
bill from Agency. Recipient shall send the payment to the address listed on the invoice along with a
copy of the invoice.

3.13 Recipient will treat Wage Records, Unemployment Compensation Claim Benefit Information, and
Employer Tax Records obtained from Agency as confidential as required under Texas Labor Code
§ 301.081 and the Social Security Act of 1934.

3.14 Recipient shall establish and maintain security safeguards and procedures to guarantee the
confidentiality of all Information obtained from Agency. Such safeguards shall, at a minimum, comply
with the requirements found at 20 C.F.R. § 603.9, a copy of which is attached as Attachment Al and
the requirements included in this contract.

3.15 Recipient’s procedures to safeguard Information provided shall be subject to audit by Agency.

3.16 Recipient shall be responsible to provide and maintain its own computer hardware and software to
accomplish the necessary computer communications linkages with Agency’s mainframe data base.

3.17 Recipient agrees to accept liability for any damage to Agency’s hardware, software, or Information
when such damage is caused by the actions of employees or agents of Recipient, whether authorized or
unauthorized Users pursuant to this contract.

3.18 Recipient shall pay a two thousand dollar ($2,000) annual subscription fee for the online access
described in Section 2.1 of this Attachment A. The twelve (12) calendar month period covered by the

Information Release Contract: December 2010 TWC Contract Number: 29 1OPENOO4-1
Page 3 of 10

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

yearly subscription fee begins on the Begin Date listed in this contract. Payment of the yearly
subscription fee is due within thirty (30) calendar days from the Begin Date listed in this contract. Thc
yearly subscription fee is nonrefundable and shall not be prorated in the event of early termination of
this contract or suspension of services. Recipient shall send the payment to the address listed on the
invoice and shall include with the payment a copy of the invoice.

3.19 Recipient shall submit to Agency a fully-executed Quarterly Self-Assessment Report, a copy of which is
attached as Attachment A3, on the next-occurring quarterly filing date after the Begin Date of this
contract, and on each quarterly filing date for as long as this contract is in effect. The quarterly filing
dates are January 1, April 1, July 1, and October 1. Each report must have been signed within the
calendar month preceding the filing date.

SECTION 4 — Contact Persons

In all communications with Agency, Recipient shall include a reference to the TWC Contract Number. The
Parties designate the following primary liaisons for implementation of this contract:

AGENCY CONTACT PERSON RECIPIENT CONTACT PERSON

External Data Sharing Contracts Manager Jessica Sammons
Office of General Counsel Administrative Associate
Texas Workforce Commission Travis County Sheriff’s Office
101 E. 15th St., Room 608 P.O. Box 1748
Austin, TX 78778-000 1 Austin, TX 78767

Phone: 512-463-1607 or 512-936-2134 Phone: (512) 854-9759
Fax: 512-463-1426
Email: ORContracts.Management(,twc.state.tx.us Email: jessica.sammons@co.travis.tx.us

RECIPIENT BILLING INFORMATION

Finance/Fiscal
Travis County Sheriff’s Office
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767

Recipient may request a change in Recipient Contact Person by submitting to Agency a written request signed
by the same individual with signature authority who signed on behalf of Recipient on page one of this contract.
All changes in Recipient Contact Person must be approved in writing by Agency. Agency shall provide
Recipient with written notification of any change in Agency Contact Person.

SECTION 5 — Effect on Other Data Sharing Agreements Between the Parties

The Parties agree that this contract supersedes and replaces all other data sharing agreements between the
Parties, including 2909PER 106.

Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank

Information Release Contract: December 2010 TWC Contract Number: 2910PEN004-I
Page 4 of 10

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

Revised Attachment Al

PROTECTION OF CONFIDENTIALITY

CHAPTER V--EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING ADMINISTRATION, U.S. DEPT. OF LABOR
PART 603--INCOME AND ELIGIBILITY VERIFICATION SYSTEM
SUBPART A--INCOME AND ELIGIBILITY VERIFICATION SYSTEM

20 C.F.R. § 603.9 What safeguards and security requirements apply to disclosed information?

(a) In general. For disclosures of confidential UC information under § 603 .5(d)(2) (to a third party (other than an
agent) or disclosures made on an ongoing basis); § 603.5(e) (to a public official), except as provided in paragraph
(d) of this section; § 603.5(f) (to an agent or contractor of a public official); § 603.6(b)(1) through (4), (6), and
(7)(i) (as required by Federal UC law); and § 603.22 (to a requesting agency for purposes of an IEVS), a State or
State UC agency must require the recipient to safeguard the information disclosed against unauthorized access or
redisclosure, as provided in paragraphs (b) and (c) of this section, and must subject the recipient to penalties
provided by the State law for unauthorized disclosure of confidential UC information.

(b) Safeguards to be required of recipients.

(1) The State or State UC agency must:

(i) Require the recipient to use the disclosed information only for purposes authorized by law and
consistent with an agreement that meets the requirements of § 603.10;

(ii) Require the recipient to store the disclosed information in a place physically secure from access by
unauthorized persons;

(iii) Require the recipient to store and process disclosed information maintained in electronic format, such
as magnetic tapes or discs, in such a way that unauthorized persons cannot obtain the information by
any means;

(iv) Require the recipient to undertake precautions to ensure that only authorized personnel are given access
to disclosed information stored in computer systems;

(v) Require each recipient agency or entity to:

(A) Instruct all personnel having access to the disclosed information about confidentiality requirements,
the requirements of this subpart B, and the sanctions specified in the State law for unauthorized
disclosure of information, and

(B) Sign an acknowledgment that all personnel having access to the disclosed information have been
instructed in accordance with paragraph (b)(1 )(v)(A) of this section and will adhere to the State’s or
State UC agency’s confidentiality requirements and procedures which are consistent with this
subpart B and the agreement required by § 603.10, and agreeing to report any infraction of these
rules to the State UC agency fully and promptly.

(vi) Require the recipient to dispose of information disclosed or obtained, and any copies thereof made by
the recipient agency, entity, or contractor, after the purpose for which the information is disclosed is
served, except for disclosed information possessed by any court. Disposal means return of the
information to the disclosing State or State UC agency or destruction of the information, as directed by
the State or State UC agency. Disposal includes deletion of personal identifiers by the State or State
UC agency in lieu of destruction. In any case, the information disclosed must not be retained with

Information Release Contract: December 2010 TWC Contract Number: 2910PEN004-l
Page 5 of 10

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

personal identifiers for longer than such period of time as the State or State UC agency deems
appropriate on a case-by-case basis; and

(vii) Maintain a system sufficient to allow an audit of compliance with the requirements of this part.

(2) In the case of disclosures made under § 603.5(d)(2) (to a third party (other than an agent) or disclosures made
on an ongoing basis), the State or State UC agency must also —

(i) Periodically audit a sample of transactions accessing information disclosed under that section to assure
that the entity receiving disclosed information has on file a written release authorizing each access. The
audit must ensure that the information is not being used for any unauthorized purpose;

(ii) Ensure that all employees of entities receiving access to information disclosed under § 603.5(d)(2) are
subject to the same confidentiality requirements, and State criminal penalties for violation of those
requirements, as are employees of the State UC agency.

(c) Redisclosure of confidential UC information.

(1) A State or State UC agency may authorize any recipient of confidential UC information under paragraph (a)
of this section to redisclose information only as follows:

(i) To the individual or employer who is the subject of the information;

(ii) To an attorney or other duly authorized agent representing the individual or employer;

(iii) In any civil or criminal proceedings for or on behalf of a recipient agency or entity;

(iv) In response to a subpoena only as provided in § 603.7;

(v) To an agent or contractor of a public official only if the person redisclosing is a public official, if the
redisclosure is authorized by the State law, and if the public official retains responsibility for the uses of
the confidential UC information by the agent or contractor;

(vi) From one public official to another if the redisciosure is authorized by the State law;

(vii) When so authorized by Section 303(e)(5), SSA, (redisclosure of wage information by a State or local
child support enforcement agency to an agent under contract with such agency for purposes of carrying
out child support enforcement) and by State law; or

(viii) When specifically authorized by a written release that meets the requirements of § 603.5(d) (to a third
party with informed consent).

(2) Information redisclosed under paragraphs (c)(1 )(v) and (vi) of this section must be subject to the safeguards in
paragraph (b) of this section.

(d) The requirements of this section do not apply to disclosures of UC information to a Federal agency which the
Department has determined, by notice published in the Federal Register, to have in place safeguards adequate to
satisf,i the confidentiality requirement of Section 303(a)(l), SSA.

Remainder of Page ntentiona11y Left Blank

Information Release Contract: December 2010 TWC Contract Number: 2910PEN004-1
Page 6 of 10

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

Revised Attachment A2

TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION DATA SECURITY POLICY

It is the policy of the Texas Workforce Commission (Agency) to promote a secure environment for employees
and clients, and to maintain management controls necessary for the safekeeping of Agency’s resources and
assets.

Employees, physical property, and information related to the conduct of Agency operations are assets, entrusted
to the care of Agency by the citizens of this state. Safeguarding the security and integrity of these assets and
using them in a cost-effective manner are basic responsibilities of Agency.

The Agency relies heavily on its electronic data processing systems to meet its operational, financial, and
informational requirements. It is essential that these critical systems are protected from accidents and misuse of
all kinds, and that both the computer system and the data that they process be operated and maintained in a
secure environment.

It will be the responsibility of the Data Security Manager of the RECIPIENT AGENCY to determine and assign
the computer access codes required for a user to perform the assigned job duties. Access to computerized data
will be limited to just that data needed to do the assigned job.

It is the responsibility of the Data Security Manager of the RECIPIENT AGENCY to make certain that all users
are aware of, and comply with, the Agency’s rules and regulations within their office.

Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank

Information Release Contract: December 2010 TWC Contract Number: 2910PEN004-1
Page 7 of 10

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

Revised Attachment A3

QUARTERLY SELF-ASSESSMENT REPORT

Recipient confirms that it is in compliance with the following requirements of 20 C.F.R. § 603.9:

I. Recipient uses the disclosed Information only for purposes authorized by law and consistent with the allowed use set forth in
the contract between Recipient and the Texas Workforce Commission (Agency). Yes:

_____

No:

_____

2. Recipient stores the disclosed Information in a place physically secure from access by unauthorized persons.
Yes: No:

3. Recipient stores and processes disclosed Information maintained in electronic format, such as magnetic tapes or discs, in such
a way that unauthorized persons cannot obtain the Information by any means. Yes:

_____

No:

_____

4. Recipient undertakes precautions to ensure that only authorized personnel are given access to disclosed Information stored in
computer systems. Yes:

______

No:

_____

5. Recipient has instructed all personnel having access to the disclosed Information about confidentiality requirements, the
requirements of 20 C.F.R. § 603.9, and the sanctions specified in State law for unauthorized disclosure of information (Each
violation is a Class A Misdemeanor, punishable by a fine of $4,000, a year in jail, or both). By your signature below you
acknowledge that all personnel having access to the disclosed Information have been instructed in accordance with
paragraph (b)(1)(v)(A) of 20 C.F.R. § 603.9. Yes:

_____

No:

_____

6. Recipient adheres to the Agency confidentiality requirements and procedures which are consistent with 20 C.F.R. § 603.9
and the requirements of the contract between Recipient and Agency and shall report any infraction of these rules to Agency
fully and promptly. Yes:

____

No:

____

7. Recipient disposes of Information disclosed or obtained, and any copies thereof made by Recipient, after the nurpose for
which the Information is disclosed is served or as reciuired by court order. Disposal means return of the Information to
Agency or destruction of the Information, as directed by Agency. Disposal includes deletion of personal identifiers in lieu of
destruction. Yes: No:

8. Recipient ensures that the Information disclosed shall not be retained with personal identifiers for longer than such period of
time as TWC deems appropriate. Yes:

_____

No:

_____

9. Recipient maintains a system sufficient to allow an audit of compliance with the requirements of 20 C.F.R. Part 603 and the
contract between Recipient and Agency.
Yes:

_____

No:

_____

[Describe, in an attachment, your system that allows audit of compliance.]

By signature hereon, the contract signatory or the entity’s internal auditor certifies that:
All statements and information prepared and submitted in the response to this Quarterly Self-Assessment Report are
current, complete, and accurate.

Signature Date

_______________________________________

Contract Number 2910PEN004-1
Printed Name, Title

Return this Report to: External Data Sharing Contracts Manager Office of General Counsel
Texas Workforce Commission 1101 East 15th Street, Room 608 Austin, Texas 78778-0001
Fax: 512-463-1426
Email: ORContracts.Management@twc.state.tx.us

Information Release Contract: December 2010 TWC Contract Number: 2910PEN004-1
Page 8 of 10

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

Revised Attachment A4
CONTRACT NUMBER 2910PEN004-l

TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
USER INFORMATION SECURITY AGREEMENT

(Print Name) (Social Security Number)

(User phone number) (User work street address) (User email)

acknowledge that, as a Recipient User, I will be assigned a personal User Identification Code (User ID) and password that I will use to
activate computer devices that access the Texas Workforce Commission’s computer system. I understand that I will be held
personally accountable for my actions and any activity performed under my User ID. Under no circumstances will I allow my User
ID and confidential password to be used by any other individual, nor will I use one belonging to someone else. I understand that
any violation of this User Agreement including allowing any other individual to use my User ID or confidential password may
be a violation of the Texas Penal Code and may result in the termination of the contract between Texas Workforce
Commission and Travis County for the benefit of Travis County Sheriff’s Office for online data access. The use of
Information obtained from the Texas Workforce Commission’s computer system is limited to the following purnose only: to
research and locate suspects and fugitives in various investigations.

I understand that online access under the above-described contract is limited to: Wage Records File (BN75 screen);
Unemployment Compensation Claim Benefit Information - limited access (CMES, CTCS, BPCS screens); and Employer Master
File Inquiry (IRS6 screen).

I will not enter any unauthorized Information, or make any changes to Information. I will not disclose any Information
without prior authorization from the Texas Workforce Commission. I understand that under Texas Labor Code § 301.085 all
information I obtain from the Texas Workforce Commission under this User Agreement is confidential and that a person
commits an offense if the person solicits, discloses, receives, or uses, or authorizes, permits, participates in, or acquiesces in
another person’s use of, unemployment compensation information that reveals: (1) identifying information regarding any
individual or past or present employer or employing unit; or (2) information that foreseeably could be combined with other
publicly available information to reveal identifying information regarding any individual or past or present employer or
employing unit. Such an offense is a Class A Misdemeanor.

Violating a data security system or allowing unauthorized access by another party is a Class A Misdemeanor under
Chapter 33 of the Texas Penal Code, which is punishable by a fine of $4,000, a year in jail, or both. Intentionally causing a computer
to malfunction or knowingly altering data without authorization that results in personal or property damage may constitute a felony of
the second degree.

I have read and have had explained to me the security and confidentiality requirements of 20 C.F.R. Part 603 and the contract
with the Texas Workforce Commission. I understand and agree to abide by these requirements. I also understand that if I violate any
of these standards I may be subject to disciplinary action or prosecution under one or more applicable statutes, and I may jeopardize
the contract with the Texas Workforce Commission.

Signature of User Date Printed Name

Supervisor Approval: I have instructed the User listed above about all confidentiality requirements applicable to data obtained under
the contract with the Texas Workforce Commission including the requirements of 20 C.F.R. Part 603 as well as the sanctions specified
in the Information Release Contract and in state law for unauthorized disclosure of information.

Signature of Supervisor Date Printed Name

Contract Signatory or Recipient Contact Person Approval:

Signature of Contract Signatory or Recipient Contact Person Date Printed Name

Distribution Instructionsfor User Jnformation Security Agreement: Entity employing the User must retain the original user
agreement. The User mart be provided a copy by their employer. The entity employing the User must transmit a copy to the Texas
Workforce Commission and must attach the following cover sheet.

Information Release Contract: December 2010 TWC Contract Number: 291 OPENOO4-1
Page 9 of 10

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORXFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

Revised Attachment A5

COVER SHEET FOR TRANSMITTING USER INFORMATION SECURITY AGREEMENT

To: RACF Administration

via email to: racf.administration@twc.state.tx.us
(Document must be scanned and encrypted before sending)

via fax to: 512-463-6394

via mail to: RACF Administration
Texas Workforce Commission
101 East 15th Street, Room 0330
Austin, Texas 78778-0001

From: Travis County Sheriff’s Office (Recipient)

_________________________________(Recipient

contact person name)

_________________________________(Recipient

contact person email)

Re: TWC Contract Number 2910PEN004-1

Enclosed are the following documents:

1) Completed TWC User Information Security Agreement

AN])

2) TWC Information Technology Security Awareness training certificate

Note: The TWC User Information Security Agreement must accompany the TWC Information Technology
Security Awareness training certificate and include all signatures and the contract number. For questions on
processing the TWC User Information Security Agreement, please email the RACF Administrator at
racf.administration@twc.state.tx.us.

Information Release Contract: December 2010 TWC Contract Number: 291 0PEN04-l
Page 10 of 10

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



TWC Contract/Amendment Number: 2910PEN004-1

CONTRACT/AMENIMENT LANGUAGE CHANGE CERTIFICATION FORM

Please check the apprQpriate box and sign below:

No Changes. I hereby certify that no changes have been made to documents contained in
this Contract/Amendment package.

Changes to Demographic Information. I hereby certify that changes in demographic
information items only (such as contact or signatory) have been made to documents
contained in this Contract/Amendment package. Pen and ink corrections have been entered,
initialed and the revised areas have been flagged.

Changes to Contract/Amendment Terms and Conditions. I hereby certify that changes to
the contract/amendment terms and conditions have been proposed. The proposed changes
have been entered on all copies of the documents in pen and ink, initialed, and the revised
areas have been flagged. I understand that I am to sign and then send all copies of the
contract/amendment back to TWC for evaluation of the proposed changes. If the proposed
changes are approved by the TWC signatory, they will be initialed and my copy (and the
fiscal agent’s copy, if applicable) will be returned to me. I understand that if there are any
questions or issues regarding the proposed pen and ink changes that I will be contacted by a
TWC representative to discuss them.

Travis County for the benefit of Travis County Sheriffs Office

Samuel T. Biscoe Date
Travis County Judge

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



JAMES N. SYLVESTER
Chief Deputy

April 22, 2011

TO: Scott Wilson, Purchasing Agent Assistant IV
FROM: Jessica Sammons, Administrative Associatgi)

RE: Contract No ILl 003404SW

PHYLUSCLAIR
Major - taw enforcement

DARREN LONG
Major- Corrections

MARK SAWA
Major - Administration & Support

The Travis County Sheriffs Office requests approval of an interlocal agreement between Travis
County and the Texas Workforce Commission. The services received from the Texas
Workforce Commission have been instrumental in assisting Travis County Sheriff’s Office
detectives and Investigation Team members with locating individuals involved in criminal cases.

The services for this contract wift be funded out of line item 001-3725-563-6099

Contract number - ILIOO3O4SW
Vendor Number —0060196 Texas Workforce Commission
Description — Information Release Agreement

S
Safrty, Integrity, Tradition of Service

GREG HAMILTON
TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF

P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

(512) 854-9770
www.tcsheriff.org

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000529796

STATUS: READY FOR BUYER PROCESS
REASON: MODI FY P0460926/I NCREASE SERVI CE AMI: ATTN: SCOTT W

SUGGESTED VENDOR: 60196 TEXAS VwORKFORCE COI4ISSION

REQUISITION TOTAL:

EXTEND
COST VENDOR PART NUMBER

500. 00

500. 00

ACCOUNT I NFORMATI ON

LI NE # ACCOUNT
1 00137255636099 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

PROJ ECT
CCCOO I

PATROL 3730

AMOUNT
500. 00

500. 00

REQUISITION BY: LINDA HOLLIS 854-5219

SHIP TO LOCATION: AS INDICATED BELOW

LINE UNIT
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM COST

I ADD $500 TO P0460926 FOR ADDED SERVICES 500.00 EA 1.0000
******FOR TRAVI S COUNTY SHERI FF’ S OFFI CE*******
TRANSACTIONS ONLY//FY 2011//OCT 2010 TO SEPT 201!

COMMODITY: DP PROC/COI1/SOFTWARE SVC
SUBCO1+DD: ACCESS SERVICES, DATA

DATE:

DELIVER BY DATE:

5/02/11

5/02/11

100.00

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2011

Account number
Fund
Department
Division .

Activity basic
Sub activity
Element .

Object

• : 001
• : 37

25
• : 56

4 /2 7/11
18 : 54 : 03

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans Fll=Acct activity list

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry
1-3725-563.60-99

GENERAL FUND
SHERIFF
LAW ENFORCEMENT BUREAU
PUBLIC SAFETY (LAW ENF)

• . : 3 PATROL/LAW ENFORCEMENT
• . : 60 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

99 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

16,890
19,688 10/01/2010
2,161.98
7,486.30

.00
3, 760.10

.00

.00
13,408.38 68.1%
6,279.62 31.9

F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel F24=More keys

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4240 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/24/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Loren Breland, Purchasing, 854-4854
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve Contract Award for Auctioneer Services, RFS No. S110129-LD, to 
Gaston and Sheehan Auctioneers, Inc.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing recommends approval of requested action.  This procurement 
action meets meet the compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes.  

RFS #S110129-LD for auctioneer services was issued on February 23, 
2011.  Responses were received from Gaston and Sheehan Auctioneers 
and PropertyRoom.com on March 14, 2011.  Following review and 
evaluation of the proposals received, it is the recommendation to award to 
the highest evaluated proposer Gaston and Sheehan Auctioneers.  Gaston 
and Sheehan is the current County auctioneer.  This contract will provide 
auctioneer services for surplus, salvaged, seized and abandoned property 
and vehicles.  In the last twelve months 5 auctions for vehicles and surplus 
equipment were held and gross revenues to the County totaled $150,605.  
In addition to Gaston and Sheehan, the County uses cooperative contracts 
with two additional on-line auctioneers for on-line auctions. 

Contract Expenditures:  N/A, Revenue Generating

Contract-Related Information:  
Award Amount:  N/A, Revenue Generating
Contract Type:  Term
Contract Period:  May 31, 2011 to May 30, 2012  

Solicitation-Related Information:  
Solicitations Sent:  12  
Responses Received:  2  
HUB Information:  
% HUB Subcontractor:  
Special Contract Considerations:

Item 5
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Purchasing Office Items Meeting of May 24, 2011

DOC ID: 4240 Page 2

 ___  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified.
 ___  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been      

notified.
 ___  Comments:  

• Funding Information:
Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:
Funding Account(s):  N/A, Revenue Generating
Comments:

• Statutory Verification of Funding:
Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by   
Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Bonnie Floyd Completed 05/18/2011 8:11 AM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Pending
Purchasing Admin Support Group Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



" 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 5/24/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: Gayla Dembkowski, Transportation and Natural Resources, 854-7642 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steven Manilla, County Executive ' 
Sponsors: Commissioner Gomez, Judge Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
 
Consider and take appropriate action on the proposed street name change
 
from Maha Loop Road to be known as "Burklund Farms Road"from FM
 
812 to Von Quintus Road in Precinct Four.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Travis County Address Coordinating Committee has initiated a rural 
area street name change for many roads in and around the Village of 
Mustang Ridge to help eliminate confusion. Group meetings have been 
held with Village employees and property owners to explain the need for 
these changes. 

Twenty seven property owners are affected by this street name change and 
all have been sent ballots. Eight chose Burklund Farms Road and seven 
chose another name. The rest did not respond by the deadline. . 

The street is on a County maintained road. Street signs will be the 
responsibility of Travis County. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval of this 
street name change which has been cleared through 9-1-1 Addressing 
Staff. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: Improve health and human safety. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
No financial impact. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Transportation and Natural Resources Cynthia McDonald Completed 04/28/2011 11 :30 AM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 04/28/2011 11 :33 AM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Steven Manilla Completed 04/28/2011 2:01 PM 

no~ In· 4171 

Item 6
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of May 24, 2011 

Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 04/29/2011 9:11 AM 
Commissioner Precinct 4 Office Margaret J. Gomez Pending 
County Judge's Office - {;heryl Aker Pending 
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending 

DOC 10: 4171 Page 2 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



D 

prOP8~OWnBrS~natu~(~qUi~~~~~~_··.~~~.~~.~._.. ~~~.~~~~.~~~~~~~~~~ 
JOHNSON LARRY D & MRS JOHN OLSON ESTATE ErAL %
 

RONALD L OLSON
 
13035 LARKLAlR ST
 

SAN ANTONIO, TX 78233
 
Parcel ID: 03563 l030l
 

Please return ballot with your choice of street name 
or other candidate narne by April 15 to: 

Sara McCallum 
911 Addressing 
City of Austln 
POBox 1088 
Austin, TX78767H 1088 

Thl. m.p h•• b_n prDduc::.ed by the city tit AUltin 
811 Addrealng as 8 working std mapmd 1& not 

,..,.,.,..nt.d for "'y oth.r u... 
No 'W8rranty Is mad. by lb. city regarding Ita 

ac;wracy or c:ompl.tene... 
~productlonI. not permitted without prtor wrttten 

permi••ian from: City of AustIn R_uional ".ppiog 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



o 

~Q~,..,. 
10 t OOO 

_r:=::-.II:::=-__--========-_-__ Feat 

_.... '· ...·-.....7····
 
'IVJ
 

Please retum ballot with your choice of street name This map has been praduc.d by thli·City of Austin 
or other candidate name by April 15 to: 911 Addr-••lng ...worldng.~map and I. not 

Sara McCaUum warr.nt.d for any other u.a. 
911 Addressing No warranty I. rnMI.by the City ...g.rdlng I. 
City ofAustin accuracy ot eompialene51i. 

R.pf'OdLlct,on I. nDl permitted without prior wrtlHlnPO Box 1088 
pennl••ion from~ City of ~u.sllnRegion.1MappingAustin. TX 78767-1088 --===:::II ..=::::Ii::a.__"';"O;;;;: __......_ _..._..~ ......~_._.__.;IiI__.

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



o
 
Property Owner Signature ("":,~i~~tl[,M-.".L...~-d: ~... 1h~ 

MASCHMEYER ERNEST W &1.018 W REVOCABLE LlVIN'G
 
TRUST THE
 

13204 VON QUINTUS RD
 
AUSTIN,TX 78719
 

PllceJ 10: 0356310105
 

._. "=,,,.-~ • ~r"': 

- .-----.--=-

Please return ballot with your choice of street name Thl.m.p h•• b-n produced by th- cit" of Austin 
or other candidate name by April 15 to: 911 AddN.slng _ • working staff map and 15 not 

Sara McCaUurn w.rrant.d for ~ny othllr u... 
911 Addressing No warranty Is mad. by the City regarding Its 

acCU'8~yor comphlten."lJ.City ofAustin 
Reproduction Is not permltred without prior wrln.nPO Box 1088 
~rml",on frosn: City of AustIn RIIgtonal Mapping

Austin, TX78767p 1088 

o/-==-11:::]__--========- _ 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



o 
Property Ow...'" Signature (required) ~ 6 __ J.L J 

BURKLUND EUGENE CARROLL &.R.OBBY JOE
 
BURKLUND
 

10319 MARA LOOP
 
DBL VALLE, TX 78617
 
Parcel JD: 0356310303
 

--- - . ----_0 

6~ 
10.000_C:-.-== I111:========-_-__ Feet . 

Pteasa return ballot with your choice of street name 
or other candidate name by April 15 to' 

Sara McCallum 
911 Addressing 
City of Austln 
PO Bo')( 1088 
Austin. TX 78767-1088 

ThI.m~p hil8b-n producaliby th.CIty of Au.Un 
911 Addressing u • working .t." map and I. nat 

w8rranted fOl( any other use. 
No warranty ls made by the City .-.gardlng Its 

BccurilC:Y or campl••ness. 
R8prodLlctlon Is not permitted without pl'fer written 

perml5zsion fram: City of Aust1n Regional Mapping 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



ULAI "'LA' .~....~ ••_ ...... ........... -. ....~ ~ 

o 
Property Owner Slgnat~ra(ruqui~_~~...~~ __.._, ~__..-... __ 

REILEY MARK·S & BRIAN K 
1699 DUNGENS MILL RD 
COLUMBUS t TX 18934 
Parcel ID: 03563] 0103 

"'~ 
10,000

_c::J-::::::J__--.:======::::::II- Feet 

Pleaser'BtulTl ballot with yourchoir::e of streetJ'tame i 

or other candidate name by April 15 l07 

Sara McCaUum 
911 Addressing 
City ofAustin 
POBox 1068 
Austin, TX 7B767~1088 

Thl. map h•• b.an pl'oduced by th~ C'tJ of ,,"u.lfn 
911 Addressing a. a working sttff map and Is not 

w8"Bnt-d for any ather u... 
Ha warranly is made by the ettyreg.rdlng ItA 

ac:cur.cy or c:ornphtt."•••. 
ReproducUon Is not permitted without prlarwt1tt81~. 

penni••lon from: City of Auatin R_ulonal M,Jpplng 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



• - .. ------.,,1-_. '''-''[iiT'''- ..
D 

Property OWne, Signature (reqUlr.d)~~~ 
. HOHBRZlMO ENE & NANCY BURKLAND 

. 8309 FM 1625 
AUSTIN) TX 78747~ Puec)nD:0356310l04 

P'ease return baUot with your choice of street nama Thl. m.p h.. been produ~d by the C~ty 0' Au.t&n 
or other oandidate name by April 15 to: 911 Addre••lng 8S a working .taft' map and I. not 

Sara McCallum w.rr.nted for any ath.r u••. 
911 Addressing No warranty Is m~d. by thfl CJty regard'ng Its 

accuracy or ~ompI8t8n•••.City of Austin 
R_productlon I. not p.rm-'d Without prior wrfU.fI

PO Box 1088 permla.ion from: City of ,Au8tin Region. M..,ping
Austin. TX 78761~1088 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



-_...._.]2\_....-.. DC 

pro~~ownWm~~M(mq~~~~~~~·~~.~~~:~~~~~4~#~.~~~~~~_~_~__-

LINAMCB
 
12907 LOWDENLN
 

MANCHACA. TX. 78652
 
ParccllD: 0348310507. 0348310508
 

~--_.---,-- .-.,,--._-- - 

Please retUrn baUet with your choice of street name 

'(,
.... 

,,~ 
10.000_c::-.IC= -======= Feet 

Ttl). map h.. tN._" ptodl.lcad by the Cit)tofAuM!n 
orothercand'datename by April 15 to: 

Sara McCallum 
911 Addressing 
City of Austin 
PO Box 1088 
Austin. TX 78767M 1088 

91,1 Addr...1IlIgas it wortdng .taff map ilnd I. not 
w.rranl~ for;any other ~ ••. 

No W8r'n1nty Is mad. by the City rwgardlna Its 
IICcuracy or ~ompl.""5;S;. 

R.productlon I. not plrmltted without prtor written 
p.rmiuloR from: City of Austin RtlCiional MappIng 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



................................- ....

... 

GARCIA BDGARDO 0 & ELVA G 
8816 MAHA LOOP 

DEL VALLE, TX 78617 
PnrcclDJ:0348310106 

""" I'V" '').>t. $ ~~ 
o 1,250 2,500 10.000/_c:J_CJ ~=======:J Feet 

PHl8S8 return ballot with your choice of str99t name 
orother candidate narne by April 15 to: 

Sara McCallum 
911 Addressing 
City of Austin 
PO Box 1088 
Austin. TX 78767w1 088 

Thl. m.p h.. been praduc.d byth. City of Au.Un 
811 Addtesslng ilS a working stafhnap.,d Is not 

w~rrlnted for .n)' oth.J "M. 
Na wqlTanly Is trJ2Id. by the City regarding lb 

M:~u"cyar completene.s. 
R-produetlon Is nat permitted wlthoutprlorVlftltt-n 

penni.s.lon from: City of Aus.tln RIIgional Mapping 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



o 
Property Own.r ~11I.o.atur8 (required) 

BARNARD lCENNETH BLANE It CARLEN CARLENE
 
pmSFORD BARNARD APT B
 

9221 MAHA LOOP
 
DEL VALLE, TX 18617
 
Pa:rcelID~ 0348310S0S 

._----- .. 
-0 

------........... .. 

o 10~OO !;/ _c::_c::::::__--c=====::::: ~~ 
Feet I 

Please relurnbaUo1 with your choice of street name Thl_ map h•• b..n produced byttleCltvC)f Austin 1 
or other candidate name by April 15 to: 911 Addre..lng .s • worklng.taft map and I. not I 

Sara.McCall lJ /T1 WlIITilnte4:t for any.other.u... i 

911 Addressin9 No w...ranty t- mad. by the City ragardln.. Ita 
City of Austin a~c;urac:y or campl.tene.s. 

Reproduction •• not p.nnln.d wtthout prfar wrltt-nPO Box 1088 
perml$slon from: City of Austin Regional MappingAustin. TX 78767-1088 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



o 

Property Owner SI~.nature,~(~ro~q~u~i~red~)=¢~L:C.t:~~""";~f.:£I£~~::;q~-:-=-...!..:!::~~!LL..lI-!:!.~~ 

FORADORY HENR &; ROXY ANN
 
9100 MAlIA LOOP
 

DEL V ALLEf TX 78617
 
ParcellD:0348310108~ O]56310603~ 0348310132
 

.-.. _- - _.- ... _. - -- 

Please return baUotwith your choice of street name Thl. ",aph•• been produced by th. city o'Auatln 
or other candidate name by April 15 to: 911 Addr@sslng as a working ataffmap .nd'. not 

Sara McCallum w.rrOlnt-d for _ny ot"'.r u••. 
No warranty I_ made by the City reg8r'dlng Its911 Address\ng 

accuracy Of completanes•.
City of AusUn ReproductIon i- not permitted wIthout pl1ar written 
POBox 1088 ~rml.sion.from: City 01 Austin Regional Mapping 
Austin. TX787B7H1 088 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



D 

FORADORY lfENRY 
9100 MARA LOOP 

DEL VALLE~ rx 78617 
Pi)"ccIIO: 0348310125 

I 
'.L/jr ~, 

Please return ballot with your choice of street name 
or other candidate narne by Apd1.15 to: 

Sara McCaUum 
911 Addressing 
City ofAust;n 
PO Box··1088 
Austin, IX 78767M 1088 

Thl. map hila bea,. produced by th. Cltyo~Au.'I." 
811 Addr•••lpg a•• wortdng stan map ilndis n.cJt 

w..rriilnted far any ot~_ ...s•. 
NowBrranty I. made by th. City r.gardlngl~ 

accuracy or compl.na~s. 

Reproduction Is not p-rmlned without ptlar wrtll"n . 
permi••ion from: City of AU6tln R.gio~.1 MapP~:~D 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



o 

HOLT SANDRA JOYCE" ANDY ROBERT ALE 
JAMES LLOYD ALEXANDER
 

POBOX 1125
 
DEL VALLE, TX 78617
 
Paroel m: 0348310501
 

--_ ..... ---- ---.- -- -~---------

~~ 
10,000

_c=:.-c::=- -=======- Feet 

P~ease return ballot with your choice of street name 
or o1hef candidate name by April 15 to: 

Sara McCallum 
911 Addressing 
City of AuBt,n 
PO Box 1088 
Austint TX 78767~, 088 

Thl• ."ap ha. bMn produced b)' the City ufAuatln 
911 Addf8$$ing 8$ 8 working staff map and.is nol 

warranted for .ny ath.r ua•. 
No warTanty 15 made by the City ragardlng Its 

KCU,..lt.y or compl..n•••. 
Reproduction Is not permitted without prior wrttten 

ptrmJ••lon fram: C1ty of Austin Region•• M.pping 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



D 
·~'~if"~ 

~~~M~~~.~qUi~~_~_·~·~.~~.. _·~._..._.._C_~_.~~..~. _ 
ACOSTA FRANK L & LOURDES C 

9119 MARA LOOP 
DELVALLB, TX 78617 
Parcel ID: 0348310517 

Ple89~ return ballot with ycur choice of street name 
or other candidate name by Aprit 15 to: 

Sars McCallum 
911· Addressing 
City of Austin 
POBox 1088 
Austin. TX 7e767~1088 

i :

1111. m~ h_ been ptOCIuced by th- City of Au.un 
911 Add....slng as a working staHmiilpand I. not 

w&n'.nt-d far .ny other u... 
No werranty Is mild. by th. City regardlngtta 

lICCur.cy or c:omplewn81115. 
Reproduction Is n~t permitted without prtorwrtttlln 

perml••lon ftOm: City a' AU.lln R-ulonal Mappl~1I 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



-_.... _.. - ... .. .. . _._~ 

~~~~~S~~~(~i~~~~~~~~ ~_
 
ACOSTA FRANK 

9119 MAHA LOOP 
DEL VALLE. 'rx 78617 
ParcclUD: 0348310519 

i' 
I 

Please return ballotwith your choice of street name 
or other candidate name by Aptil 15 to: 

Sara McCallum 
911 AddressIng 
City of Austin 
PO Box 1088 
Austin. TX 78761~1088 

~~ 
101 000_r::::::..-== -========::J Feet 

Thl. m.p h•• been ptoduead by til. CIty ofAuatln 
911 Addr8ss1ng as iii ~rklng staff map ;and Is not 

w.rnmted for .ny other u••• 
No warranty ,. made byt~. City ,.gardlng Its 

KCUrll~Y Dr campl_n•••• 
Reproduction ,. not permitted without pJ'for written 

p8nnlss'on from: C,ty' of AU5tln R-alonal Nlapplng.. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



__

IIII--'~' ,. r -

o ~
 

Pro~~owoorSI~~Um(~qUi~d~~=~~_~_~~~r~/~~~·~~4n~ ~
 
-- , --------- 

SOZA ANTONIO L
 
2503 BARTON l-IILLS DR
 

AUSTlN) TX 78704
 
ParccllD: 0356310213
 

c.~ 
10.000_r:::::.-.:::= .:======== Feet 

. .
Please return ballot w;th your choice of street name 
or other candidate name by April 15 to: 

Sara McCallum 
911 Addressing 
City of Austin 
PO Box 1088 
Austin, TX 78767w 1088 

Thl. map hub_n produced by th- city of Au.tin 
911 Add,..••lng a. a working .Qffm.p Ind ... nat 

warrant_ for any ath.r use. 
No w.rr.l1ty Is. mad. by ttl. City reg8rdlng It

iKcuraey or campilltene••• 
Reproductlan .s not permlttedwtthout prtar VIfIrt.n 

permission from~ City of Austjn Regional Mjlpping 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



---- -------

§
§
§
 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

ORDER NO. 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Address Coordinating Committee has received ballots to 
change a street name; 

WHEREAS, the majority of the adjoining property owners replied and are in agreement 
to the street name; 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on May 24, 2011, pursuant to the street name 
changet; then 

BE IT THEREFORE ORDERED by the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 
that the road be named as follows: 

PRECINCT FOUR: 

UNNAMED ROAD TO 

"BURKLUND FARMS ROAD" 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE DAY OF , 2011. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

RON DAVIS SARAH ECKHARDT 
COMMISSIONER, PCT. ONE COMMISSIONER, PCT. TWO 

KAREN HUBER MARGARET GOMEZ 
COMMISSIONER, PCT. THREE COMMISSIONER, PCT. FOUR 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS 

COUNTY, TEXAS WILL HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING ON TUESDAY, MAY 24,2011 AT 

9:00 A.M. PURSUANT TO THE REQUEST FOR A STREET NAME CHANGE. 

THIS PUBLIC ROAD IS BETWEEN FM 812 AND VON QUINTUS ROAD AND IS 

TO BE KNOWN AS "BURKLAND FARMS ROAD". 

A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD IN THE COIVIMISSIONERS COURTROOM, 

TRAVIS COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 314 WEST 11TH STREET, FIRST 

FLOOR, AUSTIN, TEXAS. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON THIS STREET NAME CHANGE PLEASE 

CALL 854-9383. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



11. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



I i \ ~I \
 \
 l, 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 5/24/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: Anna Bowlin, Transportation and Natural Resources, 854-7561 
Elected/Appointed OfficiallDept. Head: Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Sponsors: Commissioner Gomez 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the permanent traffic 
improvements on FM 812 at F1 Speedway in Precinct Four: 

A.	 Indemnification Agreement with Circuit of the Americas LLC for funding of 
improvements; and 

B.	 Advanced Funding Agreement for Voluntary Transportation Improvement 
Projects with the State of Texas and Travis County. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Circuit of the Americas LLC is developing the Formula One Speedway 
in eastern Travis County. The developer is seeking to enter into an 
Advanced Funding Agreement (AFA) so they can fund permanent road 
improvements to FM 812 to help facilitate transportation to and from their 
site. The improvements include pavement widening and striping for turn 
lanes on either side of the development's access drive onto FM 812 and 
are further described in the attached exhibit. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends this motion. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) has prepared an 
Advanced Funding Agreement (AFA) for the improvements on FM 812 
related to the development of the speedway. TxDOT does not accept fiscal 
directly from the development community, instead requiring the fiscal to be 
passed through a local jurisdiction. TxDOT requires the local jurisdiction to 
sign an Advanced Funding Agreement, making that jurisdiction the 
responsible party for the project costs. When Travis County is asked to sign 
an AFA, it requires the developers to sign Indemnification Agreement. The 
Indemnification Agreement passes the obligations and liabilities that the 
AFA placed on the County back to the developer. The developer's 

DOC 10: 4179	 Paae 1 

Item 7
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of May 24,2011 

estimated construction cost of this project is $375,355. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Transportation and Natural Resources Cynthia McDonald Completed 04/29/2011 11 :35 AM 
County Attorney's Office Christopher Gilmore Completed 05/02/2011 9:06 AM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 05/02/2011 9:12 AM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Steven Manilla Completed 05/02/2011 9:25 AM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 05/03/2011 403 PM 
Commissioner Precinct 4 Office Margaret J. Gomez Pending 
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending 
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending 

DOC 10 4179 Page 2 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Indemnification Agreement 

This Agreement is entered into by and between CIRCUIT OF THE AMERICAS LLC, formerly known 
as AHSPE LLC ("DEVELOPER") and Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of 
Texas ("COUNTY"), hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Parties". 

WHEREAS, the DEVELOPER and the Texas Department of Transp0l1ation ("TxDOT") have agreed to 
construct or install the improvements to the state highway system described in the Advanced Funding 
Agreement ("AFA") between the COUNTY and TxDOT , which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and 
incorporated herein for all purposes ("The Project"); and 

WHEREAS the DEVELOPER has agreed with TxDOT to pay all costs ofthe Project; and 

WHEREAS, because TxDOT's policy is to accept money for projects to improve state highways only 
from local governments" the DEVELOPER has requested the COUNTY to accept payment from the 
DEVELOPER and pass it through to TxDOT pursuant to the AFA; and 

WHEREAS, to induce the COUNTY to enter into the AFA and for other consideration, the 
DEVELOPER has agreed to assume the obligations and liability that TxDOT imposes on the COUNTY 
pursuant to the AFA; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

The DEVELOPER and the COUNTY anticipate that the COUNTY and TxDOT will enter into the AFA. 

Prior to the COUNTY executing the AFA, the DEVELOPER shall: 

pay the COUNTY the amount estimated by TxDOT $375,355.00, and any other sums the AFA may 
specify as the COUNTY's share of the projects total cost ("Estimated Costs"); and 

either pay in cash, or post with the COUNTY in a form acceptable to the COUNTY a letter credit or 
credit for and additional amount equal to lO% of the Estimated Costs ("Fiscal Security"). The COUNTY 
may draw fully or partially on the Fiscal Security to satisfy any of the DEVELOPER's obligations under 
this Agreement. The posting of Fiscal Security does not in any way limit the DEVELOPER's liability or 
obligation under this Agreement to pay any sum in excess of the Fiscal Security. 

The DEVELOPER and the COUNTY agree that the COUNTY and TxDOT will execute an AFA on 
substantially the same tern1S as that attached here as Exhibit A, and the COUNTY shall pay to TxDOT 
the Estimated Costs for the Project to TxDOT pursuant to the AFA. The COUNTY agrees to promptly 
provide to DEVELOPER any notice, report, or request for information received by the COUNTY from 
TxDOT under the AFA. 

The DEVELOPER shall: 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



perform all work, mitigation, or remediation, and produce and provide to TxDOT all plans, 
specifications, designs, schedules, estimates, permits, approvals, clearances, maps, property descriptions, 
or other data, documentation or work products that TxDOT asserts that the AFA obligates the COUNTY 
to produce, perform or provide; and 

within 10 days of a written request from the COUNTY, pay to the COUNTY all monetary sums and 
indemnify the COUNTY against any and all claims of whatever kind or character for which TxDOT 
asserts that the COUNTY is liable or obligated to pay under the AFA. 

This is an unconditional agreement to indemnify the COUNTY for any liability or obligation that 
TxDOT asserts or imposes upon the COUNTY under the AFA. If TxDOT asserts that the COUNTY is 
obligated to perforn1 an act or pay a sum under the AFA, the COUNTY shall not be required to deny, 
challenge, or litigate that obligation or requirement prior to imposing it upon the DEVELOPER, drawing 
upon the Fiscal Security, or otherwise enforcing this agreement, and the DEVELOPER may not assert 
the failure or refusal of the COUNTY to so deny, challenge, or litigate as a defense or condition to 
meeting the requirements of this Agreement. 

Upon TxDOT notifying the COUNTY in writing that the Project is complete and that the COUNTY has 
no more obligations to TxDOT under the AFA, the COUNTY shall release any remaining Fiscal 
Security and refund to the DEVELOPER any of the Estimated Costs or other money that TxDOT 
refunds to the COUNTY under the AFA 

Miscellaneous 

(a) Any notice given hereunder by any Party to another must be in writing and may by effected 
by personal delivery or by certified mail, return receipt requested, when mailed to the appropriate 
addresses specified, with copies, as noted below: 

County:	 Joe Gieselman (or successor) 
Executive Manager, TNR 
PO BOX 1748 
Austin, TX 78767 

Copy to:	 David Escamilla (or successor) 
Travis County Attorney 
PO BOX 1748 
Austin, TX 78767 
Attn: File No. 163.1599 

Developer: Steve Sexton 
CIRCUIT OF THE AMERICAS LLC 
301 Congress Ave, Suite 220 
Austin, Texas 7870] 

Copy to: 
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Attn: Gregg Krumme
 
100 Congress Avenue, Suite 1300
 
Austin, Texas 78701
 

The Parties may change their respective address for purposes of giving notice by giving at least five 
days written notice of the new address to the other Party. If any date or period provided in the 
Agreement ends on a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, the applicable period shall be extended to 
the next business day. 

(b) As used in this Agreement, whenever the context so indicates, the masculine, feminine, or 
neuter gender and the singular or plural number will each be deemed to include the others. 

(c) This Agreement contains the complete and entire Agreement between the Parties respecting 
the Project, and supersedes all prior negotiations, agreement, representations, and understanding, if 
any, between the Parties. This Agreement may not be modified, discharged, or changed except by a 
further written agreement, duly executed by the Parties. However, any consent, waiver, approval, or 
any other authorization will be effective if signed by the Party granting or making such consent, 
waiver, approval, or authorization. 

(d) No official, representative, agent, or employee of the County has any authority to modify this 
Agreement, except pursuant to such express authority as may be granted by the commissioners' 
court of the County. 

(e) The Parties agree to execute such other and further instruments and documents as are or may 
become necessary or convenient to effectuate and carry out the purposes of this Agreement. 

(f) If performance by any Party of any obligation under this Agreement is interrupted or delayed 
by reason of unforeseeable event beyond its control, whether such event is an act of God or the 
common enemy, or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct other than acts of the 
County under this Agreement, or the act or conduct of any person or persons not a party or privy 
hereto, then such Party will be excused from such performance for such period of time as may be 
necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects thereof. 

(g) To the extent allowed by law, each Party will be responsible for, and will indemnify and hold 
harmless the other Parties, their officers, agents, and employees, from any and all claims, losses, 
damages, causes of action, lawsuits, or liability resulting from, the indemnifying Party's acts or 
omissions of negligence or misconduct or in breach of this Agreement, including but not limited to 
claims for liquidated damages, delay damages, demobilization or remobilization costs, or claims 
arising from inadequacies, insufficiencies, or mistakes in the plans and specification s and other 
work products or any other matelials or services a Party provides under this Agreement. Each Party 
will promptly notify the others of any claim asserted by or against it for damages or other relief in 
connection with this Agreement. 

(h) The Parties acknowledge that in the event of default or any obligation under this Agreement, 
remedies at law will be inadequate and that, in addition to any other remedy at law or in equity, each 
Party will be entitled to seek specific performance of this Agreement. The DEVELOPER agrees to 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



---------------

---------

pay and the COUNTY shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney's fee and other collection 
costs if the COUNTY refers collection of a sum owed under or enforcement of this Agreement to an 
attomey. 

(i) This Agreement will be construed under the laws of the State of Texas and all obligations of 
the PaIties hereunder are performable in Travis County, Texas. Any suit pursued relating to this 
Agreement will be filed in a court of Travis County, Texas. 

(j) Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Agreement held by a COUlt of 
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective will not impair, invalidate, or nullify the 
remainder of this Agreement, but the effect thereof will be confined to the clause, sentence, 
provision, paragraph, or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective. 

(k) This Agreement will be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties hereto and their 
respective legal representatives, successors, and assigns. No Party may assign its rights or 
obbgations under this Agreement without the written consent of the other Party. 

(1) Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, nothing in this Agreement, express or 
implied, is intended to confer upon any person, other than the Parties hereto, any benefits, right, or 
remedies under, or by reason of this agreement. 

(m) This Agreement is effective upon execution by all Parties. This Agreement may be executed 
simultaneously in one or several counterpaIts, each of which will be deemed an original, and all of 
which together will constitute one and the same instrument. The tenns of this Agreement will 
become binding upon each PaIty from and after the time that it executes a copy hereof. In like 
manner, from and after the time it executes a consent or other document authorized or required by 
the terms of this Agreement, such consent or other document will be binding on each party. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement in, multiple copies, 
each of equal dignity, on this _ day of ,2011. 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

By:
Samuel 1. Biscoe, County Judge 

Date: 

CIRCUIT OF THE AMERICAS LLC, a Texas limited 

By: 

liability company 

'1"1 ! I ") , ..
Date: '-"f)/' l ,t.. t: CU 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



CSJ # ) )49-0 1-025 
District # 14 - Austin 
Code Chart 64 # 50227 
Project: STP 201 ](687) 
FM 812 @ FI Raceway 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#: 20.205
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
 

THE COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

€::I ORIGINALADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT FOR VOLUNTARY
 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTRIBUTIONS
 
TO TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT
 

PROJECTS WITH NO REQUIRED MATCH
 
ON-SYSTEM
 

THIS AGREEMENT IS MADE BY AND BETWEEN the State of Texas, acting by and through the
 
Texas Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the "State" I and the County of Travis, acting
 
by and through its duly authorized officials, hereinafter called the "Local Government."
 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, Transportation Code, Chapters 201,221,227, and 361, authorize the State to layout,
 
construct, maintain, and operate a system of streets, roads, and highways that comprise the State
 
Highway System; and,
 

WHEREAS, Government Code, Chapter 791, and Transportation Code, §201.209 and Chapter 221,
 
authorize the State to contract with municipalities and political subdivisions; and,
 

WHEREAS, Commission Minute Order Number 112237 authorizes the State to undertake and
 
complete a highway improvement generally described as the design and construction of a speed
 
change lane and left turn lane on FM 812 in Travis County; and,
 

. WHEREAS, the Local Government has requested that the State allow the Local Government to 
participate in said improvement by funding that portion of the improvement described as preparing 
environmental documentation and obtaining environmental clearance, preparing construction plans, 
specifications and estimate, utility adjustments, right of way acquisition and funding construction of a 
speed change lane and left tum lane on FM 812, at the proposed F1 racetrack, in Travis County, 
hereinafter called the "Project"; and, 

WHEREAS, the State has determined that such participation is in the best interest of the citizens of
 
the State;
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual covenants and agreements
 
of the parties hereto, to be by them respectively kept and performed as hereinafter set forth, the State
 
and the Local Government do agree as follows:
 

AGREEMENT 

Article 1. Time Period Covered
 
This agreement becomes effective when signed by the last party whose signing makes the
 
agreement fully executed, and the State and the Local Government will consider it to be in full force
 
and effect until the Project described herein has been completed and accepted by all parties or
 
unless terminated, as hereinafter provided.
 

Page 1 of 7 Revised 07/07/10 AFA-AFA_VolTIP 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



CSJ # 1149-01-025 
District # 14 - Austin 
Code Chart 64 # 50227 
Project: STP 201l(687) 
FM 812 @FI Raceway 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#: 20.205 

Article 2. Project Funding and Work Responsibilities 
The State will authorize the performance of only those Project items of work which the Local 
Government has requested and has agreed to pay for as described in Attachment A, Payment 
Provision and Work Responsibilities which is attached to and made a part of this contract. 

In addition to identifying those items of work paid for by payments to the State, Attachment A, 
Payment Provision and Work Responsibilities, also specifies those Project items of work that are the 
responsibility of the Local Government and will be carried out and completed by the Local 
Government, at no cost to the State. 

At least sixty (60) days prior to the date set for receipt of the construction bids, the Local Government 
shall remit its remaining financial share for the State's estimated construction oversight and 
construction costs. 

In the event that the State determines that additional funding by the Local Government is required at 
any time during the Project, the State will notify the Local Government in writing. The Local 
Government shall make payment to the State within thirty (30) days from receipt of the State's written 
notification. 

Whenever funds are paid by the Local Government to the State under this Agreement, the Local 
Government shall remit a check or warrant made payable to the "Texas Department of Transportation 
Trust Fund." The check or warrant shall be deposited by the State in an escrow acco'unt to be 
managed by the State. Funds in the escrow account may only be applied by the State to the Project. 
If, after final Project accounting, excess funds remain in the escrow account, those funds shall be 
returned to the local government. 

Article 3. Right of Access 
If the Local Government is the owner of any part of the Project site, the Local Government shall 
permit the State or its authorized representative access to the site to perform any activities required to 
execute the work. 

Article 4. Adjustments Outside the Project Site 
The Local Government will provide for all necessary right-of-way and utility adjustments needed for 
performance of the work on sites not owned or to be acquired by the State. 

Article 5. Responsibilities of the Parties 
The State and the Local Government agree that neither party is an agent, servant, or employee of the 
other party and each party agrees it is responsible for its individual acts and deeds as well as the acts 
and deeds of its contractors, employees, representatives, and agents. 

Article 6. Document and Information Exchange 
The Local Government agrees to electronically deliver to the State all general notes, specifications, 
contract provision requirements and related documentation in a Microsoft® Word or similar document. 
If requested by the State, the Local Government will use the State's document template. The Local 
Government shall also proVide a detailed construction time estimate including types of activities and 
month in the format required by the State. This requirement applies whether the local government 
creates the documents with its own forces or by hiring a consultant or professional provider. At the 

AFA-AFA_VolTIP Page 2 of 7 Revised 07/07/10 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



CSJ # J149-01-025 
District # 14 - Austin 
Code Chart 64 # 50227 
Project: STP 2011(687) 
FM 812 @ FI Raceway 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#: 20.205 

request of the State, the Local Government shall submit any information required by the State in the 
format directed by the State. 

Article 7..Interest 
The State will not pay interest on funds provided by the Local Government. Funds provided by the 
Local Government will be deposited into, and retained in, the State Treasury. 

Article 8. Inspection and Conduct of Work 
The work for this project will be added as a change order to an existing Federal project, CSJ: 1149
01-025. Unless otherwise specifically stated in Attachment A, Payment Provision and Work 
Responsibilities,' to this contract, the State will supervise and inspect all work performed hereunder 
and provide such engineering inspection and testing services as may be required to ensure that the 
Project is accomplished in accordance with the approved plans and specifications. All 
correspondence and instructions to the contractor performing the work will be the sole responsibility 
of the State. Unless otherwise specifically stated in Attachment A to this contract, all work will be 
performed in accordance with the Standard Specifications for Construction and Maintenance of 
Highways, Streets, and Bridges adopted by the State and incorporated herein by reference, or special 
specifications approved by the State. 

Article 9. Increased Costs 
In the event it is determined that the funding provided by the Local Government will be insufficient to 
cover the State's cost for performance of the Local Government's requested work, the Local 
Government will pay to the State the additional funds necessary to cover the anticipated additional 
cost. The State shall send the Local Government a written notification stating the amount of 
additional funding needed and stating the reasons for the needed additional funds. The Local 
Government shall pay the funds to the State within 30 days of the written notification. unless 
otherwise agreed to by all parties to this agreement. If the Local Government cannot pay the 
additional funds, this contract shall be mutually terminated in accord with Article 11 - Termination. If 
this is a fixed price agreement as specified in Attachment A, Payment Provision and Work 
Responsibilities. this provision shall only apply in the event changed site conditions are discovered or 
as mutually agreed upon by the State and the Local Government. 

If any existing or future local ordinances, commissioners court orders, rules, policies, or other 
directives, including but not limited to outdoor advertising billboards and storm water drainage facility 
requirements, are more restrictive than State or Federal Regulations, or if any other locally proposed 
changes, including but not limited to plats or replats, result in increased costs, then any increased 
costs associated with the ordinances or changes will be paid by the local government. The cost of 
prOViding right of way acquired by the State shall mean the total expenses in acquiring the property 
interests either through negotiations or eminent domain proceedings, including but not limited to 
expenses related to relocation, removal, and adjustment of eligible utilities. 

Article 10. Maintenance 
Upon completion of the Project, the State will assume responsibility for the maintenance of the 
completed Project unless otherwise specified in Attachment A to this agreement. 

Article 11. Termination 
This agreement may be terminated in the following manner: 

•	 by mutual written agreement and consent of both parties; 
Revised 07/07/10AFA-AFA_VolTIP	 Page 3 of 7 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



CSJ # 1149-01-025 
District # 14 - Austin 
Code Chart 64 # 50227 
Project: STP 2011(687) 
PM 812 @Fl Raceway 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#: 20.205 

•	 by either party upon the failure of the other party to fulfill the obligations set forth herein; 
•	 by the State if it determines that the performance of the Project is not in the best interest of the 

State. 

If the agreement is terminated in accordance with the above provisions, the Local Government will be 
responsible for the payment of Project costs incurred by the State on behalf of the Local Government 
up to the time of termination. 

•	 Upon completion of the Project, the State will perform an audit of the Project costs. Any funds 
due to the Local Government, the State, or the Federal Government will be promptly paid by 
the owing party. 

Article 12. Notices 
All notices to either party by the other required under this agreement shall be delivered personally or 
sent by certified or U.S. mail, postage prepaid or sent by electronic mail, (electronic notice being 
permitted to the extent permitted by law but only after a separate written consent of the parties), 
addressed to such party at the following addresses: 

Local Government: 

County of Travis 

Attn: Executive Manager - Transportation and 
Natural Resources 

411 W. ]3lh Street 

Austin, Texas 78701 

State: 

Director of Contract Services 

Texas Department ofTransportation 

125 E. II th Street 

Austin, Texas 78701 
All notices shall be deemed given on the date so delivered or so deposited in the mail, unless
 
otherwise provided herein. Either party may change the above address by sending written notice of
 
the change to the other party. Either party may request in writing that such notices shall be delivered
 
personally or by certified U.S. mail and such request shall be honored and carried out by the other
 
party.
 

Article 13. Sole Agreement
 
In the event the terms of the agreement are in conflict with the provisions of any other existing
 
agreements between the Local Government and the State, the latest agreement shall take
 
precedence over the other agreements in matters related to the Project.
 

Article 14. Successors and Assigns
 
The State and the Local Government each binds itself, its successors, executors, assigns, and
 
administrators to the other party to this agreement and to the successors, executors, assigns, and
 
administrators of such other party in respect to all covenants of this agreement.
 

Article 15. Amendments
 
By mutual written consent of the parties, this contract may be amended prior to its expiration.
 

Article 16. State Auditor
 
The state auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds from the state
 
directly under the contract or indirectly through a subcontract under the contract. Acceptance of
 

AFA-AFA_VoITIP	 Page 4 of 7 Revised 07/07/10 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



CSJ # ]149-01-025 
District # 14 - Austin 
Code Chart 64 # 50227 
Project: STP 20]1(687) 
FM 812 @ Fl Raceway 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#: 20.205 

funds directly under the contract or indirectly through a subcontract under this contract acts as 
acceptance of the authority of the state aUditor, under the direction of the legislative audit committee, 
to conduct an audit or investigation in connection with those funds. An entity that is the sUbject of an 
audit or investigation must provide the state auditor with access to any information the state auditor 
considers relevant to the investigation or audit. 

Article 17. Insurance 
If this agreement authorizes the Local Government or its contractor to perform any work on State right 
of way, before beginning work the entity performing the work shall provide the State with a fully 
executed copy of the State's Form 1560 Certificate of Insurance verifying the existence of coverage in 
the amounts and types specified on the Certificate of Insurance for all persons and entities working 
on State right of way. This coverage shall be maintained until all work on the State right of way is 
complete. If coverage is not maintained, all work on State right of way shall cease immediately, and 
the State may recover damages and all costs of completing the work. 

Article 18. Signatory Warranty 
The signatories to this agreement warrant that each has the authority to enter into this agreement on 
behalf of the party they represent 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE STATE AND THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT have executed duplicate 
counterparts to effectuate this agreement. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
Executed for the Executive Director and approved for the Texas Transportation Commission for the 
purpose and effect of activating and/or carrying out the orders, established policies or work programs 
heretofore approved and authorized by the Texas Transportation Commission. 

By _ Date _ 

Cathy 1. Floyd 
South Regional Service Center Director 

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

Name of the Local Government _ 

By _ Oate _ 

Typed or Printed Name and Title _ 

Page 5 of 7 Revised 07/07/10AFA-AFA_VolTIP 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



CSJ # 1149-01-025 
District # 14 - Austin 
Code Chart 64 # 50227 
Project: STP 2011(687) 
FM 812 @ Fl Raceway 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#: 20.205 

ATTACHMENT A 
Payment Provision and Work Responsibilities 

$30,028100%$00%$0 

% .Cost 

0% 

ederal Partici tion. '. ~,- '.. . . ., . ,', 

$375,355 0% $0 0% $0 100% $375,355 

·$~05,38j . $0 SO 
... ~ 

ngineering Phase $1,50 I 0% $0 100% $1,501 0% SO 
irect State Costs 5% 

onstruction Phase $54,246 0% $0 100% $54,246 0% SO 
irect State Costs 

14.5% 
tate Direct Costs 6.2% $25.134 0% $0 100% $25,134 0% SO 

$486,264 0% $0 $80,881 0% 4:: 
. . ""'~ 

( .. ,. 
>. 
This is an estimate. The final amount of the Local Government's participation will be based on 
actual costs. A payment of $375,355 for estimated construction costs will be due from the 
Local Government with 30 days of execution of this Agreement. 

Work Responsibilities: 

1.	 Environmental Assessment and Mitigation 
Development of a transportation project must comply with the National Environmental Policy Act 
and the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, which require environmental clearance of 
federal-aid projects. 
a.	 The Local Government is responsible for the identification and assessment of any 

environmental problems assoCiated with the development of a local project governed by this 
Agreement. 

b.	 The Local Government is responsible for the cost of any environmental problem's mitigation 
and remediation. 

c.	 The local Government is responsible for providing any public meetings or pUblic hearings 
required for development of the environmental assessment. Public hearings will not be held 
prior to the approval of project schematic. 

d.	 The local Government is responsible for the preparation of the NEPA documents required for 
the environmental clearance of this project. Coordination shall be through the TxDOT Austin 
District Environmental Coordinator at (512) 832-7168. 

Revised 07/07/10Page 6 of 7AFA-AFA_VoIT1P 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



CSJ # 1149-0 1-025 
District # 14 • Austin 
Code Chart 64 # 50227 
Project: STP 2011(687) 
FM 812 @FI Raceway 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#: 20.205 

e.	 The Local Government shall provide the State with written documentation from appropriate 
regulatory agency(ies) that identified environmental clearance has been obtained, prior to 
beginning work. 

2.	 Engineering Services 
a.	 The Local Government shall prepare or cause to be prepared the engineering plans,
 

specifications, and estimates (PS&E) necessary for the development of the Project.
 
The PS&E shall be prepared in accordance with all applicable laws, policies and
 
regulations, deemed necessary by the State.
 

b. The engineering plans shall be developed in accordance with the Texas Department of 
Transportation Roadway Design Manual, the current edition of the Standard Specifications for 
Construction and Maintenance of Highways, Streets, and Bridges and the Texas Accessibility 
Standards. A project development schedule of design activities shall be supplied to the TxDOT 
North Travis Area Engineer office upon initiation of the Project. 

c. The Local Government shall submit a copy of the redlined plans provided by the State with all 
applicable plan submittals to indicate that QC/QA was undertaken. 

d. The Local Government shall submit the completed PS&E to the State for review and approval a 
minimum of six weeks prior to the beginning of construction work. 

3.	 Utilities 
The Local Government shall be responsible for the adjustment, removal, or relocation of utility 
facilities in accordance with applicable State laws, regulations, rules, policies, and procedures, 
including any cost to the State of a delay resulting from the Local Government's failure to ensure 
that utility facilities are adjusted, removed, or relocated before the scheduled beginning of 
construction. The Local Government will not be reimbursed with federal or state funds for the cost 
of required utility work. The Local Government must obtain advance approval for any variance 
from established procedures. Before a construction contract is let, the Local Government shall 
provide, at the State's request, a certification stating that the Local Government has completed the 
adjustment of all utilities that must be adjusted before construction is completed. 

4.	 Right of Way and Real Property Acquisition 
Right-of-way and real property acquisition shall be the responsibility of the Local Govemment. 
Title to right of way and other related real property must be acceptable to the State before funds 
may be expended for the improvement of the right of way or real property. The Local 
Government shall permit the State or its authorized representative access to occupy the site to 
perform all activities reqUired to execute the work. 

All parties to this agreement will comply with and assume the costs for compliance with all the 
reqUirements of Title II and Title III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property 
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, Title 42 U.S.C.A.Section 4601 et seq., including those 
provisions relating to incidental expenses incurred by the property owners in conveying the real 
property to the Local Government, and benefits applicable to the relocation of any displaced 
person as defined in 49 CFR Section 24.2(g). Documentation to support compliance must be 
maintained and made available to the State and its representatives for review and inspection. 

Page 7 of7	 Revised 07/07/10 AFA-AFA_VoITIP 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



CSJ # I] 49-01-025 
District # ]4 - Austin 
Code Chart 64 # 50227 
Project: STP 2011(687) 
FM 812 @ Fl Raceway 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#: 20.205 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

THE COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

ADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT FOR VOLUNTARY
 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTRIBUTIONS
 
TO TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT
 

PROJECTS WITH NO REQUIRED MATCH
 
ON-SYSTEM
 

THIS AGREEMENT IS MADE BY AND BETWEEN the State of Texas, acting by and through the 
Texas Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the "State", and the County of Travis, acting 
by and through Its duly authorized officials, hereinafter called the "Local Government." 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, Transportation Code, Chapters 201, 221, 227, and 361, authorize the State to layout, 
construct, maintain, and operate a system of streets, roads, and highways that comprise the State 
Highway System; and, 

WHEREAS, Government Code, Chapter 791, and Transportation Code, §201.209 and Chapter 221, 
authorize the State to contract with municipalities and political subdivisions; and, 

WHEREAS, Commission Minute Order Number 112237 authorizes the State to undertake and 
complete a highway improvement generally described as the design and construction of a speed 
change lane and left turn lane on FM 812 in Travis County; and, 

WHEREAS, the Local Government has requested that the State allow the Local Government to 
participate in said improvement by funding that portion of the improvement described as preparing 
environmental documentation and obtaining environmental clearance, preparing construction plans, 
specifications and estimate, utility adjustments, right of way acquisition and funding construction of a 
speed change lane and left turn lane on FM 812, at the proposed F1 racetrack, in Travis County, 
hereinafter called the "Project"; and, 

WHEREAS, the State has determined that such participation is in the best interest of the citizens of 
the State; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual covenants and agreements 
of the parties hereto, to be by them respectively kept and performed as hereinafter set forth, the State 
and the Local Government do agree as follows 

AGREEMENT 

Article 1. Time Period Covered 
This agreement becomes effective when signed by the last party whose signing makes the 
agreement fully executed, and the State and the Local Government will consider it to be in full force 
and effect until the Project described herein has been completed and accepted by all parties or 
unless terminated, as hereinafter provided 

AFA-AFA VolTIP Page 1 of 7 Revised 07/07/10 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



CSJ # 1149-01-025 
District # 14 - Austin 
Code Chart 64 # 50227 
pr.oject: STP 2011(687) 
FM 812 @ Fl Raceway 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#: 20.205 

Article 2. Project Funding and Work Responsibilities 
The State will authorize the performance of only those Project items of work which the Local 
Government has requested and has agreed to pay for as described in Attachment A, Payment 
Provision and Work Responsibilities which is attached to and made a part of this contract. 

In addition to identifying those items of work paid for by payments to the State, Attachment A, 
Payment Provision and Work Responsibilities, also specifies those Project items of work that are the 
responsibility of the Local Government and will be carried out and completed by the Local 
Government, at no cost to the State. 

At least sixty (60) days prior to the date set for receipt of the construction bids, the Local Government 
shall remit its remaining financial share for the State's estimated construction oversight and 
construction costs 

In the event that the State determines that additional funding by the Local Government is required at 
any time during the Project, the State will notify the Local Government in writing. The Local 
Government shall make payment to the State within thirty (30) days from receipt of the State's written 
notification. 

Whenever funds are paid by the Local Government to the State under this Agreement, the Local 
Government shall remit a check or warrant made payable to the "Texas Department of Transportation 
Trust Fund." The check or warrant shall be deposited by the State in an escrow account to be 
managed by the State. Funds in the escrow account may only be applied by the State to the Project. 
If, after final Project accounting, excess funds remain in the escrow account, those funds shall be 
returned to the local government. 

Article 3. Right of Access 
If the Local Government is the owner of any part of the Project site, the Local Government shall 
permit the State or its authorized representative access to the site to perform any activities required to 
execute the work. 

Article 4. Adjustments Outside the Project Site 
The Local Government will provide for all necessary right-of-way and utility adjustments needed for 

performance of the work on sites not owned or to be acquired by the State. 

Article 5. Responsibilities of the Parties 
The State and the Local Government agree that neither party is an agent, servant, or employee of the 
other party and each party agrees it is responsible for its individual acts and deeds as well as the acts 
and deeds of its contractors, employees, representatives, and agents. 

Article 6. Document and Information Exchange 
The Local Government agrees to electronically deliver to the State all general notes, specifications, 
contract provision requirements and related documentation in a Microsoft® Word or similar document. 
If requested by the State, the Local Government will use the State's document template. The Local 
Government shall also provide a detailed construction time estimate inclUding types of activities and 
month in the format required by the State This requirement applies whether the local government 
creates the documents with its own forces or by hiring a consultant or professional provider. At the 

AFA-AFA_VolTIP Page 2 of 7 Revised 07/07/1 0 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



CSJ # ] ]49-0] -025 
District # 14 - Austin 
Code Chart 64 # 50227 
Project: STP 2011(687) 
FM 8 J2 @ Fl Raceway 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#: 20.205 

request of the State, the Local Government shall submit any information required by the State in the 
format directed by the State. 

Article 7. Interest 
The State will not pay interest on funds provided by the Local Government. Funds provided by the 
Local Government will be deposited into, and retained in, the State Treasury. 

Article 8. Inspection and Conduct of Work 
The work for this project will be added as a change order to an existing Federal project, CSJ: 1149
01-025 Unless otherwise specifically stated in Attachment A, Payment Provision and Work 
Responsibilities, to this contract, the State will supervise and inspect all work performed hereunder 
and provide such engineering inspection and testing services as may be required to ensure that the 
Project is accomplished in accordance with the approved plans and specifications. All 
correspondence and instructions to the contractor performing the work will be the sole responsibility 
of the State. Unless otherwise specifically stated in Attachment A to this contract, all work will be 
performed in accordance with the Standard Specifications for Construction and Maintenance of 
Highways, Streets, and Bridges adopted by the State and incorporated herein by reference, or special 
specifications approved by the State 

Article 9. Increased Costs 
In the event it is determined that the funding prOVided by the Local Government will be insufficient to 
cover the State's cost for performance of the Local Government's requested work, the Local 
Government will pay to the State the additional funds necessary to cover the anticipated additional 
cost. The State shall send the Local Government a written notification stating the amount of 
additional funding needed and stating the reasons for the needed additional funds. The Local 
Government shall pay the funds to the State within 30 days of the written notification, unless 
otherwise agreed to by all parties to this agreement. If the Local Government cannot pay the 
additional funds, this contract shall be mutually terminated in accord with Article 11 - Termination. If 
this is a fixed price agreement as specified in Attachment A, Payment Provision and Work 
Responsibilities, this provision shall only apply in the event changed site conditions are discovered or 
as mutually agreed upon by the State and the Local Government. 

If any existing or future local ordinances, commissioners court orders, rules, policies, or other 
directives, including but not limited to outdoor advertising billboards and storm water drainage facility 
requirements, are more restrictive than State or Federal Regulations, or if any other locally proposed 
changes, inclUding but not limited to plats or replats, result in increased costs, then any increased 
costs associated with the ordinances or changes will be paid by the local government. The cost of 
providing right of way acquired by the State shall mean the total expenses in acquiring the property 
interests either through negotiations or eminent domain proceedings, including but not limited to 
expenses related to relocation, removal, and adjustment of eligible utilities. 

Article 10. Maintenance 
Upon completion of the Project, the State will assume responsibility for the maintenance of the 
completed Project unless otherwise specified in Attachment A to this agreement. 

Article 11. Termination 
This agreement may be terminated in the following manner: 

• by mutual written agreement and consent of both parties; 
AFA-AFA_VoITIP Page 3 of 7 Revised 07/07/10 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



CSJ # 1149-01-025 
District # 14 - Austin 
Code Chart 64 # 50227 
Project: STP 2011(687) 
FM 812 @ Fl Raceway 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#: 20.205 

•	 by either party upon the failure of the other party to fulfill the obligations set forth herein; 
•	 by the State if it determines that the performance of the Project is not in the best interest of the 

State. 

If the agreement is terminated in accordance with the above provisions, the Local Government will be 
responsible for the payment of Project costs Incurred by the State on behalf of the Local Government 
up to the time of termination. 

•	 Upon completion of the Project, the State will perform an audit of the Project costs. Any funds 
due to the Local Government, the State, or the Federal Government will be promptly paid by 
the owing party 

Article 12. Notices 
All notices to either party by the other required under this agreement shall be delivered personally or 
sent by certified or U.S. mail, postage prepaid or sent by electronic mail, (electronic notice being 
permitted to the extent permitted by law but only after a separate written consent of the parties), 
addressed to such party at the following addresses: 

Local Government: 

County of Travis 

Attn: Executive Manager- Transportation and 
Natural Resources 

411 W. 13 1h Street 

Austin, Texas 78701 

State: 

Director of Contract Services 

Texas Department of Transportation 

125 E. l1 1h Street 

Austin Texas 78701, 
All notices shall be deemed given on the date so delivered or so deposited In the mail, unless 
otherwise prOVided herein. Either party may change the above address by sending written notice of 
the change to the other party Either party may request in writing that such notices shall be delivered 
personally or by certified US mail and such request shall be honored and carried out by the other 
party 

Article 13. Sole Agreement
 
In the event the terms of the agreement are in conflict with the provisions of any other existing
 
agreements between the Local Government and the State, the latest agreement shall take
 
precedence over the other agreements in matters related to the Project.
 

Article 14. Successors and Assigns
 
The State and the Local Government each binds itself, its successors, executors, assigns, and
 
administrators to the other party to this agreement and to the successors, executors, assigns, and
 
administrators of such other party in respect to all covenants of this agreement.
 

Article 15. Amendments
 
By mutual written consent of the parties, thiS contract may be amended prior to its expiration.
 

Article 16. State Auditor
 
The state auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds from the state
 
directly under the contract or indirectly through a subcontract under the contract. Acceptance of
 

AFA-AFA_VolTIP	 Page 4 of 7 Revised 07/07/10 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



------------

CSJ # 1149-01-025 
District # 14 - Austin 
Code Chart 64 # 50227 
Project: STP 2011(687) 
FM 812 @ Fl Raceway 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#: 20.205 

funds directly under the contract or indirectly through a subcontract under this contract acts as 
acceptance of the authority of the state auditor, under the direction of the legislative audit committee, 
to conduct an audit or investigation in connection with those funds. An entity that is the subject of an 
audit or investigation must provide the state auditor with access to any information the state auditor 
considers relevant to the investigation or audit. 

Article 17. Insurance 
If this agreement authorizes the Local Government or its contractor to perform any work on State right 
of way, before beginning work the entity performing the work shall provide the State with a fully 
executed copy of the State's Form 1560 Certificate of Insurance verifying the existence of coverage in 
the amounts and types specified on the Certificate of Insurance for all persons and entities working 
on State right of way This coverage shall be maintained until all work on the State right of way is 
complete If coverage IS not maintained, all work on State right of way shall cease immediately, and 
the State may recover damages and all costs of completing the work. 

Article 18. Signatory Warranty 
The signatories to this agreement warrant that each has the authority to enter into this agreement on 
behalf of the party they represent. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE STATE AND THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT have executed duplicate 
counterparts to effectuate this agreement. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
Executed for the Executive Director and approved for the Texas Transportation Commission for the 
purpose and effect of activating and/or carrying out the orders, established policies or work programs 
heretofore approved and authorized by the Texas Transportation Commission. 

8y _ Date
Cathy 1. Floyd 
South Regional Service Center Director 

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

Name of the Local Government. _ 

8y _ Date _ 

Typed or Printed Name and Title 

AFA-AFA VolTIP Page 5 of 7 Revised 07/07/10 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



CSJ # 1149-01-025 
District # 14 - Austin 
Code Chart 64 # 50227 
Project: STP 2011(687) 
FM	 812 @ FI Raceway 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#: 20.205 

ATTACHMENT A 
Payment Provision and Work Responsibilities 

Description Total Federal Participation State Participation Local Participation 
Estimated 
Cost 

% Cost % Cost % Cost 

Preliminary 
Engineering & 
Environmental 
by LG) 

$30,028 0% $0 0% $0 100% $30,028 

K:onstruction 
by State) 

$375,355 0% $0 0% $0 100% $375,355 

Subtotal $405,383 $0 $0 $405,383 

Engineering Phase 
Direct State Costs 5% 

$1,501 0% $0 100% $1,501 0% $0 

Construction Phase 
Direct State Costs 
14.5% 

$54,246 0% $0 100% $54,246 0% $0 

State Direct Costs 6.2% $25.134 0% $0 100% $25,134 0% $0 

rrOTAL $486,264 0% $0 $80,881 0% $405,383 

This is an estimate. The final amount of the Local Government's participation will be based on 
actual costs. A payment of $375,355 for estimated construction costs will be due from the 
Local Government with 30 days of execution of this Agreement. 

Work Responsibilities: 

1.	 Environmental Assessment and Mitigation 
Development of a transportation project must comply with the National Environmental Policy Act 
and the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, which require environmental clearance of 
federal-aid projects. 
a.	 The Local Government is responsible for the identification and assessment of any 

environmental problems associated with the development of a local project governed by this 
Agreement. 

b.	 The Local Government is responsible for the cost of any environmental problem's mitigation 
and remediation. 

c.	 The Local Government is responsible for providing any public meetings or public hearings 
required for development of the environmental assessment. Public hearings will not be held 
prior to the approval of project schematic. 

d.	 The Local Government is responsible for the preparation of the NEPA documents required for 
the environmental clearance of this project. Coordination shall be through the TxDOT Austin 
District Environmental Coordinator at (512) 832-7168 

AFA-AFA VolTIP	 Page 6 of 7 Revised 07/07/10 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



CSJ # 1149-01-025 
District # 14 - Austin 
Code Chart 64 # 50227 
Project: STP 2011(687) 
FM 812 @ F1 Raceway 
Federal Highway Administration 
CFDA#: 20.205 

e.	 The Local Government shall provide the State with written documentation from appropriate 
regulatory agency(ies) that identified environmental clearance has been obtained, prior to 
beginning work. 

2.	 Engineering Services 
a.	 The Local Government shall prepare or cause to be prepared the engineering plans,
 

specifications, and estimates (PS&E) necessary for the development of the Project.
 
The PS&E shall be prepared in accordance with all applicable laws, policies and
 
regulations, deemed necessary by the State
 

b. The engineering plans shall be developed in accordance with the Texas Department of 
Transportation Roadway Design Manual, the current edition of the Standard Specifications for 
Construction and Maintenance of Highways, Streets, and Bridges and the Texas Accessibility 
Standards A project development schedule of design activities shall be supplied to the TxDOT 
North Travis Area Engineer office upon initiation of the Project. 

c.	 The Local Government shall submit a copy of the redlined plans provided by the State with all 
applicable plan submittals to indicate that QC/QA was undertaken. 

d. The Local Government shall submit the completed PS&E to the State for review and approval a 
minimum of six weeks prior to the beginning of construction work. 

3.	 Utilities 
The Local Government shall be responsible for the adjustment, removal, or relocation of utility 
facilities in accordance with applicable State laws, regulations, rules, policies, and procedures, 
including any cost to the State of a delay resulting from the Local Government's failure to ensure 
that utility facilities are adjusted, removed, or relocated before the scheduled beginning of 
construction The Local Government will not be reimbursed with federal or state funds for the cost 
of required utility work. The Local Government must obtain advance approval for any variance 
from established procedures. Before a construction contract is let, the Local Government shall 
provide, at the State's request, a certification stating that the Local Government has completed the 
adjustment of all utilities that must be adjusted before construction is completed. 

4.	 Right of Way and Real Property Acquisition 
Right-of-way and real property acquisition shall be the responsibility of the Local Government. 
Title to right of way and other related real property must be acceptable to the State before funds 
may be expended for the improvement of the right of way or real property. The Local 
Government shall permit the State or its authorized representative access to occupy the site to 
perform all activities required to execute the work. 

All parties to this agreement will comply with and assume the costs for compliance with all the 
requirements of Title II and Title III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property 
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, Title 42 U.S.C.A. Section 4601 et seq, including those 
provisions relating to incidental expenses incurred by the property owners in conveying the real 
property to the Local Government, and benefits applicable to the relocation of any displaced 
person as defined in 49 CFR Section 24.2(g). Documentation to support compliance must be 
maintained and made available to the State and its representatives for review and inspection. 

AFA-AFA VolTIP	 Page 7 of 7 Revised 07/07/10 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Carlson, Brigance & DoerIng, Inc. 
5501 W William Cannon Blvd. 
Austll\ Texas 78749 

Circuit of the Americas
 
(Formula 1 United States)
 

Main Driveway Intersection with FM 812
 

The following is a brief narrative of the planned facilities to create the driveway 
intersection from the main driveway for the Formula 1 United States site onto FM 812. 

EAST BOUND APPROACH: 

The East Bound approach will include pavement widening and a 300' approach taper on 
the south side of FM 812 to increase pavement width to allow for a dedicated 12' left tum 
lane with 250' of storage into the Site while still maintaining a through lane for traffic 
heading east on PM 812. The new pavement, approximately 7 ft wide, will be added to 
the existing pavement, overlaid with new asphalt, and fe-striped per the plans approved 
by TxDOT. 

EAST BOUND EXITING: 

The East Bound exiting will include a 300 foot taper beginning east of the new driveway 
and transitioning back to existing pavement, with associated lane striping. 

WEST BOUND APPROACH: 

The West Bound approach will include approximately 13.5 feet pavement widening with 
a 450 foot taper on the north side ofFM 812 to increase pavement width to allow for 
intersection channeling so that the east bound left tum lane is secure from west bound 
traffic. This widening also allows for a dedicated right turnldeceleration lane to enter the 
Site. The new pavement will be added to the existing pavement, overlaid with new 
asphalt, and re-striped per the plans approved by TxDOT. 

WEST BOUND EXITING: 

The West Bound exiting will include a 300 foot, 10 foot wide taper beginning west of the 
new driveway and transitioning back to existing pavement, with associated lane striping. 

The plans for the widening, tum lanes and necessary tapers also include required traffic 
controls and signage per current TxDOT requirements. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



i I ~it I¥ 

;' ;l:; "-'. 

Rj 

/
~~~::~ ::===~EJ? I .~ ItAlD KTS 

-- .... ~-'_., 

'JEST BOUND EXITING 
PAVEMENT TAPER 
AND ASSOCIATED STRIPING 

AND RESTRIPING 

~~__~I~ ,~ 
~ ~" 

~ ~ 
~ ~ 
65 
~ 

~- ~ 
au ....._.-._.. -~_ .. _..--_..  -.... _..  .._."'.-. ..-.'-" ...._.._.._.._.. _.._.._.. _.._.......,. _..-.._.._~-

. llWY \ B1-2-/ (~ 00') R. 
0 

.IN. \ 
:, ,./--- \'t " /i ' .., .. .. 

------ .... -....-" 

"1,_0.
,,,, 

i 
i 
i 
, 

.-"

---_'7,
 

!
ty/
 

~' 

, i 

! \
 ! \

\
\ 

\ 

.. 

EAST BOUND
PAVEMENT APPROACH 
ASSOCIATEDW'IDENING AND 

LEFT TURN B~-r:IPING FOR 

..I 
.. 

, 

EAST BOUND EXITING
 
PAVEMENT TAPER AND
 
ASSOCIATED STRIPING
 

, 
,, 

\. 
:, 
\ 
\ 
\ , 

\i 

"< 
u.' 

i 
~ 

-
<C 
~
 
~
 

(5 
II 

" '
.~ ~ 

~ fUi

.~r-a..NI~i'...
I... ,
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 5/24/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: Darla Vasterling, Transportation and Natural Resources, 854-9383 
Elected/Appointed OfficiallDept. Head: Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Sponsors: Commissioner Eckhardt 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on a Partial Assignment of the Park 
at Blackhawk Phasing Agreement, in Precinct Two: 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Partial Assignment of Phasing Agreement, The Park at Blackhawk Sections 
One, Two, and Three Phasing Agreement Fiscal for Areas within Lakeside 
WCID No.1, 2A, 2B, and 20. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: In 2006, Travis County entered into a 
Phasing Agreement with Tiemann Land and Cattle Development, Inc. for 
improvements to Speidel Drive and Rowe Lane. This approved phasing 
agreement covers 1,213 acres of land. Tiemann Land and Cattle 
Development, Inc. has sold 196.16 acres of land that was covered by the 
phasing agreement to SLF IV - Blackhawk, L.P .. The purpose of this item is 
to assign the provisions of the phasing agreement over to the new owner. 
The provisions of the phasing agreement remain with the land. Travis 
County TNR staff recommends the approval of this motion. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: The Phasing Agreement allows for 
orderly development of Speidel Drive, all of which is built. The second 
provision allows for the developer to contribute $100 per platted lot for the 
improvement of Rowe Lane, due to the increased usage caused by the 
development. That feature needs to be assigned to the new owner of the 
196.16 acres. 

DV:AB:dv 

1102 Park at Blackhawk Phasing Agreement 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
NONE 

DOC 10 4222 Paae 1 

Item 8
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Agenda Item 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 
County Attorney's Office Christopher Gilmore 
Transportation and Natural Resources Anna Bowlin 
Transportation and Natural Resources Cynthia McDonald 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett 
Transportation and Natural Resources Steven Manilla 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett 
Commissioner Precinct 2 Office Sarah Eckhardt 
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker 
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker 

Pending 
Completed 
Pending 
Pending 
Pending 
Pending 
Pending 
Pending 
Pending 

Meeting of May 24, 2011 

05/12/20119:45AM 

DOC ID 4222 Page 2 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



PARTIAL ASSIGNi\1ENT OF PHASING AGREEMENT 

This Partial Assigmnent of Phasing Agreement (this ";\ssigmnenf') is made as of 
, 2011. by' T1ETvlANN L\ND AND CATTLE DEVELOPME T, [NC. ClLCD'} 

as aSSignor, and SLF IV - [1LACKHAWK. L.P, a Texas limited partnership ("SLF ly''). as 

assIgnee. 

Recitals 

\VHERE;\S, 'fLeD and Travis COllnty, Texas (the "COlJl\'TY") are the original parties 
to that certain agreement ti tleu "The Park V1 at Blackhawk Sections One, Two, and Three 
Phasing Agreement - Fiscal for Areas .vithin Lakeside WClD No, 1. 2A, 2B, 2e, and 2D" dated 
May ~O. 200G (the "Phasing Agreement"), which is recorded in Document No. 2006108472, 
0flicial Public Records. Travis County, Texas, 

WHEREAS, TLeD, as an original pany. IS tbe O\vncr of all right. title and interest as 
"Developer" in and [0 the Phasing /\greemenl: 

WHERE.AS, by a deed dated t\ilarch 24, 201 J, SLf IV acquired title to the land more 
particularly described on Exhibit attached hereto (the "Propertv"), being approximately;'l\" 

19616 acres of Jand located entireiy within Lakeside Water Control and Improvement DistriCT 
No. 2C. said [)rl1pcrty being a ponion of the land tl1at IS subject to the Phasing Agreemcnt: 

W}lLRE;\S. the Phasing Agreement provides that the rights. duties and responsibilities 
of the Ikvcloper may be assigned only wi III the consent of the COL, TY, and 

WIJLREAS. 1"1,CD desires to assign to SLF JV its right. title <lndinterest in and to the 
Phasing. ;\grccmcnt only \vith respect to, and as i'lpplicable to, the Property, 

i\SSIGNiv1E "I' 

NOW. TlJERFfoORL for and in consideration orTen and No/IOn Dollars (SlOOO) and 
()ther good and valuable consldcratic)\), the receipt and sufficiency 01 whieh are hereby conlessccl 
and acknowledged by TLCD .. TLCD has ASS1CNEf), TRANSFERRED, CONVEYED. 
UFLlVFRFD. RJ:! L!\.SED c\i\D RE!.lNQUTSIIED, and docs hereby i\SSlCN. TRANSFER, 
CONVLY, DEUVLR, RELE.\SE .'\'<DRLLl:JQUrSH. unto SLF [V. its successors ~l[1d 

assigns, aII 0 Cit s righ l li tle ami in lcrest in and to the Phasing i\ ~rcement. incl uding bm I1l1t 
limited to all rights, title and inlerc>h as "Developer" thcreunder, to the extent. and only to the 
extent, the s~me pertain to the Property. If-CD hereby rcprl'sents anel warrants to STY IV that 
I'f-C'l) h~lS not pl'cviousIy assigJlcello any third party any of its right. title and interest in and to 
the Phasing Agreement. including but not limited lo any rights, title ancl interests as "Developer" 
thereunder. to the extent the same perti'li)) to the [)roperty, cilld that the Phasing Agreement. us it 
pertains to thc Property. is assignzlblc Dnd that all hills. costs and cxpenscs related tl) the Phasing 
:\grCell\eil t h,\ I.C been paid. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



SII- IV I1L'rcby accepts the roreguing dssignmcnt and assumes ,mel agrees to be bound by 
and perform all of ILCD's duties clllJ obligalions under the Ph<lsing !\grCCtncllt. Illcluding bUl 
D\lt limited to all duties and obligiltiol1s as "Developer" tlwrt'undeL ClJlsing from and afkr the 
date hereof and til the exten[ the same pCl1ain to the Property_ 

lLCD <Jgrcc~ to execute ,md deliver such further documents and instrulllc!11s. if allY_ as 
SLF IV m~IY request to effecL evidence. acknowledge. or give notice of the lr:1nsfer of title to the 
Phasing Agreement (() SU: 1V_ Such other JOCUIllClHS and instruments shall be provickd 
promptly and, in any cvent. within ten ( 10) days 'lfter SLX IV' s request 

lLCD represents and warrants to SU: IV that it owns and controls all of the right. title 
Jnd interest in and to the Ph3sing Agreement. including hUI nol limited to all rights, tItle ami 
intel'ests as "Developer" thereunder. 10 thL' exlent tile: same pertain lO the Property. 11 is the intent 
ofTLCD to transfer all the rights. tT[1e and imcrcst Ihal it \)\\11;'; In and to the Pb:Jsing Agreement. 
including hut not limited to ,111 rJ,;hts. title ,md tntcrcsts as "Dncloper" thereunder. thm relate or 
perlail! to the Pmpcrlv. 

TLCJ) retains ,Ill of' its right, litle. interest. JlltllS and llhligations ansing tinder [he 
PI1Clsing Agreement \vith respecLlo lands subject to Ihe Phasing ;\grccmcnl. other than the 
Property 

rXECU fED dkdi\c as 01' 11k' cla\ lirst abllvc \\Tiltcn 

j fl.1vL'\\Jl\ [o\~1 )-\i\D C\IILF 
U\IIOP\lr.l\'I. INC 

By. .--:-;'/!""'-'''':/' ,,/_
--_. ~'---- ..._------ --_. 
JZllhcrl r-..t Tiemann. I)residenl 

SJ /\11' OlnX_,\S ~. 

~ 
CUI'\T\ 01- TIZ\ Vh ~ 

This instrul1lenl W'1.S dckmmlcclgcd bcrore 11)(' l'n .:2:\~j,:.' . 20] I. b~ 

j\l\berl tv 1. llcmalm. PreSIdent t l !" Ticmann Land lind Catrk Dc\·clopll1cnt. Inc .. a I-cxa:,. 
corjwr;ltiol1. \1n hcb;df \11" s;lid curp\1J'l\ioll / ". _ ", 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



SLY IV- BLACKHAWK, LP. 
a Texas lim i teel partnt'rshi p 

13)	 SLF IV Property GP. LtC. 
(1 Texas limited Jiability company. 
its Ceneral Partner 

By:	 Stratford Land Fund JV, 1~.P .. 
a Delaware limited partnership. 
its Co-\1anaging Memher 

By	 Stratford Fund IV GP, LLc:. 
a Texas limited liability 
company, its General Partner 

By.:---'-:fi;----<.-~"'_______=_...· __. ~~~
Kevin M. Watson 
President - Land Division 

Sl/\.TE OF TEXAS 

COllNf'{ OF DALLAS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on \18) _It--_, 201 L by Kcvin i'v1. Watson, 
President - Land Division or Stratford Fund IV GP. U.c. a Texas limited liability company. 
general partner of Stratford Land Fund lV. L r . a Delaware limited p~trlncrship, co-managing 
member of SLFIV Prnperty (jp, LLC, ;] Texas limited liability company. general parlncr of 
SLF IV - B\ackhuwk, LP .. a '1\"\35 limited partnership. on behalf or said limited liability 
cOlllpallicc; rllld limit~d partllerships. 

( , . \ I I < " 
Nota!')	 Public.. Stale Of'TC.\ilS 

.'
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Con~('nt to Partial Assignment of Phasing Agreement 

I\a\is Ce\L1llly. Tl'.\IJS consents!\) the C()rci;()in~ partial assignment or the interl~SI of 
"DC\clopcr" in The Pmk VI at f31aekhawk Scctil)nS Olle. ·hw. and Three Phasing !\greement .
Fiscal for Areas \\ ilhlTl Lakeside WCfD Nl) 1. 2i\. 28, 2C. ,mel 2D" dated May 30. 2006 .. with 
respect to the Property descrihed Oll ExJl~l:Jit A, said Property hcing a portion of the land that is 
suhject to the Phasing Agree'ment 

Tra\is COLllltV. Texas 

By Samuel T Biscoe 

Tille: CelulllY Judge 

Date 

celt '\IT\' OF TRt\Vb 

This inSlrUI11l'l11 \\'as ackllO\\lcdgccl hci~)re me on the day of May. 20 II. by Samuel 
'I l\iSC(1C. County .Iudgc. 011 bch:llf oj Tmvis C(\UI11\·. Texas. 

\\(1{;tn· f'ubllc. SUll.: ul I L'\,1S 

'. •. : .• '1 "., ,I I II .' ::' \.' ! f .' ~ • 

-1 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



[.'>\J[[8I"1' A 

TRACT 1 -.2 L680 acres 

1\ PARCEL OF LAND [N 1/\/\VIS COUNTY, TEXAS. BLiNG A PART OF TIlE V. \V 

SWEARENGEN SURVEY Nu. 32. AND 13EI7\.JG t\ PART OF THAT 261.87 ACRE TRAcr OF LAND 
CONV[YEJ) TO ROBERT IV1. TIEMANN BY DEED RLCORDED]',) VOLUME 7818, PAGE 214 OF 
THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF TRAVIS COL.·NTY, TEXAS; AND A PART OF THAT 
233816 ACRE TK\CT OF LAND (TRACT II) CONVE'yTD TO ROBERT M. T[EI\1ANN BY DEED 
RECORDED LN DOCUtvlE:'\!T No. 2000127193 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TR;\ VJS 
CO NTY, TEXAS AND BEINe) ALL OF THAT 21.680 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO 
ROWE LA\lD OEVFLOPMENT BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT No. 2008199266 OF THE 
OFFICIAL PLJI3L1C RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING MORE 
f'ARTICULARL Y DESCRIBED AS FOl.LOWS 

BECi IN at ,1 1/2" iron rod set althc Npr1h Corner of' the said 21.680 Acre Tract in lite Southwesterly Line 
of Martin Lane as shown onlhe pial ofParh:.;)\ Blackhawk II. .Iakes I'lill Road and Mal1in Lanc. according 
to tht pial thereof recorded In Document "\Jo. 200 tJOO J '1 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, 
Texas, the same being [he Eas1 Corner of Lot 14/\, Block H, The Park at Rlackhawk II. Phase 2B, 
according to the p[Jt thereof recorded in Document No, 200800048 of the Official PllbJic Records of 
I'ravis CounlY, Texas; 

THE NCE along I he F:i,'terl) Line (,f J\.lart in Lane and the Southeasterly Li ne of .lakes Hill Road as shown 
011 the sairl plat of Park at BlackI1<:lv\k ll. Jakes Hill Road and iVlarlin LJane the folkw:ing nine courseS: 

; SOII1he;\sterlv alon~ the arc of a curve to the left a distance of 138.78 feeL said curve havin!! :3 

radius of 635 00 fc~t. a centra] angle '.>f 12°31'18" alld iI c!lord hearing 5.55"37'55"L., I3850 f~et 
[,1 a 1/2" iron rod set: 

J S61"~3'34'T. a distance uf.";0386 k'e{ II) a 1/2" irOIl rocl set at a point ofcurvilturc ofa curve to 
the riSht: 

~ 

-'	 Sputhe3sterly. along the arc ot"said curve to the right (l distance of221 72 leel, (said curve IW\'ing 
a radius ,)[" 815.00 fee!, <l cclltral angle oIIS"')5'14". and a ehord bearing S.S,jC()5'S7"L::., 221.04 
ket} 1\) <l li2" iron rod set: 

'::1.	 S ..:l6° I~J'20"lc ;} distance of i 0 i ~w red 10 a 1/2' ir,)11 roc! se1 al a roint of curvature l~r a curve 10 
the righl: 

S	 Southcn;;lerly. ,dollg the ;w.; of' said CLlI've to the 1"Ighl <I diqallcc or :n002 feel. (said curve !lavilll!. 
a r:tdiliS or 56500 feet. ,: central ,lllg!<; or 23"19'34", alld Cl chord karin!? S.::q038'33"E.. 22l').4~ 
ICct) to a 1/2'" iron rod ~ct: 

6.	 S.22°:,)8'..J7"," ,1 c!lstal1\.:e or 1117.80 Il.:el W;] ii2"" ir\'n rod ,er at a roint of curvature ol'a clIrve 10 
the right 

S\~utllcrly. ,d(lllg the al"\: u,· said ClIl'\,C til rhe right a distancc of 39.0 1 f"t:l't, (salll Cllr\,(:' havill!.! (l 

rad ilh I) I:::S 00 ket. <l cenlra I anglt' ()I 8(1(·23'·~ I ", and a ciH)rd beari ng S.::: I ,....p '0.:1 "W .. .) 5.l 7 ':el) 
III a ['2" iml1 rOll sc\: 

8.	 S(l()'2'1'),~"W ,I distancc of Hl.L'! ICC1 In ~1 12" imn lOci SCI at a [lllilli of curvature 01',1 cunT (0 
thelell. 

\) SULlI[l\\Cstcrh". ;11\'l1g the ~II'C ofs~\id curve 10 the k:1"t a distanec 01' 62357 fcct. (said curvc havinf> 
a radius llf 15 ..l5(1() !Cd. a centr:11 :U1glc elf 2.i"07'2<J", <lIlt! iI chord hearillg S.:'4"51 '] O"W. (,19,35 
I"c:d) 10 a n;llIli)Ulld at:\ P\1illl \)l"rc\ersc l'ur\iltllrc ..,fa curvc (() thc rig.ht and to thc Nnnh I_inc uf 
rhat ()225 !\cn.: "1"1':ICt Cl)Il\':ycc! t(1 1<:..\'\\(:' lane I)C\CI"!lIIIC:l1t hy de<:d ['ccorded in !JUClInlcnt N(l. 

=O()~=3S.'nlld·thcO/I\cinl Public Rcc\)rds \ll"!ra\i~ C<)LlIlI) . 1<:::\:1S: 

EXIlIBIT A 

7 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



111l::J'\CL along saiel North line the same being the Nonh LlIlc n!' Speidel DrJye as shown on the plat of 
L.akeside at Blad::hmd-; 11, I)hasc Ii\. accordIng to the plat tllcrcllf f'ccurdecl in Doculllcnt No. 200700072, 

the follolvinl,? four courses: 

I.	 Westerly, along the me of :;aid curve a distance of 38.31 ('cct, (said curve having 8 radius of 25.00 
feeL a central angle of R7"48':;S". and (j chord DCMing S.87°11'4J"W., 34.67 feet) 10 a 1/2" iron 

rod scI: 
NA8°54'OO"\V ~l distancc ()!' 72.45 feel to a (iT iron rod set at a point of curvature of a curve to 

the left: 
.\. Northwcslerly, along the arc of said curve to lhe left a distance 01'341.85 feel, (said curve having 

i.l radius of 885.00 feet, n centrol angle of 22°07'53". and a chord bearing. N.59°57'56"W .. 339.72 
feet) 10 a 1/2" iron rod set: 
N71"OI'S2"W. a distance or·171.59 reet 10 a 112" iron roo fOllnd inlhe Last Line orlhat 26647 
Acre TrJct convt:yed 10 Cchan Homes. Ltd., by deed recorded in Document No. 200421895R of 
the Official Publ ic Records l)f TraVIS County. Texas, the same being the SoutheaSl Corner of LOl 
24A, Block K, The Park at I3lackha\.vk [I. Phase 2A, according to the plat thereof recorded III 

Document No. 200700253 (,f' lhe Official PubliC Records of Travis County, Texas: 

THE:'-J(,[ along the East Line or the said plat of' The Park at Blackhawk II, Phase 2/\, the following seven 
courses: 

I.	 N.25 c 20' 19 ,. [ a distance of 5X. I0 feet to a] /2" iron rou scL
 
N.18°50'21"E. a diSl,ulce of 120,00 feel to a 112' iron rod scL
 
S. 71 °09'3<;)" E. J d iS13nce 0 I' 9. <)2 fCc! to a 1/2" iron rod sci al <I pllint of curvature of a curve to the 
rlghL 

4.	 Faster[\', along the arc of' srllCl elii've to lhc right J distance or 43.63 feel, (said l:urve havlIlg a 
r:ldius of t025.(lO feel, a CenlT:l1 angle of OY'26'20". and a chord bearing S.69c 56'29"L., 4363 
ket) 10 a 1/2" iron rod seC 

5 N.ll"] 6'41 "E. a distance or sooo teetlO a j 12" iron rod set:
 
6 N.31 c 53'56"1: il distance of272.18 reel to a 112" iroll rod Sl'l~
 

N. IOC'I 1'45"E" al 65.1.)0 reet pass \1)(; NOJ1heast Corner of lhe said plat or The I)ark a\ Blackhawk 
11, Phase 2A. and continue' ::Jlollg the Easl Line of Ihe Pial oeChe Park ilt Blackhawk IT. Phase 2B. 
according to the plat thcrcor recorded in Document N<, 200!W00415 of the Official Public R.ecord~ 
l)ITravis COUllty, Tc,as in all a distance or 150.10 feCI to a I;Y iron rod set: 

IHli'-'CL conlinue along thc East Linc orlhe PI<ll oflhc Park ;·\1 Hlackh:lIlk II. Ph<lse 2[3 the follo\\ing 
1~1ur COllrSl'S: 

I	 i\:.36 C 27'24"F. a distancc <)1' [7<)23 fect [(1,1 1/2" iron lod SCI.: 

NAI"57'47"l:. a distance llr 20328 recr r0 Q !/2" iron rod set al a point on a 1l(ln-tangcl1l clinc to 
the right: 

, 
NnrtllV,cstcrly ~ll()ll~ lhc alC. o! ~:lId cUlle a dlst;lIh'C \J! =() So fed (s::l1d ClIl\e h"\\IlL' a Idcllll~ or' 
47)()O ['0cl. ,1 CClltl'<l1 :lI\glr.: ,,102".,0'57" ;lI1d ,I chord hCilrl!H' '\AX"03'J9"\\. .. ::0.85 reet) tCI a liT 
iron I\Hi ~ct 

,I.	 NAJ"J 1'40"L. a distal1(:c 01' lc.J3.6X teet to the said fl,)jm (1[' nqcinnill!:l. 

" 

TRACT 2 - ;9'()(i6 acn's 

i\ !'/\I(C:ll or 1.i\i\1J IN 11\..\\'1\ ce)l i'\T\', TL.\\S. I1LINC ;\ 1)/\1(1 UI· lfl\ v \/'; 
S\\Tt\JZF'iGE.· Sl'IZVLY ~(). 3::. Bl:1I':(j /\ I':\IZ"I OJ 1"11:\'1 261 Rj AClU:IIU\C'1 01' Lt\t'<I) 
CU\,VE'l'TD TO lZUl:3IRT \1. TII\t\i\N 13\ DU·l) !ZI-:COIUlFI) 1:\ VOU.\JE 7S18, J';\cr 211 OF 
11[1' IZI~.\L I'R(W!·IZTY IZI.CC)[ZDS 01 IK\VIS C()l:i\TY, TF.\,\S: i\ 1';\1'\1' 01·111/1"]' 2.;~.XI(, 

FXHllJrr A 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



!\CR[ 11Z.i\CT e)l [,At"[) (TI\ACI 11) C01'\VEYED 10 ROBERT M. TI[MANN I3Y OLEO 
RIT'ORDFD I~ DOCUrvlENT No. 2000127193 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY. Tr:XAS. A\il) i\ r';\RT OF 111;\ I 9.225 ACR[ 1R:\CT Or Li\ND CONVEYED TO 
RO\VJ: LANE DEVITOPM[]\:T. LTD. BY DEED RECORDED IN Don MC~T No 20052353U7 OF 
TilE Oftici8! hlblic RCUHlls of Travis Coumy. Texil:;. A1'\D I3ElNGrv10RE PAR.TrCLLARI.Y 

DESCRIBED AS 1'01.1_0\\1':>. 

COMI\1 [NCE at a point ill the South Line oj Speidel Drive CIS descnbcd in Document No. 2007052450 of 
the onicial Public Record::; of Travis Coullty. Texas. at the NOlihwest Corner of that 438 square foot 
tracl of land dedicated I'or right of way by deed recorded In Document No. 2008070484 of the Official 
Public Records of Travis COUllty, Texas, the same being the Nonhwest Corner of Lot 13. Block P, The 
Park at Hlackh;:\\vk VI. according to the plat thereof recorded In Document No. 200700176 of the Official 
Public Records of Travis C()lIJlty, Texas: 

THENCE 5.12"04'05"W., along the West I_inc (,f said Lot 13 tind the East LlIle of the said 438 square 
fl)ot tract. it distance (,I' 2.64 feet to a cross cut on concrete set ut thc Southwest Corner of the said 438 
square foot tract and the Point of Beginning: 

THLNCE continue along the Wesl Line of Lot J 3 the following five courses: 

I . S 12°()4'05 "W a distance o( 1n.70 feet to a 1/2 ,- il'On rod set. 
2. S 19°42'20"\\i a distance of 355.35 (cetto a point under wmer~ 

3 S.OC)°25' 13 "W a distance of 56.:1.06 (eet to {j point undcnvn!er: 

4 S ]()"42'1C)"W a distance of654.fiO lCel to a 1/2" Iron wei set: 
) S.OJ""17'08"L it distance of 229.31 feel to a 11'2" iron rod set at the Southwest Corner of Lot lJ in 

thc South Linc of the 261.87t\cre Tract and the North I_Inc of that 190.47 Acre Tract of land 
,~on\'eyed to K\1 Avalon. Ltd . by deed recorded ill Doculllent No. 2005118418 of the Official 
Public Records o(Travis C()unty,le:\as~ 

rlll·:NU::: N_Goo05'4 7"\>\ .. 8!(\ng said South Line. the same> hemg th-.: "iorth Line or the said \90.47 Acre: 
Tract and the North Line of lhat 5999 Acrc Tract \)f land coJl\'eyed to KM Avalon by deed recorded in 
Document 1'0. 2005: 18+ i j of the Official Public Records of' TraVIS County, Texas, the N0I1h Line of 
tha145.00 Acre Tract of land conveyed 10 Kl\l ..'l, valon by deed recorded in Document No. 20051 1i3420 of 
tile Official Public Records of Tra\'IS COl1u1\. Texas, and the North Line oftlwt 44.99 Acre Tract of land 
c"nwved to Klvl /\v:1Ion hy eked reulrded in l)OCUI1lCIl! No. 2005 118415 of the o ffici:lI Puhlic IZccords 
(ll' Travis Counly. Tex'ls. ilt 1298.8 I feel pi:lSS a [/2" imn r()r:! set;) the Southeast Corner of the said 9.225 
\ere Trael. in all i\ dist,\I1\;c \)l' 139862 feCI to a In" iron rod scl at the SouthweSl Corner of the 9.225 
Acre TrilC( and the Southcast Corner of that 2:5174 ;\crcTr,lct convcyed to Ci1yvie\\' f3lackhawk 192, LP. 
by d-.:ed recorded in !)ocumcn[!\\). 2007142724 of'thc Onjcl:ll Puhlic Records \)1'1 ravis Countv, Texas: 

II 1[)\(>I: KO!"")·n_ .. ul()n~, the' \\'..:q 1.lnc or' the 9225 ;\ue l'rnct and the E;i~t Llll\.' of the 28.174 
1\C1e TrJcl. d disLIIlCC or 1.'5053 fect 10" I ::; .. iron md ~Cl at rhe "iol1heast C\nn<:r of the 21\.174 ;\cre 
Trilct: 

TII[ 'CT S.85".:12'26'T. ,1U()';" tile ~,IJlI q22~ .\crc !'mcL ,I distilllC:C of 90.00 teet I~' ,I 11:;-' irtln rod set 
il11he E~l~t Line ollhe 9 225 i\CI'C Ir,ICl: 

I. \ ():I c I;'3-l'T ,\ dist,lIlC,' 01' ]()..t.T2 feel i'l ~1 I::;" il\ln n)d ,;ct ill a poinT ~,r clII\'alurc ()l' ,I curve to 
Ihc \'igln 
\ionhcrh. aldli~ the :Irc of :-,<IJd CU!\T to ilK ri~ht ,\ dl~laIlCL' \)1' r;n.64 feet. (said ellrV(' hil\'ing a 

r;ldill, \)j' i I):,()O !'eLl. i; <..cntr,t1 :lll:;.k o!' 3·P21':()'. :1I1d;\ ch\lrd Ixaring \I21 0 21)'3X"t:. 860.5X 

E\JIlBIT A 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



2 

feel) to a IiT iron rod set at a point of cOlllpound curvc ()f a curve to the right and to the South 

Line of Speidel Drive; 

TH.ENCE acrl'SS the ~aid 261.87 i\cre Tract alld the 233816 Acre Tract ancl along the South Line of 
Speidel Drive as described ill Document No 2007052450 the following three courses 

I.	 Easterly along the arc of said curve, a distance of 40.,,2 feel. (said curve having it radius of 25.00 

feet a central anlde of 92°24'\7", and a chord be:,riJ\Q Nl:;4'J53'52"E., 36.09 feet) to a \/2" iron, ~	 ~ 

rod set,
 
S4RoS4'UO"E. ;) distance of (,9096 feet to a 1/2" iron rod sci al a point of curvature of a curve to
 

the left:
 
J.	 Southeasterly, along the ,HC of said curve lu the left a distance of 640.64 feet, (said curve having a 

radius of 1535.00 feet, a ccntral ;)Ilgle of 2.'°5·4'46", and a cllOrd bearing S.60c 5I'23"E, 636.00 

feel) to a 1/2" iron rod set al the NOl1hwesf C\'rner oflhe said 438 square foot tract: 

TIIENCE S 16"36'3()"W., 310ng the West Linc of the said 438 square footlrilc1. a distance of 3.31 feel to 
;J I!T iron rod set at to a \Jl)inl on ~1 non-langent curve 10 the lefl al Ihe Southwest corner or the said 438 
square fool (T3ct 

THENCE along the SllUtherly Line oflhe said 438 square foollracl the following IwO courses: 

I.	 Easterly along rhe arc oj' said curve, <I distance: of 109.65 feel (said curve having: a radius of 
1705.10 feel, a central angle of 03 c 4 ]'05" and ,I ehol(J bearing S75°14'03"E, 109.64 feet) to a 
I C," iron rod sct; 

')	 S.77')04'JS"E d dislllllCl: l)( n.02 leel (0 the said Point of Begl1Jning. 

Containing 79.06() acres, more or less. 

TRACT 3 - 95.414 acres 

/\ P/\RCEL OF I.AND 1i'i TRA VIS COlJ;\iTY, ITX/\S, BI::l\1(J /\ /'ART Or: TIlE GEORGE (jRIMES 
SLJRV1::Y 1\0.33 AND TilE V \\ .. SWE.ARI-::'!CiEN SURVFY NO 32, BEING A [)ART or THAT 
261.8/ ACR[ TJ~ACT OF LAND CONVEYE\) TO R( BERT M. TIE!V1Al':N BY DEED RFCOIWl::D 
IN VOLUylE 7S18, PAGE 214 or: THE RE/\L PROPEETY RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS: A P:'\RT OF' Trtt..('T 133816 ACRE TRi\CT OF LAND (TRACT II) CONVEYED TO 
ROBERT r"1 TIEMANN BY DErD RI-':CORIXD 11\ DOClj\r!E1\T No 200012719.1 OF T1-1I-': 
CWFICIAL PUBLIC [{[CORDS UI1KJ\VIS COl'l\T'r, I'LXAS: :\ND ALL OF THAT 2.00 ACRE 
TRACT ClI' L\"!D CON\TYID TO IZUBERT ~'1 TIL 1/\Ni\ 8Y DEED RECORDED IN 
DOCUMENT No. =OOSO! J4:;2 OF Tlil OFFICIAL PliHLlC' RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AND Bl]I\(j !\10KF P/\R IKULi\RI.Y DI-':SCRJBED :\S FOLI.O\VS 

CU\1f'11FNCF ,II the S()lIlhc<1~[ C01l1er PI' I.ot 19:\. 131ucK (j, I'IIC l'mk at 1-3ICickhawk II, 1)!1asc I, 
according to the pbt thereof rccorded 11\ DoculJlent l\~) 2()O.+()02Ij of the Ol-ricial Public Records of 
Tr,\vi, COUllt\, Te\'·ls: 

Iltr:NCE S.7()O,.j.fJ3"E., :lIong rhe \nllih I.ltHe or M;1I1i\1 1.;1l1e, a~ sh,-'\\Il ,\11 ~;lld plat. a clis18nce of 70.00 

feet 10 a \/2" iron rod sct at the ]Joinl or Ik~il1llill~: 

11 If-Ncr: ,dong the F:ast I.. ine ,1/· i\1:lrlin lane ,IIHi ,dung Ihl' i:a,,! Line ,)1' th~ ::;nid pitH \)1' The Park at 
l3lackh<1\v~ 1I. Ph~ls(, L th(' f<'\1\)\\'il1g Ihree (nlll~e·~: 

I. '-J. Jlf 1:"2 7'T a di~tul1(l' ,II' 22(-\') I ICCI II' ,1 1'2'· 11,111 10d ::;et.
 
, ~.5:5'1 5'27"1:. it di~lHnc'~ or 35.36 feet to H 1,'2·' iron n)d ~n:
 

i.	 \. I ()' I S'27" l:. <l ell ~t,lll~e \' J 20 no !eet l<\ U ! '2·· i1(:'011 r(I,1 'l'l in 1he \ ('r! h I. inc 0 I' the ::;;1 id 2\3. ~ I (, 

FXIIIBJT 0\ 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



n IENCE S. 7()0C14'33 'T .. the Nonl1 Unc of thc 233816 Acr(' Tract and the South 1_ inc of Rowe L,(\ne, at a 
distance of 26~.()::': !'eel p,tSS the Northwest Corner ol'the said 2.00 Aere Tracl, at il distance of 464.92 feel 
pass the Nor1heast Corncr of the said 2.00 I\crc Tr(1(1. ill all a total distance of 1661.22 feet to a \/2" iron 
rod set at Ihc~orthcast Corner of the 233.816 Auc Tract and the Northwesl Corner of the said 216.87 
Acre Tract; 

THENCE S.79c 53'51 "E., along the North Line of the 2.33.816 Acre Tract and the South Line of Rowe 
Lane. a distance of J 74.04 fcc to 3. 10:' iron rod set: 

TllENCE crossing the said 261.87 Acre Tractlhe following 11 courses: 

1.	 S. J 1"20'5 ! "W. a d isrance of 270.98 fect to <1 1/2" iron rod set: 
S26°40'34"E. a distance ol'280.00 feet to a Ill" iron rod set: 
S.02c OO'OO"E. a distance 01'450.00 reCl to it 1/2" Iron rod scI; 

4. S.20"OO'OO"W. a distance 01220.00 reet l\) il 1/1" iron rod se1:
 
5 S.J9°00'OO"\V. il distance of455.00 feet 1.0 a l/T iron rod set:
 
6. S.20000'OO''W. il distance 01'225.00 feel 10 a 1/2" iron rod set.
 
7 S.OooOO·OO"F.. a distance 01'450.00 feet to a I::''' iron rod set:
 
8 S.10000'OO''W a distance 01'280.00 feel 10 a \/2" iron rod set:
 
9. S85'''OO'OO''\V n distance of J20.00 feel to a ii2" iron rod set:
 
iO S.J6°:;]'03"\\. a distance 01'230.33 IcellO a 1/2" iron rod set:
 
Ii. S 1::?<'04'05"W. <J diSl'Hnce of' 105 74 feel 1.0 a cross cut in concrete set in the North Lille of' that
 

l)Ul sqU(lrC !l1(lt parcel of land con\'C')ied sClullrc fOol tract of' land dedicated for right of way by 

deed recorded in Document 1\0. 2008070484 of the On'cial Public Records of 'fravis County, 
Te:\85: 

1111-:'.;('1: N.76"54'56"\V, ~tiong said '\Jorth Line, a distance of 132.88 feet to a 1/2" Iron rod set at a point 
on n non-tangent ClinT to the right. thL.: same being the North Line or Speidel Drive as described in 
J)()L:ulllcnl1\o 20070'i:::'450 uft!w Onicial Public Records ol'Trit\'is County. 'l'cxas: 

1I1FNCE along. the Nonherly Lll1e or SpeidcJ Drive the rollo\\ln~ lhree courses: 

I.	 Nurthwesterly along the me or said curvc. iI distance of 62865 feet (said curve having a r(jdius 01 
!465 .(lll ICel. iI central aJigle of 24°: 5'! )" nnd a chord bearing K61 C J 1'35" \~/., 623.g4 ket) to a 
1/2" irunl'lld set: 
\!.,U;"54'()I)"\\:. a distance 01690.9(1 feet to:t II~" iron rod sct <Il <I roinl 01 curvature 01' it CUI'VC to 
lhe right: 
Nonher". along the arc of s;;lid cline to the right <I distance of 40.32 I'cel to a 1/2" iron rod sel
I saiel curvc having a radius of 25.00 feet. a centnd angle uf 92°24' IT, and a chord bearing 
NO::;"')! '51 "w" 36.09 reet) to iI point 01' C(11l1\X1Und ellrH' or a curvc to thc right and to the 
hl:;lerly Linc of JaKes r Ii Ii RO:ld as ,11<'\\11 on the p/(H of Park at nJadlwwl-: II. Jakes Hill RO:ld 
and lVLlrlil1 ! .anc according to the pl:il ll\ere(ll' recordcd ill Document 1\0 200700014 ol' the 
OlfiL'I;;l1 i1 11bllc IZ.ccords Ill' Tra\is Celllil!)'. TCX(lS: 

'Ii II~NCI~ ael'l'SS the ~<1Il1 26\.87 Aere Tract ::\1111 acrllSS tbe S;lid 233.R I () Acre 'tract ~iJld along. tile blst 
l.inL' nJ'.hl-:cs Ildl Road '"ld along the Last J.int \11' \!Iartin Lane the InllO\\ingll cOllrs('~;: 

!\llil!le:istcrly alc\ng. the ,lie ur said elii'Ve, a dist:lnce oi' 58\ Sf) Icc\. (~:lill cut\e: llaving;) j';)dius oC 
i4:'~()()	 !'cd. a L:ciltral <Ingk (1f 22 c 54'3/". tlnd <I clwrd bearing :\ 'i.:j"'ST1G'T .. 'in.')) feet) 10 a 
1,':;" it".!! rl1c!";ct; 
:\.(l(1"2,rS4"I:. a diSl<Jncc (11' :':.'33X I'(xt 1<1;i ! I~" ilnn 1\\d..;cl. 
'-:.23°'1,':'(.11'0"\\. ~l dlsl;'ll1ec ot'linOI) ICct tl' a 1<:" irc1n mel sctll';1 p\1inl 011:1 IIUII-tangent Cl1I\'>,: to 

EXIII BIT A 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



the right 
<I Westerly along the arc of s,ud CUI'\C, (l distance of 39.53 ICet to a 112" iron roel set (said curve 

having 3 radius of 25 no l'ceL a central angle 01 90"36' Ilj" and a chord hearing N.68"16'56"\V, 
35.54 feCt): 

5, N.22"S8',j7"W. a disti\l1cC of 106.53 feel to a ) to a liY Iron rud set point of curvature of a curw 
to the IcCL: 

(I. Northwesterly. along [he (lrc ()f said clirve to the len a di~tance of 258.52 kel to a 112' iron rod 
set (silld curve helving a radius l)f635.00 [ccl, a cenlral angle oi'23"19'34", and a chord bearing 
N34°3S'J3"\V, 256,7.:\ teet); 

I. NA(i°18'20"\\'. a distance of 101.80 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set point of curvature ofa curve to the 
lefL: 

8. Northwesterly, along the arc of said curve to the left a dis[;Jncc of 2.40.76 feet to a 112" iron rod 
set, (said C\lrve having. a radius of 88500 feel. a central angle of 15'''35'14'', and a chord bearing 
N5<.J°05'5TW, 2-10.02 feet): 

9. 0J61°53'J<.J"W. d distance of303.86l'cct to a 1/2' iron lod set al a point of curvature ora curve to 
the right: 

10 Northwesterly, along lhe arc of said curve to rhe right a distance of 711.48 feCI to a 1/2" Iron rod 
set (said curve having <I radius of 565.00 feeL a cemral angle of 72~09'O I". and;) chord bearing 
N25°49'04"W .. 665.:10 feet): 

! I. :-.J. I0" I5'27" E. a distance of 106.86 fe'cllo the said Point 0 r Fkginn ing. 

Containing 95.,1 J -+ acres. more or less.
 

frau I. Traci :: and Tract::; contain 106.16 aCles, more or less
 

EXlIIBIT \ 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



.:t>--, 

T
: 
~
=
-
.
.
.
:
.
-
_
-

",
.;:.~.' -§ 

"
. 

.
~

 

........ 
J
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



":".:.--_:.. ~ -_._._~-----~--\\"
iI 

------:-._~----- " 

z '\-: \ \ 
I 

L " ..,_ ._1 Q:- t._\J.6.N D~._~, \.. 
FAST FILLY AVE -----.......,--- ---J) 0 \
G-· -1-'- '- tr:2\ \'~\ 

I - - «'-1-_,,,-,"1 

I ...J I 0/' I \ ::::!I \\ 
' I, " ",--'I '\"" 
I ~I. ·ct; \ II \\ 

,',.~ I <:'A"'~J ' 2J2 \fl" 'CLi-!! ", w"',,\.~ I-I I wi I $~ I \ Precinct "I \\ 
w\\\iarnSoll 

.. t:,_. I ~) I 'I Q _-' \\ 
' , \)7... I °1 _ -...J \\' , \z: :. , « " ~ ',', 

o ', .. -'t -'...-\Z-· J'I Cl1·,:·~t-4.e 1'51' I \ OJ:: \\CL 

.\ ' (~--:L..- I 0/: ...J~...JI I, \\V'lo ' ' \ "', - \fl., _ --'I, "-', .,
--! 

"INTRL\ ..\ ,% s 0\ Wi I :') "-' 'c "',!t 6,v _. -' \.-- ..~ I ° , 0::: en Z. ~ ~ \ " 

6c.-
I ""~'. v / ! >- '"W " , ," !'1% / 0 H-'~ , 

' 0 £ '/ I LANE . 

I :"~~Q/j, 1-, \~L ~ 1 ,~~I!W'ur "~1"..j ;:-::-:::.::::-~:.-:._=;~\I ,
I r--- /~.~(... 1(j)1-~- .-9::...-=1__... % 11:, .. -.: '«1_""- .1

' : , '=~'_=_c':" '- -- '.. '-,-= ' I IRC,.llNf: l~N.. . 1 . ~fiQl'Y.\L~:;I;'.·· :'r-"\'- .~\ '\ T-6I {---.~ , / I 1:1
 
-~ '" .. " \ \ I .-,'.\::~, \ \ ~,,Li.J I I
 ' -1-. '" I,1 " \ I 

' ~"L;,E"/~~, Q'I ) '" " nbl". ", \ \ \ "/rI , I ' , , !

/" ,.' I eN", :::;',; / /'j"., : ",~.Y >'\ \.v~,\" QJ\\NtiDRRELcT WY , '_"" 
lit, ,,"'. :r.'",1 .\ r~ <' . ,.,._ \.. ' ~ __ ....._~ 1/

,\)"
I,~" - ", \ '\, """,','- I ,/-..("h

I '>: " \ ),"',1 _ ," , "'..\ 00.- 'I, I °1 -;1: I ( /' I "". ." \ t- / 
" v~ . -0; r '\., \ \ 

I'
" J"'v, ': iJ5 ) ",I i ,,", J \; DR \ _ 

.I 

",'«: /",,',:;;, I "'\)',. <') \\'" ~ " I '5\.; "'oN lEJA \ ". I R :\ L ,I 196 acres\\r '.J··l1:.:~·_1,~1 ~-, ,,'£SP~llS__L=~~!?§, 0lf........//:P:/ ~ __
! ,:\15\\
" "-' ( " " >-------/ 'EOERNA __ --=-r) ..I lo/fll;/

--- "..,111 __ j; ,o;~\_N '( I '/\1J.l :. "',J. P - , I a I\ >, ,.0;-.,,, ,', "", ='11"S..- , .. 0: !W.'., 
/ 1 ,'., " . 1i - i'- , I ,-. 0 BJ\ -' \ .~ --.l Vj; I- c

' !''-''··,i'1;,0« ,f! '8110'",-i" "S , , ' I / '~I__ :::;;;r,,-.__ ! , ' c;R~~ , / (// , ~rc-'_' \:::!.r' ", ,°
0

, !R~'i1' "" """ : (\ r-", ! ,I iill 
i 

8,:~' ;':"'''~(:1, -;"\.> 'JI __- --'~' . ) ~ L\ ~ I //~ I 15?1( --'. ,····s,E:.E:IDr: ;' 
0- "" , , '-\.., III /, >- ~-.~{ .My:;,':Y;, lJur(~FftvA.{;o!V !.." ,; \, ~__ / ;; J (/) d,J '/'" III/


I ' "" At-Df?,;:;', ,-- - \ \<j; ;11 / ,:::11" ~1 01
 
0-'------.. 0;'" A"cN i \ go, /, -'--,,)i

"' P e Q c" \,," /; , II, d)!? ! , 
1/ 

' CORNE'R RD /~ I J: ~--(J)}-l' 
Li.J

",;lIe '" "" __ 0 '-, 
11 

ff 0\5[ flUg '0,, 0:0: 0: ,' , , ' Lffi~Z~{,~" 
city ,/1 IS'! '" is ,. "." 4 '-J I 

:/
1IVO Of? 

f{"' <.,.'-, ,i'" \,, \ , .. ", I
/ / "20/1 

o~ '\ . \~ 
DUNE'S Off ' .?' i LN" \' \«:, .--'\ l;.\f;.J..h--'-(, \'' :::;I ;-,.-"\ '\ c.e\\::\.. 

.:c".' ! / ~~Ir'_ ~i _ 
/! . 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



2006108472IIIIIIIIIIIII~III~III~IIIIIIIII~JI~ III~ III1I ~III" AGM 

17 PGS 

THE PARK VI AT BLACKHAWK
 
SECTIONS ONE, TWO AND THREE
 

PHASING AGREEMENT
 
FISCAL FOR AREAS W[THIN LAKESIDE WCID NO. I. 2A, 2B, 2C AND 20
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
ss 

COL/NT'{ OF TRA VIS ~ 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered inlo by and between Tiemann Land and 
Callic Development, [nco (the "Developer"). and Travis County. Texas (the "County"). 
hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Parties". 

WHEREAS. the Developer is in the process of subdividing those certain tracts of 
land being described in Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and made a part hereof which 
Developer has designated as The Park VI at Blackhawk Section 1 through Section 3. 

WHEREAS. the Developer desires to develop the Property in Phases; and 

WHEREAS. the Developer has currently subl11itted a preliminary plan for the 
Property described as The Park VI at Blackhawk. Section I Ihrough Section 3. 

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Developer will subsequently submit 
construction plans for the streets and improvements required to construct those portions 
or Ihe Property described as The Park VI at Blackhawk, Section I through Section 3 for 
COllnly approval in accordance wilh the Preliminary Plan for The Park VI at Blackhawk. 

WH EREAS. the De\eloper and the County JeSITc 10 extend Speidel Drive from 
Hodde Lane 10 the weslern boundary of The Meadows of Blackha\vk to provide for the 
orderly eXlension of new Slreets; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to establish a process 10 coordinate the 
construction of Speidel Drive with the phased development of The Park VI al Blackhawk, 
Section I through Section 3. 

NOW. THEREFORE. in consideration of these premises and the pronmes 
contained herein, Ihe Parties agree as follows: 

DEVELOPER OBLIGATIONS 

In the phased developmenl of The Park Vl at Blad:hav.k. the Developer 
\\ ill 

A	 Prior 10 County acceptance or the streets and drainage in The Park 
VI at Blackhawk, Seclion J. Speidel Drive shall be completed from 

o Bea\J\/O~ County Cieri<. Tra'lis count'j. 
~~ ooehereby cel\ily lhal this is a lIue and Ki" 

ed OOCY as sam2 local'S 01 reco,d ,n my 0 .• 
COl" ~ hanO and s"al 01 cH,ce on / _ r _6 L 
" IIn2Ss H'y - CP V ('-J.. ,'.. Dana DeBeauVo'l. County CI~'"• 

iikt~ By O'lO'JIV () J JQ\.~~. I~ 
,~ Robert Rc~~!c:k , 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Hodde Lane to the western edge of Harriet Flight Trail: Speidel 
intersection. 

B.	 Prior to County acceptance of the streets and drainage in The Park 
VI at Blackhawk, Section 2, Speidel Drive shall be completed to 
the eastern boundary of The Meadows of Blackhawk (Meadows of 
Blackhawk, Section 7). 

C.	 Maintain the posting of fiscal assurance of ten percent ( 10%) of the 
predevelopment amount for the streets and drainage identified in 
this Agreement until Speidel is completed and is satisfactory for 
the one year perfonnance period allowing such streets to be 
eligible for acceptance into the system of roads maintained by the 
County. 

D.	 At the acceptance of the final plat of each section in Lakeside 
WCID No. 2A, Lakeside WCID No. 2C and Lakeside WelD No. 
20 excluding any portion of Lakeside WCID No. 2C north of 
Rowe Lane, the Developer shall pay the County One Hundred and 
no/IOO dollars ($100.00) per plaited lot in cash as the Developer's 
share for any offsite road improvements required by the County. 
This fee per lot and the completion of Speidel Drive shall 
constitute the Developer's entire obligation and shall fully 
discharge the Developer's obligation to contribute to any offsite 
road or drainage improvement required by the County. This 
Agreement shall not apply to any portion of the WCID's not in 
Travis County. 

E.	 For the following subdivisions in Lakeside WCID No. I and 
Lakeside welD No. 2B, Developer shall pay the Count v One 
Hundred and no/lOO dollars (sloo.aO) per platted lot in cash as the 
Developer's share for any ofrsite road improvements required by 
the County: 

Lakeside WCID No. I
 
Meadows of Blackha\.\'k, Section 7A 50 Lots
 
Meadows of Blackhawk, Section 7B 60 Lots
 
Meadows of Blackhawk, Section 8 41 Lots
 

Lakeside WelD No. 28
 
Park at Blackhawk, Section 6 46 Lots
 
Lakeside at Blackhawk, Section 4 28 Lots
 
Lakeside at Blackhawk II, Phase I A 97 Lots
 

2 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



This fee per lot shall constitute the Developer's entire obligation 
and shall fully discharge the Developer's obligation to contribute to 
any offsite road or drainage improvement required by the County. 

2.	 COUNTY OBLIGATIONS 

In the phased development of The Park VI at Blackha\vk and The Park at 
Blackhawk II. the County will: 

A.	 Upon the execution of this Agreement, approve the Preliminary 
Plan for The Park VI at Blackhawk and The Park at Blackhawk II. 

B.	 Subject to the perfornlance by the Developer of its obligations 
under this Agreement, approve acceptable subsequent subdivision 
construction plans for The Park VI at Blackhawk. Section I 
through Section 3 and The Park at Blackhawk II, Section I through 
Section 3 and final plats for The Park VI at Blackhawk. Section I 
through Section 3 and The Park at Blackhawk II, Section 1 through 
Section 3. 

3	 CONSTRUCTION SECURITY POSTING 

The Developer as appropriate shall post and maintain security with Travis 
County for Internal improvement of streets within The Park at Blackhawk 
phases. simullaneously with the tinal plat approval of each said phase. 

4.	 ACCEPTANCE BY COUNTY 

The Developer acknowledges that the public roadways \vithin The Park at 
Blackhawk cannot be accepted by the County for maintenance unti I said 
public roadways connect to other public roadways, which have already 
been accepted by the County for maintenance. The Developer agrees to 
leave its ten percent (10%) subdi vision construction performance security 
posted with Travis County, as appropriate until the roadways have been 
accepted for maintenance by the County. The County agrees to release the 
$7,500 letter of credit posted wilh the County by Gehan Homes, Ltd. for 
The Park at Blackhawk II, Phase I, located within Lakeside WelD No. 
2C, upon receipt of cash in the amount of $7,500 (for 75 Lots) from 
Developer or Gehan Homes, Ltd. pursuant 10 Section I.D of this 
Agreement. 

5 RELEASE AND fNDEMNITY 

The Developer commits thaI the County and its officers. agents and 
employees witl not be liable or responsible for and shall be held hamlless 
by ,he Developer from any claims. losses. damages. causes of action. SUIlS. 

Philsing I\gr~emenl	 3 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



attorney fees. liability for injury to or death of any person or damage to 
any property arising out of or in connection with any actions or omissions 
by the Developer under the tenns of this Agreement. whether wholly or 
partially the fault of the Developer. 

6.	 MISCELLANEOUS 

A. BENEFICIARIES: This Agreement will bind and Inure to the 
benefit of the parties hereto and their successors and assigns. 

B. RESTRICTIVE COVENANT: This Agreement touches and 
concerns real property located in Travis County, Texas. and. if recorded. 
will constitute a covenant running with the land. 

C. AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT: Any revision. modification 
or amendment to this Agreement will be effective only when reduced to 
writing and signed by both parties hereto. NO OFFICIAL AGENT OR 
EMPLOYEE OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY. EITHER 
EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED TO AMEND OR MODIFY THIS 
AGREEMENT EXCEPT PUSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS 
AUTHORITY AS MAY BE DELEGATED B'y' THE 
COMMISSIONER'S COURT. 

D. ASSIGNMENT BY THE DEVELOPER: The rights. duties and 
responsibilities of the Developer may be assigned only with the consent of 
the County which consent will not be unreasonably withheld or unduly 
delayed by the County. 

E. ENTlRE AGREEMENT: This is the entire Agreement between 
the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. As or this date. there 
are no other agreements or represenlalions. oral or \vrilten. between the 
parties in conflict with this Agreement. 

F. NOTICE: Any notices to be given by one party or another by this 
Agreement \vill be given in writing addressed to the party at the address 
set forth below for such party 

(i)	 by delivering same in person; 
(il)	 by depositing the same in the United States Mail. certified 

or registered, return receipt requested. postage pre-paid. 
addressed to the party [0 be notified; 

(iii)	 by depositing the same with FedEx or other nationally 
recognized courier service guaranteeing "next day delivery" 
addressed to the party to be notified. or 

(iv)	 by sending same by tclcfax with confirn1ing copies sent by 
mail. 

4 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Notice deposited in the United States Mail in the manner 
hereinabove described will be deemed effective from and after the earlier 
of the date of actual receipt or three days after the date of such deposit. 
Notice given in any other manner shall be effective only if and when 
received by the party to be notified. For purposes of notice, the addresses 
shall. until changed as provided below. be as follo\'\"s: 

Developer:	 Roben [\:1. Tiemann, President 
Tiemann Land and Cattle Development. [ne. 
P.O. Box 1190 
Pflugerville. Texas 78691 

Travis County:	 Joseph P. Gieselman (or successor) 
Executive Manager, TNR 
P.O. Bo\ 1748 
Austin. Texas 78767 

With required copy to: David Escami 1Ia (or successor) 
Travis County Attomey 
314W.llthSt.,#300 
Austin. TX 7870 I 
ATTN: File No.	 _ 

The parties shall have the righl from time to time to change their 
respective addresses by written notice to the other pany. 

G. APPLICABLE LAW AND VENUE: The construction and 
validity of this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 
Texas. This Agreement is wholly perfomlable in Travis County. Texas 
and concerns real property located in Travis County. 

H. fNCORPORAnON OF EXHIBITS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS 
BY REFERENCE: All exhibits and other documents attached to or 
referred to in this Agreement are incorporated herein by reference for the 
purpose set forth in this Agreement. 

I. SEVERABILITY: The provisions of this Agreement are 
severab Ie. and if any words, phrases. clauses. sentences. paragraphs or 
other pans of this Agreement, or Ihe application thereof to any person or 
circumstance should ever be held by any court of competent Jurisdiction to 
be invalid or unconstitutional for any reason, the remainder of this 
Agreement and the application of such \\'ords. phrases, clauses. sentences. 
paragraphs or other pans of this Agreement to other persons or 
circumstances shall be construed as if such invalid or unconstitutional 
portion had never been contained herem. 

Pha~ill~ Agrcemcnt	 5 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



J. NUMBER AND GENDER AND "DEVELOPER" ENTITY 
STATUS: Any number or gender used in this Agreement shall be 
construed to include any other number or gender as necessary to provide 
for the intention of the parties and a reasonable interpretation of this 
Agreement. In addition, it is recognized that the tenn "Developer" is a 
nominal title and is nol intended to confer rights on any party, who does 
not have such rights. but is instead intended to effect the joiner of all 
interested parties to the extent of allY interest that they hold in the land 
which is the subject of this Agreement and any development of such land. 

K. CONFLICT: When mediation is acceptable to both parties in 
resolving a dispute arising under this Agreement, the parties agree to use 
the Dispute Resolution Center of Austin. Texas as the provided for 
mediators for mediation as described in Section J54.023 of the Texas Civil 
Practice and Remedies Code. Unless both parties are satisfied \vith the 
result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and 
binding resolution of the dispute. All communications \vithin the cope of 
the mediation shall remain confidential as described in Section 154.073 of 
the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, unless both parties agree. in 
\\!riting, to waive the confidentiality. 

EXECUTED to be effective as of the later date set forth belo\\!: 

Tiemann Land and Cattle Development. Inc. 
a Texas corporation 

By: alt~ -;J-

Robert M. Tiemann, President 

Travis County. Texas 

By: 

Title: Trav,'$ Cou~ Jud!1~ 

Date: 5"-30- (0/0 

6 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

5TATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

N~ P:!ic. State pJTexas 
~tbQvO- ~ULI r---J 

Name (Printed or Typed)
 
My Commission Expires: _
 

STATEOFTEXAS § 
§ 

COL/NTY OF TRA VIS § 

This instrument ' .... as acknowledged before m~ on t!le ~~ay of Ma.\~ .2006 
by 5"roue \ T. B; SGo-e,., on behalfofTravls County. Texas. ~ 

~Q'4J'- V~4'o""-
Notary Public. State of Texas (:) 
Mel (:'5 0.,... Velo.s%vt: 2 

Name (Printed or Typed) 
My Commission Expires: 3 - q ~ 10 

te.ISSA YaASQU£Z 
MY cx:MIlSSKlN EXPIRES 

MMI/I a. 2010 

7 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



102556ACRES 
PART OF THE PARK AT Blfl..CKHAWK VI 

A PARCEL OF LP-.ND IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PART OF THE V. W. 
SWEARENGEN SURVEY NO. 32 AND BEING A PART OF THAT 286.736 ACRE TRACT OF 
LAND CONVEYED TO ROBERT M. TIEMANN BY DEED R~CORDED IN VOLUME 8338, 
PAGE 509 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PART 
OF THAT 26187 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ROBERT M. TIEMANN BY DEED 
RECORDED IN VOLUME 7818, PAGE 214 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AND BEING A PART OF THAT 70000 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO 
ROBERT M. TIEMANN AND WIFE, CARRIE PARKER TIEMANN BY DEED RECORDED IN 
VOLUME 11545, PAGE 1136 OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SAID 70.000 ACRE TRACT, THE 
SAME BEING THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 8, BLOCK A, ROWE VALLEY 
SUBDIVISION SECTION 1, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 
90, PAGE 308 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COuNTY, TEXAS; 

THENCE S.29"59'44''\JV., ,Cl,LONG THE EAST LINE OF THE SAID 70000 ACRE TRACT AND 
THE WEST LINE OF THE SAID PLAT OF ROWE VALLEY SUBDIVISION SECTION, I, f>., 

DISTANCE OF 37000 FEET TO THE POIN, OF BEG!NNING; 

THENCE CONTINUE S.29°59'44''I/o/, ALONG THE SAID E<\ST LINE OF THE 70000 ACRE 
TRACT AND THE WEST LINE OF THE SAID ROWE VALLEY SUBDIVISION SECTION 1, A 
DISTANCE OF 163506 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PLAT; 

THENCE CROSSING THE SAiD 70DOO f.o,CRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING SIX (6) COURSES 

.
, . N60"OO'OO"W, A DISTANCE OF 120. i 1 FEH; 
2 S30"OO'OO"W, A DISTANCE OF 1.88 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE OF A 

CURVE TO THE LEFi, 
3. SOUTHERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAiD CURVE TO THE LEFT A DiSTANCE OF 

21.03 FEET, (SAID CURVE HAVING fl. RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE 
OF 48°11'23". AND A CHORD BEARING S05"54'19"W, 20.41 FEET) TO A POINT OF 
REVERSE CURVATURE OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT 
SOUTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF S.:l,tD CUR'JE A DiSTANCE OF 54.84 FEET, (SAID 
CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, b.. CENTRAL ANGLE OF 74"18'Or, AND A. 
CI-'ORD BEAR1NCi S 18°57'4' v\!. 6039 FE::T) 
536°25'54"E, A DISTANCE OF 125.00 FE T, 

5 S.29°59'47"W, A DISTANCE OF 7589 FFET 10 ThE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID 
7000 ACRE TRi,CT: 

THENCE N.60 Q .JO'1:nl •.ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE. A DiSTANCE OF 1315.91 FEET TO 
THE SOUTHWEST 20RNER OF THE SAID 70.00 A.CRE TRACT AND THE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF THE SAID 261.87 ACRE TRAC r 

I hb'.JCE N.60°C5'~rw , AL(Y~G T'-iE SOL. r' 1i\:E 0 TdE SAiD 261.g7 .'\CRE TRACT. A 
D'S' ANCE OF 20 i i cEET. 

• I "J 

F.)(HIBIi 4, Tra l '1 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



--- -----

102556 ACRES 
PART OF THE PARK AT BLACKHAWK VI 

THENCE N.29°54'i3"E, CROSSING THE SAID 261.87 ACRE TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 
6638 FEET; 

THENCE N72°45'SO"E., AT A DiSTANCE OF 2974 FEET PASS THE EAST LINE OF SAID 
26187 P,CRE TAACT AND CONTINUE CROSSING THE SAID 70.000 ACRE TRACT, IN ALL 
A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 141.30 FEET TO A POINT ON A ~~ON-TANGENT CURVE TO THE 
RIGHT; 

THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, AT A DISTANCE OF 85.70 
FEET PASS THE EAST LINE OF THE SAID 261.87 ACRE TRACT AND THE WEST LINE OF 
THE 70.000 ACRE TRACT IN ALL A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 611.53 FEET (SAID CURVE 
HAVING A RADIUS OF 575.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 60°56'10" AND A CHORD 
BEARING N.06°03'39'"W., 583.12 FEET); 

THENCE CROSSiNG THE SAID 26187 ACRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING 12 COURSES 

1. N.24"24'26"E., A DISTANCE OF 17182 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE OF A 
CURVE TO THE LEFT; 
NORTHERLY. ALONG THE ARC OF Sl\ID CURVE TO THE LEFT A DISTANCE OF 
19108 FEET, (SAID CURVE HAVING A RAD1US OF 690.89 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE 
OF 15Q 50'47". AND A CHORD BEARING N 16°29'02"E., 19047 FEET): 

3 :--J08 Q 33'39"E. A DISTANCE OF 126.'12 FEET: 
4. N.05°49'32"E.,.A DISTANCE OF 10477 FEET. 
5 N08"33'39"E, A DISTANCE OF 416.99 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE OF A 

CURVE TO THE RIGHT: 
6. NORTHERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT A DISTANCE OF 

92.27 FEET, (SAID CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 1235.00 FEET, A CENTRP-.L ANGLE: 
OF 04°16'51", AND A CHORD BEARING N.10"42'04"E., 92.25 FEET); 

7 N12°50'30T, A DISTANCE OF 186.66 FEET; 
8. N32°09'30'W. A DISTANCE OF 4950 FEET. 
9 N12"50'30"::, ,t.. OlSTANCE OF 70.00 FEET; 
10. N5rSO'30"E, A DISTANCE OF 4950 FEET; 
11. N 12 C 50'30"E. A DISTANCE OF 441.38 FEET 

S 77"09'30"E, AT A DISTANCE OF 86498 FEE, ?ASS THE E.l\ST LINE OF THE SAID 
261.87 ACRE TRACT, THE SAME BEING THE '!'lEST LINE OF THE SAIO 286736 
ACRE TRACT, IN ALL A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1255.24 FEET TO A. POINT OF 
CURVATURE OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, 

THE~,CE CROSSI C; THE SAID 286736 ACRE 'P..ACT THE FOLLOWI~JG THREE (3) 
COURSES 

EASTE~LY, !\:_ONG ,E ARC OF SAID C:UR'!E TO THE RIGHT .A. DISTANC: OF 
·.. 83.78 FEET, (S",ID CURVE HAVIr-.IG t, A IUS OF 2000.00 FEET. A CENTRP.L 
A.NGL= Uj: 12~5: '3::'", A -.iD I· CHOR~. BEA.-I'lG ~ 70"13' 4"c. 48260 FEET) 

2 S. -"oy.' ','v. f- DI:;;T·\NCE, F ..lSS.H:' F:;"'" i"O A POI ;T CF C'Jr.'.'t-.TIJP,,"- :-,F ,:. 

. ":,', - .. 

~ .. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



· --_._------

102556 ACRES 
PART OF THE PARK AT BLA.CKHAWK VI 

CURVE TO THE LEFT: 
3 SOUTHERLY, ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT AT A DISTANCE OF 

177.81 FEET PASS THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID 70000 ACRE TRACT, IN ALL A 
TOTAL DISTANCE OF 22004 FEET, (SAID CURVE HAVING A RADIUS OF 371.14 
FEEl, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 33°58'12", AND A CHORD BEARING S 10°35'1 1"W. 
21584 FEET); 

THENCE CROSSING THE SAID 70000 ACRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING FIVE (5) 
COURSES: 

1. S05°23'55"E., A DISTANCE OF 97.B7 FEET:
 
2 N83°36'05"E.. A DISTANCE OF 12000 FEET;
 
3 S.09°00'04"E., A DISTANCE OF 231.88 FEET;
 
4 S.08°31'26'"W, A DISTANCE OF 77.94 FEET;
 
5 S 13°02'11 'IN, A DISTANCE OF 77.02 FEET TO THE SAID POINT OF BEGINNING
 

CONTAINING 102.556 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

Rj SURVEYING, INC. 
i 212 EAST BRAKER LANE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78753 

I), 

_:; I'," 
Ii . , 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



I C) 
I C'\i 

I 
I 

~; 

(-~ 
( ......of 

\ 

.. 
'.'\j ;; 

'" 
, 

c ~ 
,. , "~ '" ~ 

'! 
...: § 

~ ~ .

~ 
-

I 
I 

I· 

; c: ~> ,.... ,'. 

1 
"") 

I 

I 
I 

I 
"., I
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



'" 

........ 

------ / ".............. _.,~./ / 

/ROBEfi T U TlEAIANN 
R[MA!N[R OF 26;.87 AChES 
OLUM[ 7878, ?AG£ 2/" 

5V tJ"(:-t TO ACC"'MPAAr '( 
.' £,ESC;F.'C, ,,:JU'

L._. _ 

I ' 

r 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



----_..- ._..- .. 

10.492 ACRES 
PAR"":"" OF THE Pf~RK P,T BLJ\CKAWK Vi 

A PARCEL OF LAND iN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. BEING A PART OF THE V. W. 
SWEARENGEN SURVEY NO. 32 AND BEING A PART OF THAT 286.736 ACRE TRACT OF 
LAND CONVEYED TO ROBERT M. TIEMANN BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 8338. 
PAGE 509 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TSXAS. AND BEING MORE 
PARi\CULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS 

COMMENCE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 8, BLOCK A. ROWE VALLEY 
SUBDIVISION SECTION 1, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 
90, PAGE 308 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAViS COUNTY, TEXAS; 

THENCE 5,60 0 06',8"E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SPdD LOT 8, BLOCK A. A DISTANCE 
OF 12845 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 

THENCE DEPARTING THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 8, BLOCK A AND CROSSING THE 
S.AID 286736 ACRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING NINE (9) COURSES: 

1.	 N29°S3'42"E.A. DiSTANCE OF 14401 FEET; 
2.	 S.7C"t,- 'Si"E. A DrSTANCE OF 121.05 FEET TO A POINT ON A NON-TANGENT 

CURVE TO THE RIGHT; 
3	 NORTHEAST~RL Y .t..LONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, A DISTANCE OF 39.08 FEET 

(SAID CURVE HAVING A PADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 44°47'12" 
AND .c., CHORD BEARING N55'38'17"E" 38.10 FEET); 

'to	 N.5r37'18''W A DISTANCE OF 12000 FEEi; 
5.	 N.3W1S'S2"E A DiSTANCE OF 5609 FEET; 
6	 N29 V 50'30"E .D.. DISTANCE OF 330.00 FEET 

S60·09'30"E. A DISTANCE OF 120.00 FEEl; 
8.	 N.29°S0'30"E. A DISTc"NCE Of 8098 FEET; 
9.	 560 0 09'30T A DISTANCE OF 57514 FEET TO A LINE 20.00 FEET 'NEST OF AND 

PARALLEL WITH THE EAST LINE OF THE SAID 286736 /~CRE TRACT, SAID LINE 
.'l,LSO BEING 20110 FEET WEST OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE WEST LINE OF 
"IODDE lANE. 

n ..'ENCE Al.O 'G -h .. 3AID LINE 2000 FEET 'NEST OF AND P.L\RALLEL WIT~ THE EAS
LINE OF THE SAID 286.736 ACRE TRACT, THE FOL:"'~WI ,G nyO (2) COURSES 

S29 c 4g'S2-N A. 01 ~TA.NCE or 661.17 FEE,; 
2.	 5.29 :S'22"'N ..A ~IS,':"'NCE OF 11.72 FEET TO Tl-iC NOR;""H i...INE OF SAID :"0: 3,
 

BLOCK ,.:." OWE "iAl.LEY SUBD VISION srCTION "
 

-'-if	 ~: t~ 50'06' 113'";';' .L.LOI'lG SAID ~JR~'-l LIN '. -\ DISTA~JCE OF 719.29 FEET TO; po. E 

1· 

EXHIBn A .. -(rdel 2 .
~·:""··I \ 
'..</ , .. ' 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



10492 ACRES 
PART OF THE PARK AT BLACKAWK VI 

SAID POINT OF BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING 104-92 ACRES, MORE OR LESS 

THIS DESCRIPTION WAS PREPARED FROM THE DEEDS AND PLATS OF RECORD AND 
DOES PURPORT TO BE AN ON-THE-GROUND SURVEY 

J N KENNETH WEIGA DATE 
KEGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 5741 
STATE OF TEXAS 

RJ SURVEYING, INC 
1212 EAST BRAKER LAN=. 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78753 

\ i 

., 
" 

J ., 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



~ 

'1:5--.>. 
~'~,-:;J..>/ 

'-"00- 6'~ 

ARC~J9.08' 

- i?ADIUS==5C, 00' 
CENTRAL 
CHORD BRNG== 
CHORD=JB.IO' 

\ 

I 

I 

! 

/ / 
/ I 

I 

/ / 
/

10. 492 ACRES / 
/ 

.I 
/ 

j'
~I

/ 'v't' /, 
ANGLt=44'~7'1r / r;:,<V /

N55"J8'1 7"c ;, .~ I ,-S;:j /
 
! 
i 

0" .'<)'" ,I -{>'-'/
 
'O,~ / . 

';0 ~~ / /
'b- / 

/ I 
.~ 

, /\y / ........... /
f 
I 

-'J. , /
 
<,- ,'\ ! /
 

e-.. . , ..... 
" ( 

! 

I 
) 

I 

/ 

,.., 
c 
e

" .";0'n .I 
/ , ' , " 

::) .,
, 

. ~'. -. . I 
" 1_ 0 ~" 

- iv 

f\,l 

,-'.c,.., 

,C RLi SURVEYING; INC. 
,---,------- 
I .21 L' _, 3. ,:"r:::." ~,.:,'i,- i :; .. 2) 3j6-';/U 

~:........~.....;:;.-----_.__. _. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



------

ill:!.\) NOli:. U[SCltWllllf\! j(iIt ',,'1 (U) ,J()!!) 

nF.ING!\ 11(AC"1" OR !'Ml.C.:r:l or LAND SITU,\ITI) IN TnJ, VIS CO\)I:"lY'1 LX;\S, .ANI) 
n\OII~(; OUT OF AND /I PAin OF "1"1!E V SW!":rI!U:NGCt-; SUIU[Y NO n, AND nCING 
A 1',\ln ur TIIAI CTlnAIN TRi\C\ SAID TO CONTAIN 286736 ACI~[S OF LMm AS 
U\,SCIUIWD IN A nf7Ell TO ROlll2IZT M, TI\:M/\;'IN I'ROM G[ORCiE P PI([WITI', m. 
r\ND WII'I:, SII11~Ll2Y pREWITI, DATED I,X:rOlll::ll. \, 1'.Jl:n, AND lU;C01U)Et) IN 
VOUJMI, HJ3H, PAGE 505, Of TilE DF 'D !(ECOIWS ur TIl.A,YISCOUNTY, TE:XAS, 

AND I1EINC; ALL OF 11 IAT CEIZTAIN TRACT SAID TO CONTAIN 7lJOOo ACIZ[2S Ot
I,AND AS I)ESCf(lUl;1J IN A Dum TO IW[l[IU' M. TIEMANN i\ND \VII'!:, CAIWJL 
PAI(KElc TIEMA";N FIWM WII,t.IAM II MIJ.l3UI(N, IJ/\TF.IJ OCTOBER I, 199\, AND 
j{~COIWED IN V()LUMf~ 11545, !'ACt: IIJ6, OF TJlIi REAl. P!W!'[RTY [ZE'OIWS or 
TI(/\YlS COUNlY,ITX,6.,S, !\ND BEING 1,,1011,[: 1'/'dnlctJIAfU.Y D[::;CRIIlED IIY 
METres AND nOUNDS AS FOI.1.0WS 

('OMM[NCiNG li)f ;, I'"i " I Ill' rclt:re""e al " j'ln;1l1 i" the' SllL,ll, Ijl~hl-n('·\Yay linc "I' I«(>",c I ,"nc 
~l! il!) inlerSLt;liDIl wilh the weSI righl~0J'-W~IY !:n:~ of !I()dtk I, 11Il:, 1"1'1" the NDrlhcd',;l C.Pf!ICr of {ile 

s;,id 28(i7J(, acre Iracl; 

Tfll:I-.lCE wllllllle Wesl !inc o/saiJ IIGdlk l.nIl':, lire S;I"I'~ ki"L~ Ik e",1 illle (,I' rile ':"id 2!\(,73r, 
:lCIl: Ir;]"I. i1le ('111"willg 'NO (_) U'Ulsec: 

S"lllir ]<)°50':\0" West, " disl,lllC~ 01' 1,Jl){1.09 (eel III :\ I'o;nt, I"ll ,he -Ji)II!l(;:\:;t ~()' Ilel ami 

l'OINI 01: 111;(;INNIN(~ Ol' the 1:~IClll t1'~~CIIh"d 1,':111 

Tlll:NCT l'OJI!jllUillg wid! tlte westline 01' >:lId ! Imide i:illt, :11\1,1 ilie e;ISI lille pi tire ,;;,id 28(;736 

riCI"; II:ILI, lill: iDIIIl'.",illll 1'10 (1) CIH"S~S' 

~;OIJ111 2<)o~I"0!Y' West, " di~lallcc "I 1:1 .n kCI 10 ;r [JIIIlll, lor I!IL I'wlthc;,';l "OlllCI (II it,,,,, 
Viljky. S,-,ctlnll )IH:. il ~lIlldi\!i$.ili!l ICCdHkd ill \.\,IUIIH: L)I) !)agt' :(IH, 1d 111<.: II!;,t J{tTliJ.h 01 

>rI'IJvi~ l'lHltl:y, 'i'c:x;I~, illitl ii)l an ell COfllt:r l)flhi~ Ira..:.l, 

IIILI~CL IV II, die 11(111/1 lill" uf said !("we allq, :~l'lt!; (,Il"UO'iI()" Wesl, ,I ,11:;1:111.<,; ,,1 h(,? 7i; 
ll:ellll:1 [1n;III,l'ol \!Ie NOIlIrW!'S1 CUI ill:! nl~;\il! Ruwe: \I:>lk)', Illl 111 ... I~l.\I!!I~;I':i CO!l!C, "rlilc .,,,,d 
7(1.0(lu ,Jere irael, ,lJ\d lu! JI, .. II COIIl':r ol'llri.-; trun, 

'I i II"NCI: wilir Ihe. I';C~t 1111': oj' :;<lill 1("10" Valley, Ill<.: YiIlH; I'<;gll' ,""11111,,11 I" tltt· ~."d iO UP aCIl: 

11'<1"1. SOlllil lD'OO'DO" \""~:,I, II ,il~!"J1cC 'I ",00) 21 "'Tt Ill" I"lill!. I;" the Sr'\Illlwc.\\ (;,)\1I(;! 01 

~;lld IZ(l\'vc Valley, l~,q' jill l'll lorn ..", n lht: '\aid 70 <.00 ~ I;IC lr;i{ [. :lIH~ !\:I ;il\ ~'[I Utl"ll'.:l (II Ihis 
Ili\c1, 

1 j II:t"l( '1'. \vlllt 1!1~" ,.;.Ht!1i !IlU: 'If ...>;lld Hll'>"': \;;;:.IC" \;~t: ~,; I." !.CI:Il; ;:~lj!j:\IUIl 1.1 ILl' ',:\1,1 711 (llj(l 

alt.-II' 1!;Il"t . .~~L)llifl flO O'l"IUl j Til, ;1 ili';lil!!': ~,d' .;tJ!! 11 ('l'~ 111 .\ l"'I'ItII, lUI d \ ~ If '~lflifl ~,r l!1c, 

!li\l"i, 

llll,:~(t F l!lll~) (In IHr) '.',~:,t.':l.v· ,d ;Ul! po,:,dl::l Id lh·,' t Il. l"l~'; t! ~r.: '.. <1(1 1, (HHI :1 'f,' Iljil I 

;PHI Ih:' .'>jlld _ (Ii 1-:',1 .' .... !\: I(:l~l, i)",': f~llhl,'"iljll ll\.'· (" " i"I~,-

".1\ 

\,.,,:':>. i"~ / .\j"',.... - ., 
•rlI U-' 

.' ,..- /' ;-.-1,_',..' 
: / .' 'j I' _~.\',I. ; 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



~-- --- ~ --- 

Non!> bWU \' 57" West, ~I a dist:lllce of I,lDS.GO t'<:u 1''''' I"" wesl lill<: of tl,c 'aid '/()()OO ane: 
{laCI, Ihe: snllie heilll; the ~;lSlliIlL of the ,Bld 26 J .~7 "-:Ie 1"'(1, III ;lll " lulitl Ji~lullL(: or 2,231.2'i 
rc:el 10 U I'"inl, Itll' the S""lhwe" corl\l.:r L1f Ihis I,,:cl, 

I. N(llih O}",! 7'0')" We:;l, J tiiSI;rilce (II' 191.6') 1'<,e:1 1(1 ;1 Ptlllll, lor ;'11 dllg!e (omer o! this Irael; 

4,	 Norlh I '.la'n'20" I::ISI,;I diSI:lll":~ or gSS.3S kel I" 'I pllinl. lor ;11; ~llgJe Willer or Ihis Irael, 

.'i.	 Norlh I?OO'!'O)" 1';'01, ;, distance of 2..:9'J2 ret:! 10 ,J 1'(11111, i" :1 L11!','(; I" Ii><: Ie 1'1 , I,,[ (he 
N()r!hwcsll'OII\~r O!'dlis InKI, 

'l'III:NCL cOi\lillilillg Ilmlligh ill': s;liL! :'(>! 87 acre Ii';lcl iI'H! till' 2X(,.7)() "Ut: II"'" 11,<: r(l!luwiiH~, 

I(Hlr (4 J t:Oltt S~~· 

I.	 :,!ollg said C!IIV<: 10 >IIL kit ilil .. rc Icngth Ij[ 521.41 It:i:I, having IlludlliS oi !,~U()(}() kel,;; 

(cnllal (Iil~k 01'/ ()05~'l'1", it cllllrJ bC(llillg 01' SO!llh ,,7"1)')'4]" LISt, ;Ull! 'l t:!;o.d dislJIH,C ul 
Sl(,}6 kcl 1;;;1 1 \lllll,

' 

')	 S[III1" 77"()'),3il" ":""1, al a r1i~I'"ICC Dr 59l.11 reel r;'ss th,· ell,l 1;,,<: 01 lhe ,;Itd 261.117 :.ere 
tract allJ Ihe: wesl Ii"c olille said 28t) no at:'~ I,-ncl. i" ali ~ 1:1,;d 11i,I,,"C" of 'J.){tl)] k<:III':t 

rOi1l1 ,It tile begillnillg 1,1':1 UII'\'~ to Illt: tight; 

!\IOllt: ~aiJ cllrVt [llh:; 111:.111 ;il' ~IC Icngll. lit' 'jlil <11 k';l 1\i1\'1I1!; i1 rlldill' II! i,()()O.OO rl:el. iI
 

n:lllrill all~k "t' \ 7"(I!)' IlIl", iI .. III }HI ilL-a I ing 01 S" lilt (,SO 1<)' -;I .. I·iI"'. and it ell",·1 ,1,~l.l!ll'e ,Ii
 

-)') 1.2·; kL't !t} J pUlIll,
 

:;,,1111; (,(I''l!'J']O'' 1:;,,1, :I di"l;lilCC (II I.:!(ll I) IcCI I" Ihl' I'(I[!'J I UI 1\I:liINNI Hi.
 
"[lillililllllg 1:1 ).(Hl) ;Illes (II' !;Illd. llHU<: (\' k~s
 

th\~, ::lIrvcy \VilS JlLiLk JIIIIlI ft\';tildhk de ~I il~Jt;llllUl!.• Il. I'L11 IC... l'if.:,. ;1ild i 1lflCl !L:L{l!(kd 

lilfillll"tiJl!Ul1 ;IV;\I[;lhk, ,)0\.1 dllC;j IIpl !luli,nrl Ii) 1.;- iJll :1/\ lilt' 1'!1.HUld :'Ul\'l'; 

p;..,...-::_---> 
~-,... 

CiClo,lf!;t,; L. f 111,1;, 

IL"'I~\SIClcd j'll,.lk:.-.:snllLtl 

I (Lid ~';ll, '.'1.: 'l\J N(~. ,II (10 

Stiltl: id '\ !"'~l~, ','1 
I hi" \' II, h HI. ';/ii(1 r ' \'.' 

." DGI II· to'\. \,/<·Ii. j l,l\, .. 
-IJ ' { -(. . 

l,'.. :il· ,I I JlJilt.:'-l I n~!!Il.:t'llIlg, Ill;. .' 
~ ') I • I IlI,d"',:.1 iLc 

.t' t' r I : I ~. , ' ~ '. .i i" .., ", 

NO R ORO D	 f,..... _;.M..... "i I r ~ 
_J..' " •. '- .... 

.. 
OFFICIA~ PUBLIC RECQRD~ " 

2 ~G Ju~ '9 0 1 21 p~ 
~~~',I)r(k'r" \ l.:lll0f-:lO(\1l111\' I':': :I'L' 'lll~' ·.\n.b~ll);'; 

hERRCcf' :,\,\ 10 i!,;. '\';,.1\ Jll."\l'. I'. \' Hi'..::' hl lli.hh'q\f.\l· :pl W:,: \w .. ; 
'10:;111" I Ililli hl,·; ....!·\· :~ II, ~I~I .Ill. ~,:Ib,.n.·.RNR C~BEAu.r·R CJJtT, CL~RK 
"L~'hLI' : .ll' ~i t·q\ p 11l11, 1, "n ,: i\,'k:lUh 

d,'ll1,'I." .' 1 I n !~I'''' ,\ :n' rl - ,."f 1'111-' ]11 1
.' "i~ 

ll!'llll!l . III \, ., .. 'ilu.l .11,.::1 p. tJnl 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



PARTIAL ASSIGNMENT OF PHASING AGREEMENT
 

This Partial Assignment of Phasing Agreement (this "Assigrunent") is made as of 
____, 2011, by TIEMANN LAND AND CATTLE DEVELOPMENT, INC. ("TLCD"), 
as assignor, and SLF IV - BLACKHAWK, L.P., a Texas limited partnership ("SLF IV"), as 
assIgnee. 

Recitals 

WHEREAS, TLCD and Travis County, Texas (the "COUNTY") are the original parties 
to that certain agreement titled "The Park VI at Blackhawk Sections One, Two, and Three 
Phasing Agreement - Fiscal for Areas within Lakeside WCID No.1, 2A, 2B, 2C, and 2D" dated 
May 30, 2006 (the "Phasing Agreement"), which is recorded in Document No. 2006108472, 
Official Public Records, Travis County, Texas. 

WHEREAS, TLCD, as an original party, is the owner of all right, title and interest as 
"Developer" in and to the Phasing Agreement; 

WHEREAS, by a deed dated March 24, 2011, SLF IV acquired title to the land more 
particularly described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto (the "Property"), being approximately 
196.16 acres of land located entirely within Lakeside Water Control and Improvement District 
No. 2C, said Property being a portion of the land that is subject to the Phasing Agreement; 

WHEREAS, the Phasing Agreement provides that the rights, duties and responsibilities 
of the Developer may be assigned only with the consent of the COUNTY; and 

WHEREAS, TLCD desires to assign to SLF IV its right, title and interest in and to the 
Phasing Agreement only with respect to, and as applicable to, the Property. 

ASSIGNMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration ofTen and Noll 00 Dollars ($10.00) and 
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby confessed 
and acknowledged by TLCD, TLCD has ASSIGNED, TRANSFERRED, CONVEYED, 
DELIVERED, RELEASED AND RELINQUISHED, and does hereby ASSIGN, TRANSFER, 
CONVEY, DELIVER, RELEASE AND RELINQUISH, unto SLF IV, its successors and 
assigns, all of its right, title and interest in and to the Phasing Agreement, including but not 
limited to all rights, title and interests as "Developer" thereW1der, to the extent, and only to the 
extent, the same pertain to the Property. TLCD hereby represents and warrants to SLF IV that 
TLCD has not previously assigned to any third party any of its right, title and interest in and to 
the Phasing Agreement, including but not limited to any rights, title and interests as "Developer" 
thereW1der, to the extent the same pertain to the Property, and that the Phasing Agreement, as it 
pertains to the Property, is assignable and that all bills, costs and expenses related to the Phasing 
Agreement have been paid. 

Assignment of Phasing Agreement - 2C 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



SLF IV hereby accepts the foregoing assignment and assumes and agrees to be bound by 
and perform all of TLCD's duties and obligations under the Phasing Agreement, including but 
not limited to all duties and obligations as "Developer" thereunder, arising from and after the 
date hereof and to the extent the same pertain to the Property. 

TLCD agrees to execute and deliver such further documents and instruments, if any, as 
SLF IV may request to effect, evidence, acknowledge, or give notice of the transfer of title to the 
Phasing Agreement to SLF IV. Such other documents and instruments shall be provided 
promptly and, in any event, within ten (10) days after SLF IV's request. 

TLCD represents and warrants to SLF IV that it owns and controls all of the right, title 
and interest in and to the Phasing Agreement, including but not limited to all rights, title and 
interests as "Developer" thereunder, to the extent the same pertain to the Property. It is the intent 
of TLCD to transfer all the rights, title and interest that it owns in and to the Phasing Agreement, 
including but not limited to all rights, title and interests as "Developer" thereunder, that relate or 
pertain to the Property. 

TLCD retains all of its right, title, interest, duties, and obligations arising under the 
Phasing Agreement with respect to lands subject to the Phasing Agreement, other than the 
Property. 

EXECUTED effective as of the day first above written. 

TIEMANN LAND AND CATTLE 
DEVELOPMENT, INC. 

By: ;/)1-(;-/'( '7-----
Robert M. Tiemann, President 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§
 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on t\Gn \ '2.J....!)-0' ,2011, by 
Robert M. Tiemann, President of Tiemann Land and Cattle Development, Inc., a Texas 
corporation, on behalf of said corporation. 

CARRIE BAETHGE 
Notary Public. State of Texas
 

My Commission Expires
 
June 15. 2011
 

Assignment of Phasing Agreement - 2C 

2 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



SLF IV - BLACKHAWK, L.P., 
a Texas limited partnership 

By:	 SLF IV Property GP, LLC, 
a Texas limited liability company, 
its General Partner 

By:	 Stratford Land Fund IV, L.P., 
a Delaware limited partnership, 
its Co-Managing Member 

By:	 Stratford Fund IV GP, LLC, 
a Texas limited liability 
company, its General Partner 

By:----=---.:..-~~~~~"""'-=------~~-~ 
Kevm M. Watson 
President - Land Division 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§
 

COUNTY OF DALLAS §
 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on May ~, 2011, by Kevin M. Watson, 
President - Land Division of Stratford Fund IV GP, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, 
general partner of Stratford Land Fund IV, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership, co-managing 
member of SLF IV Property GP, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, general partner of 
SLF IV - Blackhawk, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, on behalf of said limited liability 
companies and limited partnerships. 

~otary Public, State of Texas 

Assignment of Phasing Agreement - 2C 

3 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



-------------

Consent to Partial Assignment of Phasing Agreement 

Travis County, Texas consents to the foregoing partial assignment of the interest of 
"Developer" in The Park VI at Blackhawk Sections One, Two, and Three Phasing Agreement 
Fiscal for Areas within Lakeside WCID No.1, 2A, 2B, 2C, and 2D" dated May 30, 2006, with 
respect to the Property described on Exhibit A, said Property being a portion of the land that is 
subject to the Phasing Agreement. 

Travis County, Texas 

By: Samuel T. Biscoe 

Title: County Judge 

Date: 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the __ day of May, 2011, by Samuel 
T. Biscoe, County Judge, on behalf of Travis County, Texas. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

Assignment of Phasing Agreemenl - 2C 

4 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT A
 

Legal Description of the Property
 

TRACT 1 - 21.680 acres 

A PARCEL OF LAND IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PART OF THE V. W. 
SWEARENGEN SURVEY No. 32, AND BEING A PART OF THAT 261.87 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
CONVEYED TO ROBERT M. TIEMANN BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 7818, PAGE 214 OF 
THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; AND A PART OF THAT 
233.816 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (TRACT II) CONVEYED TO ROBERT M. TIEMANN BY DEED 
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT No. 2000127193 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING ALL OF THAT 21.680 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO 
ROWE LAND DEVELOPMENT BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT No. 2008199266 OF THE 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEG IN at a 1/2" iron rod set at the North Comer of the said 21.680 Acre Tract in the Southwesterly Line 
of Martin Lane as shown on the plat of Park at Blackhawk II, Jakes Hill Road and Martin Lane, according 
to the plat thereof recorded in Document No. 200700014 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, 
Texas, the same being the East Comer of Lot 14A, Block H, The Park at Blackhawk II, Phase 2B, 
according to the plat thereof recorded in Document No. 200800048 of the Official Public Records of 
Travis County, Texas; 

'THENCE along the Easterly Line of Martin Lane and the Southeasterly Line of Jakes Hill Road as shown 
on the said plat of Park at Blackhawk II, Jakes Hill Road and Martin Lane the following nine courses: 

1.	 Southeasterly along the arc of a curve to the left a distance of 138.78 feet, said curve having a 
radius of635.00 feet, a central angle of 12°31'18" and a chord bearing S.55°37'55"E., 138.50 feet 
to a 1/2" iron rod set; 

2.	 S.61°53'34"E. a distance of303.86 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set at a point of curvature ofa curve to 
the right; 

3.	 Southeasterly, along the arc of said curve to the right a distance of 221.72 feet, (said curve having 
a radius of 815.00 feet, a central angle of 15°35'14", and a chord bearing S.54°05'57"E., 221.04 
feet) to a 1/2" iron rod set; 

4.	 S.46° 18'20"E. a distance of 10 1.80 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set at a point of curvature of a curve to 
the right; 

5.	 Southeasterly, along the arc of said curve to the right a distance of 230.02 feet, (said curve having 
a radius of 565.00 feet, a central angle of 23°19'34", and a chord bearing S.34°38'33"E., 228.44 
feet) to a 1/2" iron rod set; 

6.	 S.22°58'47"E. a distance of 107.80 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set at a point of curvature of a curve to 
the right; 

7.	 Southerly, along the arc of said curve to the right a distance of 39.01 feet, (said curve having a 
radius of 25.00 feet, a central angle of 89°23 '41", and a chord bearing S.21 °43 '04 "W., 35.17 feet) 
to a 1/2" iron rod set; 

8.	 S.66°24'54"W. a distance of 403.37 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set at a point of curvature of a curve to 
the left; 

9.	 Southwesterly, along the arc of said curve to the left a distance of 623.57 feet, (said curve having 
a radius of 1545.00 feet, a central angle of 23°07'29", and a chord bearing S.54°51'1 O"W., 619.35 
feet) to a nail found at a point of reverse curvature of a curve to the right and to the North Line of 
that 9.225 Acre Tract conveyed to Rowe Lane Development by deed recorded in Document No. 
2005235307 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Tex.as; 

Assignment of Phasing Agreement - 2C EXHIBIT A 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



THENCE along said North Line, the same being the North Line of Speidel Drive as shown on the plat of 
Lakeside at Blackhawk II, Phase 1A, according to the plat thereof recorded in Document No. 200700072, 
the following four courses: 

I.	 Westerly, along the arc of said curve a distance of 38.31 feet, (said curve having a radius of 25.00 
feet, a central angle of 87°48'35", and a chord bearing S.87°l1 '43"W., 34.67 feet) to a 112" iron 
rod set; 

2.	 N.48°54'00"W. a distance of 72A5 feet to a 112" iron rod set at a point of curvature of a curve to 
the left; 

3.	 Northwesterly, along the arc of said curve to the left a distance of 341.85 feet, (said curve having 
a radius of 885.00 feet, a central angle of 22°07'53", and a chord bearing N.59°57'56"W., 339.72 
feet) to a 112" iron rod set; 

4.	 N.71°01'52"W. a distance of 171.59 feet to a 112" iron rod found in the East Line of that 26.647 
Acre Tract conveyed to Gehan Homes, Ltd., by deed recorded in Document No. 2004218958 of 
the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, the same being the Southeast Comer of Lot 
24A, Block K, The Park at Blackhawk II, Phase 2A, according to the plat thereof recorded in 
Document No. 200700253 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas; 

THENCE along the East Line of the said plat of The Park at Blackhawk II, Phase 2A, the following seven 
courses: 

I.	 N.25°20'19"E. a distance of 58.1 0 feet to a 112" iron rod set; 
2.	 N.18°50'21"E. a distance of 120.00 feet to a 112" iron rod set; 
3.	 S.71°09'39"E. a distance of 9.92 feet to a 112" iron rod set at a point of curvature of a curve to the 

right; 
4.	 Easterly, along the arc of said curve to the right a distance of 43.63 feet, (said curve having a 

radius of 1025.00 feet, a central angle of 02°26'20", and a chord bearing S.69°56'29"E., 43.63 
feet) to a 1/2" iron rod set; 

5.	 N.2 I°16'41"E. a distance of 50.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
6.	 N.3l °53'56"E. a distance of272.18 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
7.	 N.I 001I'45"E., at 65.90 feet pass the Northeast Comer of the said plat of The Park at Blackhawk 

II, Phase 2A, and continue along the East Line of the Plat of The Park at Blackhawk II, Phase 2B, 
according to the plat thereof recorded in Document No. 200800048 of the Official Public Records 
of Travis County, Texas, in all a distance of 150.10 feet to a 112" iron rod set; 

THENCE continue along the East Line of the Plat of The Park at Blackhawk II, Phase 2B, the following 
four courses: 

1.	 N.36°27'24"E. a distance of 179.23 feet to a 112" iron rod set; 
2.	 NAl °57'4 7"E. a distance of 203.28 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set at a point on a non-tangent curve to 

the right; 
3.	 Northwesterly along the arc of said curve, a distance of 20.86 feet (said curve having a radius of 

475.00 feet, a central angle of 02°30'57" and a chord bearing N.48°03'49"W., 20.85 feet) to a 1/2" 
iron rod set; 

4.	 NA3°11'40"E. a distance of 143.68 feet to the said Point of Beginning. 

Containing 21 .680 acres, more or less. 

TRACT 2 - 79.066 acres 

A PARCEL OF LAND IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PART OF THE V. W. 
SWEARENGEN SURVEY No. 32, BEING A PART OF THAT 261.87 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
CONVEYED TO ROBERT M. TIEMANN BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 7818, PAGE 214 OF 
THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; A PART OF THAT 233.816 

Assignment of Phasing Agreement - 2C EXHIBIT A 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



ACRE TRACT OF LAND (TRACT II) CONVEYED TO ROBERT M. TIEMANN BY DEED 
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT No. 2000127193 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS; AND A PART OF THAT 9.225 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO 
ROWE LANE DEVELOPMENT, LTD., BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT No. 2005235307 OF 
THE Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCE at a point in the South Line of Speidel Drive as described in Document No. 2007052450 of 
the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, at the Northwest Comer of that 438 square foot 
tract of land dedicated for right of way by deed recorded in Document No. 2008070484 of the Official 
Public Records of Travis County, Texas, the same being the Northwest Comer of Lot 13, Block P, The 
Park at Blackhawk VI, according to the plat thereof recorded in Document No. 200700176 of the Official 
Public Records of Travis County, Texas; 

THENCE S.12°04'05"W., along the West Line of said Lot 13 and the East Line of the said 438 square 
foot tract, a distance of 2.64 feet to a cross cut on concrete set at the Southwest Comer of the said 438 
square foot tract and the Point of Beginning; 

THENCE continue along the West Line of Lot 13 the following five courses: 

1.	 S.12°04'05"W. a distance of 122.70 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
2.	 S.19°42'20"W. a distance of 855.35 feet to a point under water; 
3.	 S.09°25'13"W. a distance of564.06 feet to a point under water; 
4.	 S.16°42'19"W. a distance of 654.60 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
5.	 S.03°47'08"E. a distance of229.31 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set at the Southwest Comer of Lot 13 in 

the South Line of the 261.87 Acre Tract and the North Line of that 190.47 Acre Tract of land 
conveyed to KM Avalon, Ltd., by deed recorded in Document No. 2005118418 of the Official 
Public Records of Travis County, Texas; 

THENCE N.60005'47"W., along said South Line, the same being the North Line of the said 190.47 Acre 
Tract and the North Line of that 59.99 Acre Tract of land conveyed to KM Avalon by deed recorded in 
Document No. 2005118413 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, the North Line of 
that 45.00 Acre Tract of land conveyed to KM Avalon by deed recorded in Document No. 2005118420 of 
the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, and the North Line of that 44.99 Acre Tract of land 
conveyed to KM Avalon by deed recorded in Document No. 2005118415 of the Official Public Records 
of Travis County, Texas, at 1298.81 feet pass a 1/2" iron rod set a the Southeast Comer of the said 9.225 
Acre Tract, in all a distance of 1398.62 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set at the Southwest Comer of the 9.225 
Acre Tract and the Southeast Comer of that 28.174 Acre Tract conveyed to Cityview Blackhawk 192, LP, 
by deed recorded in Document No. 2007142724 ofthe Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas; 

THENCE N.04°17'34"E., along the West Line of the 9.225 Acre Tract and the East Line of the 28.174 
Acre Tract, a distance of 1358.53 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set at the Northeast Comer of the 28.174 Acre 
Tract; 

THENCE S.85°42'26"E., across the said 9.225 Acre Tract, a distance of 90.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set 
in the East Line of the 9.225 Acre Tract; 

THENCE along the East Line of the said 9.225 Acre Tract the following two courses: 

I.	 N.04°17'34"E. a distance of294.72 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set at a point of curvature ofa curve to 
the right; 

2.	 Northerly, along the arc of said curve to the right a distance of 873.64 feet, (said curve having a 
radius of 1455.00 feet, a central angle of 34°24'10", and a chord bearing N.2Io29'38"E., 860.58 

Assignment of Phasing Agreement - 2C EXHIBIT A 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



feet) to a 112" iron rod set at a point of compound curve of a curve to the right and to the South 
Line of Speidel Drive; 

THENCE across the said 261.87 Acre Tract and the 233.816 Acre Tract and along the South Line of 
Speidel Drive as described in Document No. 2007052450 the following three courses: 

I.	 Easterly along the arc of said curve, a distance of 40.32 feet, (said curve having a radius of 25.00 
feet, a central angle of 92°24'17", and a chord bearing N.84°53'52"E., 36.09 feet) to a 1/2" iron 
rod set; 

2.	 S.48°54'00"E. a distance of 690.96 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set at a point of curvature of a curve to 
the left; 

3.	 Southeasterly, along the arc of said curve to the left a distance of 640.64 feet, (said curve having a 
radius of 1535.00 feet, a central angle of 23°54'46", and a chord bearing S.60051'23"E., 636.00 
feet) to a 112" iron rod set at the Northwest Comer of the said 438 sguare foot tract; 

THENCE S.16°36'30"W., along the West Line of the said 438 square foot tract, a distance of 3.31 feet to 
a 112" iron rod set at to a point on a non-tangent curve to the left at the Southwest comer of the said 438 
square foot tract 

THENCE along the Southerly Line of the said 438 square foot tract the following two courses: 

I.	 Easterly along the arc of said curve, a distance of 109.65 feet (said curve having a radius of 
1705.10 feet, a central angle of 03°41'05" and a chord bearing S.75°14'03"E., 109.64 feet) to a 
112" iron rod set; 

2. S.77°04'35"E. a distance of 47.02 feet to the said Point of Beginning. 

Containing 79.066 acres, more or less. 

TRACT 3 - 95.414 acres 

A PARCEL OF LAND IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PART OF THE GEORGE GRIMES 
SURVEY NO. 33 AND THE V. W. SWEARENGEN SURVEY NO. 32, BEING A PART OF THAT 
261.87 ACRE TRACT OF LAND C01WEYED TO ROBERT M. TIEMANN BY DEED RECORDED 
IN VOLUME 7818, PAGE 214 OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS; A PART OF TRACT 233.816 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (TRACT II) CONVEYED TO 
ROBERT M. TIEMANN BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT No. 2000127193 OF THE 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; AND ALL OF THAT 2.00 ACRE 
TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ROBERT M. TIEMANN BY DEED RECORDED IN 
DOCUMENT No. 2008013432 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCE at the Southeast Corner of Lot 19A, Block G, The Park at Blackhawk II, Phase 1, 
according to the plat thereof recorded in Document No. 200400213 of the Official Public Records of 
Travis County, Texas; 

THENCE S.79°44'33"E., along the South Line of Martin Lane, as shown on said plat, a distance of70.00 
feet to a 1/2" iron rod set at the Point of Beginning; 

THENCE along the East Line of Martin Lane and along the East Line of the said plat of The Park at 
Blackhawk II, Phase I, the following three courses: 

I.	 N.IO° 15'27"E. a distance of 228.91 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
2.	 N.55°15'27"E. a distance of35.36 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
3.	 N .10° 15'27"E. a distance of 20.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set in the North Line of the said 233.816 

Assignment of Phasing Agreement - 2C EXHIBIT A 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Acre Tract and the South Line of Rowe Lane; 

THENCE S. 79°44'33 "E., the North Line of the 233.816 Acre Tract and the South Line of Rowe Lane, at a 
distance of 264.92 feet pass the Northwest Comer of the said 2.00 Acre Tract, at a distance of 464.92 feet 
pass the Northeast Comer of the said 2.00 Acre Tract, in all a total distance of 1663.22 feet to a 112" iron 
Jod set at the Northeast Comer of the 233.816 Acre Tract and the Northwest Comer of the said 216.87 
Acre Tract; 

THENCE S.79°53'51"E., along the North Line of the 233.816 Acre Tract and the South Line of Rowe 
Lane, a distance of374.04 fee to a 112" iron rod set; 

THENCE crossing the said 261.87 Acre Tract the following 11 courses: 

I.	 S.ll °20'51 "W. a distance of270.98 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
2.	 S.26°40'34"E. a distance of280.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
3.	 S.02°00'00"E. a distance of 450.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
4.	 S.20000'00"W. a distance of220.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
5.	 S.39°00'00"W. a distance of 455.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
6.	 S.20000'00"W. a distance of225.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
7.	 S.OooOO'OO"E. a distance of 450.00 feet to a 112" iron rod set; 
8.	 S.30000'00"W. a distance of280.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
9.	 S.85°00'OO"W. a distance of 120.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
10.	 S.36°33'03"W. a distance of230.33 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
II.	 S.12°04'05"W. a distance of 105.74 feet to a cross cut in concrete set in the North Line of that 

90 I square foot parcel of land conveyed square foot tract of land dedicated for right of way by 
deed recorded in Document No. 2008070484 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, 
Texas; 

THENCE N.76°54'56"W., along said North Line, a distance of 132.88 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set at a point 
on a non-tangent curve to the right, the same being the North Line of Speidel Drive as described in 
Document No. 2007052450 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas; 

THENCE along the Northerly Line of Speidel Drive the following three courses: 

I.	 Northwesterly along the arc of said curve, a distance of 628.65 feet (said curve having a radius of 
1465.00 feet, a central angle of 24°35'11" and a chord bearing N.61 °11'35"W., 623.84 feet) to a 
1/2" iron rod set; 

2.	 N.48°54'00"W. a distance of 690.96 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set at a point of curvature of a curve to 
the right; 

3.	 Northerly, along the arc of said curve to the right a distance of 40.32 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set, 
(said curve having a radius of 25.00 feet, a central angle of 92°24'17", and a chord bearing 
N.02°41 '51 "W., 36.09 feet) to a point of compound curve of a curve to the right and to the 
Easterly Line of Jakes Hill Road as shown on the plat of Park at Blackhawk II, Jakes Hill Road 
and Martin Lane according to the plat thereof recorded in Document No. 200700014 of the 
Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas; 

THENCE across the said 261.87 Acre Tract and across the said 233.816 Acre Tract and along the East 
Line of Jakes Hill Road and along the East Line of Martin Lane the following II courses: 

I.	 Northeasterly along the arc of said curve, a distance of 581.80 feet, (said curve having a radius of 
1455.00 feet, a central angle of 22°54'37", and a chord bearing N.54°57'36"E., 577.93 feet) to a 
112" iron rod set; 

2.	 N.66°24'54"E. a distance of 523.38 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
3.	 N.23°35'06"W. a distance of 90.00 feet to a 112" iron rod set to a point on a non-tangent curve to 

Assignment of Phasing Agreement - 2C EXHIBIT A 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



the right; 
4.	 Westerly along the arc of said curve, a distance of 39.53 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set (said curve 

having a radius of 25.00 feet, a central angle of 90°36'19" and a chord bearing N.68°] 6'56"W., 
35.54 feet); 

5,	 N.22°58'47"W. a distance of 106.53 feet to a) to a 1/2" iron rod set point of curvature ofa curve 
to the left; 

6.	 Northwesterly, along the arc of said curve to the left a distance of 258.52 feet to a 1/2" iron rod 
set (said curve having a radius of 635.00 feet, a central angle of 23°19'34", and a chord bearing 
N.34°38'33"W., 256.74 feet); 

7.	 N.46° 18'20"W. a distance of 101.80 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set point of curvature of a curve to the 
left; 

8.	 Northwesterly, along the arc of said curve to the left a distance of 240.76 feet to a 1/2" iron rod 
set, (said curve having a radius of 885.00 feet, a central angle of 15°35'14", and a chord bearing 
N.54°05'57"W., 240.02 feet); 

9.	 N.61°53'34"W. a distance of303.86 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set at a point of curvature of a curve to 
the right; 

10.	 Northwesterly, along the arc of said curve to the right a distance of 711.48 feet to a 1/2" iron rod 
set (said curve having a radius of 565.00 feet, a central angle of 72°09'01 ", and a chord bearing 
N.25°49'04"W., 665.40 feet); 

11. N.I 0° 15'27"£. a distance of 106.86 feet to the said Point of Beginning. 

Containing 95.414 acres, more or less. 

Tract1, Tract 2 and Tract 3 contain 196.16 acres, more or less. 

Assignment of Phasing Agreement - 2C EXHIBIT A 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 5/24/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: Joe Arriaga, Transportation and Natural Resources, 854-9383 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Sponsors: Commissioner Huber 

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
 
Consider and take appropriate action for the following items in Precinct
 
Three:
 

A.	 A Revised Preliminary Plan: West Cypress Hills, Phase 2, Cypress Ranch 
Boulevard, Fiscal is not required for this preliminary plan, No ETJ; 

B.	 A Revised Preliminary Plan: West Cypress Hills, Phase 3, Cypress Ranch 
Boulevard, Fiscal is not required for this preliminary plan, No ETJ; 

C. A Final Plat for Recording: West Cypress Hills, Phase 2, Section 1, Right-of~ 

Way Only, Cypress Ranch Boulevard, Fiscal has been posted with Travis 
County, No ETJ; 

D.	 A Final Plat for Recording: West Cypress Hills, Phase 3, Section 1, Right-of
Way Only, Cypress Ranch Boulevard, Fiscal has been posted with Travis 
County, No ETJ; 

E.	 A Final Plat for Recording: West Cypress Hills, Phase 1, Section 4, Right-of
Way Only, Cypress Ranch Boulevard, Fiscal has been posted with Travis 
County, No ETJ; 

F.	 A Construction Agreement for West Cypress Hills, Phase 2, Section 1, Final 
Plat; 

G. A Construction Agreement for West Cypress Hills, Phase 3, Section 1, Final 
Plat; and 

H.	 A Construction Agreement for West Cypress Hills, Phase 1, Section 4, Final 
Plat. (Commissioner HUber). 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
SUMMARY AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Background: 

The subject property is part of a large development consisting of 
approximately 1621 total lots, on 1070 acres located on State Highway-71 
in western Travis County. The development is filed with Travis County as 
three separate approved preliminary plans. All three preliminary plans 
have been approved by the court. The plans were revised last on February 
19,2008 and approved by Commissioners Court. 

Current PROPOSED REVISIONS To West Cypress Hills, Phase 2 and 
West Cypress Hills, Phase 3 Preliminary Plans: 

DOC ID 4181	 Paae 1 

Item 9
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of May 24, 2011 

area property owners and residents, most notably the Guardians of Lick 
Creek. It has been involved in litigation by several parties. Staff has not 
received any inquiries from anyone on any of these cases. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Transportation and Natural Resources Anna Bowlin Completed 05/06/2011 1:22 PM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Cynthia McDonald Completed 05/06/2011 2:52 PM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 05/06/2011 2:54 PM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Steven Manilla Completed 05/06/2011 3:00 PM 
Transportation and Natural Resources Carolyn Barrett Completed 05/06/2011 3:28 PM 
Commissioner Precinct 3 Office Karen L. Huber Pending 
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending 
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending 

DOC 10: 4181 Page 3 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



"~"'~"P--%J~'
l
l
l
S
I
"
i
.
I
'
l
l
l
l
l
t
~
J
.
"
U
!
K
'
l
l
'

 

l
l
~
l
w
e
"
O
"
d

 

£
1
~
S
s
>
"
r
l
S
:
:
I

 

O
H

6
"i6

tZ
IS

"d
 

O
O

l9
l-j"

'1
I"

"
'"

 
~
r
"
,
,
!
"
S
"
-
"
S
'
4
l
$
I
~...... tO

ll 

N
V

ld
 A
~
V
N
I
I
I
\
I
1
l
3
~
d

 
O

M
.l3S

V
H

d
 

~
'
L
l
l
t

 
lU

 
"M

1Srn
"
O
r
~

 
)lU

1S
 

e 
::>a""lO 

""""'... 
SY

.l:lJ 
J¢

 "'11C
V

) 
"N

 
O

C
9{' 

O
J
.
1
'
f
<
:
>
~
S
S
J
.
b
d
A
:
t

 

S
lllH

 S
S
3
~
d
A
:
:
>

 lS
3

M
 

w
 

..J
~; 

~
.. 

~
.

 
i

h
u 

'
d

 p
~

 
,
~

 
0 

;
;
i
~
~
!
H
~
~

 
'" .. z

\ 
• ~ Ii!

z 
n
l
p
g
:
~
~
~

 
0 

§
~

 
[
~
~
~
3
;
}

 
j:: 

I
.. 

'*'\ ~:i 
0 Z

z 
W

 
I
i
 

i
 
C

I 
I:::: 

I"
 
!Iii 

I 
~ "~ 

>-w
 

I'" 
I 

I 
"

,
W

 
I

I
i

0 
..J 

,
I , 

I 
"' 

I 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
l
 I I I I I 

\ \ \ 
-


-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-.::.:...;;: '-..-. 

-
----\' 

-\-" -,. 

" 
.
"
"
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



w
 

...J 
« 
u '"c z « z 0 ;:: 
« 
.... z w

 
i< 
0 

N
V

ld
 A
~
V
N
I
I
I
\
I
1
1
3
~
d

 

g
.'G

, 
$\')1)1 

"'IH.rw 
o

tt 
JllflS

 
e 

""l.::lllO
e

 
........M

J.C
'l!l; 

5
'0

)1
 

10 
-""IIdV

:) 
liH

:lO
tol 

O
O

i{
"en 

"""JJlr'll:llV
lld

'I":) 
d0131IS

V
J 

3
3
~
H
.
l

 3
S

V
H

d
 S

T
IIH

 S
S
3
~
d
A
:
>

 .lS
3

M
 

-...",-"'-E!liJ--;;'
8

l'iI·l9
l9

/ s
n

"J."U
Ilsnv 

'il'il "O
S 

O
"d 

(
/
P
6
"
~
'
"
~
I
;
:
~

 

O
l
~
-
S
6
.
"
Z
I
;
-
d

 

to./,91 
f
t
'
V
~
J
. '''llll1

l't 
O

S
Z

llt!"$l-..JlS
<

U
<

;-I"'"M
t06 ~ -I 

~:i 
' ' 

i
, 

~ -
'
l

~ i "
if"" 

~-
~ 

1 
:~ 

lq
i-

i 
~ .Ii

: ~ 
d

o
 

q 
~ 

~ 
-
-
=
-
~

 
n
H
l
h
~
i

 
lS U

~ E
 ~ 

U
 

, 
~ 
e
~

I"
 

I: 
c z 

1
0

w
 

" w ...J 

S
N

O
I$

IA
3

l:l 

-----
........ ,,,,, 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



N
V

ld
 A
~
V
N
I
W
I
1
3
~
d

 

9
'i9

i$
V

X
Jl'N

llS
I"rf 

O
l( 

)lIn
S

 
'S

 
:u·.:l:T

IIna 
·1.....~

,
.
1
i

 
S

'o')(JJ 
JO

 
''''JId''(:) 

H
H

IO
N

 
oo<

If 
d" 

'
l
:
I
)
j
J
n
~ 

""'Jld
"') 

dO
lJ"lIS

o':l 

3
3
~
H
.
l

 3
S

V
H

d
 S

lllH
 S
S
3
~
d
A
:
:
>

 .lS
3

M
 

O
H
~
·
S
6
.
·
l
L
S
:
d

 

to
l'il u

u
l·V

!lI..... 
O

S
l'W

/lS
1.M

.IlS
<

llS
IA

M
JO

fi 

W
 

...J 
<U

 
V

J 

o Z
 

<
 Z

 
o ~ z w

 
0: 
o 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



---
/'<

' 
"
~
.
'

 
.' 

r 
I 

I 

<
 \ \ \ \ ~

-
-
-

" " " " " " " " 
I L 

'-


-
:-' 

'-, -
-
l
 I· 
f . 

. 
. 

',
,
-
-
,
:
,
-

.....;.,""'""-.-.---:-'~._..
-':-:-::. --

9
~
£
i
"

 
ll..1 

"N
ll$1"r't 

'
o
~
r

 
]Iln

; 
8 

:J01<l '''!:''' 
!>V

lC
.)j 

.0
 

...../I<:'1;l 
"N

 
009{" 

N
'V

ld
 A
~
V
N
Y
W
I
l
3
~
d

 
O

M
J. 3S

'V
H

d
 

S
lllH

 S
S
3
~
d
A
~

 lS
3

M
 

, \ 

c z UJ 

" UJ ...J 

. 
I'"

 
. '.,1

1
 

///' 

" , , 
,, 

\ 

··'t_
. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



- -

i" 

-<) '\~
\~S'(' 
S'('~0'k 

SANITARY CONTROL EASEMENT ~o «", 
DOC. NO 2009125748 

a,p,R.T.C.T 

WEST CYPRESS H!LLS 

, 50 

CYPRESS RANCH LTD 
TOLOCATION MAp 

~r"~~ 
.' ,~~~ 

aA.... 

ff 100' 200' 400' 
sc..u:: \' .. 200' 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

TExAs ~ElEIfA'o'Elll<Wl fSURVEYDATE: APRIL, 2011 
ENGINEERING- ....ST><~~-m.. SURVEYOR: PAUL C, SAUVE, JR. RPLS 25\8 

f8I'!; .... Il?lll FIElOBOOK~ 1 

SOumONS ~,;:I::::: IlTiEIC!H!NIICI""i"!PCiS~~~~~~~~~~~1008.001_001JOBNUM8ER: 
OESCRIPTION: NIARI's,Y"," A.USTlN..!'~.~~~E!,u.c CLIENT: ENGINEERINGTEXAS SOLUTIONS11 --- _.".••_- PLOT DATE, 

, ~ 
~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 

NOT TO SCALE LAKE TRAVIS 
CALLED 

DOC NO 

REIMERS 
CYPRESS RANey, LTO CALLED 34380 ,ACRES)

EXHIBIT "A' 2002152377 
CALLED 343.80 ACRES 
DOC NO. 2002048694 " 

"" 
~D=2122' 

o P R. T C ''',-'=''1..0 

""~~,, 

LENORA 
(PEMAINDER OF) 

DOC NO 
O.P.P.T.C T 

R=15.00' 
L;:o;23.56' 

CB=N81'08'S2"E 
6=90'00'02" 

''''---..,''CFE 

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
12 75 ACRES 

200801B696 
O,P,RTC,T 

~~ 
"' 
~~ 
~~ 

"(0 '5'0.() 

""7~gt('o 
""o>? 

R= \ 500' 
Lw-2356' LEGEND 
CO=212" 
C8=NB'Sl '09"W 
6==90'00'00" o CONCRETE I.lQNUME:NT SET 

• IRON ROO rouND (SIZE AS NOTED) 

• IRON ROD WIT); CAP rOUND (4$ irJ(NllrI(O) 

.. COTTON SPINDLE rOUND 
o IRON ROD WITH CAP STAIolPED ...... ST- SET 

L'. CALCULATED POINT 

SIOEWALK LOCATION 

OPRiCT OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECOROS TRAVIS COUNI"Y TeX,\S 

;.' 

~": 

S 

<J 
,.;~ 

,,'.:'"
.,~ 

~ CALLED 22.11 ACRES 
",'" JOHN CRAIG HERT
 

DOC. NO. 2007157111
 
G.P,R.T_C.T
 

"' ,." ~ 

\ 
0' 

'" 
LENORA REIMERS
 

(REI-.-1AINDER OF) CALLED .)4.) 80 ACRES)
 
ooe NO. 2002152377
 

OP.R TC_T.
 

WEST CYPRESS HILLS
 
PHASE THREE, SECTION ONE
 

RIGHT-OF-WAY ONLY
 
(CYPRESS RANCH BOULEVARD)
 

SHEET 2
 
OF
 
2 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



9
"
IlL

 
S

V
X

)J 
"N

U
S

"" 
O

lr 
31"15 

"I) 
':;\'I01I{'re 

......./l'J-l:>t~ 
SVX::!l 

~O 
lW

lld"rJ 
l;l~O'" 

009(" 
~

 
dO

l 
"l131J(\O

 
....11.....::. 

d
O

D
llS

V
"J 

~
 

N
V

ld
 A
~
V
N
I
I
I
\
I
1
l
3
~
d

 
~ 

3
3
~
H
l

 3S
V

H
d

 S
lllH

 S
S
3
~
d
A
:
) lS

3
M

 ~ 
_
O
'
.
l
O
f
'
"
I
~
~

 
0

0
lI../ ..... 

"
l)1

,.A
'U

O
 

)l"IJ
 

Of>' 

~~~I 
;' 

,,, 

'I~ ,,~ 
.
\
 

I I 

.J~ 

~
 

-
j

~::;:: 

~ , 
UII 

L
1

' 
l'

d 
~

~ 
, 

1
-1 

;~ 

~ 

r;-
I 

• 1 w
 

I 
~l

L 
~ 

; 
!. 

~ i
U

 
,,,

I 
I!

, 
I ,

I 
, ' .[iJO
,

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



IlH
V

L
 

!;¥
'}l]J

 
N

Il!...... 
O

l.\ 
]11015 

"8 
~
(
I
1
1
n
8

 
',t..~

 
~
Y
l
(
l
J

 
.:10 """d\'? 

Iom
rO

N
 

0
0

9
r 

d
-' 

"1I)U
f'll:l 

""JI""" d
0

1
J'lS

v
.l 

N
V

ld
 A
~
V
N
I
W
I
l
3
~
d

 

3
3
~
H
.
l

 3
S

V
H

d
 S

lllH
 S
S
3
~
d
A
:
:
>

 .lS
3

M
 

I 
"
"
-
O

O
_

 .
.
.
 _
I
Q
W
Q
_
~
I
O
I
I
A
A

 .. 
H
I
Q
o
I
4
~
)
Q

 
11-.(1 

"00' 

1 i 
i 
H

U
I
U

U
O

U
U

l
l
l
U

U
U

l
I
l
l
l
l
l
l
H

l
l
l
l
l
U

l
l
l
 

I 
i 

~ 
l
l
l
l
l
l
U

I
U

I
U

b
l
 I 

l
l
!
l
l
!
l
l
l
!
l
l
l
b

l
b

l
l
l
l
b

l
b

l
i
l
l
 

i 
S
;
:
"
S
:
~
'
~
S
l
:
S
l
S
l
~
S
l
$
l
'
S
l
:
~
~
~
S
l
S
l
:

 
~

 
~
~
-
~
~
'
5
1
"
s
l
S
l
S
\
'
l
I
'
5
1
'
S
\
S
l
'
i
l
'
s
l
'
s
l
5
1
5
1
~
S
l
'
l
I
'
S
l
:
5
1
'
$
I
S
l
S
l
)
l
I
l
E
l

 

! 

II ~ll~Pn:I~(lhlP~h(~nn!l!n~(!nnnl;,ni 
~ 

~ 
~
>
'
q
t
H
~
I
~

 
,
~
&
t
l p

i
'
q
n
i
d
~
I
~
!
I
'

 
p
l
i
!
!
q
!
~

 
l i i

P
~
d
n
i
J
P
~
'
I
H
i
~
~
!
H
q
n
l
i
L
~
~
I
§
L
n
d
j
l
h
!

 

~I~ ! i ~ i ~ ~ ~,i ~ ~ ~ ~ 
1
~
!
i
~
~
!
~
~
5
;
~
~
~

 

I
ll!

!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
 

~ 

i ~~~~~~'~~~~~~i: s: 
0

I 
:! :

H
-++-f-H

++++-f-H
-II,H

->+-+++++++++++++++++-+++++++++++++++++++++++++++f'" 
h~I!~~2i~~~~!~ 

~ f 
• 

I 

j! ~ .
~ ~ .• 

'! 
:. 

t 
;' , 

; 
1 ~ !

t.--.
~ .. --

~ ,"; ~ 

I············· 
I 

I!············· 
! ! 

dh•• 
I

•
qI I i 

en 
c::::....J 
o 

...J 
~

 
-

L1J
z
:::I: w

« en 
0:::

....Ien __ 
o

.L
1

J
-

~
0
:
:
:
1


«
c
..m

z
>

«
 

:i!:U
:::I:

....II-c..
w

en
C::::w
0.3: 

..._·",...
__

-...·.._u._,
_
~

~
"
'
-
-
'
~
-
.
-
-
'
-
'

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



ry 
~ 
D 

IX 
> 
U 

c 
;;.,o 

~ 
V> , 
~ 
0
.~ 

o 

NTS 

CYPRESS 
RANCH 

BLVD 
SITE LOCATION 

, r-.~~====~~~::;===:;=====;

~ OWNER/DEVELOPER 
~ Texas , 
g Engineering WEST CYPRESS 
~ Solutions o HILLS 
~ 0000 BEE CAVES ROAD 
:g AUSTIN. TEXAS 7B746 
~o"> 0 012-904-0505 
- F 512-904-0509 MODIFIED May 2.2011 

TBPE NO 11206 PLOTTED May 2. 201·, 

VICINITY MAP
 
SHEET 

1 

OF1 
d: PLOTTED BY· lescod03:L-- L.::,;,;,;;,;;".;;;....._....;.;.;.;,.;.;.;.;.L...- L.... ---II 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT 82.401 (E) SUBDIVISION CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT
 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between Castletop Capital Rutter, (the 
"Subdivider") and Travis County, Texas, (the "County), hereinafter collectively referred 
to as the "Parties". 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider owns the tract of real property described in Exhibit "A", 
which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, (the "Property"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to subdivide the Property, pursuant to the proposed 
final plat of " CAk5T Cv?gc~ t/cus " (the "Subdivision"); and :\. 

t1lASE -'-Hu.~ ~c.ncw DtJE 'iZ.Ow ONl..v (C'/1E£SS '2AtiCtf ~'-\Ib) 

WHEREAS, the County desires to set forth the Subdivider's responsibility for the 
construction of the Subdivision's roads and drainage facilities (the "Improvements"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to set forth the County's responsibility to accept the 
constructed Improvements for maintenance; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

I. Subdivider's Obligations 

A. Improvements. The Subdivider shall construct the Improvements required to comply 
with the County's Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"). The Improvements will conform to the construction 
plans, permits, and specifications approved by the County prior to commencement of 
construction. 

B. Security. To secure the Subdivider's obligations, the Subdivider will provide a 
financial guarantee of performance in the amount of the estimated cost of constructing 
the Improvements (the "Security"), which has been determined by a professional 
engineer and approved by the County's Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department ("TNR"). The Security must be in a form approved for use in the Standards 
or otherwise approved by the County Attorney's Office. 

C. Alternative Fiscal. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement, the 
Subdivider may request the Commissioners Court to hold the administratively approved 
plat in abeyance until all streets, alleys, sidewalks, and drainage improvements in the 
Subdivision. The Subdivider must post fiscal security to secure restoration of disturbed 
areas should construction not be completed. Upon satisfactory completion, the 
submitted plat shall be forwarded to the Commissioners Court for approval and 
recording, provided adequate fiscal security has been posted to secure the one year 
Construction Performance Period described below. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



H. Covenant, Restriction, and Condition. In the event that the Improvements are not 
constructed to County Standards and the required Security has expired, the Subdivider 
shall not sell, transfer, or convey any of the lots in the Subdivision until sufficient 
Security has been posted with the County for the completion of the construction. 

II. County's Obligations 

A. Inspection and Approval. The County will inspect the Improvements during and at the 
completion of construction. If the Improvements are completed in accordance with the 
Standards, the County will approve the Improvements and accept the public 
Improvements. 

B. Notice of Defect. The County will notify the Subdivider, if an inspection reveals that 
any portion of the Improvements is not constructed in accordance with the Standards or 
is otherwise defective. However, the County is not responsible for the construction of 
the Improvements, the quality of the material, or the construction methods utilized. In 
addition, the County is not responsible for making continuous on-site inspections of the 
construction work and the County has no privity with or responsibility for the 
construction contractor or any subcontractors. The Subdivider will have thirty (30) days 
from such notice to cure the defect. It is an event of default under this Agreement, if the 
defect is not cured prior to the expiration of the time to cure. 

C. Performance Period Security Release. Upon the expiration of the one-year 
Performance Period with no damages or defects which the Executive Manager notifies 
the Subdivider must be corrected, the Executive Manager will release the Performance 
Period Security. 

D. Conditions to Draw on Security. The County may draw upon any Security posted 
under this Agreement upon the occurrence of one or more of the following events: 

a. The failure of the Subdivider to construct the Improvements to the applicable 
County Standards; 

b. The Subdivider's failure to renew or replace the Security at least forty-five (45) 
days prior to its expiration; 

c. The acquisition of the Property or a portion of the Property by the issuer of the 
Security or other creditor through foreclosure or an assignment or conveyance in 
lieu of foreclosure; 

d. The arrangement by the Commissioners Court for the completion of one or 
more of the Improvements; or 

e. The determination by the Commissioners Court that the completion of one or 
more of the public Improvements is in the public Interest. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



7) Escrowed Funds not used or held by the County for the purpose of completing 
an Improvement or correcting defects in or failures of an Improvement, together 
with any interest accrued thereon, shall be paid by the County to the Issuer of the 
Security or, if the Security was originally in the form of cash, to the Subdivider, no 
later than sixty (60) days following the County's acceptance of the Improvement 
or its decision not to complete the Improvements using Escrowed Funds, 
whichever date is earlier. 

G. Releases. The Executive Manager will, subject to the performance of the Subdivider 
of its obligations under this agreement and the Travis County Standards for 
Construction of Streets & Drainage in Subdivisions, execute such releases of this 
Agreement as are necessary and reasonable upon the request of the Subdivider or a 
purchaser of a portion of the Property. 

III. MISCELLANEOUS 

A. Covenants, Restrictions, and Conditions. These Covenants, Restrictions, and 
Conditions will operate as covenants running with the land and will be binding upon the 
Subdivider and the Subdivider's legal representatives, successors and assigns. 

B. Measure of Damages. The measure of damages for breach of this Agreement by the 
Subdivider is the actual cost of completing the Improvements in conformance with the 
County's Standards, including without limitation its associated administrative expenses. 

C. Remedies. The remedies available to the County and the Subdivider under this 
Agreement and the laws of Texas are cumulative in nature. 

D. Third Party Rights. No non-party shall have any right of action under this Agreement, 
nor shall any such non-party, including without limitation a trustee in bankruptcy, have 
any interest in or claim to funds drawn on the posted Security and held in escrow by the 
County in accordance with this Agreement. 

E. Indemnification. The Subdivider shall indemnify and hold the County harmless from 
and against all claims, demands, costs, and liability of every kind and nature, including 
reasonable attorney's fees, for the defense of such claims and demands, arising from 
any breach on the part of Subdivider of any provision in this Agreement, or from any act 
or negligence of Subdivider or Subdivider's agents, contractors, employees, tenants, or 
licensees in the construction of the Improvements. The Subdivider further agrees to aid 
and defend the County, if the County is named as a defendant in an action arising from 
any breach on the part of Subdivider of any provision in this Agreement or from any act 
or negligence of Subdivider or Subdivider's agents, contractors, employees, tenants, or 
licensees in the construction of the Improvements. 

F. No Waiver. The waiver of any provision of this Agreement will not constitute a waiver 
of any other provision, nor will it constitute a continuing waiver unless expressly 
provided for by a written amendment to this Agreement. The County's failure to enforce 
any provision will not constitute a waiver or estoppel of the right to do so. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



K. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court to be illegal, invalid, 
or otherwise unenforceable, such illegality, invalidity, or unenforceability shall not affect 
the validity of any other provision and the rights of the parties will be construed as if 
such provision was never part of this Agreement. 

L. Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement concerns real property located in Travis 
County, Texas, and shall be governed and construed under Texas law. Venue for any 
action arising under this Agreement shall be exclusively in Travis County, Texas. 

M. Captions Immaterial. The captions or headings of the paragraphs of this Agreement 
are for convenience only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement. 

N. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the 
parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. Any oral representations or 
modifications concerning this Agreement shall be of no force or effect, except a 
subsequent written modification executed by both parties. NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, 
OR AGENT OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, TO AMEND, MODIFY, OR OTHERWISE CHANGE THIS AGREEMENT, 
EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY 
THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

This Agreement is executed as of the dates set forth below and is effective upon 
approval by the County of the final plat for the Subdivision or upon approval of 
Alternative Fiscal in accordance with County regulations. 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS SUBDIVIDER: 

County Judge 

Date: ---~--~--

By: ~$ 
Name Castleto Capital Rutter 
By Alan Topfer, Managing Director 
Date April 19, 2011 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT A: METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



D. Completion. The Improvements must be constructed no later than three (3) years 
after the effective date of this Agreement. This period may be extended by the delivery 
to the County at least forty five (45) days prior to the expiration of the Security of an 
extension of the Security in a form approved by the County. Upon completion of the 
Improvements, the Subdivider will provide the County with a complete set of 
construction plans for the Improvements, certified "as built" by the engineer responsible 
for preparing the approved construction plans and specifications. 

E. Warranty. The Subdivider warrants the public Improvements will be free from defects 
for a period of one (1) year from the date the County accepts the construction of the 
public Improvements (the "Performance Period"). The Subdivider shall correct and 
repair any defects in materials or workmanship, including design inadequacies and 
damage to or deterioration of the public Improvements that occur before and during this 
Performance Period due to any cause. As a condition of the County's acceptance of 
dedication of any of the public Improvements, the Subdivider must post fiscal security in 
the form of cash, a performance bond, or other approved form and in the amount of ten 
percent (10%) of the cost of constructing the public Improvements, to secure the 
warranty established by this Agreement. It is expressly acknowledged that the public 
Improvements must meet County Standards at the end of the one year Construction 
Performance Period in order for the County to release the construction performance 
fiscal security. 

F. Increase in Security. If the County determines the cost of constructing the 
Improvements exceeds the posted Security, within thirty (30) days after notice and 
demand, the Subdivider shall provide additional Security in an amount equal to the 
additional estimated cost. 

G. Reduction in Security. During the construction of the Improvements, the Security 
may be reduced in accordance with the percentage of completion of the construction. 
The Executive Manager of TNR will execute Statements of Partial Reductions in the 
Amount of Security, when provided with the following documentation: 

1) a professional engineer's certification of quantities of work completed;
 
2) a contractor's invoice for work completed; and
 
3) a TNR inspection report, indicating the completion of the portion of the work
 
represented by the contractor's invoice.
 

After the approval and acceptance of the construction of the Improvements, the Security 
for the public Improvements may be reduced by ninety percent (90%) of the cost of the 
approved construction and held for the one-year Performance Period. After the approval 
of the construction of the private Improvements, the Security posted for the private 
Improvements will be fully released. In addition, the County agrees to release or reduce, 
as appropriate, the Security provided by the Subdivider, if the County accepts a 
substitute Security for all or any portion of the Improvements. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



E. Notice of Intent to Draw. The County shall provide ten (10) days written notice of the 
occurrence of such an event to the Subdivider with a copy provided to any fiscal surety, 
lender, or escrow agent. The notice will include a statement that the County intends to 
provide for the performance of some or all of Subdivider's obligations hereunder for the 
construction of the Improvements, if the failure is not cured. The County shall be entitled 
to draw the amount it considers necessary to perform the Subdivider's obligations under 
this Agreement up to the total amount allocated for the Improvements. In lieu of a 
drawing based on an event described in subparagraphs (b) or (c), above, the County 
may accept a substitute Security. 

F. Use of Proceeds. 

1) The County must utilize the proceeds of any posted security solely for the 
purpose of completing the Improvements to the County's Standards or to correct 
defects ill or failures of the Improvements. 

2) The County may in its sole discretion complete some or all of the unfinished 
Improvements at the time of default, regardless of the extent to which 
development has taken place in the Subdivision or whether development ever 
commenced, without incurring any obligation to complete any of the unfinished 
Improvements. If the County uses the proceeds to complete, repair, or 
reconstruct the Improvements, it will do so as a public trustee of the development 
process in order to protect purchasers and taxpayers from the adverse 
consequences of a subdivider default or to protect the public interest by 
completing the Improvements. 

3) The County is not a private subdivision developer and its draft on the Security 
and utilization of the proceeds to complete, repair, or reconstruct the 
Improvements is not an acceptance of the dedication of the Improvements. The 
acceptance of the Improvements is specifically contingent upon the delivery to 
the County of Improvements, which have been constructed to County Standards 
or the express order of acceptance by the County's Commissioners Court. 

4) The Subdivider has no claim or rights under this Agreement to funds drawn 
under the Security or any accrued interest earned on the funds to the extent the 
same are used by the County hereunder. 

5) All funds obtained by the County pursuant to one or more draws under the 
Security shall be maintained by the County in an interest bearing account or 
accounts until such funds, together with accrued interest thereon (the "Escrowed 
Funds"), are disbursed by the County. 

6) The County shall disperse all or portions of the Escrowed Funds as 
Improvements are completed by the County, or in accordance with the terms of a 
written construction contract between the County and a third party for the 
construction of the Improvements. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



G. Attorney's Fees. The prevailing party in any litigation hereunder is entitled to recover 
its costs, including reasonable attorney's fees, court costs, and expert witness fees, 
from the other party. If the court awards relief to both parties, each will bear its own 
costs. 

H. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement is binding on the Subdivider and the heirs, 
successors, and assigns of the Subdivider and on any person acquiring an ownership 
interest in the Property through the Subdivider. The Subdivider's obligations under this 
Agreement may not be assigned without the written approval of the County; provided 
the County's approval shall not be unreasonably withheld if the Subdivider's assignee 
expressly assumes all obligations of the Subdivider under this Agreement. An 
assignment shall not be construed as releasing the Subdivider from Subdivider's 
obligations under this Agreement and Subdivider's obligations hereunder shall continue 
notwithstanding any assignment approved pursuant to this Paragraph unless and until 
the County executes and delivers to the Subdivider a written release. The County 
agrees to release the Subdivider, if the Subdivider's assignee expressly assumes the 
Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement and has posted the Security required by 
this Agreement. The County in its sole discretion may assign some or all of its rights 
under this Agreement and any such assignment shall be effective upon notice to the 
Subdivider. 

,I. Expiration. This Agreement will terminate upon the vacation of the Subdivision by the 
Subdivider or the completion of the Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement, 
whichever 
occu rs first. 

J. Notice. Any notice under this Agreement must be in writing and will be effective when 
personally delivered or three (3) days after deposit in the U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, 
certified with return receipt requested, and addressed as follows: 

Subdivider:	 Cypress Ranch, Ltd
 
3600 N. Capital of TX Hwy, Bldg B, Ste 320
 
Austin, TX 78746
 

County:	 Transportation & Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 
Attn: Executive Manager
 

Copy to:	 Travis County Attorney's Office 
P.O. Box 1748
 
Austin, Texas 78767
 

The parties may change their respective addresses for notice to any other location in 
the United States in accordance with the provisions of this Paragraph. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the 19th day of April, by Alan Topfer, 
in the capacity stated herein. 

\\\"""'1 
. ~~~~~.' ~~/::'~ LISA F. STEPHENS Signature of Notary
i· r:'X":,,~ Notary Public. State of Texas 
" "':..,:..'jJi{.:.,~ My Commission Explles 
, ~'~!,i;;'~~~'''' April 01. 2013 

1"'1\\ 
..:...,..... ,,4$ 

After Recording Return to: 

Executive Manager, Transportation and Natural Resources 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



..
 

EXHIBIT 82.401 (E) SUBDIVISION CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between Cypress Ranch, Ltd, (the 
"Subdivider") and Travis County, Texas, (the "County), hereinafter collectively referred 
to as the "Parties". 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider owns the tract of real property described in Exhibit "A", 
which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, (the "Property"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to subdivide the Property, pursuant to the proposed 
final plat of" WEST c..'f?2£SS H~u.s " (the "Subdivision"); and 

~ O~ 'SiC'7r(W h>&,lc. ~w CWLV (CvPrlz.-s1 iC.4AJcN '6u!b) 
WHEREAS, the County desires to set forth the Subdivider's responsibility for the 
construction of the Subdivision's roads and drainage facilities (the "Improvements"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to set forth the County's responsibility to accept the 
constructed Improvements for maintenance; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

I. Subdivider's Obligations 

A. Improvements. The Subdivider shall construct the Improvements required to comply 
with the County's Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards"). The Improvements will conform to the construction 
plans, permits, and specifications approved by the County prior to commencement of 
construction. 

B. Security. To secure the Subdivider's obligations, the Subdivider will provide a 
financial guarantee of performance in the amount of the estimated cost of constructing 
the Improvements (the "Security"), which has been determined by a professional 
engineer and approved by the County's Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department ("TNR") The Security must be in a form approved for use in the Standards 
or otherwise approved by the County Attorney's Office. 

C. Alternative Fiscal. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement, the 
Subdivider may request the Commissioners Court to hold the administratively approved 
plat in abeyance until all streets, alleys, sidewalks, and drainage improvements in the 
Subdivision. The Subdivider must post fiscal security to secure restoration of disturbed 
areas should construction not be completed. Upon satisfactory completion, the 
submitted plat shall be forwarded to the Commissioners Court for approval and 
recording, provided adequate fiscal security has been posted to secure the one year 
Construction Performance Period described below. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



H. Covenant, Restriction, and Condition. In the event that the Improvements are not 
constructed to County Standards and the required Security has expired, the Subdivider 
shall not sell, transfer, or convey any of the lots in the Subdivision until sufficient 
Security has been posted with the County for the completion of the construction. 

II. County's Obligations 

A. Inspection and Approval. The County will inspect the Improvements during and at the 
completion of construction. If the Improvements are completed in accordance with the 
Standards, the County will approve the Improvements and accept the public 
Improvements. 

B. Notice of Defect. The County will notify the Subdivider, if an inspection reveals that 
any portion of the Improvements is not constructed in accordance with the Standards or 
is otherwise defective. However, the County is not responsible for the construction of 
the Improvements, the quality of the material, or the construction methods utilized. In 
addition, the County is not responsible for making continuous on-site inspections of the 
construction work and the County has no privity with or responsibility for the 
construction contractor or any subcontractors. The Subdivider will have thirty (30) days 
from such notice to cure the defect. It is an event of default under this Agreement, if the 
defect is not cured prior to the expiration of the time to cure. 

C. Performance Period Security Release. Upon the expiration of the one-year 
Performance Period with no damages or defects which the Executive Manager notifies 
the Subdivider must be corrected, the Executive Manager will release the Performance 
Period Security. 

D. Conditions to Draw on Security. The County may draw upon any Security posted 
under this Agreement upon the occurrence of one or more of the following events: 

a. The failure of the Subdivider to construct the Improvements to the applicable 
County Standards; 

b. The Subdivider's failure to renew or replace the Security at least forty-five (45) 
days prior to its expiration; 

c. The acquisition of the Property or a portion of the Property by the issuer of the 
Security or other creditor through foreclosure or an assignment or conveyance in 
lieu of foreclosure; 

d. The arrangement by the Commissioners Court for the completion of one or 
more of the Improvements; or 

e. The determination by the Commissioners Court that the completion of one or 
more of the public Improvements is in the public Interest. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



7) Escrowed Funds not used or held by the County for the purpose of completing 
an Improvement or correcting defects in or failures of an Improvement, together 
with any interest accrued thereon, shall be paid by the County to the Issuer of the 
Security or, if the Security was originally in the form of cash, to the Subdivider, no 
later than sixty (60) days following the County's acceptance of the Improvement 
or its decision not to complete the Improvements using Escrowed Funds, 
whichever date is earlier. 

G. Releases. The Executive Manager will, subject to the performance of the Subdivider 
of its obligations under this agreement and the Travis County Standards for 
ConstructioA of Streets & Drainage in Subdivisions, execute such releases of this 
Agreement as are necessary and reasonable upon the request of the Subdivider or a 
purchaser of a portion of the Property. 

III. MISCELLANEOUS 

A. Covenants, Restrictions, and Conditions. These Covenants, Restrictions, and 
Conditions will operate as covenants running with the land and will be binding upon the 
Subdivider and the Subdivider's legal representatives, successors and assigns. 

B. Measure of Damages. The measure of damages for breach of this Agreement by the 
Subdivider is the actual cost of completing the Improvements in conformance with the 
County's Standards, including without limitation its associated administrative expenses. 

C. Remedies. The remedies available to the County and the Subdivider under this 
Agreement and the laws of Texas are cumulative in nature. 

D. Third Party Rights. No non-party shall have any right of action under this Agreement, 
nor shall any such non-party, including without limitation a trustee in bankruptcy, have 
any interest in or claim to funds drawn on the posted Security and held in escrow by the 
County in accordance with this Agreement. 

E. Indemnification. The Subdivider shall indemnify and hold the County harmless from 
and against all claims, demands, costs, and liability of every kind and nature, including 
reasonable attorney's fees, for the defense of such claims and demands, arising from 
any breach on the part of Subdivider of any provision in this Agreement, or from any act 
or negligence of Subdivider or Subdivider's agents, contractors, employees, tenants, or 
licensees in the construction of the Improvements. The Subdivider further agrees to aid 
and defend the County, if the County is named as a defendant in an action arising from 
any breach on the part of Subdivider of any provision in this Agreement or from any act 
or negligence of Subdivider or Subdivider's agents, contractors, employees, tenants, or 
licensees in the construction of the Improvements. 

F. No Waiver. The waiver of any provision of this Agreement will not constitute a waiver 
of any other provision, nor will it constitute a continuing waiver unless expressly 
provided for by a written amendment to this Agreement. The County's failure to enforce 
any provision will not constitute a waiver or estoppel of the right to do so. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



K. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court to be illegal, invalid, 
or otherwise unenforceable, such illegality, invalidity, or unenforceability shall not affect 
the validity of any other provision and the rights of the parties will be construed as if 
such provision was never part of this Agreement. 

L. Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement concerns real property located in Travis 
County, Texas, and shall be governed and construed under Texas law. Venue for any 
action arising under this Agreement shall be exclusively in Travis County, Texas. 

M. Captions Immaterial. The captions or headings of the paragraphs of this Agreement 
are for convenience only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement. 

N. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the 
parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. Any oral representations or 
modifications concerning this Agreement shall be of no force or effect, except a 
subsequent written modification executed by both parties. NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, 
OR AGENT OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, TO AMEND, MODIFY, OR OTHERWISE CHANGE THIS AGREEMENT, 
EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY 
THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

This Agreement is executed as of the dates set forth below and is effective upon 
approval by the County of the final plat for the Subdivision or upon approval of 
Alternative Fiscal in accordance with County regulations. 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS SUBDIVIDER: 

County Judge 

Date: 

By: 
Name Cypress anch Development, Inc 
Title: General Partner 
By Alan Topfer, President 
Date April 19, 2011 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



'1. 

EXHIBIT A: METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: May 24, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Anna Bowlin/85~-7561 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steven ani 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Karen Huber~---=-""'-

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on: 

The construction of floating habitable structures on Lake Travis. 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
This agenda item is a follow up to the April 1i h

, and April 26th Commissioners Court 
discussions regarding floating habitable structures. 

The LCRA regulates certain development on the Lake surface such as marinas, but 
does not currently regulate floating habitable structures. In October, 2010, LCRA's 
Board passed a resolution that established a moratorium until October 31, 2011, on the 
construction or development of any floating habitable structures such as floating homes, 
floating residential developments, floating hotels and resorts, or any other floating 
structure that contains domestic or commercial living or sleeping quarters for the 
Highland Lakes including Lake Travis. 

Lake Travis is a flood control reservoir that also supplies water to the City of Austin and 
downstream communities. Lake Travis fluctuates drastically in time of drought and 
flood. In 1952 the lake rose fifty-feet in a twenty-four hour period. According to the 
LCRA, the lake has seven thousand permitted boat slips in marinas and an additional 
seven thousand private boat docks. Many people currently live in house boats at the 
marina facilities. Lake Travis currently has five floating habitable structures known to 
TNR staff. 

Recently, staff learned of a proposal to create a floating habitable str!Jcture community 
that would consist of approximately one hundred twenty homes designed to float in a 
cove near Lago Vista. LCRA held a public meeting on April 14 which more than one 
hundred citizens attended. Many residents expressed concerns about the proposed 
development, including emergency access and capabilities especially during flood or 
fire, sewage disposal, water quality, reduced surface area for recreation and the 
potential for dilapidated structures littering the shore line. 

According to LCRA's draft definition, a floating habitable structure is a structure used or 
designed as a dwelling, abode, domicile, or sleeping unit that is supported by floatation; 
usually containing cooking, eating, living, sleeping and/or sanitary facilities. This 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 10
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



structure may be capable of navigation, but is not designed primarily for navigation. In 
addition, the structure is located at or below the 691 elevation measured in feet above 
mean sea level on Lake Travis. 

It is possible that the Court could regulate these types of developments under the 
existing authority of our subdivision and development regulations. However, this would 
require adopting an entirely new set of standards specifically for floating developments. 
Staff is not confident that development of these standards could fully alleviate the 
health, safety, and environmental issues associated with a floating development on 
reservoir that dramatically fluctuates such as Lake Travis. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None. 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:   24 May 2011 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Eric Anderson, JPS, 44787 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   Roger Jefferies, County 
Executive, Justice and Public Safety, 44759 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  
____________________________________________________________ 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON COST BENEFIT 
ANALYSIS PREPARED FOR THE MENTAL HEALTH PUBLIC 
DEFENDER OFFICE 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The grant funding for the Mental Health Public Defender Office ends on 
May 31, 2011.  CJP has prepared a cost benefit analysis recommending to 
the Commissioners Court a plan of action for the office going forward. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Please see attached document. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Please see attached document. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
If approved, the Mental Health Public Defender Office will be fully funded 
by Travis County General Fund dollars.  Please see attached document for 
details. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Planning and Budget Office, Katie Petersen, 49346 
Jose Palacios, County Auditor’s Office,  49125 
Christine Lego, EMS Lead Financial Analyst, 44855 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 11
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

    ROGER JEFFERIES – COUNTY EXECUTIVE, JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY 

    PO BOX 1748 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767 

PHONE (512) 854‐4415 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

Mental Health Public Defender Office 
Cost Benefit Analysis, Part 1: 
Analysis of Performance of the 

Texas Task Force on Indigent Defense Grant 

 

 
Analysis and Report by: 

Eric Anderson, Planning Manager 

Travis County Justice and Public Safety 

Tonya Mills, Senior Planning Analyst 

Travis County Criminal Justice Planning 

 

Data provided by: 

Mental Health Public Defender Office 

Austin Travis County Integral Care 

Travis County Attorney’s Office 

 

 

 

 

 

May 2011 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

    Executive Summary                1   

Section I:  Overview & History of the Mental Health Public Defenders Office     

I. Overview & History              4 

II. Departmental Funding and Budget          5 

Section II:  Mental Health Public Defender Data              

I. Legal Case Data               6 

II. Social Work/Case Management Data          8 

A. Incompetent Clients            10 

III. Impact on Jail Bed Days             11 

A. MHPD  Legal Cases            11 

B. Social Referrals             13 

Section III:  Success Stories                  15 

Section IV:  Conclusions & Recommendations             

I. Conclusions                19 

II. Recommendations              21 

Appendix A:  MHPD Dashboard Monthly Performance (March, 2011)       22 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

1 | P a g e  
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

In 2007, Travis County, with financial assistance from the Texas Task Force on Indigent Defense, became the 

first county to  in the nation  implement a standalone a Mental Health Public Defender Office (MHPD).   This 

office, comprised of  specialized public defenders with knowledge of mental health  issues as well as  social 

workers and caseworkers,  is designed to minimize the time persons with severe mental  illness spend  in  jail 

and help them access community mental health resources and other basic needs that can further divert them 

from  criminal  justice  involvement.    It  is estimated  that between 20% of  those  incarcerated  in Texas have 

some type of mental illness1; and in Travis County, Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATC‐IC) estimates the 

mentally  ill population  in the  justice system appears to be higher than state or national averages at 25% to 

30%2.  Travis County has been proactive in dealing with the over‐representation and recidivism of individuals 

with mental  illness  in  the  justice  system with  the  creation of  the Mental Health Wheel  (June, 2005),  the 

MHPD (May, 2007) and the Mental Health Docket (May, 2008). The cost‐benefit analysis which follows this 

Executive Summary focuses on the Mental Health Public Defender Office.   

With cut backs in community services, many people with mental illness have migrated to the criminal justice 

system; a belief echoed in a 2009 National Leadership Forum on Behavioral Health/Criminal Justice Services 

report. Many  of  these  are  indigent  and  require  court‐appointed  representation,  however,  few  criminal 

defense  attorneys  are  equipped  to  adequately  address  mental  health  issues,  and  fewer  still  have  the 

necessary  supports  needed  to  connect  their  clients  to  social  services  and  treatment  options.  More 

importantly, with no institutional voice within the criminal justice system, programs aimed at helping get and 

keep mentally ill offenders out of the criminal justice system have not been readily available. The MHPD was 

designed  to  address  these  concerns.   MHPD  is  staffed  with  one  Director/Managing  Attorney,  one  Staff 

Attorney, two Social Workers, two Case Workers and two administrative support staff.  The annual budget is 

$625,000, with partial funding provided by Texas Task Force on Indigent Defense. The contribution from the 

grant will cease in FY11 and the MHPD will be entirely funded by Travis County.  

As defined in the charter of the MHPD in 2007, the mission of the MHPD is to:  

• Minimize the number of days a person with mental illness spends in jail 

• Increase the number of dismissals among defendants with mental illness 

• Reduce recidivism by providing intensive case management services 

• Enhance  legal representation by providing attorneys with specialized knowledge needed  to defend 

persons with mental illness 

For the purposes of this cost‐benefit analysis we examined the goals set at the foundation of the MHPD, the 

new objectives developed from lessons learned and best‐practices adoption while pioneering the office, and 

                                                            
1 Community action network community overview. (November, 2005). 
2 Texas Task Force on Indigent Defense, “Representing the Mentally Ill Offender” (April, 2010).  

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

2 | P a g e  
 

other key performance  indicators  to more deeply  study  the execution of  the MHPD.   Since  inception,  the 

MHPD has been appointed to 1,236 legal cases and has had 1,762 case management referrals (562 through 

social referrals).  

The  cost‐benefit  analysis  looked  at  these  cases  and  associated  appointments  and has  concluded  that  the 

MHPD has successfully achieved most of its original goals including a reduction in jail bed days, an increase in 

dismissals, a reduction in recidivism and enhanced knowledge about persons with mental illness. 

• Forty two percent (42%) of the legal cases closed were closed as dismissals 

o The average  length of stay for MHPD clients  is 16.5 days for Class A misdemeanors 
compared to 19.4 days for non‐MHPD mentally ill inmates 

o The average  length of  stay  for MHPD  clients  is 9.8 days  for Class B misdemeanors 
compared to 11.4 days for non‐MHPD mentally ill inmates 

o The average  length of stay on misdemeanor charges for  incompetent MHPD clients 
was reduced by 28.6 days in FY11 over FY10 

• Of the 735 MHPD  legal clients evaluated, the number of bookings post‐MHPD  involvement 
has decreased by 38% and jail bed days consumed has decreased by 13% between 2001 and 
2011 

o During the same time frame, the average number of days between bookings  is 129 
days up from 122 prior to appointment to MHPD 

o The average number of days since last released from jail for MHPD clients is 517 days 

o Of the MHPD clients evaluated since inception; 39% have not been rearrested in one 
to five years 

o A total jail bed day reduction was realized during the period evaluated, equating to a 
decrease of 7 inmates per day in the average daily jail population 

• Through  social  referrals  from private  attorneys,  case managers within MHPD have  served 
562 clients; of the clients evaluated post‐MHPD involvement, bookings were reduced by 57% 
and jail bed days consumed decreased by 20% 

o During  the  same  time  frame,  the  average  number  of  days  between  bookings  for 
social referrals is 126 pre‐MHPD and 103 post‐MHPD 

o The average number of days since last released from jail for MHPD clients for social 
referrals is 385 days 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

3 | P a g e  
 

o Of the MHPD social referral clients evaluated, 21% have not been rearrested  in one 
to five years 

o A total jail bed day reduction was realized during the period evaluated, equating to a 
decrease of 8 inmates per day in the average daily jail population 

The MHPD has also shown  to have had a constructive  impact on  the culture and development of how  the 

Courts and MH Wheel do business, namely in the MHPD’s execution of an unrestrained, “hands‐on” forensic 

case management. Their distinctive case management methodology has resulted  in  increased quality of  life 

and  sustained connection  to  services  for MHPD clients, and accounts  for  the decrease  in  recidivism  rates. 

These findings are further substantiated in Mental Health Stakeholder surveys and independent review from 

The  Spangenburg  Project  (TSP),  as  well  as  a  recent  Texas  Task  Force  on  Indigent  Defense  study,  both 

available from our office upon request. While noticeable inroads have been made in quality outcomes for the 

majority of MHPD clients, 10.7% (79 of the 735 evaluated) have proven to be chronic offenders (clients with 

ten  or more  arrests  post‐MHPD  involvement) who  are  non‐responsive  to  the Office's  case management 

methodologies, and have demonstrated to be difficult to stabilize.   

Because  of  the  increased  quality  of  legal  representation  (both  directly  and  as  a  change  agent within  the 

mental health  legal  community) and  case management outcomes  ‐‐  coupled with  the  fact  that  the MHPD 

caseworkers are at capacity with an inordinately high case load ‐‐ the cost‐benefit analysis also attempts to 

provide a  foundation  for  the expansion of the office  in both size and scope, specifically  into  felony mental 

health cases and  increased case management services to both the felony and misdemeanor MH Wheel and 

MH Dockets. 

To this point, and to address current and future demand for these services, it is recommended: 

• That the Commissioners Court continue funding the MHPD through the General Fund at its current 

levels 

• That  Justice  and  Public  Safety  continue  its  cost‐benefit  analysis  with  the  goal  of  determining 

appropriate  caseloads  for attorneys and  case managers, and  to what extent  the MHPD  legal and 

social work components need to be expanded. 

• That the Commissioners Court approve $40,000 additional funding for transitional housing that has 

been submitted for the FY12 budget. 

• That  Justice  and Public  Safety work  closely with  the  greater mental health  community  and other 

stakeholders  to  create  a  forum  to  identify  places  for  greater  efficiencies,  cooperation  and  cost 

reductions in working with mentally ill offenders.  

 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

4 | P a g e  
 

I. OVERVIEW & HISTORY OF THE MENTAL HEALTH PUBLIC DEFENDER OFFICE 

 

I. OVERVIEW & HISTORY 

In  2007,  Travis  County was  awarded  a  $625,000  four‐year  grant  from  The  Texas  Task  Force  on  Indigent 

Defense to develop and establish a Mental Health Public Defenders Office to serve 400 cases annually. The 

MHPD, comprised of specialized public defenders with knowledge of mental health  issues as well as social 

workers and caseworkers,  is designed to minimize the time persons with severe mental  illness spend  in  jail 

and help them access community mental health resources that can further divert them from criminal justice 

involvement.  Travis  County  has  been  proactive  in  dealing with  the  over‐representation  and  recidivism  of 

individuals with mental  illness  in  the  justice  system with  the  creation of  the Mental Health Wheel  (June, 

2005), the MHPD (May, 2007) and the Mental Health Docket (May, 2008).  

Texas  has  a  disproportionate  number  of  individuals  with  mental  illness  in  jails  or  prisons.  The  Texas 

Correctional Office on Offenders with Medical and Mental Impairments (TCOOMMI) reports that one in five 

inmates,  or  20%,  have  some  type  of mental  illness.3      This  percentage  is  consistent  with  the  national 

estimates.4 ATC‐IC  (Austin  Travis  County‐Integral  Care)  has  found  that  the  incidence  of  Travis  County  jail 

inmates who have had  some history with Texas Department of  State Health  Services  (TDSHS)  community 

mental health services ranges from 25% to 30%.  These statistics show that the mentally ill population in the 

Travis County justice system appears to be higher than state or national averages.   

With  cut  backs  in  state  and  community mental  health  services, many  people  with mental  illness  have 

migrated  to  the criminal  justice  system5. Not  surprisingly,  few criminal defense attorneys are equipped  to 

adequately address mental health issues, and, also not surprisingly, fewer still have the necessary supports or 

knowledge needed to connect their clients to social services and treatment options. The MHPD was designed 

to address these concerns while also serving as an institutional voice within the criminal justice system.  

Along with the specialized  legal representation from attorneys whom have become the chief mental health 

law experts  in  the County, MHPD  clients are also paired with  case management  services provided by  the 

Office’s case management  team. The case management  team has adopted a unique “hands –on”  forensic 

approach to case management.  Additional social referrals for case management come from the Courts, the 

MH  Felony Wheel,  community  service  providers  and  social  referrals,  as well  as  on  rare  occasion, walk‐in 

customers with pending misdemeanor cases in Travis County. Two of the primary components of the cultural 

changes  brought  by  the  MHPD  in  the  greater  mental  health  legal  community  are  in  continuing  legal 

education that is created and sponsored by the MHPD, and high‐visibility advocacy work done in and out of 

the courtroom.  The positive impact on the community can to some degree be measured by the scores in the 

stakeholder surveys highlighted below in Table 1. 

                                                            
3 Community action network community overview, (November, 2005).   
4 National Sheriff’s Association, “More Mentally Ill Persons Are in Jails and Prisons Than Hospitals: A Survey of the States”, (May, 2010) 
5 National Leadership Forum on Behavioral Health/Criminal Justice Services,(September, 2009), 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Table 1  

  MENTAL HEALTH STAKEHOLDERS SURVEY 

2010 
Satisfied 
w/MHPD, 

Representation 

Satisfied w/ 
MHPD, 

Timeliness 

Satisfaction of 
Indigent 

Defense Prior 
to MHPD 

Quality of MH 
Representation 
Since MHPD 

Average Score  4.00 3.67 2.23 4.00

2009 
Satisfied 
w/MHPD, 

Representation 

Satisfied w/ 
MHPD, 

Timeliness 

Satisfaction of 
Indigent 

Defense Prior 
to MHPD 

Quality of MH 
Representation 
Since MHPD 

Average Score  4.00 3.72 1.88 3.94

2008 
Satisfied 
w/MHPD, 

Representation 

Satisfied w/ 
MHPD, 

Timeliness 

Satisfaction of 
Indigent 

Defense Prior 
to MHPD 

Quality of MH 
Representation 
Since MHPD 

Average Score  3.89 3.79 2.26 3.79
Rated on a 1‐4 rating scale, with 4 being the highest.  

II. DEPARTMENT FUNDING AND BUDGET 

The MHPD is staffed with one Director/Managing Attorney, one Staff Attorney, two Social Workers, two Case 

Workers and two administrative support staff.  The annual budget is $625,000, with partial funding provided 

by the Texas Task Force on  Indigent Defense since  its origin  in 2007.   Grant funding to the MHPD began  in 

FY07, but because  the Office was  still  in “start‐up” mode,  the grant has  spanned approximately 4½ years. 

Over five fiscal years, Travis County has received approximately $1.25 million in grant monies for the start‐up 

and operation of  the MHPD.  The  contribution  from  the  grant will  cease  in  FY11  (May  31,  2011)  and  the 

MHPD will be entirely funded by Travis County.  

Table 2  

 

    *Year 1  Year 2  Year 3  Year 4 

TTFID Grant  $500,000 $375,000 $250,000  $125,000
County Contribution  $125,000 $250,000 $375,000  $500,000

TOTAL  $625,000 $625,000 $625,000  $625,000
*Year 1 spanned two fiscal years of operation.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

6 | P a g e  
 

II. MENTAL HEALTH PUBLIC DEFENDER DATA 

This section  is broken  in  to  three primary sub sections; Legal Case Data, Case Management Case Data and 

Impact to Jail Bed Days.   

The  legal case data considers  the work of both of  the attorneys providing  legal representation.     The Case 

Management Case Data outlines key data points  relevant  to  the  four case management  staff.   Every  legal 

case represented by the MHPD  is referred to case management staff.   Often, clients are followed for some 

time after the legal case is closed to ensure that the clients are connected to services, benefits such as SSI are 

started or re‐instated, client needs are met and in general, the client is somewhat stabilized with community 

support.  These same services are provided by the MHPD case management team to other private attorneys 

who are representing clients with a serious mental illness. 

 

I. LEGAL CASE DATA 

Legal case data for Fiscal Years 2009‐2011 to date (through March 2011)  is outlined  in Table 3 below.   This 

data is relevant to the MHPD attorney representation. 

Table 3   

  FY09  FY10  FY11 (TD)* 
Total  Pct  Total  Pct  Total  Pct 

Legal Cases Accepted  313  ‐  358  ‐  169  ‐ 
Legal Cases Closed  294  94%  368  103%  161  95% 

Dismissed  123 39% 155 43% 76  45%
Plea Agreement  133 42% 174 49% 65  38%
Re‐Appointed  14 4% 27 8% 11  7%

Convicted at Trial  0 ‐ 0 ‐ 0  ‐
Aquitted  0 ‐ 0 ‐ 0  ‐

Other  23 7% 11 3% 8  5%
*FY2011 to date is through March 2011. 

 

Table 3 above, demonstrates the last three fiscal years of cases accepted and closed by fiscal year, including 

closure outcomes.   The MHPD was originally targeted to accept 400 cases per year.   Since  inception, as the 

caseloads began building up, it was quickly realized that the attorneys would need to balance incoming cases 

with the availability of the case management staff, whose caseloads quickly exceeded that of recommended 

standards for the clients with the high level of need that MHPD clients often have.  This point is discussed in 

greater detail in the Case Management section. 

 

The MHPD consistently closes a high percentage of cases in each year received.  Some of the “bleed over” in 

cases is simply related to when they are appointed.  Also, worthy of noting is that across the two and a half 

fiscal  years  highlighted  here,  42%  of  the  cases  are  closed  as  dismissed.    From  a  legal  representation 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

7 | P a g e  
 

perspective this  is highly desirable.   Additionally, this  is  important as often convictions for offenses such as 

assault and drug related offenses can limit a clients’ access to certain benefits such as food stamps and some 

housing.  While important to most people within the criminal justice system, access to benefits and services 

is incredibly important and essential to this segment of the population. 

 

In late FY2009, the MHPD began tracking the Average Length of Stay (ALOS) for their clients in jail.  They track 

the ALOS  for both competent and  incompetent clients.   The FY10 ALOS  for MHPD “competent” clients vs. 

that of  the general population and other  inmates coded as having mental  illness are outlined  in Table 5 4 

below.  The portion of inmates used here are coded “PSY” by jail staff.  This population has a mental illness, 

though not one of  the  four diagnoses  identified as “Priority Population”  (Major Depression, Schizophrenia, 

Schizoaffective Disorder and Bipolar Disorder) and are followed by a psychiatrist and counselor in the jail for 

the duration of their stay.   Inmates who have a serious mental illness and are chronically mentally ill, those 

who have a “priority” diagnosis or have issues related to competency are coded as Psych Special Need (PSNI) 

or Priority Population (PP).   

 

Table 4   

  FY10 
Count  ALOS (Days) 

MHPD “Competent” Clients  ‐  ‐ 
Class A Misdemeanor 113  16.5 
Class B Misdemeanor 178  9.8 

“PSY” Coded Inmates  ‐  ‐ 
Class A Misdemeanor 371  19.4 
Class B Misdemeanor 339  11.4 

General Population  ‐  ‐ 
Class A Misdemeanor 5,578  14.1 
Class B Misdemeanor 7,999  7.6 

 

For  the above analysis,  the data pulled  for general population and  the “PSY” coded  inmates was captured 

from the jail records included to the Integrated Database (IDB).  The total number of booking records pulled 

for FY10 was 61,977.  This number was reduced by the following: 

 

• 9 presumed keying errors where the booking date was greater than the release date, and 

• 22,451 records where the inmates were released within one day 

 

Removing  records where  inmates were  released within one day was done  to  get  a better  comparison  to 

inmates that might most resemble jail stays like MHPD clients.  Most MHPD clients are not released on bonds 

within their first day in jail however a large number of general population inmates are released on bond, as 

evidenced by 36% of the records being reduced by the number of inmates released within one day. 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

8 | P a g e  
 

PSNI and PP  inmates were not used for comparison here, the PSNI and PP population would  include MHPD 

clients and other MH Wheel attorneys clients, however, there is no way to eliminate the incompetent clients 

from evaluation.  Incompetent clients often have extended jail stays because it can take at times up to three 

and four months for a bed at the State Hospital to become available and then additional time in the hospital 

for competency to be restored.  The impact of this process is demonstrated later in this section when MHPD 

“incompetent” clients are discussed.   

 

The  length  of  stay  for  MHPD  clients  is  almost  three  days  less  than  PSY  coded  inmates  for  Class  A 

misdemeanors and  just short of two days  less  for Class B misdemeanors.     When compared to the general 

population, the ALOS of MHPD clients is slightly higher, but it should be noted that the ALOS of the general 

population  seen  in  the  sample  is heavily weighted  to  the  large number  that are  released on bond.   While 

those released within one day have been removed, 41% of the remaining Class A misdemeanors evaluated 

were  released within  two days and 67% of  the  remaining general population Class B misdemeanors were 

released within two days.  There are a number of options available to general population inmates for release 

that are often not a fit for MHPD clients.   A  large number of MHPD clients are homeless, making  it hard to 

have options like GPS monitoring and Personal Recognizance Bond. 

 

As of March 31, 2011, there were 52 legal cases active for an average of 98 days open.  Of all the legal cases 

closed since inception, through March 31, 2011, the average number of days from appointment to legal case 

closure  has  been  65.    In  the  last  18  to  24 months, MHPD  has  been  receiving  the  vast majority  of  all 

misdemeanor  incompetent cases on the MH Docket.   This can easily explain the  increase  in the number of 

days that legal cases are open. 

 

 

II. SOCIAL WORK/CASE MANAGEMENT DATA 

All MHPD legal clients receive services from the social workers and/or caseworkers within the MHPD office.  

Assessments are done at intake, and as necessary, full mental status exams are done to aid the attorneys in 

best preparing for the case.  The case management staff work with jail counseling staff, ATC‐IC, State Hospital 

Staff and many community partners or benefit providers  to ensure  that  the client needs are met and  that 

appropriate resources are planned for when the client returns to the community.   

The MHPD case management staff also take cases referred to as “Social Referrals”.   These are cases where 

the  legal representation for the case  is provided by private attorneys from the “Mental Health Wheel” and 

can  include clients with pending felony cases. Table 5 outlines some of the basic MHPD Case Management 

data. 

 

 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Table 5   

  FY09  FY10  FY11 (TD)* 
Total  Pct  Total  Pct  Total  Pct 

Total Client Referrals  490  ‐  513  ‐  221  ‐ 
MHPD Legal  313 64% 358 70%  169 76%

Social Referral  177 36% 155 30%  52 24%
Average Number of Cases 
Open to Case 
Management Services 

 
194 

 
‐ 

 
216 

 
‐ 

 
226 

 
‐ 

MHPD Legal  132 68% 146 68%  156 71%
Social Referral  62 32% 70 32%  70 31%

Average Active Caseload  49  ‐  54  ‐  57  ‐ 
*FY2011 to date is through March 2011. 

 

As of March 31, 2011, the MHPD case management team has a total of 221 active cases, open for an average 

of 201 days.  Of these active cases, 149 are MHPD legal clients open for an average of 183 days and 72 are 

social referrals open for an average of 252 days. (These include felony referrals for case management which 

can bring an added level of complexity). 

The MHPD case management team often keeps cases active/open in excess of the 120 days imagined in the 

original grant application.  The staff works closely with ATC‐IC and other entities to ensure rapid engagement 

in services, and then monitor to ensure the client is stable prior to closing the case.  However, staff has noted 

that with a number of clients,  in order  to achieve  success,  it often  takes  the “village” approach.    In  some 

instances clients are connected to ATC‐IC and/or in transitional or semi‐permanent housing and still require 

some  level of  case management  from  the MHPD  case management  team.    There  are  a number of other 

issues in which ATC‐IC does not address through their current level of resources.   For example, a client who 

also had a CPS case and needed continued assistance navigating that process. Also, many clients frequently 

encounter immigration issues.  These are sometimes issues critical to the success of the client and necessary 

to move on to more permanent solutions, but support for these broad spectrum issues within the community 

are scarce, if available at all. 

Of concern for the MHPD case management team, as well as the legal staff, are the caseloads.  MHPD clients 

are  typically Level of Care  (LOC)  III and  IV.   The MHPD case management  staff has consistently carried an 

average of 53  since FY2009.   The high across  the  last  two and a half  fiscal years was 60 and  the average 

FY2011 to date is 57.   

Because of the intensive case management required for the population that the MHPD serves, the Managing 

Attorney of  the MHPD has been quite cognizant of  the  size of  the  case management  caseloads.   This has 

required at  times a balancing act of new  legal  cases accepted and has  certainly  impeded  the MHPD  case 

management  team’s  ability  to  serve  clients  represented  by  the MH wheel  attorneys  and  through  social 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

10 | P a g e  
 

referrals.    Social Referrals accepted by  the MHPD  case management  staff has declined  from 36% of  their 

caseload in FY09 to 24% of their caseload FY11 to date. 

Whereas similar  levels of care appropriate  for the majority of the MHPD clients do exist  in the community 

(see Table 6 below), many of the MHPD’s more severally  ill clients have failed repeatedly  in navigating the 

complex and  rigid pathways  to  their necessary  levels of  service.  It was not until  they were  receiving  case 

management  services  from  the  MHPD  were  they  able  to  connect  for  sustained  periods  of  time  with 

treatment services. The noted reduction  in recidivism  in MHPD clients  is directly  linked to the  level of care 

clients receive while being case managed by MHPD staff.  

 

Table 6   

 

Case Management 
Active 
Clients 

Staff  Avg Per  Reporting Date 

ATC‐IC LOC II  *106 3 35.33 As of May 10, 2011
ATC‐IC LOC III  *528 26 20.31 As of May 10, 2011
ATC‐IC LOC IV (ACT)  *99 11.45 8.65 As of May 10, 2011
MHPD  221 4 55.25 As of April 30, 2011

*Please note it is reported by ATC‐IC that active client numbers potentially fluctuate daily.  

 

 

A. INCOMPETENT CLIENTS 

The total number of incompetent clients served through the MHPD in FY2010, whose cases were closed, was 

78.  These 78 clients had an ALOS of 145.2 days on misdemeanor charges.  The majority of this stay is spent 

waiting for State Hospital beds to evaluate/restore competency.  These clients spent an average of 70 days at 

the hospital for treatment and/or restoration.   The MHPD tracks this data on closed cases only, so these 78 

clients do not represent the total number of incompetent clients served.   

To date in FY11, the MHPD has closed 53 cases with incompetent clients.  Should this trend continue through 

the last six months of the fiscal year, the MHPD will have seen a 36% increase in incompetent clients in FY11.  

The ALOS of these 53 incompetent clients is 116.6 days with an average of 66 days at the hospital.  This is a 

decrease in the number of days to establish competency and get the client’s case disposed so that they can 

be released from jail.   

As compared to the FY10 data this is an average of 28.6 days faster in FY11, a 20% reduction in the average 

jail stay for incompetent clients.  While the wait for hospital beds has improved some in the last few months, 

this decrease is also attributable to the intensive case management of the MHPD staff.  Incompetent clients 

are seen regularly by the Social Workers with the MHPD.  Clients are assessed regularly to determine if he or 

she is improving while in jail. Sometimes competency is restored through stabilization and medications in the 

jail.  In these cases, the client may become able to appreciate the gravity of the charges brought against them 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

11 | P a g e  
 

and aid  in  their defense.   When  this  is accomplished,  the MHPD has  the  client  re‐evaluated by a  forensic 

psychologist/psychiatrist and  long stays at the state hospital for competency restoration are not necessary.  

The client is then removed from the list for state hospital beds and the client can return quickly to their case. 

 

III. IMPACT ON JAIL BED DAYS 

For evaluation of  the  impact  that  the MHPD has on  jail bed day consumption, each of  their clients – both 

legal and social referrals  ‐‐ were run against Travis County Jail records to capture all arrests and  lengths of 

stay  since  the conversion of  the  system  in 1999.   These  results were culled down  to a  ten year period  to 

capture equal times prior to the inception of the MHPD and after.  All data reflected in this section covers the 

period between 2001 and 2011  to date.   Any booking after MHPD’s  initial  involvement with  the case was 

evaluated as “Post‐MHPD Involvement” whether they represented that client for subsequent arrests or not.  

This measure helps  to  evaluate whether  intensive  case management  and  specialized  legal  representation 

decreases the frequency of interaction with the criminal justice system. It was never expected that the MHPD 

would eliminate recidivism in this difficult population, however, it was believed that the frequency and time 

between arrests could be improved. 

 

A. MHPD LEGAL CASES 

Booking and jail bed day data for MHPD legal cases are outlined below in Table 7. 

Table7   

 
MHPD ‐ Legal Cases 

 
Bookings 

Jail Bed Days 
Consumed 

 
Average Length of Stay 

Pre – MHPD   5,569  99,107  17.79 
Post – MHPD involvement  3,451  85,995  24.92 
Change Post‐MHPD  ‐2,118  ‐13,112  +7.12 

 

The number of bookings Post‐MHPD involvement has decreased by 38% and the jail bed days consumed by 

MHPD clients has decreased by 13%.  The disparity in the decrease in bookings and jail bed days consumed is 

related to the increase in the ALOS.  Some of this is related to the incompetent clients and their increased jail 

stays waiting for competency evaluation/restoration.   A jail bed day savings of 13,112, when divided by the 

five years of MHPD’s existence, is a 2,622 reduction in jail bed days per year or roughly an average of 7 fewer 

inmates per day in the average daily jail population. 

During the same time frame, the average number of days between bookings Pre‐MHPD was 122 and Post ‐

MHPD is 129.  A particularly strong data point with regard to the MHPD impact on jail bed day consumption 

is  that  the average number of days since  last released  (for clients with misdemeanor offenses only)  is 517 

days. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

12 | P a g e  
 

There were  a  total  of  735  clients  evaluated  from  the MHPD  case  records  since  inception.   Of  these  735 

clients, 167 (23%) were  last arrested with a felony  level offense.   For the calculation of average number of 

days  since  last  released,  these  felonies were  removed  to ensure  that what was captured were  individuals 

who were released in to the community.  To better illustrate this, Table 8 outlines these clients. 

 

Table 8   

 
MHPD ‐ Legal Cases 

 
Number 

Percentage of Last 
Offense‐Misdemeanor 

Percentage of the Whole 
Including Felonies   

Currently In Custody   42  7.4%  6% 
Last Released 0‐30 days  25  4.4%  3% 
31‐60 days  35  6.2%  5% 
61‐90 days  30  5.3%  4% 
90‐120 days  30  5.3%  4% 
120‐180 days  33  5.8%  4% 
6 months to 1 year  82  14.4%  11% 
1 to 2 years  130  22.9%  18% 
2 to 3 years  85  15.0%  12% 
3 to 4 years  66  11.6%  9% 
4 to 5 years  2  0.04%  .3% 
Deceased  8  1.40%  1% 
Total Released Whose 
Highest Charge was a 
Misdemeanor  

 
568 

 
‐ 

 
77% 

 

When  evaluated  as  just  the misdemeanants  released  into  the  community,  49.8%  of  the  clients  that  the 

MHPD had represented, since inception, have been out of custody and/or not returned to jail in one to five 

years.   When evaluated as a percentage to include the clients who were once represented by the MHPD but 

have since returned on a felony offense, the percentage of clients who have not returned in the last one to 

five years is still impressive at 39%.   

This population  is a difficult population  to  stabilize.   While  there have been a great number of  successes, 

there remain to be  inmates who are frequent users of  jail beds.   Seventy‐nine MHPD clients have been re‐

arrested 10 times or more since inception.   

 33 Clients have been re‐arrested 10‐15 times 

 16 Clients have been re‐arrested 16‐20 times 

 11 Clients have been re‐arrested 21‐25 times, and 

 19 Clients have been re‐arrested 26 times or more 

It should be noted however that when preparing this report, it was discovered that the two clients showing 

the most arrests since representation by the MHPD have not been clients of the MHPD for some time.  These 

clients were originally referred to MHPD and represented on the original case because they were involved in 

49.8%  39%

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

13 | P a g e  
 

the Project Recovery program.  It was discovered that there was not a co‐occurring serious mental illness and 

these  clients were  not  represented  by  the MHPD  again,  as  they  are  chronic  inebriants  and  not  seriously 

mentally  ill.   More clients such as these two exist  in the data evaluated; however a list was not available at 

the  time  of  evaluation  so  that  they  could  be  removed  from  pre‐post‐MHPD  evaluation  and  jail  bed  day 

consumption evaluation. 

 

B. SOCIAL REFERRALS 

The social referrals were evaluated the same as legal cases for pre and post‐MHPD involvement.   

Table 9   

 
MHPD ‐ Legal Cases 

 
Bookings 

Jail Bed Days 
Consumed 

 
Average Length of Stay 

Pre – MHPD   3,569  70,162  19.66 
Post – MHPD involvement  1,549  55,978  36.14 
Change Post‐MHPD  ‐2,020  ‐14,184  +16.48 

 

The number of bookings has decreased 57% and  the  jail bed days consumed has decreased by 20%.   The 

disparity in the decrease in bookings and jail bed days consumed is related to the increase in the ALOS.  This 

disparity  in the MHPD legal case section was related to the  increased  length of stay of  incompetent clients, 

however this  is often not the case with social referrals.   Social referrals entail very few  incompetent clients 

and often include clients with a felony level offense.  These cases are often quite complex and require a great 

deal of planning on  the part of  the case managers  so  that  the attorney  representing  them can help  these 

individuals  avoid  spending  time  in  the  penitentiary  and  be  released  to  support  and  resources within  the 

community.  A few things that impact the ALOS of the social referral clients are: 
  

• The original nature of the case, as the MHPD usually only get the most challenging situations.  Cases 

referred for case management from MH Wheel attorneys are often complex with multiple issues;  

o For  instance, a seriously mentally  ill woman  (in her 50's) in denial of her  illness has a  fairly 

serious felony charge, little family support and no housing or benefits. The consensus is that 

prison is not an option and since she is homeless, probation is not an option either.  She has 

had several hearings, but a solution is not easily found. So then MHPD is called in to help.  

• It then takes some time to get a plan in place. When someone is getting out of jail with no benefits or 

support  finding housing can be almost  impossible. Often MHPD case managers have  to pick  these 

clients up  from  jail  to ensure  they make  it  to  their placement and get  them  to  their appointments 

with ATC‐IC to ensure continuity with support and medication for their mental illness.  

• The MHPD does not take felony clients who are  incompetent and pending a bed at a state hospital 

very often, but they do frequently take those same clients when they are at ASH or when they have 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

14 | P a g e  
 

returned to the jail and are in need of discharge planning.  This group would then have longer jail bed 

days because they were incompetent. 

Still, an overall jail bed day savings of 14,184 days is realized for MHPD social referral clients.  This equates to 

an  impact  to  the average daily population; when divided by  the  five years of MHPD’s existence,  there are 

2,837  jail  bed  days  per  year,  or  roughly  an  average  of  8  fewer  inmates  per  day  in  the  average  daily  jail 

population. 

During the same time frame, the average number of days between bookings Pre‐MHPD was 126 and Post‐

MHPD is 103.  A particularly strong data point with regard to the MHPD impact on jail bed day consumption 

is  that  the average number of days since  last released  (for clients with misdemeanor offenses only)  is 385 

days. 

There were a total of 305 clients evaluated from the MHPD social referral case records since  inception.   Of 

these 305 clients, 151  (50%) were  last arrested with a  felony  level offense.   For  the calculation of average 

number of days  since  last  released,  these  felonies were  removed  to ensure  that what was captured were 

individuals who were released in to the community.  To better illustrate this, Table 10 outlines these clients. 

Table10   

 
MHPD – Social Referrals 

 
Number 

Percentage of Last 
Offense‐Misdemeanor 

Percentage of the Whole 
Including Felonies   

Last Released 0‐30 days  11  7.2%  4% 
31‐60 days  18  11.8%  6% 
61‐90 days  11  7.2%  4% 
90‐120 days  10  6.5%  3% 
120‐180 days  6  3.9%  2% 
6 months to 1 year  34  22.2%  11% 
1 to 2 years  36  23.5%  12% 
2 to 3 years  20  13.1%  7% 
3 to 4 years  7  4.6%  2% 
4 to 5 years  0  ‐  ‐ 
Deceased  ‐  ‐  ‐ 
Total Released Whose 
Highest Charge was a 
Misdemeanor  

 
153 

   
50% 

 

When evaluated as just the misdemeanors released into the community, 41.2% of the clients that the MHPD 

case management staff has assisted with, since inception, have been out of custody and/or not returned to 

jail  in one  to  five years.     When evaluated as a percentage  to  include  the  clients whose  last arrest was a 

felony offense, the percentage of clients who have not returned in the last one to five years is 20.7%.   

 

20.7%41.2% 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

15 | P a g e  
 

III. SUCCESS STORIES 

The following are just a few of the many success stories for the MHPD.   

MR. S    

Mr. S was 59 years old when the office first began working with him. He was appointed by the judge after she 

had concerns with how he presented at jail call. MHPD had Mr. S evaluated for competency, in which he was 

found to be incompetent to stand trial. Mr. S waited for 4 months in the jail awaiting transfer to ASH. During 

that time, the case manager attempted to meet with him every 1‐2 weeks, though many times he refused 

the visit. When he did not refuse, the visit was little more than silence. Even after spending 3 months at ASH, 

Mr. S was unable  to be  restored  to  competence. His  legal  case was dismissed and  transferred  to Probate 

Court, where he was readmitted into the hospital. Unfortunately, he was discharged a week a later without 

anyone’s knowledge. It was not  long before he was arrested again and assigned to a different attorney. He 

went through the same competency process, but was able to be restored. The defense attorney gave Mr. S 

the MHPD case manager’s contact information and encouraged him to call.  

Mr. S called the day after he was released. He was in need of housing, benefits, and treatment linkage. He did 

not want MHPD’s help in accessing mental health treatment, but the case manager encouraged him to follow 

up with ATC‐IC. A couple weeks  later, he was an active MHPD client. The case management  staff  found a 

boarding house that was willing to take him even without funding and got him in touch with the owner. He 

stayed  there  for about 1 week. MHPD got  in contact with his sister  in Maryland and  friend  in Austin, who 

agreed to provide some financial help while his benefits were pending. The case manager provided the family 

and Mr. S with information on some independent living situations, as he was not comfortable in a boarding 

house type situation.  Mr. S found one where he was comfortable and has lived there for the past 2.5 years.  

Since ATC‐IC had started  the benefits application process,  the MHPD was providing  technical assistance  to 

Mr. S’ sister and helping all parties to understand the process. When it came time for the actual appointment 

at Social Security, the case manager met with Mr. S at the social security office, along with a friend who had 

also been a part of the application process. Mr. S was awarded presumptive benefits, 2 months before the 

final determination was to be made.  

Mr. S began to decompensate shortly after he was awarded the presumptive benefits. MHPD engaged with 

him  at  his  residence  and  got  him  to  agree  to meet  with  the mobile  crisis  team.  He  was  subsequently 

hospitalized.  After  this  hospitalization,  the MHPD  case management  team was  able  to  get Mr.  S  on  the 

recidivist case load while he continued to stabilize.  

Over  the next  several months, MHPD worked with him  to work  through  some errors  that were made by 

Social Security, which successfully avoided him being evicted. The case manager closed the case at the 1 year 

mark, as he was stable, in services at ATC‐IC, had appropriate housing and was doing well.  

Since then, Mr. S has continued to maintain contact with the case manager. The case manager continues to 

informally work with him and has opened a  couple of  social  referrals  to help him  replace documents  lost 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

16 | P a g e  
 

when his wallet was stolen and to address outstanding Class C fines/warrants. MHPD also worked with him 

when he began showing signs of decompensation after moving to a different room in the same facility.  

Mr. S had five arrests prior to MHPD, consuming a total of 681 jail bed days.  Since MHPD involvement, Mr. S 

has  had  two  arrests  consuming  290  jail  bed  days,  the  majority  of  which  were  attempting  to  restore 

competency.   Since his release from Del Valle 7/31/08, Mr. S has stayed out of the criminal  justice system, 

has stayed out of the hospital since February 2009 and has been a strong volunteer at the local senior center 

and at his church. He continues to check in from time to time, just to tell his MHPD case manager how he’s 

doing. 

MR. M 

Mr. M was referred to MHPD in April 2009, by his MH attorney. At the time of referral Mr. M was in custody 

and preparing to respond to his arresting offense of Arson.  

After his arrest for Arson in 2009, Mr. M was found incompetent to stand trial. Case study found that Mr. M 

was 24 years of age and during  the past 3 or 4 years prior  to arrest,  family and  friends were aware  that 

something  was  going  terribly  wrong  regarding  his  mental  functioning.  Periods  of  homelessness  and/or 

unemployment were noted.  

Mr. M had graduated from high school, worked steadily while attending community college and serving as a 

Reserve  in the National Guard.   Apparently, the disease of Schizophrenia struck and regretfully Mr. M was 

not led to treatment. At one point he became so symptomatic and distressed he set fire to his apartment to 

“end it all”.  

 Working  with  the  appointed  attorney  and  an  associate  pastor  at  Mr.  M's  church,  the  MHPD  case 

management  team was able  to arrange placement at a Board and Care Home which allowed  the  court  to 

grant a 10 yr. term of probation. Recent contact with Mr. M and his Probation Officer found reports of him to 

be doing well.  Mr. M continues to be stable, cooperative, and compliant with recommended treatment.  

 Contact with Mr. M on 2/9/11, found him on duty at a job and doing well.  This was Mr. M’s only interaction 

with the criminal justice system. 

MR. A 

In the 10 year period evaluated between 2001‐2011, Mr. A had 39 arrests prior to MHPD.  After a little more 

than a year working with Mr. A and 5 additional arrests, he got sober, connected to services and community 

support and had spent more than a year out of jail.  Within the last year, he has relapsed and been in custody 

4 more times. Despite his relapse, staff is working closely with him to get him stable and successful again. 

 

 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

17 | P a g e  
 

MR. C 

Mr. C with 16 arrests prior  to MHPD  involvement had one additional arrest after MHPD  initially  took  the 

case.  Case management staff got benefits established for Mr. C and got him into a nursing home for optimal 

long‐term care.  He has had no arrests since October 2009. 

MR. T 

Mr. T began working with MHPD  in August 2009, referred by an Austin State Hospital Social Worker. Mr. T 

after an arrest for Aggravated Assault with a Deadly Weapon  in 2004 and was found to be  Incompetent to 

Stand Trial. In December 2009, while at the State Hospital Mr. T was referred to ATC IC for a Determination 

of Mental Retardation and was found to have a full scale IQ of 46. 

Eventually  the offense was dismissed by  the prosecutor and MHPD  case managers were able  to plan and 

coordinate his release back in to the community from ASH.  

In September 2010, Mr. T and his MHPD case manager  started working on his  treatment plan. Mr. T was 

placed at a local group home and has been with the same provider since. Mr. T has kept all appointments as 

an outpatient for receipt of his psychotropic medication to treat his Schizoaffective Disorder. Mr. T supports 

himself on with his social security benefits. 

 Since his release from ASH in September 2010, Mr. T has not been arrested and has not presented with any 

substance abuse  issues. Mr. T has maintained 100%  compliance with his MHPD  case manager while  they 

obtained  a  birth  certificate,  a  state  ID  card,  put  in  place  SSI  benefits,  and  he  has maintained  outpatient 

treatment with ATC IC without interruption.  

This was Mr. T’s only interaction with the criminal justice system, however he spent six and a half years in the 

jail and State Hospital while  trying  to establish competency.    It was  just under  five years before all of  the 

stays at the State Hospital  led to the realization that Mr. T was Developmentally Disabled and would never 

regain competency.   While all of these  jail bed days were not directly spent  in the  jail, his case  lingered for 

2,389 days before his release.  It was after MHPD case management got involved that the Determination of 

Mental Retardation was done and one year after MHPD involvement that coordination was achieved to get 

him released. 

MR. B 

Mr. B was 60 years old when the MHPD was appointed to represent him on a criminal trespassing charge. He 

had returned several times to an address where he once  lived and believed that he could return. He had a 

history of criminal trespassing charges at the same address, for similar reasons. At the time of this case, he 

had been placed on an outpatient commitment order to attend services at the VA.  Mr. B needed help finding 

an  appropriate  living  arrangement,  accessing  his  benefits  from  the  VA  and  needed  help with  caring  for 

himself.  

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

18 | P a g e  
 

Referrals  were  made  to  several  VA  programs,  Veteran  Services  agencies,  boarding  houses  and  Adult 

Protective Services. One boarding house agreed to take Mr. B directly from  jail. APS had history with Mr. B 

and was able to evaluate his capacity while he was still in custody. During the course of MHPD involvement, it 

was discovered  that Mr. B had not  received VA benefits  in 7 months and had  received a minimal amount 

prior to that. The reason for the suspension of benefits was not exactly clear. However, it was going to take 

at least 3 months to get it sorted out and reinstated.  

Due to Mr. B’s history, his family was unwilling to help him in any way. APS helped fund the boarding house 

for several months before the VA benefits could get sorted out. He fit in well at the boarding house, was able 

to get his medications from the VA, his benefits reinstated and a payee.   

Mr. B had  five  arrests prior  to MHPD  involvement occurring  in  less  than 12 months during  the period of 

August 2006 and June 2007.  He was first represented by the MHPD in July 2007 and has not returned to jail 

since. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

19 | P a g e  
 

IV. CONCLUSIONS & RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

I. CONCLUSIONS 

In review of the available data, the Mental Health Public Defender Office is meeting the objectives set forth 

in its creation, and has additionally added value with the new objectives developed from lessons learned and 

best‐practices adoption while pioneering the office. Since inception, the MHPD has been appointed to 1,236 

legal cases and has had 1,762 case management referrals (562 through social referrals). 

The  cost‐benefit  analysis  looked  at  these  cases  and  associated  appointments  and  conducted 

interviews/observations of MHPD staff and MH stakeholders within the community, and has concluded that 

the MHPD  has  successfully  achieved most  of  its  original  goals  including  a  reduction  in  jail  bed  days,  an 

increase  in dismissals, a reduction  in recidivism of the targeted population and enhancement of knowledge 

among stakeholders about these issues. 

The  data  below  highlights  the  impact  the MHPD  has  had,  especially  on  jail  bed  day  consumption  and 

recidivism rates as performance measures.  

• Forty two percent of the legal cases closed were closed as dismissals 

o Has  resulted  in an average  length per  stay of 16.5 days  for Class A misdemeanors 
compared to 19.4 days for non‐MHPD mentally ill inmates 

o Has  resulted  in  an  average  length  of  stay  of  9.8  days  for  Class  B misdemeanors 
compared to 11.4 days for non‐MHPD mentally ill inmates 

o The average  length of stay on misdemeanor charges for  incompetent MHPD clients 
was reduced by 28.6 days in FY11 over FY10 

• Of  the 735 MHPD  clients evaluated,  the number of bookings post‐MHPD  involvement has 
decreased by  38%  and  jail bed days  consumed has decreased by  13% between  2001  and 
2011 

o During the same time frame, the average number of days between bookings  is 129 
days down from 122 prior to appointment to MHPD 

o The  average  number  of  days  since  last  release  from  jail  for MHPD  clients  is  an 
average of 517 days 

o Of the MHPD clients evaluated since inception; 39% have not been rearrested in one 
to five years 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

20 | P a g e  
 

o A total jail bed day reduction was realized during the period evaluated, equating to a 
decrease of 7 inmates per day in the average daily jail population 

• Through  social  referrals  from private  attorneys,  case managers within MHPD have  served 
562 clients; of the clients evaluated, post‐MHPD involvement, booking were reduced by 57% 
and jail bed days consumed decreased by 20% 

o During  the  same  time  frame,  the  average  number  of  days  between  bookings  for 
social referrals is 126 pre‐MHPD and 103 post‐MHPD 

o The average number of days since  last release  from  jail  for MHPD clients  for social 
referrals is 385 days 

o Of the MHPD social referral clients evaluated, 21% have not been rearrested  in one 
to  five years  (In a Los Angeles County  study of mentally  ill offenders  in  county  jail 
showed that recidivism rates are as high as 90%; while  in Texas, our percentage of 
released general population offenders who are  re‐arrested on a new  crime  is 27% 
[with an overall recidivism rate of 32%]6.) 

o A total jail bed day reduction was realized during the period evaluated, equating to a 
decrease of 8 inmates per day in the average daily jail population 

Furthermore,  it  is  important  to note  that  variances  in originally  targeted  caseloads, both  legal  and  social 

work, have shifted from the original projection as the Office matured  its mission and focus. What we have 

discovered is that, incompetent clients and social referral cases have required more case management due to 

their circumstances and complexity, and are the  largest major contributors to the MHPD caseload being at 

capacity. The balancing of case management caseworker accessibility  to align with demand  from both  the 

MHPD legal staff and through social referrals warrants further review, particularly in additional study of case 

lifecycles.  Initial  data  indicates  that  if  the  amount  of  required  casework  continues  at  its  current 

demand/client need rates (reflected in the decline in percentage of availability for social referrals from FY10 

to FY11), additional staff and/or greater access to community‐based services appropriate for the needs of the 

population may be the only solutions.   

Taken together, these results are a strong argument for the MHPD model and offer encouragement for the 

continued development of creative treatment‐oriented case processing of mentally ill offenders. The positive 

impacts accounted for in this and other reports demonstrate that the benefits extend not only to the clients 

whose lives are impacted, but to the broader criminal justice system as well.  

 

                                                            
6 The Pew Center on the States Public Safety Performance Project, “State of Recidivism” (2011) 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

21 | P a g e  
 

II. RECOMMENDATIONS 

It is recommended that the Commissioners Court continue funding the Mental Health Public Defender Office 

through the General Fund at its current levels.  The office is meeting or exceeding expected outcomes.  

It  is  also  recommended  that  Justice  and  Public  Safety work more  closely with  the  greater mental  health 

community and other stakeholder organizations to create a forum to identify places for greater efficiencies, 

cooperation and cost reductions in working with mentally ill offenders, especially within the County and with 

County funded programs.  

It  is  also  recommended  that  the Commissioners Court  approve CJP’s  FY12 Budget Request of  funding  an 

additional $40,000 for transitional housing fund for use within the County.  It  is universally agreed amongst 

the various offender re‐entry programs that housing  is one of the  largest barriers for offenders, mentally  ill 

and general population alike, to remaining out of the criminal justice system.  

Lastly,  it  is  recommended  that  the  cost‐benefit  analysis  be  continued  with  the  goal  of  determining 

appropriate  caseloads  for  attorney’s  and  case managers  and  whether  the MHPD  legal  and  social  work 

components need to be expanded.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 22 | P
a
g
e
 

  A
PPEN

D
IX A

 

 

The D
ashboard Report below

 is used for tracking the key perform
ance indicators for the M

H
PD

 and derives 

its inform
ation from

 m
ultiple sources. It is a provided here as a sam

ple of the m
onthly reporting m

etrics.  

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 23 | P
a
g
e
 

 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 24 | P
a
g
e
 

 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 25 | P
a
g
e
 

 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4251 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/24/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Debbie Ties, Fire Marshal’s Office, 854-6472
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Hershel Lee, Fire Marshal
Sponsors: Commissioner Davis

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING AN 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR ENFORCEMENT OF TRAVIS COUNTY 
FIRE CODE BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND THE CITY OF MANOR.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
See attachments.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Enter Staff Recommendations here

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Enter Issues and Opportunities here

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
The Fire Marshal's Office will have increased revenue from permit and 
inspection fees collected.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Fire Marshal's Office Hershel Lee Pending
County Attorney's Office Barbara Wilson Pending
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Pending
Commissioner Precinct 1 Office Ron Davis Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 12
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



M E M O R A N D U M

To: Travis County Commissioners Court

From: Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal

Date: May 17, 2011

Subject: Consider and take appropriate action regarding an Interlocal Agreement for 
enforcement of Travis County Fire Code between Travis County and the 
City of Manor.

 
The Travis County Fire Marshal’s Office has been conducting inspections as provided by 
Chapter 352 LGC at schools within the City of Manor at the request of Manor ISD.  The City of 
Manor is experiencing commercial growth and no longer has a fire code official to review plans 
or conduct fire inspections.  The City of Manor has requested that Travis County Fire Marshal 
assist by acting as their fire code official. I explained the need for an interlocal agreement 
between the City of Manor and Travis County in order for the Fire Marshal Office to work in an 
official capacity.

I explained that if we had an interlocal, the City of Manor would adopt Travis County’s fire code 
and we would administer it for them.  It will also allow for the same process in the City of Manor
as in the unincorporated area.  We would collect permit fees from permit applicants for our 
services at no cost to the City of Manor.

The City of Manor signed the interlocal drafted by our County Attorney’s Office and passed an 
ordinance adopting our fire code.

As background, the Travis County Fire Marshal’s Office presently has four interlocals of this 
type with other cities in the county.  A fifth interlocal is before you today for your consideration 
and possible action.  This type of interlocal agreement is currently being considered by other 
cities in Travis County.  

 T R A V I S  C O U N T Y  F I R E  M A R S H A L ’S  O F F I C E

HERSHEL LEE, FIRE MARSHAL

P. O. BOX 1748, AUSTIN, TEXAS  78767

(512) 854-4621, FAX (512) 854-6471

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 
 
Meeting Date:  May 24, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett, LMSW  854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service  
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following items related to the 
Community Development Block Grant made available through HUD: 
 

A. Request to accept the Travis County Housing Finance Corporations 
withdrawal from the Homebuyer Assistance Program and authorize staff to 
move forward with a Request for Services to find another provider;  

B. Receive an update on the estimated funding level for Program Year 2011; 
C. Receive an update on the Program Year  2012-2014 Urban County Renewal 

Process; 
D. Receive an update on the Program Year 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan; 
E. Request to approve the Strategic Direction for Program Years  2011- 2013; 

and 
F. Request to approve the project evaluation criteria for Program Year 2011. 

 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the background 
and attachments. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the staff 
recommendation. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the issues and 
opportunities. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 13
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us�


Please see the attached memorandum for a summary of the issues and 
opportunities. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None.   
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us�


Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



annual grants to cities and counties to develop viable urban communities by providing 
decent housing and a suitable living environment, and by expanding economic 
opportunities for low and moderate - income persons.  Travis County became an urban 
entitlement community in 2006, and received HUD approval of a Consolidated Plan 
which covers Program Years (PY) 2006-2010.  A new Consolidated Plan (Con-Plan) is 
currently being developed. 
 

A. On May 10, 2011, the Board of the Housing Finance Corporation voted to 
withdraw from the Homebuyer Assistance Program funded with PY 2009 and 
2010 funds totaling over $790,000.  The primary reason for the withdrawal was 
due to the retirement of both Corporation staff.   

B. Congress passed a Continuing Resolution (CR) for the 2011 Federal Fiscal Year 
in April 2011.  This CR provided a substantial cut to many programs including 
CDBG.  HUD has provided planning estimates based on the PY 2011 CR until 
HUD receives the final funding allocation from the Office of Management and 
Budget -- anticipated any time.  It is possible that this amount may change 
slightly once the final allocation amounts have been provided to HUD. 

C. Every three years, HUD requires counties receiving CDBG funds to renew their 
entitlement status as urban counties and to consider whether to include 
previously non participating communities in their CDBG program. For 2006 and 
2009, Travis County elected to not include municipalities in its urban county 
designation.  On May 6, 2008, the Travis County Commissioners Court directed 
staff to ascertain the level of interest of incorporated areas in joining the Urban 
County for the next renewal period.   
 
To maintain its eligibility to receive CDBG funds from HUD, Travis County must 
renew its qualification for the upcoming 2012-2014 period.  Final decisions 
including cooperation agreements with joining municipalities must be complete 
by July 13, 2011. 

D. Every three, five or six years, the County must complete a Consolidated Plan to 
continue to receive CDBG funds.  Currently, staff is working on a three year plan 
that spans Program Years 2011- 2013.  It is made up of five sections:  1) 
Community Profile; 2) Citizen Engagement; 3) Needs; 4) Strategic Direction; and 
5) PY 2011 Action Plan.  The Con-Plan will provide an overview of the 
unincorporated areas needs, public interests and how to address those needs 
for the next 1-3 years. 

E. As a part of the Consolidated Plan, an updated strategic plan must be created 
which prioritizes needs as high, medium or low.  In the PY 2006-2010 Con-Plan, 
seven specific activities were identified as high priorities with more than 20+ 
identified as medium or low.  This process must be completed again for the PY 
2011-2013 Con-Plan. 

F. Each year, the Department requests the Court approve evaluation criteria for 
projects prior to bringing the recommendations for the Court’s consideration.  For 
the past five years, essentially the same criteria has been used.  Please see 
Attachment “E” for last year’s criteria.   

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 
Staff Recommendations: 

A. Staff recommends acceptance the Corporation’s withdrawal and requests to 
move forward with a Request for Services to identify another provider(s) for the 
program.   

B. Travis County’s estimated planning amount is $790,110 and represents a 16.1% 
cut from PY 2010 levels. 

C. Once HUD released its official guidance regarding the urban county renewal 
timelines, the Department set a schedule and began to move forward 
ascertaining the interest of municipalities in joining the urban county.  On May 
13, 2011, the Department sent a letter (Attachment “A’) and additional 
information (Attachment “B”) to the 21 incorporated areas of the County.  
Municipalities must notify the County in writing by June 1, 2011, of their interest.  
Staff will come back to the Travis County Commissioners Court on June 7, 2011, 
to report on the level of interest and to determine whether or not the County 
wants to move forward with expansion. 

D. The PY 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan is well underway with the first three 
sections primarily complete.  Data checking and final edits are being made  to 
ensure the document is ready for public comment in late June.  For a calendar of 
milestones related to the completion of the Con-Plan, please refer to Attachment 
“C”.   

E. Staff changed the categories that the County will consider for prioritization in 
order to streamline and simply the process.  The more than 30 categories 
prioritized in the prior Con-Plan were rolled up into 6 categories.    The public’s 
input, through a series of public hearings and surveys in PY 2009 and PY 2010, 
as well as a variety of data sources have informed staff’s recommendation for 
the priorities for the next three years.  Essentially, these priorities are the same 
as the previous Con-Plan. 
 
Staff recommends the following: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please see Attachment “D” for more information on the roll up of the new 
categories and rationale for the priority rankings. 

Staff Recommendations of  
Prioritization of Categories for the PY 2011 – 2013 

Consolidated Plan 

Category Priority 

Infrastructure High 
Housing High 
Community Services High 
Populations with Specialized Needs / Services Medium 
Public Facilities Medium 
Business & Jobs Low 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



F. Staff recommends the approval of the attached Project Selection Criteria to rank 
the proposed CDBG projects for the program year 2011Action Plan. The Project 
Selection Criteria includes the following evaluation factors: addressing a high 
priority goal of the strategic plan, feasibility of project, impact or persons 
benefiting from the project, benefit to low/moderate income persons and 
leverage of funds. Please refer to Attachment F for more details. 
 

 
Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts: 
 

A. No impact to the general fund. 
B. Impacts to general fund include CDBG’s request of TNR to partially support the 

Senior Engineer’s position since 100% of his time will not be needed for the 
grant due to the reduction.  TNR located funds and included 50% of the position 
in its FY12 budget submission. 

C. No general fund impact.  The inclusions of municipalities will likely increase the 
annual CDBG allocation, however, by how much, is unknown. 

D. No impact to the general fund. 
E. No impact to the general fund. 
F. No impact to the general fund. 

 
Issues and Opportunities: 
 

A. This action allows the County to compete the funds to find one or more non-
profits to implement the program.  Staff will require that respondents to the RFS 
only ask for the amount of funds that they can spend in 12 months.  The RFS 
would be made available sometime this summer.   

B. Accepting the funding allows the County to increase services to people living in 
the unincorporated areas of the county. No match is required. 

C. Allowing municipalities join the urban county allows more flexibility with projects 
and builds on inter-governmental relationships and infrastructure and housing 
planning, however, the administrative burden and risk to the County increases.  
Staff has been reviewing different models for handling urban county participation 
and will provide an overview of those results on June 7, 2011.  For a timeline for 
decision making regarding the process, please reference Attachment A. 

D. The PY 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan is a summary of needs in the 
unincorporated areas that covers housing, infrastructure, parks, social services, 
public health and more.  This plan differs from the first one as staff were able to 
better isolate the needs that affect the unincorporated areas more 
comprehensively.   

E. In considering the priorities, staff reviewed public input as well as data.  The 
simplification of the categories was created after staff researched other 
entitlement communities and how they handle prioritization of the numerous 
activities CDBG can fund.  This option provided the most flexibility.   

F. Approving selection criteria gives staff the direction necessary to bring forward 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



recommendations for funding for the next program year.  The criteria 
recommended is the same criteria used in previous years. 

 
CC: Rodney Rhoades, PBO 
 Diana Ramirez, PBO 
 Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Office 
 Jason Walker, Purchasing Office 
 Elizabeth Corely, Purchasing Office 
 Mary Etta Gerhardt, County Attorney’s Office 
 Christopher Gilmore, County Attorney’s Office 
 Susan Spataro, County Auditor’s Office 
 DeDe Bell, County Auditor’s Office 
 Janice Cohoon, County Auditor’s Office 
 Christy Moffett, LMSW, HHS/VS – CDBG 
 Steven Manilla, TNR 
 Lee Turner, TNR 
 Andrea Shields, TCHFC 
 Leroy Nellis, PBO 
 Harvey Davis, TCHFC 
  

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Attachment “A” 

 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES 
and VETERANS SERVICE 

502 E. Highland Mall Blvd. 
P. O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas  78767 
Sherri E. Fleming 

County Executive for HHS/VS 
(512) 854-4100 

Fax (512) 279-1608 
 
May 13, 2011 
 
The Honorable Dave Claunch 
911 Westlake Dr. 
Westlake Hills, TX  78746 
 
 
Re: Travis County Urban County Re-Qualification for Community Development Block 
Grant 
 
Dear Mayor Claunch: 
 
In 2006, Travis County was identified as an Urban County Entitlement for the 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program through the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development (HUD).  The County has received CDBG funding for 
the past five years and has allocated those funds to assist low and moderate - income 
individuals and households residing in the unincorporated areas of the County.  Thus 
far, projects include the planning for and the improvement of infrastructure, acquisition 
of land necessary for increasing affordable housing, rehabilitation of homes to improve 
the safe and decent housing stock, homebuyer assistance to respond to the tightening 
mortgage credit market and improving access to social services. 

 
In accordance with HUD regulations, every three years, urban counties receiving 
CDBG funds must re-affirm their urban county entitlement status. As part of the 
qualification process, Travis County may choose to invite non-entitlement cities and 
villages to participate in the Travis County CDBG program.  In 2006 & 2009, Travis 
County elected not to invite other cities and villages within the county. This decision 
was made for a variety of reasons including the County’s interest in getting its CDBG 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



program running smoothly prior to including more funds and more participants into the 
Urban County.   
 
To remain eligible to receive CDBG funds, Travis County is in the process of renewing 
its urban county status for 2012-2014.  For this renewal period, the Travis County 
Commissioners Court (TCCC) directed staff to ascertain the interest of the incorporated 
areas in joining the Urban County prior to determining whether or not to include cities 
or villages into the CDBG Program.   
 
The timeline for completion of this work is as follows:   
 

Timeline for Urban County Renewal 

Action Needed Due Date 

Letters mailed out to the villages and cities May 13, 2011 

Incorporated areas notice of interest to participate due June 1, 2011 

Staff presentation of Cities/Villages Interested to TCCC June 7, 2011 

Notice to Cities/Villages if TCCC wants to proceed June 8, 2011 

*Execution of Cooperative Agreement by Cities/Villages No later than June 30, 
2011 

*Execution of Cooperative Agreement by TCCC No later than July 12, 
2011 

*Dependent upon the action taken by the Travis County Commissioners Court on June 7, 2011 
 
For those cities and villages that choose to participate with Travis County, doing so will 
bar those municipalities from applying to the State for CDBG funds as well as other 
funding sources such as the Texas Capital Fund.   For more information on the 
County’s CDBG Program, please see the attached handout. 
 
If your municipality has interest in considering participation with Travis County’s Urban 
County Program, please send a letter of interest via email, that includes the person with 
whom the County needs to work, to Christy Moffett, CDBG Manager at 
christy.moffett@co.travis.tx.us no later than close of business on June 1, 2011. 

 
If you have additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact Christy at 854-3460 
or myself at 854-4581. 
 
Regards, 
  
 
Sherri E. Fleming 
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.

mailto:christy.moffett@co.travis.tx.us�


Attachment “B” 

Travis County’s Community Development Block Grant Program 
Summary of Program & Urban County Participation Opportunity 

www.co.travis.tx.us/cdbg 
 

 

 
 
Travis County’s Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program has been 
operational since October 2006.  CDBG targets low - and moderate - income areas, as 
defined by HUD’s Area Median Income guidelines, with few exceptions.  Below is a 
brief summary of the current program and the requirements for participation. 
 
CDBG PROGRAM OVERVIEW 
The Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) initiative is a federal grant program 
administered by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).  It 
provides annual grants to cities and counties to carry out community development 
activities aimed at revitalizing neighborhoods, improving affordable housing options, 
and providing improved community facilities and services.  
 
Based on its population, in 2006, Travis County qualified as an urban county, a federal 
designation which afforded the County the opportunity to apply for CDBG funds. That 
year, Travis County applied and received CDBG funds for the first time and has 
continued to receive funding for the past five years. The County’s annual allocation is 
based on a HUD-designed formula that takes into account the county’s population size, 
poverty rate, housing overcrowding, and age of housing.  
 
Usage of CDBG funds must meet a number of parameters set nationally by HUD and 
locally by the County. Federal regulation requires that a minimum of 70% of the CDBG 
funds focus on projects for low- to moderate- income residents. Additionally, Travis 
County’s allocation specifically targets residents living in the unincorporated areas of 
the county and to be eligible, the activities must meet one of the following HUD 
national objectives: 
 

• Benefit low- and moderate-income persons; 
• Aid in the prevention or elimination of slums and blight; or 
• Address other community development needs that present a serious and 

immediate threat to the health and welfare of the community. 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
The administration of the CDBG program follows a cycle that includes the drafting of a 
Consolidated Plan, an Action Plan, and an annual evaluation. The Consolidated Plan 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



(Con-Plan) identifies the County’s community and housing needs and outlines the 
strategies to address those needs over a three, five or six year period. The Annual Action 
Plan (AP) defines the specific activities to be undertaken during each program year (PY) 
to address the priorities established in the Con-Plan. An evaluation is conducted 
annually to assess yearly accomplishments. The evaluation is called the Consolidated 
Annual Performance Report (CAPER).  As changes need to be made to the Consolidated 
Plan or Action Plans, amendments are made, and if substantial enough, require public 
input.  Changes made to the Consolidated Plan and Action Plans require formal 
amendments; if substantial enough, these amendments must go through a public input 
process.    
 
The following figure is a simplified visual representation of the CDBG cycle. As shown, 
citizens have a central role in setting the priorities to be addressed and defining projects 
to tackle identified needs. 

 
Figure 1: CDBG Cycle 

 

 
 
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



The Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service Department 
(HHS/VS) is the lead agency designated by the County to administer the CDBG grant 
and the single point of contact with HUD. 
 
COUNTY PRIORITIES FOR PROGRAM YEARS 2012-2014 
The Urban County Renewal Period extends from Program Year 2012 through Program 
Year 2014.  At present, CDBG staff is working on the next strategic plan which covers 
Program Years 2011- 2013; therefore, the Urban County participation will span two 
Consolidated Planning periods.  The Travis County Commissioners Court (TCCC) has 
not approved the strategic direction for PY 11-PY 13 yet, however staff anticipates that 
the TCCC will approve it in late May or early June.  At that time, staff will request that 
the Commissioners Court identify the following six categories as high, medium or low 
priorities based on data and public participation. 
 

• Infrastructure 
• Housing 
• Community Services 
• Populations with Specialized Needs/Services 
• Public Facilities 
• Business & Jobs 

   
Based on need data and public participation, the high priorities for Program Years 2006-
2010 were Infrastructure, Housing and Community Services.  The needs and public 
input continues to trend similarly for this next cycle.  Traditionally, only high priority 
projects get funded, with few exceptions.   
 
QUESTIONS ABOUT PARTICIPATION 
 
Does the County have to include municipalities who are interested in joining? 
No, the County is not required though the TCCC has expressed interest in considering 
the option for this renewal period.  Staff will request confirmation from the TCCC on 
June 7, 2011, as to whether or not they want to enter into Cooperation Agreements. 
 
Will our municipality be guaranteed funding? 
No.  At this time, staff is looking at urban county models that use competition to 
determine which projects are funded.  Should the County move forward with 
participating cities, then a process will be set up to make project selection objective.  
Additionally, no decisions have been made about minimum thresholds for funding a 
project, however, it is likely that leveraged funding will be required.   
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



When would our municipality be able to compete for funding? 
The cycle begins with the Federal Fiscal Year 2012 and continues through 2014.  It begins 
October 1, 2012 and ends September 30, 2015.  Applications from participating cities 
would be accepted in the Late Winter/Early Spring of 2012.   
 
Would our municipality have to develop CDBG capacity and administration 
expertise? 
This decision is yet to be made.  The models being reviewed by staff include both 
designs where the Urban County implements all the projects on the cities’ behalf and a 
design where the funding is provided directly to the cities.    
 
What is the County’s funding history with CDBG? 
Overall, the funding increased annually for the first five years; however, for the 
upcoming year (PY 2011) the program received a 16.1% reduction. 
 
 
   PY  2006 $838,659  PY 2009 $866,432 
   PY  2007 $848,248  PY 2010 $942,749 
   PY  2008 $833,133  PY 2011 $790,119* 
*estimated as of May 13, 2011 
 
 
COOPERATION AGREEMENTS TERMS OVERVIEW 
 
 HUD provides guidance regarding the information that must be included in 

the Cooperation Agreement for a municipality to be included in the Urban 
County.    Should the County decide to move forward with including 
municipalities, an agreement with language addressing these requirements, 
among others, and will be required to be executed by the Chief Executive 
Officer no later than June 30, 2011.  The agreement will be made available on 
June 8, 2011, if the TCCC approves moving forward. 

 
 HUD Guidance 
 All cooperation agreements must meet the following standards in order to be 

found acceptable: 
 
 A. The governing body of the county and the governing body of the 

cooperating unit of general local government shall authorize the 
agreement and the chief executive officer of each unit of general local 
government shall execute the agreement. 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 B. The agreement must contain, or be accompanied by, a legal opinion from 
the county's counsel that the terms and provisions of the agreement are 
fully authorized under State and local law and that the agreement 
provides full legal authority for the county.  Where the county does not 
have such authority, the legal opinion must state that the participating 
jurisdiction has the authority to undertake, or assist in undertaking, 
essential community renewal and lower income housing assistance 
activities.  A mere certification by the county's counsel that the agreement 
is approved as to form is insufficient and unacceptable.   

 
B. The agreement must state that the agreement covers the CDBG 

Entitlement program and, where applicable, the HOME Investment 
Partnership (HOME) and Emergency Shelter Grants (ESG) Programs (i.e., 
where the urban county receives funding under the ESG program, or 
receives funding under the HOME program as an urban county or as a 
member of a HOME consortium).   
 

 D. The agreement must state that, by executing the CDBG cooperation 
agreement, the included unit of general local government understands that 
it:   

 
      1. May not apply for grants from appropriations under the State CDBG 

Program for fiscal years during the period in which it participates in 
the urban county's CDBG program; and   

 
1. May receive a formula allocation under the HOME Program only 

through the urban county.  Thus, even if the urban county does not 
receive a HOME formula allocation, the participating unit of local 
government cannot form a HOME consortium with other local 
governments.  (Note:  This does not preclude the urban county or a 
unit of government participating with the urban county from applying 
to the State for HOME funds, if the state allows.  An existing 
renewable agreement need not be amended to add this Note.  It is 
included here only for purposes of clarification.); and   
 

2. May receive a formula allocation under the ESG Program only through 
the urban county.  (Note:  This does not preclude the urban county or a 
unit of government participating with the urban county from applying 
to the State for ESG funds, if the state allows.  An existing renewable 
agreement need not be amended to add this Note.  It is included here 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



only for purposes of clarification.)   
  
 E. The agreement must specify the three years covered by the urban county 

qualification period (e.g., Federal FYs 2012-2014), for which the urban 
county is to qualify to receive CDBG entitlement funding or, where 
applicable, specify the remaining one or two years of an existing urban 
county's qualification period.  At the option of the county, the agreement 
may provide that it will automatically be renewed for participation in 
successive three-year qualification periods, unless the county or the 
participating unit of general local government provides written notice it 
elects not to participate in a new qualification period.  A copy of that 
notice must be sent to the HUD Field Office. 

 
  Where such agreements are used, the agreement must state that, by the 

date specified in HUD's urban county qualification notice for the next 
qualification period, the urban county will notify the participating unit of 
general local government in writing of its right not to participate.  A copy 
of the county's notification to the jurisdiction must be sent to the HUD 
Field Office by the date specified in the urban county qualification 
schedule in Section II. 

  
  Cooperation agreements with automatic renewal provisions must include 

a stipulation that requires each party to adopt any amendment to the 
agreement incorporating changes necessary to meet the requirements for 
cooperation agreements set forth in an Urban County Qualification Notice 
applicable for a subsequent three-year urban county qualification period, 
and to submit such amendment to HUD as provided in the urban county 
qualification notice (see Section IV, Documents to be Submitted to HUD, 
paragraph E), and that such failure to comply will void the automatic 
renewal for such qualification period.   

 
       F. The agreement must provide that it remains in effect until the CDBG (and, 

where applicable, HOME and ESG) funds and program income received 
(with respect to activities carried out during the three-year qualification 
period, and any successive qualification periods under agreements that 
provide for automatic renewals) are expended and the funded activities 
completed, and that the county and participating unit of general local 
government cannot terminate or withdraw from the cooperation 
agreement while it remains in effect. 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



C. The agreement must expressly state that the county and the cooperating 
unit of general local government agree to "cooperate to undertake, or 
assist in undertaking, community renewal and lower-income housing 
assistance activities."  If the county does not have such powers, the 
agreement must expressly state that the cooperating unit of general local 
government agrees to "undertake, or assist in undertaking, community 
renewal and lower-income housing assistance activities." As an alternative 
to this wording, the cooperation agreement may reference State legislation 
authorizing such activities, but only with the approval of the specific 
alternative wording by HUD Field Counsel.   

 
D. The agreement must contain a provision obligating the county and the 

cooperating unit of general local government to take all actions necessary 
to assure compliance with the urban county's certification required by 
section 104(b) of Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act 
of 1974, as amended, including Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the 
Fair Housing Act, section 109 of Title I of the Housing and Community 
Development Act of 1974, and other applicable laws. The agreements 
shall also contain a provision prohibiting urban county funding for 
activities in, or in support of, any cooperating unit of general local 
government that does not affirmatively further fair housing within its own 
jurisdiction or that impedes the county's actions to comply with the 
county's fair housing certification. This provision is required because 
noncompliance by a unit of general local government included in an urban 
county may constitute noncompliance by the grantee (i.e., the county) that 
can, in turn, provide cause for funding sanctions or other remedial actions 
by the Department. 

 
 I. The agreement must expressly state "that the cooperating unit of general 

local government has adopted and is enforcing: 
 
  1. A policy prohibiting the use of excessive force by law enforcement 

agencies within its jurisdiction against any individuals engaged in non-
violent civil rights demonstrations; and 

 
2.  A policy of enforcing applicable State and local laws against physically 

barring entrance to or exit from a facility or location which is the 
subject of such non-violent civil rights demonstrations within 
jurisdictions." 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



J.  The agreement may not contain a provision for veto or other restriction 
that would allow any party to the agreement to obstruct the 
implementation of the approved Consolidated Plan during the period 
covered by the agreement.  The county has final responsibility for selecting 
CDBG (and, where applicable, HOME and ESG) activities and submitting 
the Consolidated Plan to HUD, although if the county is a member of a 
HOME consortium, the consortium submits the Plan developed by the 
county (see Section I, General Requirements, paragraph C). 

 
K. The agreement must contain language specifying that, pursuant to 24 CFR 

570.501(b), the unit of local government is subject to the same 
requirements applicable to subrecipients, including the requirement of a 
written agreement as described in 24 CFR 570.503 (see Section VIII, Special 
Considerations, paragraph B). 
 

L. A county may also include in the cooperation agreement any provisions 
authorized by State and local laws that legally obligate the cooperating 
units to undertake the necessary actions, as determined by the county, to 
carry out a community development program and the approved 
Consolidated Plan and/or meet other requirements of the CDBG (and, 
where applicable, HOME and ESG) program and other applicable laws. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Attachment “C” 

 
Calendar for the Development of the CDBG PY 11-13 Con-Plan and 

PY11 Action Plan 
 

                         
           At Commissioners Court                       Key Dates    

 
 

MAY Strategic Direction and Project Evaluation Criteria Approval  by TCCC 24 

JUN Project approval by TCCC & Approve Ad dates and Public Hearings 7 
Last opportunity to approve projects 21 
Approve final draft for Public Comment 28 
Public Comment period begins 30 

JUL Public Hearing at the TCCC 5 
Public Hearing at the TCCC 12 
Public Comment Period Ends 29 

AUG Approve final PY 11-13 Con-Plan & PY11Action Plan at TCCC 9 
Submit PY10 Action Plan to HUD 12 
Action Plan is due to HUD 15 

 

  

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 
Sidewalks 

and 
Drainage 

 
Water & 
Sewer 

Lines and 
Connections 

 
Street 

Improvement 
& 

Slum and  
Blight 

 
 

Infrastructure 

Attachment “D” 
 

Travis County’s Community Development Block Grant Program 
Summary of Recommendations for Strategic Priorities for PY 2011-2013 

www.co.travis.tx.us/cdbg 
 

 

 
 

 
Strategic Area:  Infrastructure 
Recommended Priority: High  
 

 
Citizen Participation Ranking: 

Residents:  2nd

Social Service Agencies:  5
  

 

th 

 
Data Summary: 

• Requests for water and wastewater 
over the last five years totals an 
estimated $24 million 

• Requests for street improvements over 
the last five years totals an estimated $18 million 

• Drainage improvements often are associated with street improvement work. 
• Bike paths and sidewalks provide more livable, sustainable neighborhoods 

 
 

 
Rationale for High Priority Ranking: 

Since the inception of the CDBG program, infrastructure has been at the forefront of 
the program.  It is the project types that caused communities to organize and request 
funds, and still remains the most requested project by neighborhoods.  Over the last 
five years, over $1.6 million of CDBG funds has been invested in improving water 
access and substandard roads. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 
Financial 

Mechanisms 
To Support 
Affordability 

 
Land and 

Infrastructure 
Supports 

 
Owner and 

Rental Repair 

 
 

Housing 

 
 

Strategic Area:  Housing 
Recommended Priority: High  
 

 
Citizen Participation Ranking: 

Residents:  4
Social Service Agencies:  1

th 
st

 
  

 
Data Summary: 

• Affordability is one of the greatest 
challenges for housing 

• 25 households are currently on the 
waiting list for home rehabilitation 

• There were 8,131 foreclosure postings in Travis County in 2010, an increase of 
75% since 2008. Based on the most recent data available, foreclosure risk 
remains at high levels 

• The tightening credit market makes mortgage financing more difficult 
• Supports are needed to improve the existing housing stock and provide access 

to purchase or rent affordable housing stock 
 
 

 
Rationale for High Priority Ranking: 

Since the inception of the CDBG program, housing has been at the forefront of the 
program due to the market in relation to cost burden, foreclosures, tightening credit 
market and availability of affordable housing.  Additionally,   Over the last five years, 
over $2 million of CDBG funds has been invested in improving access to affordable 
housing, homeownership opportunities and safe and decent housing. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 
Literacy 

Job Skills 
Education 

 
Case  

Management 
& 

Referral 

 
Youth &  
Elderly  

Services 

 
 

Community  
Services 

 
 

 
Strategic Area:  Community Services 
Recommended Priority: High  
 

 
Citizen Participation Ranking: 

Residents:  1st

Social Service Agencies:  2
  

nd

 
  

 
Data Summary: 

• Of the current social service contract 
investments made by the Department, 
less than 9% of the services are being 
provided to persons living in the 
unincorporated areas 

• 18% of the total county populations lives in the unincorporated areas of the 
county; therefore, social services are under-represented  

• Services needs to expand outside the Austin corridor to more adequately serve 
the needs identified by the public 

 
 

 
Rationale for High Priority Ranking: 

Since the inception of the CDBG program, access to social service supports has been 
an issue due to transportation barriers.  The service provider and resident input agree 
on this as a key issue for the unincorporated areas.  Over the last five years, over 
$250,000 of CDBG funds has been invested in improving access to case management 
and needed services. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

Parks 

 
 

Recreation 
Centers 

 
Community 

Centers 

 
 

Public 
Facilities 

Strategic Area:  Public Facilities & Buildings 
Recommended Priority: Medium  
 

 
Citizen Participation Ranking: 

Residents:  3rd

Social Service Agencies:  6
   

th

 
   

 
Data Summary: 

• Strong public support for pushing 
community centers and recreational 
centers has been made in Precincts 1 & 
4 

• Demand for recreational and educational programs has grown 
• More people use the parks and preferences have changed 

 
 

 
Rationale for Medium Priority Ranking: 

While the public interest for these types of activities is high, access to funding from 
other sources is better suited for this type of expansion.  CDBG staff recommend 
providing advocacy and communication about the interests expressed by the public 
during the public comment periods rather than funding during this strategic planning 
period. 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 
Elderly 

Physically & 
Dev. 

Disabled 

 
 

Domestic 
Violence 

 
 

HIV/AIDS 

 
Specialized 

Needs & 
Services 

Strategic Area:  Populations with Specialized Needs and 
Services 
Recommended Priority: Medium 
 

 
Citizen Participation Ranking: 

Residents:  6th

Social Service Agencies:  3
  

rd

 
  

 
Data Summary: 

• A higher percentage of households with 
one or more members with a disability 
experience a housing problem, than all 
Travis County Households.   

• Less than 12 percent of clients receiving services for persons with a disability 
were from the unincorporated areas of the county. No housing specifically for 
disabled persons is located in the unincorporated areas. 

• Elderly renter households are more likely to have a housing problem, than either 
Owner-Occupied households or Non-Elderly Renter Households.   

 
 

 
Rationale for Medium Priority Ranking: 

Data indicates that elderly and disabled households need more directed supports.  
Staff will direct sub-recipients to have specific goals and marketing strategies to ensure 
inclusion and access for these populations to the more generalist programs funding as 
they relate to housing and community services. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 
Micro- 

Enterprise 
Loans 

 
Commercial 

Exterior 
Repair 

 
 

Small  
Business 

Loans 

 
 

Business & 
Jobs 

  
Strategic Area:  Business & Jobs 
Recommended Priority: Low 
 

 
Citizen Participation Ranking: 

Residents:  4
Social Service Agencies:  4

th 

 

th 

 

 
Data Summary: 

• The greatest need for workforce 
development is in unincorporated 
western Travis County.   

• All areas of the unincorporated region 
are in need of affordable housing and improved access to jobs.   

• Less than 3% of the services for workforce development are provided for 
residents in the unincorporated areas of the county.    

 
 

 
Rationale for Low Priority Ranking: 

The community services projects and housing projects can link to workforce 
development issues rather than specifically target funds for business and job 
development.   
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 
Attachment “E” 

 
 

CDBG Project Evaluation Criteria for Program Year 2010 
 

Travis County CDBG staff will first review all submitted proposals and project 
ideas for eligibility and consistency with the CDBG national objectives. Eligible 
projects will then be ranked according to following evaluation criteria: 

 
1. Addresses a high priority goal of the Strategic Plan: Projects addressing one 

of the seven high priority categories identified in the strategic (consolidated) plan 
will receive more favorable review. 

 
2. Feasibility of project: Projects that have the ability to be implemented and 

completed within 18 months will receive more favorable review. Phased projects 
for which 12 - 18 months of work would leave an incomplete project with little to no 
impact will be considered with less priority. 

  
3. Impacts a significant number of households:  Project scope and the number of 

persons benefiting will be considered to determine the level of project impact. 
 
4. Benefit to low/moderate-income persons: Projects that benefit low- and 

moderate-income households will receive a more favorable review. 
 
5. Leverages/matches with funding from another source: Projects that utilize 

other funds (federal, state, local, private) and public/private joint efforts will 
receive more favorable review.  

 
 
After reviewing and ranking all the proposals benefiting unincorporated areas, the 
CDBG staff will make funding recommendations to the Travis County 
Commissioners Court. The Commissioners Court makes the final selection of CDBG 
funded projects and will provide a 30 day public comment period to receive 
comment on the proposed uses of funding prior to submission to HUD as well as 
hold public hearings.  

 
 
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 
 

Attachment “F” 
 

Travis County’s Community Development Block Grant Program 
Proposed CDBG Project Evaluation Criteria for Program Year 2011 

www.co.travis.tx.us/cdbg 
 

 

 
 

Travis County CDBG staff will first review all submitted proposals and project 
ideas for eligibility and consistency with the CDBG national objectives. Eligible 
projects will then be ranked according to following evaluation criteria: 

 
1. Addresses a high priority goal of the Strategic Plan: Projects addressing one 

of the three high priority categories identified in the strategic (consolidated) plan 
will receive more favorable review. 

 
2. Feasibility of project: Projects that have the ability to be implemented and 

completed within 12 months will receive more favorable review. Project may be 
broken up into manageable 12-18 month phases for those that are more costly or 
slower moving.   

  
3. Impacts a significant number of households:  Project scope and the number of 

persons benefiting will be considered to determine the level of project impact. 
 
4. Benefit to low/moderate-income persons: Projects that benefit low- and 

moderate-income households will receive a more favorable review. 
 
5. Leverages/matches with funding from another source: Projects that utilize 

other funds (federal, state, local, private) and public/private joint efforts will 
receive more favorable review.  

 
 
After reviewing and ranking all the proposals benefiting unincorporated areas, the 
CDBG staff will make funding recommendations to the Travis County 
Commissioners Court. The Commissioners Court makes the final selection of CDBG 
funded projects and will provide a 30 day public comment period to receive 
comment on the proposed uses of funding prior to submission to HUD as well as 
hold two public hearings.  

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Item 14
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Item 15
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4204 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/24/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Deborah Laudermilk, Cash Investment Management, 854-9779
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Deborah Laudermilk, Investment Officer
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request to (1) Approve 
recommendation from Bank Depository Review Committee for Travis 
County’s new Depository Bank. and (2) Authorize Investment Manager to 
negotiate contract for Depository Bank Services.ENTER Agenda Language 
here

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
To be submitted by Tuesday

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Recommend approval JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A., selection of Bank 
Depository Review Committee for Travis County's new Depository Bank 
Services.
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Final costs and services to be negotiated and contract to be effective July 
1, 2011

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Additional funds are anticipated to provide depository services due to the 
extremely low interest rate environment that the economy is currently in. 
Until negotiations are completed the true estimated cost of the depository 
services are unknown, but we would anticipate that they will be in the range 
of $150,000 to $200,000 annually. A cost that we did not have throught out 
the term of the previous contract.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Cash Investment Management Deborah Laudermilk Completed 05/16/2011 11:17 AM
County Attorney's Office Barbara Wilson Completed 05/16/2011 9:46 PM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Completed 05/16/2011 11:16 AM
Planning and Budget Office Leroy Nellis Completed 05/16/2011 11:16 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 16
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



CASH/INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

 

Travis County Administration Building Phone:  (512) 854-9779  

314 W. 11th Street, Suite 540  Fax:  (512) 854-4210 

P.O. Box 1748    Email:  Deborah.laudermilk@co.travis.tx.us 

Austin, Texas  78767 

 

 

DATE:  May 17, 2011 
 

TO:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

  Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1 

 Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 Karen Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3 

 Margaret J. Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 

FROM: Deborah A. Laudermilk, Investment Manager 

  Harvey L. Davis, Assistant Investment Manager 

  Reagan Grimes, Sr. Financial Analyst 

 

RE:  Depository Bank Applications 
 

Proposed Motions: 
 

1.  Approve recommendation from Bank Depository Review Committee for Travis County’s new 

Depository Bank. 

2.  Authorize Investment Manager to negotiate contract for Depository Bank Services. 

3.  Authorize County Treasurer to return good faith checks to Wells Fargo. 

 

Summary: 
 

On March 22, 2011 Commissioners Court approved a Request for Application for bank services.  

This RFA was sent to nine local banks and posted on the Travis County internet to provide 

access to any bank interested in applying. 

 

On April 19, 2011, the Court accepted applications and good faith check from Wells Fargo Bank, 

N.A. and JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A. to provide Depository Bank Services for Travis County.  

The applications were distributed to members of the Bank Depository Review Committee that 

afternoon.  The Committee, including representatives from the six largest departmental users of 

bank services, met on April 27
th
 and May 4

th
 to determine which bank the Committee thought 

would best meet Travis County’s banking needs.   

 

Bank Depository Review Committee Recommendation: 

 

The applications were reviewed for the following: 

 

Financial Strength 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Ability to meet service requirements 

Best value in terms of service and cost 

Response to Community Reinvestment Act of 1977 

Compliance with HUB policy 

Evaluation of key contracting persons information and potential conflicts of interest 

 

The Committee unanimously recommends that Commissioners Court authorize Cash/Investment 

Management to negotiate a contract with JPMorgan Chase Bank for depository bank services.  

Although it was agreed that both banks made excellent offers and could serve Travis County as 

the Depository Bank, there were a number of reasons that led the Committee to determine that 

Chase is the better depository bank for Travis County.  Chase calculation of the cost of collateral 

and providing a more liberal policy for ordering collateral for the County’s deposits made their 

offer superior. Although Wells Fargo offered a competitive package in terms of costs other than 

collateral, the Committee agreed there were several other issues that were of concern including, 

timing issues on checks and the early withdrawal of certificates of deposit due to court ordered 

release.  In addition the calculation of earnings credit made JPMorgan Chase a superior choice.  

Finally, the Committee felt that Chase had a better record locally in responding to the 

Community Reinvestment Act.  Both banks had outstanding records nationally, but Chase had 

made more of an investment in Travis County 

 

 

Budgetary: 
 

During the current contract, few “hard dollar” costs have been incurred.  Hard dollars are actual 

expenses incurred by the County to pay an invoice for services rendered.  Bank costs have been 

paid by “soft dollars”, called earnings credit by banks.  Soft dollars are given by the bank to share 

part of the return that the bank earns on deposits over and above the amount it pays to the 

account holder in interest.  Soft dollars, or earnings credits, can only be used to pay bank services 

incurred by county accounts.  Excess earnings credits are not refunded to customers in the normal 

course of business. 

 

For the remainder of the 2011 Fiscal Year, there could be bank expenses that are not covered by 

the earnings credit. 

 

Current analysis leads us to believe that a contract based on the proposals received from 

JPMorgan Chase will result in the earnings credit earned being insufficient to pay for the costs of 

all of Travis County’s bank services in future years under the new contract.  However, until the 

contract is negotiated and in place it is difficult to be certain the exact cost of the monthly 

services that are necessary for the County to operate efficiently and effectively. 

 

 

Required Authorizations: 
 

Authorization by Commissioners Court for Cash/Investment Management to negotiate a bank 

depository contract with JPMorgan Chase Bank.  
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Attachment:   Members of Bank Depository Committee 
 

cc: Dolores Ortega-Carter, County Treasurer 

 Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent  

Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, Planning & Budget 

 Susan Spataro, County Auditor 

 Leroy Nellis, Budget Director 

Nelda Wells Spears, Tax Assessor Collector 

 Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk 

 Amalia Rodriguez-Mendoza, District Clerk 

 Scot Doyal, Director, Domestic Relations 

Cindy Bohanan, County Clerk’s office 

 Michelle Brinkman, District Clerk’s office 

Robert Chappell, District Clerk’s office 

 Greg Hamilton, Sheriff’s office 

 Paul Matthews, Sheriff’s office 

Rhonda Ambrose, Treasurer’s office 

 Patricia Smtih, Tax office 

 Sandy Hendrix, Auditor’s office 

 Renata Claridge, Domestic Relations 

Joe Alvarado, Constables and Justices of the Peace 

 Cynthia McDonald, TNR 

Nick Macik, ITS 

 Barbara Wilson, County Attorney 

 Carol Joseph, TNR 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 
 
 
Attachment 1 
 
 
Bank Review Committee for Depository Bank Applications 2011 
 
 
County Clerk   Cindy Bohannon 
 
 
District Clerk   Robert Chappell 
 
Sheriff    Paul Matthews 
   Mary Swanson 
 
Treasurer  Dolores Ortega-Carter 
   Rhonda Ambrose 
 
Tax Assessor Patricia Smith 
 
County Auditor Sandy Hendrix 
   Hannah York 
 
ITS   Joe Harlow 
   Nick Macik 
 
PBO   Leroy Nellis  
 
TNR   Cynthia McDonald 
 
DRO   Renata Claridge 
 
CIM   Debbie Laudermilk 
   Harvey Davis 
   Reagan Grimes 
 
   

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Item 17
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4233 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/24/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Cynthia Lam-Roldan, Human Resources Management, 854-4822
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Diane Blankenship, HR Director
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel 
amendments.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval.
Routine Personnel Actions - Pages 2 - 6.
If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship 
at 854-9170 or Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Human Resources Management Todd Osburn Pending
Human Resources Management Diane Blankenship Pending
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 18
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



May 24, 2011

ITEM # : 

DATE: May 13, 2011

TO: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

VIA: Rodney Rhoades, County Executive, Planning and Budget

FROM: Diane Blankenship, Director, HRMD

SUBJECT: Weekly Personnel Amendments

Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval.

Routine Personnel Actions – Pages 2 – 6.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship at 854-9170 or                 
Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744.

RR/DB/TLO

Attachments
cc: Planning and Budget Department

County Auditor
County Auditor-Payroll (Certified copy)
County Clerk (Certified copy)

HRMDHuman Resources Management Department

1010 Lavaca Street, 2nd Floor P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165 / FAX(512) 854-4203• • •

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



May 24, 2011 2

WEEKLY PERSONNEL AMENDMENTS --- ROUTINE

NEW HIRES
Dept. Slot Position Title Dept. Requests

Level/Salary
HRMD Recommends 

Level/Salary
County 

Atty
69 Office Spec 10 / Level 5 / $28,371.20 10 / Level 5 / $28,371.20

County 
Atty

71 Office Spec 10 / Level 4 / $27,643.20 10 / Level 4 / $27,643.20

County 
Atty

89 Law Clerk I
Part-time

14 / Minimum / $16,172.73 14 / Minimum / $16,172.73

County 
Atty

90 Law Clerk I
Part-time

14 / Minimum / $16,172.73 14 / Minimum / $16,172.73

County 
Atty

117 Office Spec 10 / Level 3 / $26,915.20 10 / Level 3 / $26,915.20

County 
Atty

121 Law Clerk I
Part-time

14 / Minimum / $16,172.73 14 / Minimum / $16,172.73

County 
Atty

122 Law Clerk I
Part-time

14 / Minimum / $16,172.73 14 / Minimum / $16,172.73

County 
Atty

220 Victim Counselor 15 / Minimum / $34,608.50 15 / Minimum / $34,608.50

JP Pct 1 13 Court Clerk I 13 / Minimum / $30,238.83 13 / Minimum / $30,238.83

Sheriff 1408 Cadet** 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77 80 / Step 1 / $34,594.77

* Temporary to Regular                                                                       ** Actual vs Authorized     

TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS

Dept. Slot Position Title Dept.
Requests

Grade/Salary

HRMD
Recommends
Grade/Salary

**Temporary
Status Type 

Code

County Clerk 20437 Elec Clk 
Operations Clk III

12 / $14.00 12 / $14.00 02

County Clerk 20451 Elec Clk             
Erly Vting Clk

7 / $10.00 7 / $10.00 02

County Clerk 20600 Elec Clk 
Operations Clk III

12 / $14.00 12 / $14.00 02

County Clerk 23016 Elec Clk 
Operations Clk II

10 / $12.00 10 / $12.00 02

County Clerk 23088 Elec Clk 
Operations Clk II

10 / $12.00 10 / $12.00 02

* Regular to Temporary **Temporary Status Type Codes: (Temporary less than 6 mos. = 02)  
(Project Worker more than 6 mos. = 05, includes Retirement Benefits).

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



May 24, 2011 3

TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS

Dept. Slot Position Title Dept.
Requests

Grade/Salary

HRMD
Recommends
Grade/Salary

**Temporary
Status Type 

Code

County Judge 20001 Office Asst 8 / $10.36 8 / $10.36 02
County 

Treasurer
20001 Office Asst 8 / $10.36 8 / $10.36 02

Juvenile 
Probation

50185 Cook 8 / $10.36 8 / $10.36 05

PBO 20023 Financial         
Analyst Sr*

19 / $24.17 19 / $24.17 02

Tax Collector 50112 Administrative   
Asst I

11 / $12.70 11 / $12.70 05

TNR 20069 Park Tech I 8 / $11.00 8 / $11.00 02
TNR 20071 Park Tech I 8 / $11.00 8 / $11.00 02
TNR 20072 Park Tech I 8 / $11.00 8 / $11.00 02
TNR 20090 Park Tech I 8 / $11.00 8 / $11.00 02

* Regular to Temporary **Temporary Status Type Codes: (Temporary less than 6 mos. = 02)  
(Project Worker more than 6 mos. = 05, includes Retirement Benefits).

TEMPORARY PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 
REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS

Dept.
(From)

Slot – Position
Title – Salary

Dept.
(To)

Slot – Position
Title –Salary

Comments

HHS Slot 50021 / Interpreter 
Sign Language III / 
Grd 21 / $29.00

HHS Slot 50778 / 
Interpreter Sign 
Language VI / Grd 26 
/ $45.00

Promotion temporary.

CAREER LADDERS – POPS

Dept. Slot Current
Position 

Title/Grade

New
Position 

Title/Grade

Current 
Annual 
Salary

Proposed 
Annual 
Salary

Comments
Current HRMD 

Practice
Constable 

2
40 Deputy 

Constable* / 
Grd 61

Deputy 
Constable 
Sr / Grd 62

$45,177.18 $48,720.67 Career Ladder.  Peace 
Officer Pay Scale 
(POPS).

Sheriff 286 Corrections 
Ofcr* /       
Grd 81

Corrections 
Ofcr Sr /  
Grd 83

$39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder.  Peace 
Officer Pay Scale 
(POPS).

* Actual vs Authorized

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



May 24, 2011 4

CAREER LADDERS – POPS

Dept. Slot Current
Position 

Title/Grade

New
Position 

Title/Grade

Current 
Annual 
Salary

Proposed 
Annual 
Salary

Comments
Current HRMD 

Practice
Sheriff 516 Corrections 

Ofcr* /       
Grd 81

Corrections 
Ofcr Sr /  
Grd 83

$39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder.  Peace 
Officer Pay Scale 
(POPS).

Sheriff 543 Cadet* /  
Grd 80

Corrections 
Ofcr* /     
Grd 81

$34,594.77 $39,706.37 Career Ladder.  Peace 
Officer Pay Scale 
(POPS).

Sheriff 943 Deputy 
Sheriff Law 

Enforcement* 
/ Grd 72

Deputy 
Sheriff Sr 

Law 
Enfrcmt / 
Grd 74

$55,718.00 $62,608.00 Career Ladder.  Peace 
Officer Pay Scale 
(POPS).

Sheriff 1567 Corrections 
Ofcr* /     
Grd 81

Corrections 
Ofcr Sr /  
Grd 83

$39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder.  Peace 
Officer Pay Scale 
(POPS).

* Actual vs Authorized

PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 
REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS
Dept.

(From)
Slot – Position Title 

– Grade – Salary
Dept.
(To)

Slot – Position Title 
– Grade – Salary

Comments

County 
Atty

Slot 139 / Legal 
Secretary / Grd 15 / 
$42,397.99

County 
Atty

Slot 147 / Legal 
Secretary / Grd 15 / 
$42,397.99

Lateral transfer.  
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same 
department, same pay 
grade, retains current 
pay.

Criminal 
Courts

Slot 145 / Judicial 
Aide Spec / Grd 16 / 
$44,015.18 

Criminal 
Courts

Slot 145 / Judicial 
Aide Spec / Grd 16 / 
$45,285.10

Salary adjustment.  Pay 
is between min and 
midpoint of pay grade.

Emergency 
Services

Slot 38 / Fire Marshal 
Asst Deputy II* /      
Grd 18 / $56,476.80

Emergency 
Services

Slot 38 / Fire Marshal 
Asst Deputy III /     
Grd 20 / $58,170.00

Promotion.  Pay is 
between min and 
midpoint of pay grade.

JP Pct 2 Slot 24 / Court Clerk I 
/ Grd 13 / Full-time 
$35,517.84

JP Pct 2 Slot 24 / Court Clerk I 
/ Grd 13 / Part-time 
$22,198.65

Status change from   
full-time to part-time (40 
hrs to 25 hrs).  Retains 
current rate of pay.

* Actual vs Authorized

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



May 24, 2011 5

PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 
REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS
Dept.

(From)
Slot – Position Title 

– Grade – Salary
Dept.
(To)

Slot – Position Title 
– Grade – Salary

Comments

Juvenile 
Probation

Slot 60 / Juvenile 
Probation Ofcr II /  
Grd 15 / $39,753.13

Juvenile 
Probation

Slot 322 / Juvenile 
Probation Ofcr II /  
Grd 15 / $39,753.13

Lateral transfer.  
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same 
department, same pay 
grade, retains current 
pay.

Juvenile 
Probation

Slot 493 / Juvenile 
Probation Ofcr Asst / 
Grd 12 / $29,142.00

Juvenile 
Probation

Slot 65 / Juvenile 
Probation Ofcr I* /  
Grd 14 / $32,345.46

Promotion.  Pay is at 
minimum of pay grade.

Juvenile 
Probation

Slot 526 / Accountant 
Assoc / Grd 13 / 
$31,148.52

Juvenile 
Probation

Slot 118 / 
Administrative Asst II / 
Grd 13 / $31,148.52

Lateral transfer.  
Employee transferred to 
different slot, different 
position, same 
department, same pay 
grade, retains current 
pay.

Sheriff Slot 229 / Corrections 
Ofcr Sr / Grd 83 / 
$59,545.41

Sheriff Slot 565 / Corrections 
Ofcr Sr* / Grd 83 / 
$59,545.41

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same 
department, same pay 
grade, retains current 
pay.

Sheriff Slot 842 / Registered 
Charge Nurse /       
Grd 21 / $76,127.78

Sheriff Slot 11 / Health Svcs 
Supv / Grd 22 / 
$79,934.17

Promotion.  Pay is 
between midpoint and 
max of pay grade.

Sheriff Slot 1404 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $43,159.58

Sheriff Slot 727 / Corrections 
Ofcr Sr* / Grd 83 / 
$43,159.58

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same 
department, same pay 
grade, retains current 
pay.

Sheriff Slot 1485 / 
Corrections Ofcr* / 
Grd 81 / $39,706.37

Sheriff Slot 1531 / 
Corrections Ofcr* / 
Grd 81 / $39,706.37

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same 
department, same pay 
grade, retains current 
pay.

* Actual vs Authorized

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



May 24, 2011 6

PROMOTIONS / SALARY ADJUSTMENTS / LATERAL TRANSFERS / VOLUNTARY 
REASSIGNMENTS / TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS
Dept.

(From)
Slot – Position Title 

– Grade – Salary
Dept.
(To)

Slot – Position Title 
– Grade – Salary

Comments

Sheriff Slot 1531 / 
Corrections Ofcr Sr / 
Grd 83 / $59,545.41

Sheriff Slot 263 / Corrections 
Ofcr Sr / Grd 83 / 
$59,545.41

POPS lateral transfer. 
Employee transferred to 
different slot, same 
position, same 
department, same pay 
grade, retains current 
pay.

Sheriff Slot 1842 / Certf 
Peace Ofcr Sr /      
Grd 84 / $59,069.71

Sheriff Slot 866 / Sergeant 
Corrections / Grd 88 / 
$79,773.62

Promotion.  Peace 
Officer Pay Scale 
(POPS).

* Actual vs Authorized

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT, THE PRECEDING PERSONNEL 
AMENDMENTS ARE APPROVED.

___________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

_____________________________________ ___________________________________
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Pct. 1 Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Pct. 2

_____________________________________ ___________________________________
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Pct. 3 Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Pct. 4

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 4225 Page 1

Meeting Date: 5/24/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: John Carr, Facilities Management, 854-4772
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger El-Khoury, Director
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on License Agreement to use the 
Granger Parking garage at 313 West 12th Street as overflow parking for a 
wedding ceremony on Saturday, June 11, 2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Facilities Management Department (FMD) received a request from Mr. 
Mark Billingsley for approval to use the Granger Parking Garage for 
overflow parking on Saturday, June 11, 2011.  As outlined in the attached 
letter from Mr. Billingsley, his daughter’s wedding ceremony will be held at 
the Central Christian Church across the street from the garage.  They have 
invited 300 guests to the ceremony but the parking lot next to the church 
can only accommodate 60 cars.  The ceremony will be held on a Saturday 
afternoon, at which time the garage would be unused by the County.  

FMD and Ms. Aldredge with the County Attorney’s office collaborated on 
the appropriate license agreement to provide for the use of the garage.  Mr. 
Billingsley has signed the draft agreement which is attached, provided a 
check made out to the County Treasurer for $10 and provided proof of 
insurance coverage.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Facilities Management Department recommends approval of the license 
agreement for the use of the Granger Parking Garage on June 11, 2011 as 
overflow parking for a wedding ceremony.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Facilities Management Department will have a security guard on duty 
(normally scheduled work shift) in the downtown campus during the hours 
that the wedding guests will be using the garage.  This guard can easily 
monitor the garage for any problems during the ceremony in conjunction 
with his/her normal duties.  The garage would normally be unused during 
this time frame and thus granting this approval would not have any 

Item 19
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of May 24, 2011

DOC ID: 4225 Page 2

negative impact on the County.  This would appear to be an opportunity for 
the County to help a citizen out on a day that by nature is already stressful 
for the parents of the bride.   

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
$10 revenue in administrative fees for the license agreement.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Facilities Management John Carr Completed 05/12/2011 9:37 AM
Facilities Management Roger El-Khoury Pending
Emergency Services Danny Hobby Pending
County Attorney's Office Tenley Aldredge Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for 
the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  5/24/2011, 9:00 am, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  John Carr, Facilities Management, 854-4772  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Roger El Khoury, P.E., 854-4579  
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on Schematic Design 
recommendations associated with 700 Lavaca Commissioners Court and 
Offices. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Facilities Management Department received the attached package from 
HS&A on May 17, 2011.  This package also includes an attached letter with 
from the Lawrence Group with recommendations from the Lawrence Group / 
GSC Architects design team (A/E Team). 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

A. The A/E Team’s recommendation is to save the majority of the vault 
structure at the first floor of the facility.  Please see the attached A/E 
letter for explanation of this recommendation. 

B. The A/E Team has also recommended the location of the Cafeteria be 
approved as the Lower Level, double height escalator lobby, using the 
existing building management office for food preparation and escalator 
lobby for seating.  Discussion on the recommendation included with 
the attached A/E letter. 

C. The A/E Team has prepared two courtroom orientation schemes for 
the Commissioners Court consideration and selection as discussed in 
the attached.   

 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Please see the attached package from HS&A and the A/E Team. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Please see the attached package from HS&A and the A/E Team. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 20
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for 
the next week's meeting. 
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATION: 
Danny Hobby, County Executive, Emergency Services, 854-9367 
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



HSA

May 17, 2011

Mr. Roger A. El Khoury
Travis County Facilities Management Department
1010 Lavaca Street, Suite 400
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Re: 700 Lavaca Street — Commissioners Court and Offices
Schematic Design recommendations

Dear Mr. El Khoury:

Attached please find a letter sent to HS&A’s President, David Stauch from the Project’s Architect, Lawrence Group /
GSC Architects.

We endorse the recommendations made in this letter. Furthermore we request that these recommendations be
placed on the Commissioners Court agenda for approval on Tuesday, May 24th.

We believe that Commissioners Court approval of these recommendations is an appropriate acon because the
recommendations differ slightly from the previously Court approved Broaddus and Associates Blocking and Stacking
Diagram. Specifically the cafeteria now planned for the Lower Level was not part of the approved diagram. Also the
complete removal of the vault on the first floor is not being advocated by the architects however it was part of the
approved diagram.

Finally, according to the County’s professional services agreement with the architects, the design team is required to
provide two separate courtroom configuration options. The attached letter includes these two options and provides
the architect’s recommendation as to which option they believe most appropriate. Court approval of one of the two
options is required in order to continue the design efforts.

Both HS&A and The Lawrence Group / GSC Architects will be available to address the Court next Tuesday in order
to help facilitate their deliberations and decision.

Thank you very much for your continued assistance with this very important assignment.

Sincerely,

Bill McCann, LEED AP.
Senior Project Manager

Enclosures (1)

Copy: Cyd Grimes
Danny Hobby
David Stauch

901 South MoPac, Barton Oaks Plaza V, Suite 200

Austin, Texas 78746

512.472.4600 hsatx.com

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Austin   Carolinas   Denver   New York   St. Louis 
Architecture   Interior Design   Town Planning   Graphic Design   Development   Construction 
 

Mr. David Stauch  
President 
HS&A Project Management 
901 South Mo Pac, Building V 
Suite 200 
Austin, Texas  78746 
 
Re: Travis County Commissioner’s Court and Offices 

700 Lavaca, Austin, Texas 
Schematic Design Recommendations 

 
May 17, 2011 
 
Dear David, 
 
Pursuant to our professional services agreement for the Commissioner’s Court and Offices at 700 Lavaca Street, the 
Lawrence Group / GSC Architects offer the following recommendations for various functional components within the project. 
 
Existing Bank Vault @ Level 1 

• General: 
o The A/E Team’s recommendation is to save the majority of the vault structure.  Within this recommendation, 

there are 2 schemes. 
o The A/E Team recommends Scheme 1. 

• Vault Scheme 1: 
o Refer to attached Level 1, Scheme 1 Plan Layout 
o Scheme 1 cuts off the southwest corner of the existing concrete vault structure but maintains the existing 

concrete vault ceiling as it is capable of cantilevering off of the existing walls that remain. 
o Scheme 1 maintains three contiguous Multi-Function Spaces per the Broaddus & Associates Blocking & 

Stacking Diagram. 
o Approximate Cost:  $40,000 

• Vault Scheme 2: 
o Refer to attached Level 1, Scheme 2 Plan Layout 
o Scheme 2 maintains the southwest corner of the existing concrete vault structure and cuts 2 large door 

openings in the sides of the vault.  Similar to Scheme 1, it maintains the concrete vault ceiling. 
o Scheme 2 allows for 3 Multi-Function Spaces, only 2 of them are contiguous.  This is contrary to the 

Broaddus & Associates Blocking & Stacking Diagram. 
o Approximate Cost:  $25,000 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

Austin   Carolinas   Denver   New York   St. Louis 
Architecture   Interior Design   Town Planning   Graphic Design   Development   Construction 

Cafe @ Basement Level 
• General: 

o The A/E Team believes that the Lower Level, double height escalator lobby presents a desirable location for 
the Cafeteria, using the existing building management office for food preparation and cooking and the 
escalator lobby for seating. 

o This is in keeping with the 700 Lavaca Building Core Team Recommendation dated 10/14/10, in a memo to 
the court authored by Roger A. El Khoury, director of Travis Country Facilities Management Department. 

o Refer to attached Lower Level Parti Plan. 
• Engineering Challenges: 

o The A/E Team has investigated the following engineering requirements and feels that there are viable 
solutions that can be further studied and developed in the next phase. 

o Grease Trap & Waste Lines 
 The kitchen will require a grease trap.  Location options and costs will be studied in the next 

phase. 
• Location 1:  Loading Dock 
• Location 2:  North Plaza 

o Exhaust Ventilation and Ducting 
 The kitchen will require a commercial exhaust hood.  Duct routing options and costs will be 

studied in the next phase. 
• Routing Option 1:  North South Service Corridor leading to loading dock. 
• Routing Option 2:  Fur Out of existing brick column near kitchen and sidewall exhaust a 

building facade between Level 1 and 2. 
 
Commissioner’s Court @ Level 1 

• General: 
o The A/E Team has prepared 2 courtroom orientation schemes. 
o The A/E Team has studied the location in both double height spaces.  Only the eastern space is large 

enough to accommodate the required program elements as well as create a desirable adjacency to CC 
support spaces. 

o Both schemes are designed to have sloped seating. 
o The A/E Team recommends Scheme 1. 

• Commissioner’s Court Scheme 1: 
o Refer to attached Level 1, Scheme 1 Plan Layout 
o Scheme 1 orients the Dias towards the eastern window wall. 

• Commissioner’s Court Scheme 2: 
o Refer to attached Level 1, Scheme 2 Plan Layout 
o Scheme 2 orients the Dias towards the northern room entrance. 

 
 
We respectfully request that HS&A submit these agenda items to the Commissioner’s Court for approval. 
 

 
 
I. Earl Swisher, AIA 
Principal 
 
cc: B. McCann 

T. Lekometros 
T. Cornelius 
R. Pergl 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:   Tuesday, May 24, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Deece Eckstein, IGR, 854-9754 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Deece Eckstein, IGR, 854-9754 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
Consider and take appropriate action on Travis County redistricting 
matters, including:   

A. Principles to guide the redistricting process; and 
B. Updated timetable for the redistricting process.    

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  None 
 
 
NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS 
WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS 
REQUEST:   
 
The Honorable David Escamilla 
Travis County Attorney 
Phone: 954-9165 
Email:  David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 22
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.

mailto:David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
Deece Eckstein 
Coordinator, Intergovernmental Relations 
Phone: 854-9754 
Email: Deece.Eckstein@co.travis.tx.us    
 
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 
Travis County Attorney’s Office 
Phone: 854-9415 
Email: Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Elizabeth Corey, Purchasing Agent Assistant 
Travis County Purchasing Agent Assistant 
Phone: 854-9700 
Email: elizabeth.corey@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager 
Planning and Budget Office 
Phone: 854-9106 
Email: Rodney.Rhoades@co.travis.tx.us    
 
The Honorable Judge Yvonne Williams 
Justice of the Peace, Precinct 1 
Phone: 854-7700  
Email: Yvonne.Williams@co.travis.tx.us  
 
The Honorable Judge Glenn Bass  
Justice of the Peace, Precinct 2 
Phone: 854-4545 
Email: Glenn.Bass@co.travis.tx.us  
 
The Honorable Judge Susan Steeg  
Justice of the Peace, Precinct 3 
Phone: 854-6763 
Email: Susan.Steeg@co.travis.tx.us  
 
The Honorable Judge Raùl Arturo González  
Justice of the Peace, Precinct 4 
Phone: 854-9479 
Email: Raul.Gonzalez@co.travis.tx.us  
 
The Honorable Judge Herb Evans 
Justice of the Peace, Precinct 5 
Phone: 854-9050 
Email: Herb.Evans@co.travis.tx.us  
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.

mailto:Deece.Eckstein@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:elizabeth.corey@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Rodney.Rhoades@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Yvonne.Williams@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Glenn.Bass@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Susan.Steeg@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Raul.Gonzalez@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Herb.Evans@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

The Honorable Danny Thomas 
Constable, Precinct 1 
Phone: 854-7510 
Email: Danny.Thomas@co.travis.tx.us   
 
The Honorable Adan Ballesteros 
Constable, Precinct 2 
Phone: 854-4515 
Email:  Adan.Ballesteros@co.travis.tx.us   
  
The Honorable Richard McCain 
Constable, Precinct 3 
Phone: 854-2100 
Email: Richard.McCain@co.travis.tx.us  
 
The Honorable Maria Canchola  
Constable, Precinct 4 
Phone: 854-9488  
Email: Maria.Canchola@co.travis.tx.us  
 
The Honorable Bruce Elfant  
Constable, Precinct 5 
Phone: 854-9100  
Email: Bruce.Elfant@co.travis.tx.us  

 
The Honorable Dana DeBeauvoir 
Travis County Clerk 
Phone: 854-9188 
Email: Dana.Debeauvoir@co.travis.tx.us  
 
The Honorable Nelda Wells Spears 
Travis County Tax Assessor Collector 
Phone: 854-9742 
Email: NeldaWells.Spears@co.travis.tx.us   
 
 
 
 
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.

mailto:Danny.Thomas@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Adan.Ballesteros@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Richard.McCain@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Maria.Canchola@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Bruce.Elfant@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Dana.Debeauvoir@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:NeldaWells.Spears@co.travis.tx.us


Intergovernmental Relations 
                                           Deece Eckstein, Coordinator 

Granger Building, Suite 535 
(512) 845-9754 

deece.eckstein@co.travis.tx.us  

 

 

 

 

  TO:  Travis County Commissioners Court 

THROUGH:  Deece Eckstein, Coordinator, Intergovernmental Relations 

  DATE:  Friday, April 19, 2011     

  RE:  Redistricting   

 

SUGGESTED MOTION 

  That the Travis County Commissioners Court adopt: 

1. Guidelines for Redistricting 2011, and 
2. Revised Timetable for Redistricting Process 2011 

 

Summary and IGR Coordinator Recommendation 

 

Now that the Redistricting Consultants have been hired, the next step is for 

the  Court  to  adopt  a  set  of  guidelines which will  give  direction  to  the 

consultants on  the process.   A draft document  is attached  for  the Court’s 

consideration and adoption.   

 

The  Commissioners  Court  also  adopted  an  overall  timeline  for  the 

redistricting process last fall.  IGR recommends that the Court review that 

timeline and modify  it  if necessary.   An annotated  copy of  the  timetable 

adopted last fall, indicating the actual date on which scheduled milestones 

were reached, is attached for your review.    

  

 

 

 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.

mailto:deece.eckstein@co.travis.tx.us


GUIDELINES FOR THE TRAVIS COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS COURT 2011 REDISTRICTING PROCESS 

 
To assure that the 2011 Travis County redistricting process of Commissioner, Justice of the 
Peace, Constable and Election Precincts is carried out in an open, fair, and efficient manner, and 
meets all legal requirements, we, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, do hereby adopt 
the following guidelines: 
 

1. In accordance with the principle of “one-person, one-vote,” districts shall be drawn to 
assure that, as close as reasonably and legally possible, all Commissioners’ Precincts shall have 
an equal population in each precinct. However, because precisely equal population balance may 
prove impossible or impractical, the Court will prefer a plan in which the total variation between 
the largest and smallest Commissioners’ Precincts is no greater than 10 percent.  Plans should 
show the total population and voting age population, according to the official 2010 U.S. Census, 
for each proposed precinct, including subtotals for African Americans, Hispanics, Asians, 
Anglos and other population groups. 

 
2. This Commissioners Court will not consider any plan that violates any court decision, 

federal statute or federal regulation regarding the status or treatment of any protected racial, 
ethnic or language minority. 
 

Specifically, any plan should meet all requirements of Section 5 of the Voting Rights Act 
and should not intentionally dilute the voting strength of protected minorities, under the United 
States Constitution or Section 2 of the Voting Rights Act, by fragmenting, packing, or in any 
other constitutionally impermissible method. 

 
3. This Court shall follow all Texas Constitutional and statutory guidelines. 
 
4. This Court shall adhere to traditional redistricting principles, including, but not limited to: 

 
a. Districts should be composed of territory that is reasonably compact and contiguous. 
 
b. Within the constraints of the guidelines (1), (2) or (3), districts should preserve 

historic boundaries, and should recognize clearly identifiable communities of interest 
and social, political, economic, geographic or service interests. 

 
5. To the extent permissible under the law, this Court may take into consideration the 

interests of incumbents and political voting patterns. 
 
6. This Court shall maintain the current number of five (5) Justice of the Peace / Constable 

Precincts. 
 

7. To the extent possible under the law, this Court may take into consideration the desire to 
equalize workload among Justice of the Peace / Constable Precincts. 
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



8. In the drawing of election precincts, the Court will make every reasonable effort to create 
election precincts and locate polling places in such a way as to maximize the opportunity for all 
voters to participate in the electoral process. 
 

9. To assure a process that is fair and open to all concerned parties, the Court shall take the 
following steps: 
 

a. No final plans shall be adopted without at least one well-publicized public hearing. 
 
b. All public records (minutes, testimony, debates, formal resolutions or orders, publicly 

presented plans, and clippings of press coverage) shall be fully and thoroughly 
maintained in a manner that makes them accessible to all interested parties. 

 
c. The Court will consider all plans presented, whatever their source, before adoption of 

final plan. Plans, however, must contain clearly drawn maps and population counts 
based upon the 2010 Census data as available to the block level. 

 
10. The final submission to the U.S. Justice Department under the provisions of the Voting 

Rights Act of 1965 as amended, as fully as reasonably possible, provide enough information to 
comply with both the letter and the spirit of all provisions of the Act and all Justice Departments 
regulations. 
 
ADOPTED:        
 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, County Judge 

 
 

     
RON DAVIS    SARAH ECKHARDT 
Commissioner, Precinct One    Commissioner, Precinct Two 
 
 
     
KAREN HUBER               MARGARET GÒMEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct Three               Commissioner, Precinct Four 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk 
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



OVERALL TIMETABLE FOR TRAVIS COUNTY REDISTRICTING PROCESS – 2010‐11 
(Commissioners Court actions in bold) 

(Actual dates in red) 

 

September‐  Development and Approval of a Request for Services (RFS) 

November 

 

  September 14  Assemble, approve a project management team 

 

  September    Stakeholders meetings with elected officials and with the public 

 

  October      Working group prepares a draft RFS 

 

  November 9    Commissioners Court approves RFS 

  November 16 

 

November ‐   Evaluation and Negotiation Process and Approval of Contract with 

February  vendor 

 

  November‐     Purchasing publishes RFS, receives proposals 

  December 

 

  January‐      Evaluation team to review proposals, select finalist,  

  February      negotiate contract 

 

  February 8    Commissioners Court approves contract with vendor 

  April 19 

 

February ‐  Research and development of a first draft of redistricting plan 

June 

 

  February –     Vendor gathers data, monitors legislative processes 

  May   

 

  March      Commissioners Court adopts principles to guide the redistricting 

process 

 

  June      Vendor presents first draft of plan(s) to Commissioners Court 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

  June ‐       Public hearings and revision of plan(s) as necessary 

  August 

 

  August 23    Commissioners Court adopts plan(s) 

 

October –   Department of Justice review, implementation of plan(s) 

November    

 

  September 27  Commissioners Court approves pre‐clearance submission to the 

Department of Justice 

 

  October‐      Justice Department review, approval of redistricting plan(s) 

  November 

 

  December     Filing begins for March 6, 2012 primary elections 

 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:    Tuesday, May 24, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:   

A. Update on legislative activities; 
B. Fiscal matters affecting Travis County, including the state budget;  
C. Redistricting of congressional and legislative districts and its 

implications for Travis County; and 
D. Amendments to the Priorities, Policy Positions, and the Positions on 

Other Proposals sections of the Travis County Legislative Agenda.   
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS 
WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS 
REQUEST:   
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 23
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Diane Blankenship, Director  
Human Resources Management Department 
Phone: 854-9170 
Email:  Diane.Blankenship@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney 
County Attorney’s Office 
Phone: 854-3718 
Email:  Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us   
 
David Escamilla  
County Attorney  
Phone: 854-9415 
Email: David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive  
Health and Human Services/Veterans Services 
Phone: 854-4101 
Email: Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us   
 
Cyd Grimes 
Purchasing Agent 
Phone: 854-9700 
Email: Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Joe Harlow, Interim County Executive 
Information Technology Services 
Phone: 854-9372 
Email: Joe.Harlow@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Danny Hobby, County Executive  
Emergency Services 
Phone: 854-4416 
Email: Danny.Hobby@co.travis.tx.us   
 
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.

mailto:Diane.Blankenship@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Joe.Harlow@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Danny.Hobby@co.travis.tx.us


AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Roger Jefferies, County Executive 
Justice and Public Safety 
Phone: 854-4415 
Email: Roger.Jefferies@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
Phone:  854-9429 
Email:  Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Katie Petersen, Senior Budget Analyst 
Planning and Budget Office 
Phone: 854-9346 
Katie.Petersen@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Rodney Rhoades, County Executive 
Planning and Budget Office 
Phone: 854-9106 
Email: Rodney.Rhoades@co.travis.tx.us  
 
Susan Spataro 
Travis County Auditor 
Phone: 854-4195 
Email: Susan.Spataro@co.travis.tx.us  
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.

mailto:Roger.Jefferies@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Katie.Petersen@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Rodney.Rhoades@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Susan.Spataro@co.travis.tx.us


Intergovernmental Relations 
                                           Deece Eckstein, Coordinator 

Granger Building, Suite 535 
(512) 845-9754 

deece.eckstein@co.travis.tx.us  

     

  TO:  Travis County Commissioners Court 

  FROM:  Deece Eckstein, Coordinator, IGR 

  DATE:  Thursday, April 19, 2011 

  RE:  Legislative agenda items for Tuesday, May 24: 

 Report on legislative activities 
 Update on the state budget;  
 Congressional and legislative redistricting, particularly 
as it affects Travis County; and 

 Amendments to the County legislative agenda 
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES 

 

1. IGR will provide an update on the status of Travis County‐related bills 

at Tuesday’s voting session.   

  

2. The outlines of the 2012‐2013 state budget come into sharper focus with 

each passing day. As of this writing – early Thursday afternoon, May 19 

– the conferees have tentatively agreed on all the articles except Article 

III (Education).  Attached are three different analyses, prepared by TAC 

and the CUC, showing the impact of the conference committee report on 

various county‐related programs and funding streams.   

 

The caveat, of course, is that there is no deal on anything until there is a 

deal  on  everything.    Still,  the  final  numbers  affecting  counties  are 

unlikely to move much if there is a budget during the regular session.     

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.

mailto:deece.eckstein@co.travis.tx.us


3. On May  17,  the  Texas  Senate made minor modifications  to  proposed 

new Senate districts for the next decade, some affecting Travis County.  

The  county will  continue  to  be  represented  by  four  senators: Watson 

(SD‐14), Zaffirini  (SD‐21), Wentworth  (SD‐25),  and  Fraser  (SD‐24).   A 

copy of the statewide map is attached as a PDF, along with a PDF that 

focuses on the SD‐14 portion in Travis and Bastrop counties.   

 

The Senate map went over to the House, where it is scheduled for floor 

debate on Friday, May 20, 2011.  The House bill is already awaiting floor 

action in the Senate, presumably at the same time.  If the two chambers 

successfully  adopt  maps,  then  they  will  go  to  the  Governor  for  his 

signature.   

 

If  they  do  not  adopt  maps,  or  if  the  Governor  vetoes  them,  then 

legislative  redistricting  will  be  handed  over  to  the  Legislative 

Redistricting  Board  (composed  of  the  Lieutenant  Governor,  Speaker, 

Attorney General,  Comptroller  and  Land  Commissioner).    Because  it 

would  take several months  for  the LRB  to act,  it benefits  the County’s 

redistricting efforts for the legislative maps to be finalized.     

 

It  appears  unlikely  that  congressional  maps  will  be  drawn  by  the 

Legislature during the session.  That takes the map‐drawing process out 

of the Legislature’s hands, unless the Governor calls a special session for 

the  purpose  of  drawing  congressional maps.   Meanwhile,  the  courts 

assume jurisdiction over congressional redistricting once the Legislature 

has adjourned sine die.   

 

4. Intergovernmental  Relations  recommends  no  changes  to  the  Travis 

County Legislative Agenda at this time.   

 

 
 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Printed: 5/19/2011, 1:31 PM

AS OF WEEK 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

13-Jan 20-Jan 27-Jan 2-Feb 9-Feb 16-Feb 23-Feb 2-Mar 9-Mar 16-Mar

HBs 594 692 998 1,054 1,213 1,335 1,627 2,005 2,740 3,806

HJRs 50 54 65 68 74 80 87 95 115 153

SBs 327 357 400 491 565 685 835 1,057 1,365 1,874

SJRs 9 10 12 16 19 20 23 27 35 48

TOTAL BILLS 980 1,113 1,475 1,629 1,871 2,120 2,572 3,184 4,255 5,881

TRACKED 250 289 356 394 471 522 586 837 929 1,245

ANALYZED 111 126 171 201 259 281 324 455 552 680

SUPPORT - - - - - - - - - -

OPPOSE - - - - - - - - - -

AS OF WEEK 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

23-Mar 30-Mar 6-Apr 13-Apr 20-Apr 27-Apr 4-May 11-May 18-May 25-May

HBs 3,821 3,829 3,837 3,850 3,857 3,857 3,864 3,865 3,865

HJRs 153 153 153 153 154 154 154 154 154

SBs 1,881 1,886 1,892 1,903 1,911 1,917 1,927 1,930 1,931

SJRs 49 49 49 49 51 52 52 53 53

TOTAL BILLS 5,904 5,917 5,931 5,955 5,973 5,980 5,997 6,002 6,003 0

TRACKED 1,247 1,250 1,258 1,264 1,273 1,273 1,283 1,283 1,284

ANALYZED 794 817 848 883 899 919 919 920 922

SUPPORT - - - - - - - - - -

OPPOSE - - - - - - - - - -

WEDNESDAY

TRAVIS COUNTY

WEDNESDAY

TRAVIS COUNTY

Travis County Bill Status Report  82nd Texas Legislature

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Draft Conference Committee Report on CSHB1 
Texas Conference of Urban Counties 5/18/2011

Page 1

`

2010/2011
Bennium

House
Engrossed
2012/2013
 Biennium

Senate
CSHB1

2012/2013
 Biennium Conf Comm. 

Difference btw 
Conf Comm.  & 

Current

% Diff 
between 

current and 
Conf. 

Article I General Government

Fiscal Research & Studies $16,992,517 $226,819 $226,819 ?
Lateral Road Fund Districts $14,600,000 $0 $14,600,000 $14,600,000 0 0%
GROSS WEIGHT/AXLE FEE DISTRIBUTION
Distributions to Counties for Road Repair and 
Maintenance $13,136,564 $0 $15,000,000 $15,000,000 1,863,436 14%
STATEWIDE 9‐1‐1 SERVICES $135,938,328 $85,146,614 $103,620,160 $103,620,160 (32,318,168) ‐24%
Disaster Funds ‐ Zeroed out $96,812,716 $306,496 $25,000,000 $0 (96,812,716) ‐100%
Criminal Justice $318,955,010 $140,853,779 $140,853,779 $140,853,779 (178,101,231) ‐56%
Mixed Beverage Tax Reimbursement $261,255,000 $246,020,807 $246,020,807 $246,020,807 (15,234,193) ‐6%
County Essential Service grants $2,879,894 $0 $0 $0 (2,879,894) ‐100%
Economic Development and Tourism $148,708,395 $43,527,557 $57,298,087 $43,527,557 (105,180,838) ‐71%
Courthouse Preservation ‐ Moved to Article 9 $27,426,179 $426,552 $20,426,552 $426,552 (26,999,627) ‐98%
Libraries $34,704,622 $9,720,097 $9,720,097 $9,720,097 (24,984,525) ‐72%
Elections Administration $5,006,455 $4,414,514 $4,414,514 $4,414,514 (591,941) ‐12%

Article II Health and Human Services

Department of Assistive & Rehab Services

Children with Disabilities $393,931,745 $339,095,114 $362,030,012 (393,931,745) ‐100%
Adults with Disabilities $643,535,569 $564,179,536 $582,376,907 (643,535,569) ‐100%

Department of Protective Services CPSDepartment of Protective Services‐CPS

Child Protective Services (Delivery staff) $837,809,055 $845,871,300 $837,619,279 $841,745,289 3,936,234 0%
Prevention Programs $88,109,457 $57,414,249 $73,404,119 $57,414,249 (30,695,208) ‐35%

Department of State Health Services

Community Mental Health Adult Services $578,919,568 $462,885,012 $553,129,071 $553,129,071 (25,790,497) ‐4%
NorthStar Waiver $201,509,432 $181,415,141 $201,833,519 $201,833,519 324,087 0%
Community Mental Health Children Services $132,932,210 $121,398,238 $130,074,472 $130,074,472 (2,857,738) ‐2%
Community Mental Health Crisis Svcs  $164,953,850 $164,711,835 $164,953,850 $164,953,850 0 0%
Substance Abuse Prevention/Treatment $306,882,698 $283,285,699 $293,667,772 $283,285,699 (23,596,999) ‐8%

TOTAL:  $1,385,197,758 $1,213,695,925 $1,343,658,684 $1,333,276,611 (51,921,147) ‐4%
Indigent Health Care Reimbursement (UTMB) $18,500,000 $11,500,000 $11,500,000 $11,500,000 (7,000,000) ‐38%
COUNTY INDIGENT HEALTH CARE  $9,383,708 $6,783,945 $4,403,759 $4,403,759 (4,979,949) ‐53%
EMS AND TRAUMA CARE SYSTEMS  $163,277,289 $133,450,573 $133,307,027 $137,807,027 (25,470,262) ‐16%
FQHC GRANTS $6,900,000 $0 $0 $0 (6,900,000) ‐100%

Article IV the Judiciary

Office of Court Administration Texas Judicial 
Council ‐ Indigent Defence $63,378,079 $63,288,079 $63,288,079 $62,300,000 (1,078,079) ‐2%
Office of Capital Writs ‐ GR $469,794 $0 $0 $0 (469,794) ‐100%
Office of Capital Writs ‐ FDA $521,468 $1,784,271 $1,784,271 $1,784,271 1,262,803 242%
Judiciary Section, Comptrollers Department

  District Attorney Salaries $2,611,140 $1,103,454 $1,103,454 $1,103,454 (1,507,686) ‐58%
Assistant Prosecutor Longevity Pay $7,518,000 $7,518,000 $7,518,000 $7,518,000 0 0%
Juror Pay  $21,604,000 $18,363,400 $18,363,400 $18,363,400 (3,240,600) ‐15%

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Draft Conference Committee Report on CSHB1 
Texas Conference of Urban Counties 5/18/2011

Page 2

`

2010/2011
Bennium

House
Engrossed
2012/2013
 Biennium

Senate
CSHB1

2012/2013
 Biennium Conf Comm. 

Difference btw 
Conf Comm.  & 

Current

% Diff 
between 

current and 
Conf. 

Article V Public Safety and Criminal Justice

Probation Community Supervision

A.1.1. Strategy:  Basic Supervision $215,487,916 $220,324,955 $220,324,955 $220,324,955 4,837,039 2%
A.1.2. Strategy:  Diversion Programs $240,062,841 $213,469,430 $253,452,421 $241,405,718 1,342,877 1%
A.1.3. Strategy: Community Corrections $75,940,176 $72,498,406 $77,540,176 $72,498,406 (3,441,770) ‐5%
A.1.4. Strategy: Trmt Alternatives to 
Incarceration $23,209,823 $12,258,692 $23,209,823 $22,258,692 (951,131) ‐4%
Total Prison Diversion programs / Probation  $559,637,211 $518,551,483 $574,527,375 $556,487,771 (3,149,440) ‐1%
   Academic/Vocational Training $4,841,279 $0 $2,727,766 $2,727,766 (2,113,513) ‐44%
   Project RIO (Re‐Integration of Offenders) $9,494,217 $0 $0 $0 (9,494,217) ‐100%
   SA Treatment & Coordination $74,760,471 $69,887,230 $69,887,230 $69,887,230 (4,873,241) ‐7%
Parole release supervision and residential 
facilities  $309,901,011 $321,819,594 $311,619,594 $311,619,594 1,718,583 1%
Commission on Jail Standards  ‐ GR $724,828 $657,340 $657,340 $657,340 (67,488) ‐9%
Commission on Jail Standards  ‐ Rider 2 fee 
based $0 $26,000 $26,000 $26,000 26,000
Juvenile Probation Department  ‐ total 
(includes JJAEP) $332,401,686 $324,525,730 $325,584,830 $325,584,830 (6,816,856) ‐2%
A.1.1. Strategy: BASIC PROBATION SERVICES $70,199,164 $83,464,534 $80,967,360 $80,967,360 10,768,196 15%
A.1.2. Strategy: PROGRESSIVE SANCTIONS 
LEVELS $28,287,122 $28,186,722 $28,287,122 $28,186,722 (100,400) 0%
B.1.1. Strategy: COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS $177,067,771 $171,891,641 $171,978,905 $171,891,641 (5,176,130) ‐3%
B.1.2. Strategy: HARRIS COUNTY BOOT CAMP $2,000,000 $0 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 0 0%
B.1.3. Strategy: LOCAL POST‐ADJUDICATION $8,294,076 $7,879,372 $8,294,076 $8,294,076 0 0%gy $8,294,076 $7,879,372 $8,294,076 $8,294,076 0 0%
B.1.4. Strategy: SPECIAL NEEDS DIVERSIONARY $3,948,068 $3,553,262 $3,948,068 $3,948,068 0 0%
C.1.1. Strategy: PROBATION TRAINING $16,569,544 $822,646 $822,646 $822,646 (15,746,898) ‐95%
C.1.2. Strategy: INSPECT, MONITOR & TECH 
ASST $0 $3,836,010 $4,395,110 $4,395,110 4,395,110
D.1.1. Strategy: JUVENILE JUSTICE 
ALTERNATIVE PROGRAM $23,789,147 $17,185,003 $17,185,003 $17,185,003 (6,604,144) ‐28%

Article VI Natural Resources

TERP funding   $225,657,848 $89,330,094 $114,330,094 $114,330,094 (111,327,754) ‐49%
LIRAP $90,000,000 $22,500,000 $22,500,000 $12,500,000 (77,500,000) ‐86%
LIP $10,000,000 $2,500,000 $2,500,000 $0 (10,000,000) ‐100%
Waste Management $23,172,648 $20,754,716 $20,754,716 $20,754,716 (2,417,932) ‐10%
Coastal Management $44,748,574 $22,493,692 $22,493,692 $22,493,692 (22,254,882) ‐50%
Coastal Erosion Control Grants $58,105,975 $21,789,560 $36,290,516 $36,290,516 (21,815,459) ‐38%
Local Parks Grants $31,172,057 $868,960 $868,960 $868,960 (30,303,097) ‐97%
AUTOMOBILE THEFT PREVENTION Rider 4 $31,000,000 $2,100,000 $30,873,740 $30,873,740 (126,260) 0%

Article VII Business and Economic Dev. 

Transportation Planning, Design, and 
Management $2,073,229,462 $1,556,754,938 $1,556,754,938 $1,556,754,938 (516,474,524) ‐25%
Right‐of‐way Acquistion $819,306,066 $553,604,471 $928,604,471 $928,604,471 109,298,405 13%
Transportation Construction $4,950,730,578 $5,193,022,106 $6,507,533,786 $6,507,533,786 1,556,803,208 31%
Transportation Maintenance $5,754,623,456 $5,889,716,068 $7,014,716,148 $7,014,716,148 1,260,092,692 22%
Rail Transportation  $37,252,767 $55,301,989 $55,301,989 $55,301,989 18,049,222 48%

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 1 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

Budget Recommendations for the 2012‐13 Biennium* 

 Impact on Counties 

Final version of the House/Senate General Appropriations Act** 
By Paul Emerson 

Texas Association of Counties, County Information Project (CIP) 

 
Article I – General Government 

  Comptroller of Public Accounts: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Eliminating the agency’s public outreach, publications and local government assistance programs.  It provides 

seminars and workshops to local government officials on financial matters. Virtually zero funding for 2012‐13.   
House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $9,317,871  $7,674,646  $113,624  $113,195  

Fiscal Research 

and Studies – 

Strategy: B.3.1 
(CPA) 

  Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $9,317,871  $7,674,646  $0  [$113,624]  $0  [$113,195]  

 

HSE/SSE 

42 

Eliminating the distribution to counties for road expenses, including construction and maintenance.  Zero funding 

for 2012‐13. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $7,300,000  $7,300,000  $0  $0  

Lateral Road 

Funds Districts: 

Distributions to 

Counties for Road 

Repair and 

Maintenance – 
Strategy: A.1.7 
(CPA, Fiscal 
Programs) 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $7,300,000  $7,300,000  $7,300,000  [$0]  $7,300,000  [$0]  

 

HSE/SSE 

45 

 

HB1 

I‐23 

*Note 1: This report is not an exhaustive list – periodic updates will be provided.  

**Note 2: Amounts with a strikethrough and highlighted indicate the changes that were made in the final version of each bill: Engrossed HB1 

and Senate Committee Substitute for House Bill 1. 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 2 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

Article I – General Government 

  Comptroller of Public Accounts: 

Programs  Description   Source/ 

Page # 

House: Eliminating the gross weight/axle fee program.  Zero funding for 2012‐13. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $5,636,564  $7,500,000  $0  $0  

Gross Weight/Axle 

Fee: Distributions 

to Counties per 

Transportation 

Code section 

621.353 ‐ Strategy: 
A.1.13 (CPA, Fiscal 
Programs) 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $5,636,564  $7,500,000  $7,500,000  [$0]  $7,500,000  [$0]  

 

HSE/SSE 

45 

HB1 

I‐23 

 

SCSHB1 

I‐22 

Reducing reimbursements to counties and incorporated municipalities from mixed beverage tax collections (not to 

exceed a rate of 8.3065, which is a 22.5 percent decrease from the current rate of 10.7143).  6 percent reduction from 

all funds. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $128,318,000  $132,937,000  $119,714,964  $126,305,843  

Mixed Beverage 

Tax 

Reimbursements – 

Strategy: A.1.4 
(CPA, Fiscal 
Programs) 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $128,318,000  $132,937,000  $119,714,964  $126,305,843  

 

HSE/SSE 

45 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 3 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

Article I – General Government 

  Comptroller of Public Accounts  

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Eliminating underage tobacco enforcement grants ($4 million).  Zero funding for 2012‐13. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $2,000,000  $2,000,000  $0  $0  

Grants Programs – 

Strategy: 

Underage Tobacco 

Program  Strategy 
A.1.9  

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $2,000,000  $2,000,000  $0  $0  

 

HSE/SSE 

46 

Eliminating local continuing education grants for law enforcement officers ($12 million).  (Also known as the LEOSE 

program).  Zero funding for 2012‐13.  No change in the current bills. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $5,997,108  $6,000,000  $0  $0  

Grants Programs 

Local Continuing 

Education Grants 

A.1.10 (CPA, Fiscal 
Programs)  Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $5,997,108  $6,000,000  $0  $0  

 

HSE/SSE 

46 

State Energy 

Conservation 

Office – Goal B: 
Energy Office 

Reducing revolving loans to state agencies and local governments, including school districts, to retrofit buildings 

with new technology and equipment to reduce energy and water consumption. 71 percent reduction from all funds 

($328 million to $94.2 million). 

 

 Same for both introduced versions of the bill. 

 

HSE/SSE 

47 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 4 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

 

Article I – General Government 

  Commission on State Emergency Communications: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

9‐1‐1 Services – 

Goal A 
Providing grants and assistance to local governments through Regional Planning Commissions as they develop and 

implementing regional plans and maintenance for 9‐1‐1 services.  Senate version: 11.6 percent reduction from all 

funds ($121.9 million to $107.7 million).  House version: 27.5 percent reduction from all funds ($121.9 million to $89.1 

million). 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $62,758,224  $59,183,914  $47,244,978  $41,901,074  
Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $62,758,224  $59,183,914  $59,928,464  $47,691,134  
 

 

 

 

 

Eng. HB1 

I‐29 

 

SCSHB1 

I‐27 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 5 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

Article I – General Government 

  Office of the Governor (Trusteed Programs): 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

House:  Eliminating grants for disaster funding provided to state and local agencies.  House: virtually zero funding 

for 2012‐13.  Senate: Reduced its figures from $25 million to $12.5 million per year. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $53,957,746  $42,860,970  $153,248  $153,248  

Disaster Funds – 

Strategy A.1.2 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $53,957,746  $42,860,970  $12,500,000  [$25,000,000]  $12,500,000  [$25,000,000]  

 

HSE/SSE 

53 

  

SCSHB1 

I‐50 

Reducing criminal justice grants to state and local entities, non‐profit organizations, and independent school districts 

for a variety of criminal justice related projects. 56 percent reduction from all funds ($319 million to $140 million). 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $176,736,148  $142,218,862  $70,019,709 [$70,426,890]  $70,019,708 [$70,426,889]  

Criminal Justice – 

Strategy A.1.3 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $176,736,148  $142,218,862  $70,426,890  $70,426,889  

 

HSE/SSE 

53 

 

Eng.HB1 

I‐51 

Eliminating grants that provide funding to local governments with unanticipated and extraordinary criminal justice 

related expenditures. Zero funding for 2012‐13. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $2,099,704  $780,190  $0  $0  

County Essential 

Services Grants – 

Strategy A.1.7 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $2,099,704  $780,190  $0  $0  

 

HSE/SSE 

55 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 6 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

Article I – General Government 

  Office of the Governor (Trusteed Programs): 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Eliminating loans to local economic development corporations that assist local regions and communities with 

economic growth and development through job creation and capital investment. CSHB 1: Added $21.7 million to its 

original recommendation for this strategy. Senate introduced version: 85 percent reduction from all funds. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $81,938,434  $66,769,961  $31,396,016 [$10,355,016]  $12,131,541 [$11,376,541]  

Economic 

Development and 

Tourism – Strategy 
A.1.9 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $81,938,434  $66,769,961  $38,202,281  [$10,355,016]  $19,095,806  [$11,376,541]  

 

CSHB1 

 I‐50 

 

HSE/SSE 

54 

 

CSSB1 

I‐50 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $1,593,500  $1,593,500  $750,000  $750,000  

Drug Courts 

Grants  – (Rider 12) 
Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $1,593,500  $1,593,500  $750,000  $750,000  

 

HBE1 

I‐61 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 7 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

 

Article I – General Government 

  Historical Commission:  

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Reducing grants to counties for the renovation and rehabilitation of historic courthouses. These recommendations do 

not include funding for additional grants. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $18,480,756  $34,549,992  $213,276  $213,276  

Courthouse – 

Strategy A.1.5 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $18,480,756  $34,549,992  $20,213,276  [$213,276]  $213,276  

 

HSE/SSE 

58 

 

CSSB1 

I‐55 

Reducing grants to cities and counties that promote economic development through historic preservation. CSHB 1 

added $4. 7 million to its original recommendation. Senate: 85 percent reduction from all funds ($9 million to $1 

million). 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $4,810,107  $4,247,577  $3,149,643 [$771,416]  $3,010,472 [$632,245]  

Development 

Assistance 

Programs – 

Strategy A.2.1 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $4,810,107  $4,247,577  $771,416  $632,245  

 

CSHB1 

I‐56 

 

HSE/SSE 

59 

 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 8 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

Article I – General Government 

  Library and Archives Commission: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Eliminating funding for Loan Star Libraries grants for public library service enhancements, including the Texas 

Reads grants for literacy programs and Library System Negotiated Grants for regional library system initiatives.  72 

percent reduction from all funds ($35 million to $9 million). 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $15,071,997  $19,632,625  $7,937,497  $1,782,600  

Aid to Local 

Libraries – Strategy 
A.1.2 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $15,071,997  $19,632,625  $7,937,497  $1,782,600  

 

HSE/SSE 

65 

Records 

Management 

Recommendation is from the Government Effectiveness and Efficiency Report:  This agency should recoup its cost by 
providing services to other state agencies and local government for record management that may include consulting, 

training, document imaging and records storage services. 

 

HSE/SSE 

63/64 

 

Secretary of State: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Election/Voter 

Registration 

Section 

The Election/Voter Registration section ($13.1 million) manages funds for the primary election financing program 

and reimburses counties for postage for voter registration application.  Reducing wages for poll workers from $8.50 

to $7.00 per hour – projecting 10 percent reduction.   

 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $14,585,305  $56,779  $13,000,547  $63,761  
Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $14,585,305  $56,779  $13,000,547  $63,761  
 

 

 

 

HSE/SSE 

70 

 

Eng.HB1 

I‐79 

 

SCSHB1 

I‐78 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



 

Article II – Health & Human Services 

Department of Family and Protective Services: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Children 

Protective 

Services (CPS) – 

Goal B 

7 percent reduction to entire CPS budget. 

 

 

Same for both introduced versions of the bill. 

 

HBE1 

II‐22 

House: 45 percent reduction within the prevention programs.  Introduced version of SB 1: added $2 million more per 

year.  Final version of SB1: 17 percent reduction.  

 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $42,225,883  $45,883,574  $28,707,124 [$24,123,549]  $28,707,125 [$24,123,550]  

Child Abuse and 

Neglect 

Prevention 

Programs ‐ Goal C 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $42,225,883  $45,883,574  $36,702,059  [$26,414,125]  $36,702,060 [$26,414,126]  

 

HBE1 

II‐22 

 

SB1 

II‐37 

 

SCSHB1 

II‐34 

Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 9 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 10 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

 

 

 

Article II – Health & Human Services 

Department of State Health Services: 

Programs  Description  Page # 

20 percent reduction to program from both introduced HB/SB1.  Final version of SB1:  4 percent reduction. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $288,820,793  $290,098,775  $225,483,831  $237,401,181  

Mental Health 

SVCS Adults – 

Strategy B.2.1 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $288,820,793  $290,098,775 

$270,615,444 

[$225,483,831] 

$282,513,637 

[$237,401,181]  

 

HBE1 

II‐31 

 

SB1 

II‐53 

 

SCSHB1 

II‐46 

19 percent reduction to program from both introduced HB1/SB1.  Final version of HB1/SB1:  9 percent and 2 percent 

reduction respectively.  

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $65,508,824  $67,423,386  $59,504,064  [$52,601,678]  $61,894,174  [$54,991,788]  

Mental Health 

SVCS Children‐ 

Strategy B.2.2 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $65,508,824  $67,423,386  $63,842,181  [$52,601,678]  $66,232,291  [$54,991,788]  

 

HBE1 

II ‐31 

 

SB1 

II‐53 

 

CSSB1 

 II‐46 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 11 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

 

Article II – Health & Human Services 

Department of State Health Services: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

CSHB 1: Added $8.8 million to its original recommendation.  Senate: 6 percent reduction to program. Final version 

of HB1/SB1: restores funding. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $82,923,472  $82,030,378  $82,373,189 [$77,951,578]  $82,338,646 [$77,917,036]  

Mental Health 

Crisis SVCS – 

Strategy B.2.3 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $82,923,472  $82,030,378  $82,494,196 [$77,951,578]  $82,459,654 [$77,917,036]  

 

CSHB1 

II‐46 

 

SB1 

II‐53 

CSSHB1 

II‐46 

10 percent reduction to program (Dallas area).  Final version of SB1: restores funding. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $100,536,574  $100,972,858  $85,636,886  $95,778,255  

North‐Star 

Behavioral Health 

‐ Strategy B.2.4 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $100,536,574  $100,972,858   $95,843,217 [$85,636,886]  $105,990,302 [$95,778,255]  

 

HBE1 

II‐31 

 

SB1 

II‐53  

 

SCSHB1 

II‐46 

38 percent reduction to program. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $8,500,000  $10,000,000  $5,750,000  $5,750,000  

Indigent Health 

Care UTMB) 

Health ‐ Strategy 
B.3.3 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $8,500,000  $10,000,000  $5,750,000  $5,750,000  

 

HBE1 

II‐31 

 

SB1 

II‐54 

CSHB 1: Added $2.3 million to its original recommendation; Senate: 53 percent reduction to program. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $4,680,278  $4,703,430  $3,391,973 [$2,201,880]  $3,391,972 [$2,201,879]  

County Indigent 

Health Care ‐ 

Strategy B.3.4 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $4,680,278  $4,703,430  $2,201,880  $2,201,879  

 

CSHB1 

II‐47 

 

SB1 

II‐54 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 12 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

Article II – Health & Human Services 

Department of State Health Services: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

18 percent reduction to program in both bills. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $84,127,585  $79,149,704    $66,725,286 [$66,653,513]  $66,725,287 [$66,653,514]  

EMS and Trauma 

Care System ‐ 

Strategy B.3.1 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $84,127,585  $79,149,704  $66,653,513  $66,653,514  

 

HBE1 

II‐31 

(Eng. 

version) 

 

SB1 

II‐53 

Zero funding for 2012‐13. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $3,400,000  $3,500,000  $0  $0  

FQHC 

Infrastructure 

Grants 

(Incubators) ‐ 

Strategy B.3.2  Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $3,400,000  $3,500,000  $0  $0  

 

HBE1 

II‐31 

 

SB1 

II‐53 

 

Article III – Higher Education 

Texas Forest Services: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

These funds are shared among cities and counties. Reducing $32. 5 million from the Volunteer Fire Department 

Assistance Program.    

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $42,030,927  $42,094,918  $25,798,063  $25,798,063 

Volunteer Fire 

Department 

Assistance 

Program ‐ VFDAP  

(Wildfire and 

Emergency 

Program) – 

Strategy A.1.1 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $42,030,927  $42,094,918  $25,798,063  $25,798,063  

 

HSE/SSE 

126 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 13 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

 

 

Article IV Judiciary 

Office of Court Administration: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

HB1/SB1: added $8.6 million to its original recommendations for the indigent defense program, but funding in HB1 

is contingent on the passage of SB 726 or similar legislation that increases fees to the Fair Defense Account (No. 

5073).  Both bills would no longer allow for any excess funding from account 5073 to be used for the Indigent 

Defense Program.  (House: Special Provisions – Judiciary, Rider 12) 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $29,421,355  $33,956,724  $31,644,040 [$27,337,007]  $31,644,039 [$27,337,006]  

Indigent Defense 

Strategy A.2.1 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $29,421,355  $33,956,724    $31,644,040 [$27,337,007]   $31,644,039 [$27,337,006]  

 

CSHB1 

IV‐23 

 

HSE/SSE 

139 

 

SCSSB1 

IV‐23 

Court 

Administration 

Reducing funds by 10 percent for the collection improvement program that helps counties increase their revenue 

collections from fines and fees. 

 

 

Same for both introduced versions of the bill. 

 

HSE/SSE 

138 

Visiting Judge 

Programs 

Reducing funds by 10 percent for the visiting judge programs.  

 

 

Same for both introduced versions of the bill. 

 

HSE/SSE 

144 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 14 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

Article IV Judiciary 

Office of Court Administration: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Assistant 

Prosecutor 

Longevity 

Reimbursement to 

Counties (Gov. 
Code 41.255(d) 

Reducing funds by 3 percent. 

 

 

Same for both introduced versions of the bill. 

 

HBE1  

IV‐48 

 

  Comptroller’s Department – Judiciary Section: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Felony Prosecutors 

Expenses (Rider. 6) 
SB1: Payment of salaries of assistant district attorneys, investigators and/or secretarial help and expenses.  

Reimbursement payments have been reduced from $34,450 to $22,500 per year.  HB1: $11,803 per year in single –

county districts with populations over 50,000; $22,500 per year in districts with populations over 50,000; or $27,500 

per year in districts with populations under 50,000 for those district attorneys, criminal district attorneys and county 

attorneys performing the duties of a district attorney. 

 

 

HB1 

IV‐38 

 

CSHB1/ 

SCSHB1 

IV‐35  
House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $10,802,000  $10,802,000  $9,181,700  $9,181,700 

Juror Pay 

(Judiciary Section, 

Comptroller’s 

Dept) Strategy 
D.1.8 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $10,802,000  $10,802,000  $9,181,700  $9,181,700  

 

HSE/SSE 

144 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 15 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

 

 

 

 

   

Article IV Judiciary 

  Court of Criminal Appeals: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Judicial Education 

(Rider 2.a) 
Judicial education shall be expended for the continuing legal education of judges of county courts performing 

judicial functions.  Funding has been reduced from $475,000 to $403,750 per year.  

 

CSHB1/ 

SCSHB1 

IV‐4 

Judicial and Court 

Personnel Training 

Govt. Code 74.025 
(Rider 7) 

HB1/SB1: $850,000 per fiscal year is designated for the Court of Criminal Appeals to contact with training entities 

providing for the training and continuing legal education of the clerks and other court personnel of the appellate 

courts, district courts, county courts at law, county courts, justice courts, and municipal courts.   

CSHB1/ 

SCSHB1 

IV‐5 

 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 16 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

 

Article V – Public Safety & Criminal Justice 

Department of Criminal Justice: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

HB1/SB1: Reduction of $3.8 million (or 2 percent)  

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $107,743,958  $112,680,413  $110,355,121  $109,969,834 

Basic  Supervision 

Strategy A.1.1  

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $107,743,958  $112,680,413     $110,355,121  $109,969,834  

 

CSHB1/ 

SCSHB1 

 

IV‐10/ 

IV‐11 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 17 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

Article V – Public Safety & Criminal Justice 

Department of Criminal Justice: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Parole Release 

Processing, 

Supervision and 

Residential 

Facilities  

Parole Processing and Supervision includes many functions focused on offenders who are in the release process or 

who have been released and are receiving ongoing supervision and services.  House: 9 percent reduction from all 

funds ($309.9 million to $282.2 million).  Senate: 3.2 percent reduction from all funds ($309.9 million to $300.1 

million). 

 

 

 

 

HSE/SSE 

160 

Prison Unit 

Closure – 

(House: Rider 57) 

Closing the Fort Bend unit.  Senate Final version: Rider removed.  

 

 

 

Same for both introduced versions of the bill. 

 

HB1 

V‐28 

 

SB1 

V‐28 

CBHB 1: added $75 million to its original recommendations.  Senate: reducing funds by 12 percent. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $273,612,879  $286,024,332 

$258,268,384 

[$220,576,139] 

$260,283,099 

[$222,975,344]  

Prison Diversion 

Programs 

(Treatment 

Alternatives, 

Community 

Corrections) – Goal 
A 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $273,612,879  $286,024,332 

$287,456,329 

[$245,445,847] 

$287,071,046

[$248,256,076]  

 

CSHB1 

V‐11 

 

SB1  

V‐12 

SCSHB1 

House: zero funding for 2012‐13.  Senate: added $1.36 million per year. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $2,508,565  $2,332,714  $0  $0  

Academic/ 

Vocational 

Training – Strategy 
C.2.2 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $2,508,565  $2,332,714  $1,363,883  $1,363,883  

 

HBE1 

V‐10 

 

SB1  

V‐13 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 18 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

Article V – Public Safety & Criminal Justice 

Department of Criminal Justice: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Zero funding for 2012‐13. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $4,684,794  $4,809,423  $0  $0  

Project 

Reintegration of 

Offenders (RIO)  – 

Strategy C.2.3 
 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $4,684,794  $4,809,423  $0  $0  

 

HBE1 

V‐10 

 

SB1  

V‐13 

CSHB 1: added $28.2 million to its original recommendation.  Senate: reducing funds by 20 percent. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $36,498,284  $38,262,187  $34,943,615 [$20,839,752]  $34,943,615 [$20,839,754]  

In‐Prison 

Treatment ‐ 

Strategy C.2.6 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $36,498,284  $38,262,187  $34,943,615 [$30,016,558]  $34,943,615 [$30,016,561]  

 

CSHB1 

V‐11 

 

SB1  

V‐13 

 

SCSHB1 

V‐11 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 19 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

 

Article V – Public Safety & Criminal Justice 

Department of Criminal Justice: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

CSHB 1: added $39.6 million to its original recommendation.  Senate: reducing funds by 3 percent. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $150,866,097  $159,034,914  $160,661,513 [$141,105,518]  $161,158,081 [$141,105,515]  

Operate Parole 

System – Goal F 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $150,866,097  $159,034,914  $155,561,513 [$150,066,473]  $156,058,081 [$150,066,470]  

 

CSHB1 

V‐12 

 

SB1  

V‐13 

 

SCSHB1 

V‐12 

 

Commission on Jail Standards: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Standards  Reducing funds by 13 percent from all funds.  SCSHB 1: Appropriates $328,670 each year for inspection and 

enforcement under strategy A.1.1. 

 

Same for both introduced versions of the bill. 

 

HSE 

161 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 20 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

 

 

Article V – Public Safety & Criminal Justice 

Juvenile Probation Commission: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Grants to Local 

Probation 

Departments 

Funding for Basic Probation and Community Corrections is distributed to 165 local probation departments around 

the state in the form of grants.  11 percent reduction from all funds. 

 

Same for both introduced versions of the bill. 

 

HSE 

162 

Funding reduced by 28 percent ($24 million to $17 million). Mandatory JJAEP reimbursement reduced from $79 to 

$59. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $11,883,376  $11,905,771  $8,570,701  $8,614,302  

Juvenile Justice 

Alternative 

Education 

Programs – 

Strategy D.1.1 
Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $11,883,376  $11,905,771  $8,570,701  $8,614,302  

 

HSE 

163 

 

SB1 

V‐38 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 21 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

 

Article V – Public Safety & Criminal Justice 

Juvenile Probation Commission: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Zero funding for 2012‐13.  SB1: restores funding. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $1,000,000  $1,000,000  $0  $0  

Harris County 

Boot Camp – 

Strategy B.1.2 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $1,000,000  $1,000,000  $1,000,000 [$0]  $1,000,000 [$0]  

 

HBE1 

V‐22 

 

SB1 

V‐38 

Reducing funds by 95 percent for 2012‐13. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $8,375,747  $8,193,797  $411,545  $411,101  

Probation Training  

– Strategy C.1.1 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $8,375,747  $8,193,797  $411,545  $411,101  

 

HBE1 

V‐22 

 

SB1 

V‐37 

 

Article VI – Natural Resources 

Department of Agriculture: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Texans Feeding 

Texans (Home 

Delivered Meal 

Grant Program) – 
Strategy D.2.1 

Funding counties’ Meal on Wheels programs and various other nonprofit organizations that provide daily meals to 

the elderly and disabled.  No anticipated reduction to this program. 

 

 

Same for both introduced versions of the bill. 

 

HBE1 

VI‐3 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 22 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

Article VI – Natural Resources 

Commission on Environmental Quality: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Air Quality 

Assessment and 

Planning – Strategy 
A.1.1 

Eliminating funding for the Low Income Vehicle Repair, Replacement and Retrofit (LIRAP) and reducing air quality 

grants to local governments by 50 percent ($3.5 million decrease).  Both final version of HB1/SB1: reduces funding 

to LIRAP by $67.5 million (75 percent reduction) in Rider 31 and 30 respectively.  

 

Same for both introduced versions of the bill. 

 

HSE 

181 

Waste Assessment  

and Planning 

Reducing funding by 43 percent in grants to local governments for solid waste planning.   This is a decrease of  

$11 million from $27 million to $16 million. 

 

Same for both introduced versions of the bill. 

 

HSE 

185 

 

Parks and Wildlife Department: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

97 percent reduction for local parks from all funds. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $20,779,929  $10,392,128  $434,480  $434,480  

Local Park, 

Boating Access 

and Other Grants 

– Strategy B.2.1 
Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $20,779,929  $10,392,128  $434,480  $446,980  [$434,480]  

 

HBE1 

VI‐26 

 

SB1 

VI‐34 

 

Soil and Water Conservation Board: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Flood Control 

Dam Grant 

Program (Rider 8) 

Zero funding for the Flood Control Dam Grant Program. The program was cut by $15.0 million.   

 

Final version for HB1: Rider removed.  Final version for SB1: $2 million added per year. 

 

Same for both introduced versions of the bill. 

 

HBE1 

VI‐59 

CSHB 

VI‐48 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 23 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

Article VI – Natural Resources 

Water Board: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Colonia Self –Help 

Program (Rider 19) 
Zero funding for the Colonia program.  This program was cut by $300,000. 

Final version for HB1/SB1: Rider removed. 

 

 

Same for both introduced versions of the bill. 

 

HB1 

VI‐64 

 

SB1 

VI‐65 

 

 

Article VII – Business and Economic Development 

Department of Motor Vehicles: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Zero funding for the program.  This program was cut by $31 million.  Final version for HB1: restore $1 million per 

year.  Final version for SB1: restore $14.9 million per year.   

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $16,388,612  $14,911,870  $1,050,000 [$0]  $1,050,000 [$0]  

Automobile 

Burglary and 

Theft Grants – 

Strategy A.3.1 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $16,388,612  $14,911,870   $14,911,870  [$0]  $14,911,870  [$0]  

 

HBE1 

VII‐14 

 

SB1 

VII‐14 

CSSB1 

VII‐12 

 

 

  Department of Rural Affairs: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Grants to Rural 

Communities 

Zero funding for the Rural Communities Program (from $7 million to zero). This program provided additional 

funds to supplement federal Community Development Block Grant funds to improve rural communities’ public 

facilities and infrastructure. 

 

Same for both introduced versions of the bill. 

 

HSE/SSE 

221/219 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Date: 05/12/2011: Revised 
  Page 24 
Sources: 

(SCSHB1): Senate Committee Substitute for HB 1 (April 16, 2011). 

(Eng. HB1): House Engrossment (April 8, 2011).  

(CSHB 1): Committee Substitute for HB 1 (March 2011). 

(HSE): Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011.  

(HBE): Legislative Budget Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – House Version, January 2011. 

(HB1): General Appropriations Act – House Version, January.2011.  

(SSE):  Legislative Budget Board, Summary of Legislative Budget Estimates (2012‐2013) – Senate Version, January 2011.  

(SB1):  General Appropriations Act – Senate Version, January 2011.  

 

Article VII – Business and Economic Development 

  Workforce Commission: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

Eliminating the RIO Program. Project RIO provides a link between education, training and employment for 

participants during incarceration and employment, training and education after release. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $10,604,922  $10,724,534  $0  $0  

Project 

Reintegration of 

Offenders (RIO) – 

Strategy A.1.7 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $10,604,922  $10,724,534  $0  $0  

HBE1 

VII‐28 

 

SB1 

VII‐45 

 

 

  Department of Transportation: 

Programs  Description  Source/ 

Page # 

HB1: reducing the program by 35 percent.  SB1: 31 percent increase to the program. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $199,585,753  $341,881,637  $195,139,975  $157,293,681  

Planning, Design, 

and Management  

‐ Strategy A.1.2 

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $199,585,753  $341,881,637  $335,139,975 [$195,139,975]  $372,293,681 [$157,293,681]  

HBE1 

VII‐19 

 

SB1 

VII‐21 

CSSB1 

VII‐19 

HB1: reducing the program by 32 percent.  SB1: 13 percent increase to the program. 

House  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $419,394,854  $399,911,212  $349,889,339  $203,715,132  

Right of Way 

Acquisition – 

Strategy A.1.3  

Senate  2010  2011  2012  2013 

  $419,394,854  $399,911,212  $509,889,339 [$349,889,339]  $418,715,132 [$203,715,132]  

HBE1 

VII‐20 

 

SB1 

VII‐21 

CSSB1 

VII‐19 

 

 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



                                                                 Conference Committee Report on  HB 1 (unofficial)
                                                      Prepared by Texas Association of Counties, County Information Project (CIP) 

Article I General 
Government Program Name 

Current Budget 
(2010‐11)

House Bill 1 
(2012‐13)*

Senate Bill 1 
(2012‐13)*

Diff.  between 
current budget  

and HB 1

Diff. between 
current budget 

and SB 1

% change of     
HB 1 to current 

budget 

% change of     
SB 1 to current 

budget

Fiscal Research and 
Studies $16,992,517 $226,819 $0 ($16,765,698) ($16,992,517) ‐99% ‐100%
Lateral Road Fund 
Districts $14,600,000 $0 $14,600,000 ($14,600,000) $0 ‐100% 0%

Gross Weight/Axle $13,136,564 $0 $15,000,000 ($13,136,564) $1,863,436 ‐100% 14%
Mixed Beverage Tax 
Reimbursement $261,255,000 $246,020,807 $246,020,807 ($15,234,193) ($15,234,193) ‐6% ‐6%
Grants Programs Local 
Continuing 
Education(LEOSE) $11,997,108 $0 $0 ($11,997,108) ($11,997,108) ‐100% ‐100%

Commission on 
State Emergency 
Communications 9‐1‐1 Services  $84,032,252 $85,146,614 $103,620,160 $1,114,362 $19,587,908 1% 23%

Disaster Funds $96,818,716  $0  $306,496 $25,000,000 #VALUE! ($71,818,716) #VALUE! ‐74%

Criminal Justice $318,955,010 $140,039,417 $140,853,779 ($178,915,593) ($178,101,231) ‐56% ‐56%
County Essential 
Services Grants $2,879,894.00 $0 $0 ($2,879,894) ($2,879,894) ‐100% ‐100%
Economic 
Development and 
Tourism $148,708,395 $43,527,557 $57,298,087 ($105,180,838) ($91,410,308) ‐71% ‐61%
Drug Courts Grants 
Rider (12) $3,187,000 $750,000 $750,000 ($2,437,000) ($2,437,000) ‐76% ‐76%

Courthouse $53,030,748 $426,552 $20,426,552 ($52,604,196) ($32,604,196) ‐99% ‐61%
Development 
Assistance Programs $9,057,684 $6,159,888 $1,403,661 ($2,897,796) ($7,654,023) ‐32% ‐85%

Library and 
Archives 
Commission Aid to Local Libraries $34,704,622 $9,720,097 $9,720,097 ($24,984,525) ($24,984,525) ‐72% ‐72%

Elections Administration $5,006,455 $4,414,514 $4,414,514 ($591,941) ($591,941) ‐12% ‐12%
Elections Improvement 
(HAVA) $44,075,000 $43,028,175 $43,028,175 ($1,046,825) ($1,046,825) ‐2% ‐2%

Comptroller of 
Public Accounts

Office of the 
Governor (Trusteed 
Program)

Historical 
Commission 

Secretary of State

1

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Article II Health & 
Human Services Program Name 

Current Budget 
(2010‐11)

House Bill 1 
(2012‐13)*

Senate Bill 1 
(2012‐13)*

Diff.  between 
current budget  

and HB 1

Diff. between 
current budget 

and SB 1

% change of     
HB 1 to current 

budget 

% change of     
SB 1 to current 

budget
Department of 
Family & Protective 
Services

Child Abuse and 
Neglect Prevention 
Program $88,109,457 $57,414,249 $73,404,119 ($30,695,208) ($14,705,338) ‐35% ‐17%
Mental Health SVCS 
Adults $578,919,568 $462,885,012 $553,129,071 ($116,034,556) ($25,790,497) ‐20% ‐4%
Mentl Health SVCS 
Children $132,932,210 $121,398,238 $130,074,472 ($11,533,972) ($2,857,738) ‐9% ‐2%
Mental Health Crisis 
SVCS $164,953,850 $164,711,835 $164,953,850 ($242,015) $0 ‐0.1% 0.0%
North‐ Star Behavioral 
Health $201,509,432 $181,415,141 $201,833,519 ($20,094,291) $324,087 ‐10% 0%
Indigent Health Care 
UTMB $18,500,000 $11,500,000 $11,500,000 ($7,000,000) ($7,000,000) ‐38% ‐38%
County Indigent 
Health Care $9,383,708 $6,783,945 $4,403,759 ($2,599,763) ($4,979,949) ‐28% ‐53%
EMS and Trauma Care 
System $163,277,289 $133,450,573 $133,307,027 ($29,826,716) ($29,970,262) ‐18% ‐18%
FQHC Infrastructure 
Grants $6,900,000 $0 $0 ($6,900,000) ($6,900,000) ‐100% ‐100%

Article III Higher 
Education

Texas Forest 
Service

Volunteer Fire Dept. 
Association Acct. 5064 $60,000,000 $27,000,000 $27,000,000 ($33,000,000) ($33,000,000) ‐55% ‐55%
Rural Volunteer Fire 
Dept.  Acct. 5066 $2,000,000 $1,900,000 $1,900,000 ($100,000) ($100,000) ‐5% ‐5%

Department of 
State Health 
Services

2

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Article IV Judiciary Program Name 
Current Budget 

(2010‐11)
House Bill 1 
(2012‐13)*

Senate Bill 1 
(2012‐13)*

Diff.  between 
current budget  

and HB 1

Diff. between 
current budget 

and SB 1

% change of     
HB 1 to current 

budget 

% change of     
SB 1 to current 

budget

Office of Court 
Administration

Indigent Defense 
(House version is 
contingent on the 
passage of SB 726) $63,378,079 $63,308,079 $63,288,079 ($70,000) ($90,000) ‐0.11% ‐0.14%

Court of Criminal 
Appeals

Judicial and Court 
Personnel Tranining ‐ 
Gov. Code 74.025 
(Rider 7) $2,000,000 $1,700,000 $1,700,000 ($300,000) ($300,000) ‐15.00% ‐15.00%
County Level Judges 
GR/573 Salary 
Supplements ‐ Govt. 
Code 26.006     
(Strategy C.1.1) $4,203,000 $4,203,000 $4,203,000 $0 $0 0.00% 0.00%
County Level Judges 
573 Salary 
Supplements ‐ Gov. 
Code Code 
26.006/Gov. Code 
51.703(d)          
(Strategy C.1.2) $3,173,390 $3,173,390 $3,173,390 $0 $0 0.00% 0.00%
Juror Pay            
(Strategy D.1.8) $21,604,000 $18,363,400 $18,363,400 ($3,240,600) ($3,240,600) ‐15% ‐15%
District Attorney: 
Salaries (Strategy 
B.1.1) $2,611,140 $1,103,454 $1,103,454 ($1,507,686) ($1,507,686) ‐58% ‐58%
Asst. Prosecutor 
Longevity Pay   
(Strategy D.1.1) $7,518,000 $7,518,000 $7,518,000 $0 $0 0% 0%

Felony Prosecutors 
(Rider 6) ‐ Single 
Dist**. $34,100 $23,606 $45,000 ($10,494) $10,900 ‐31% 32%

Article V Public 
Safety Criminal 
Justice

Basic Supervision  $224,124,371 $220,304,955 $220,324,955 ($3,819,416) ($3,799,416) ‐2% ‐2%

Diversion Program $241,562,841 $213,134,716
$241,405,718 
$253,452,000 ($28,428,125) #VALUE! ‐12% #VALUE!

Community Corrections $77,540,176 $72,498,406 $77,540,176 ($5,041,770) $0 ‐7% 0%

TRMT Alternatives $23,214,823
$22,258,692 
$12,258,692 $23,209,823 #VALUE! ($5,000) #VALUE! 0%

Academic/ Vocational 
Training $4,841,279 $0 $2,727,766 ($4,841,279) ($2,113,513) ‐100% ‐44%

Department of 
Criminal Justice

Comptroller's 
Judiciary Section

3

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Article V Public 
Safety Criminal 
Justice     Program Name 

Current Budget 
(2010‐11)

House Bill 1 
(2012‐13)*

Senate Bill 1 
(2012‐13)*

Diff.  between 
current budget  

and HB 1

Diff. between 
current budget 

and SB 1

% change of     
HB 1 to current 

budget 

% change of     
SB 1 to current 

budget
Project Reintegration 
of Offenders $94,943,217 $0 $0 ($94,943,217) ($94,943,217) ‐100% ‐100%

In‐Prison Treatment $74,760,471 $69,887,230 $69,887,230 ($4,873,241) ($4,873,241) ‐7% ‐7%

Operate Parole $309,901,011 $321,819,594 $311,619,594 $11,918,583 $1,718,583 4% 1%
Commission on Jail 
Standards  
(Inspection/ 
Enforcement) 
Strategy A.1.1 Jail Standards $2,150,696 $657,339 $657,339 ($1,493,357) ($1,493,357) ‐69% ‐69%

Juvenile Justice 
Alternative Education $23,789,147 $17,185,003 $17,185,003 ($6,604,144) ($6,604,144) ‐28% ‐28%
Harris County Boot 
Camp $2,000,000 $0 $2,000,000 ($2,000,000) $0 ‐100% 0%

Probation Training $16,569,544 $822,646 $822,646 ($15,746,898) ($15,746,898) ‐95% ‐95%
Article VI Natural 
Resources  

Parks & Wildlife 
Department

Local Park, Boating 
Access and Other 
Grants $31,172,057 $868,960 $868,960 ($30,303,097) ($30,303,097) ‐97% ‐97%

Commission on 
Environmental 
Quality

Low‐Income Vehicle 
Repair Assist. Program 
(LIRAP) ‐ Riders: House 
‐31/Senate 30 $90,000,000 $22,500,000

$12,500,000 
$22,500,000 ($67,500,000) #VALUE! ‐75% #VALUE!

Article VII Business 
& Economic 
Development  
Department of 
Motor Vehicles 
(only from General 
Revenue) 
Contingent  on SB9 
(Rider 4)

Automobile Burglary & 
Theft Grants $31,300,482 $2,100,000 $29,823,740 ($29,200,482) ($1,476,742) ‐93% ‐5%
Planning, Design, & 
Management $541,467,390 $352,433,656 $727,433,656 ($189,033,734) $185,966,266 ‐35% 34%
Right of Way 
Acquisition $819,306,066 $553,604,471 $928,604,471 ($265,701,595) $109,298,405 ‐32% 13%

  Contact Person: Paul Emerson, TAC, State Financial Analyst

Highlighted GREEN section = Conference Committee Conferees agreed on the house/senate version.

Highlighted BLUE section = No agreement between the conferees were needed.

Highlighted YELLOW section = On hold until the conferees are able to agree.

Highlighted Orange section = Not listed in the side‐by‐side document.

NOTE:  As a caveat these agreements could change and also this is only a quick review of the CCR.

Department of 
Criminal Justice

Juvenile Probabtion 
Commission

Department of 
Transportation

Note:  *HB 1 is the  engossed version of House Bill 1 (including floor amendments).  SB 1  is the    Senate committee 
substitute for  HB 1 (except for any senate floor amendments).    **  Only applies to single‐county districts , other 
methods of funding  for multi ‐ county are listed in Rider 6.  Revised  05/18/11.

4

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



34

6

7

1113

15

17

18

BRAZORIA

HARRIS

MONTGOMERY

LIBERTY

WALLER

GALVESTON

CHAMBERS
FORT
BEND

2

8

910

12

16

22

23

30

DALLAS

HUNT

JOHNSON

PARKER

GRAYSON

ELLIS

MONTAGUE

TARRANT
KAUFMAN

WISE COLLIN

FANNINCOOKE

DENTON

HOOD

ROCKWALL

20

21

27

STARR

WILLACY

KENEDY
BROOKS

HIDALGO

CAMERON

JIM HOGG

19
21

24
25

26

MEDINA

KENDALL

BEXAR

ATASCOSA

GUADALUPE

BANDERA

WILSON

COMAL

29 HUDSPETHEL PASO

12

3

4

5

67

8

910

11

12

13

14
15

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

DALLAS

HOWARD

FOARD
FLOYD

BREWSTER

FRANKLIN
HUNT

NEWTON

STARR

KINNEY

COLLINGSWORTH

TOM
GREEN

COLEMAN

BRAZORIA

LEON

DUVAL

LAMB

MORRIS

SMITH

JACKSON

MEDINA

WHEELER

DALLAM

CALLAHAN

LAMAR

CORYELL

GAINES

KENDALL

NACOGDOCHES

MILAM

HAYS

WILLACY

JOHNSON

REAGAN

WEBB

SHACKELFORD

BOWIE

SCURRY

KENEDY

SOMERVELL

OLDHAM

TAYLOR

KING

BORDEN

WALKER

STEPHENS

DEAF
SMITH

ROBERTS

TYLER

VAL
VERDE

BROWN

PARKER

HARRIS

ZAPATA

RED
RIVER

KARNES

PALO
PINTO

GLASSCOCK SHELBY

WOOD

CROSBY

REFUGIO

BURNET

STERLING

MONTGOMERY

SAN
AUGUSTINE

RAINS

NUECES

JACK

SWISHER

CAMP

BRAZOS

ORANGE

COLORADO

PECOS

COCHRAN

PARMER

FREESTONE
WINKLER

WICHITA

GRAY

SCHLEICHER

HARDEMAN

TRAVISGILLESPIE

YOAKUM

FAYETTE

UVALDE

GRIMES

VAN
ZANDT

THROCKMORTON

FALLS

GRAYSON

ELLIS

HALL

DICKENS

TRINITY
REEVES

MARION

TERRELL

LYNN

LA SALLE

JASPER

JONES

CASTRO

VICTORIA

KLEBERG

BRISCOE

CLAY

MATAGORDA

BROOKS

RUNNELS

CARSON

LIBERTY
LEE

HALE

BEXAR

GARZA

MONTAGUE

UPTON

HAMILTON

FISHERDAWSON

DIMMIT

LIMESTONE

HUTCHINSON

LLANO

PRESIDIO

EASTLAND

SABINE

WHARTON

RUSK

TARRANT

LAVACA

CHILDRESS

HIDALGO

KAUFMAN

MOORE

MENARD

EDWARDS

SAN PATRICIO

TERRY

CROCKETT

HOUSTON

WALLER

COKE

WARD

TITUS

LAMPASAS

HASKELL

MARTIN

ATASCOSA

HEMPHILLHARTLEY

YOUNG

BURLESON
HARDIN

GONZALES

MCMULLEN

ERATH

GALVESTON

HOPKINS

MCLENNAN

MADISON

MCCULLOCH

DONLEY

KENT

REAL

SUTTON

MIDLAND

HUDSPETH

ZAVALA

HARRISON

COMANCHE

MITCHELL

NAVARRO

CRANE

LUBBOCK

WISE

WASHINGTON

JEFF
DAVIS

EL PASO

GREGG

WILLIAMSON

LIPSCOMB

MASON

HENDERSON

HANSFORD

CHAMBERS

HILL

POTTER

JIM
WELLS

DELTA

STONEWALL

ECTOR

CAMERON

MAVERICK

COLLIN

BAYLOR

PANOLA

GUADALUPE

BASTROP

AUSTIN

ANDREWS

ANDERSON

BLANCO

DEWITT

BANDERA

BELL

ARANSAS

ARCHER

ARMSTRONG

BEE

ANGELINA

BAILEY

JEFFERSON

FRIO

FANNIN

GOLIAD

LOVING

CASS

FORT
BEND

BOSQUE

HOCKLEY

SAN SABA

KERR

MILLS

COOKE

WILBARGER

IRION

CALDWELL

JIM HOGG

CULBERSON

UPSHUR

CHEROKEE

DENTON

CONCHO

RANDALL

KIMBLE

KNOX

POLK

HOOD

SAN
JACINTO

ROBERTSON

WILSON

NOLAN

COTTLE

CALHOUN

ROCKWALL

LIVE OAK

MOTLEY

SHERMAN OCHILTREE

COMAL

Texas Legislative Council

05/18/11 08:48:08
Map ID 5000

5

14

21

24

25
HAYS

BURNET

TRAVIS

LEE

WILLIAMSON

BASTROP

BLANCO

CALDWELL

PLANS148
12117
2010 Census

2011–05–17 13:50:31

PLANS148

State Senate Districts
S.B. 31, Senate EngrossmentPLANS148

COUNTIES

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Little Crk

Knight Br

Long Br

Dry Frk

Callihan 
Crk

Davis Spring Br

So
we

s B
r Pecan Br

Bull Br
Spring Br

Brushy Crk

Pecan Br

Jinks Br

Elm 
Crk

Fall Crk

Ma
nki

ns 

Br

Big House Br

Alu
m 

Crk

Ma
son 

Crk

Dr
y Br

Potts Br

Long Br

Hamilton Br

Flat Crk
Alliga tor Crk

Ro
cky 

Crk

Mustang Crk

Cypress Crk

Willow Crk

Mesquite Crk

Jimms Br

Isa
ac 

Crk

Cr
isw

ell 
Cr

k

South Fork Mustang Crk

Long Crk

Guadalupe Riv

South Frk

Cluck Crk

Weir 

Br

Onion Br

North Frk

Pi n 
Oak C rk

Ma
rbl

e C
rk

Holynok Crk

Elm Crk

Dr
eis

sne
r B

r

Chandler Br

Peach Crk

Mustang CrkSou
th Fork Brushy Crk

Dyer Br

Hunt Br

Dog Br

Litt
le 

Dr
y Brushy Crk

Bu
ll C

rk

Buttercup Crk

Battleground Crk

Turkey Crk

Brewer Br

Schilling Br

Lake Crk

Dogwood Crk

Cow 
Crk

Dr
y C

rk

Bee Crk

Slaughter Crk

Hemphill Crk

Walnut Crk

Prairie Crk

Williamson 

Crk

Jacobs Crk

Bee Crk

Maha Cr
k

Chalk Knob Br

Bartons Crk

Onion Crk

Buckners Crk

Pecan Br

Little Alu
m 

Cr
k

Co
tto

nw
ood 

Br

Alum Crk

Wilbarger 

Crk

Owens Br

Berry Crk

Block 

House 
Crk

Walnut Crk

South Fork San 

Gabriel Riv

Long Br

Negro Br

Alligator Crk

York Crk

Boggy Crk

Harris Crk

Willow Crk

Rocky Crk

Spanish 

Oa
k C

rk

Wilbarger Crk

Hamilton Crk

Maha 

Crk

Bu
ck 

Br

Onio
n Crk

Pin 
Oa

k C
rk

Br
ush

y 
Crk

Cat Br

Greens Crk

Litt
le 

Sa
nd

y C
rk

Spring Br

Wh
ite 

Br

Dry Crk

Gr
ap

e C
rk

Wilbarger Crk

Ya
u p

o n 
Cr

k

Hickory Br

Bear Crk

Walnut Crk

Fall Crk

Lyt
ton 

Sp
rin

gs 
Cr

k

Dry Br

Ma
rsh

y B
r

Co
tto

nm
ou

th 

Crk

East Yegua Crk

Elm 

Crk

Cedar Crk

Piney Crk

Bu
rns 

Br

Wa
lle

r 
Cr

k

Harris Br

Clear Fork Plum Crk

Ro
cky 

Br

Berry Br

Live Oa k Br

Maha Crk

Allens Crk

Harris Br

Grooms Br

Pierc
e C

rk

Decker Crk

Limekiln Br

Spr
ing 

Br

Wilbarger Crk

Hickory Crk

Alum 
Br

Blu
ff Crk

Lit
tle 

Alu
m Crk

Dry Crk

Bull Crk

Syamore Crk

Brushy Br

Millers CrkSmith Crk Halifax Crk

West R
ocky Br

Spoke Pil
e C

rkElm 

Crk

Dry Brushy Crk

Pecan Br

Bu
nto

n B
r

Brushy Crk

Pinoak Crk

Pin 
Oa

k B
r

Dogwood Br

Bee Br

Colorado Riv

Cardium Crk

Kuykendall

Camp Cr
k

Dry Br

Pecan 

Br

Kn
ob

bs 
Cr

k

Price Crk

Collier Holw

Walnut Creek Br

Gravelly Crk

Rock
y Cr

k

Boggy Crk

Sulphur Crk

Sixmile Br

Little Cyp
res

s Crk

Da
nie

ls 
Crk

Tuttle Crk

S Onion Crk

Harris Br

Pen Oak Crk

Blu
e B

uc
k C

rk

South Gatlin Crk

Browder Br

Harrison Holw

Camp Br

Wa
rsa

w 
Br

Ham 
Br

Cottonwood Crk

Slaughter Crk

Cow 
Fork Bull Crk

Dr
y Crk

Gills Br

Mustang Crk

Hines Br

Len
tz 

Br

Cowpen 
Cr

k Town Crk

West 

Bou
ldin 

Cr
k

Fitzhugh Crk

Eas
t Br

Dry 
Crk

Hickor y Crk

Mc Nutt Crk

Pin Oak Crk

Colo
rad

o Riv

Flat Crk

Pricklypear Crk

Bishop Br

Lytton Crk

Pier Br

Pin Oak Crk

Avery Br

Haw 

Br

Elm Crk

Dry Br

Cottonwood Cr
k

North Fork Dry Crk

Allen Crk

Dry Crk

Hackberry Br

Chandler Br

Jack Young Crk

Haggai Crk

Willow Springs Crk

Gazle
y Crk

Willo
w Crk

Shiloh Br

Wilson Crk

Bullfrog Crk

Bo 
Br

Schoolhouse Br

Rocky Br

Brushy Crk

Blackjack Crk

North Gatlin Crk

Reeds Crk

Coal
bed 

Br

Copperas Crk

Harris Br

Jer
ry 

Cr
k

Seals Crk

Cedar 
C rk

Big Sandy Br

South Onion Cr
k

Hobbs Crk

Blu
e B

r

Waterh
ole Br

Big West Frk

Barton Crk

Little Sandy Crk

South F
ork Dry Crk

Little Barton Crk

Sprawling Br

Halifax Crk

Williamson Crk

Burlson Crk

Cedar Crk

Indian Ca mp 

Br

Cross Crk

Sandy Crk

Chandler Br

Ratta
n 

Cr
k

Lone Man Crk

Re
ece 

Crk

Brushy Slough

Little Sandy Crk

Do
gw

ood 
Crk

Rabbs Crk

Wi
llo

w 
Cr

k

Gravelly Crk

Cottonwood Crk

Dry Crk

Little Walnut Crk

Tenney Crk

Elm 
Crk

Yor
k Crk

Middle 

Yegua Crk

J D 
Crk

Brushy Crk

Dry 

Cr
k

Little 

Bear Cr
k

Plum Crk

Cypress Crk

Cottonwood Crk

Clear Fork Plum 

Crk

Sink Crk

Walnut Crk

Sandy Crk

San Gabriel Riv

Pin Oak Crk

West Yegua Crk

Sa
nd

y Frk

West Fork Plum 

Crk

Purgatory Crk

Cedar Crk

Onion Crk

Colorado Riv

Roy 

Crk

Big 

Sandy Crk

Milan 
Br

Dickerson Crk

Onion 
Crk

Onion Crk

Honey Crk

Mine Crk

Boggy Crk

Big 

San
dy 

Crk

Isaa
c Crk

Ceda
r C

rk

Boggy Crk

York Crk

Blieders Crk

Dry Crk

Ro
bin

s on 
Cr

k

Smith 
Br

Maha Crk

York Crk

We
st Fo

rk C
rk

Spanish Oak Crk

Big 
Sandy Crk

Bee Crk

Boggy Crk

Dy
cus 

Br

Dr
y Crk

Lake Crk

Cedar Crk

Lake 

Cr
k

Po
s t O

ak 
Cr

k

Cedar Crk

Pecan Crk

Little Pin e y Crk

Bull 

Crk

Buck Br

Rin
ard 

Cr
k

Gilleland Crk

Gilleland Crk

Co
tto

nw
oo

d 
Cr

k

Blu
nn 

Cr
k

Little Barton Crk

Shoal Crk

Lentz Br

West Yegua Crk

Syc
amore 

Cr
k

Spanish Oak Crk
Pin

ey 
Crk

Bee 
Cr

k

Onion Crk

Elm 
Crk

Lo
ng

 Br

Cowpen Crk

Br
ush

y C
rk

Ro
use 

Br

Williamson Crk

Lick Crk

Bear Crk

Rocky 
Crk

Pin
ey 

Cr
k

Lime Cr
k

Dry Bru
shy 

Cr
k

Wa
ll e

r C
rk

Gilleland 

Crk

Musta
ng Br

Onion Crk

Cottonwood Crk

Big Sa
nd

y 
Cr

k
Buckners Crk

Walnut Crk

Plum Crk

Tenney Crk

Spring Holw

Re
ed 

Cr
k

Buck Holw
Bingham 

Cr k

Wolf Crk

Aq
ued

uct

Be
e C

rk

Elm Crk

Wa
lle

y e 
Cr

k

Bear Br

Rocky Crk

Pin
ey 

Cr
k

Lo
ng 

Ho
llo

w 
Cr

k

Goodwater Crk

Long 
Br

Moss Br

Red Blu
ff C

rk

Cot tonwood Crk

Da
nie

ls C
rkYork Crk

Ham 
Br

Slaughter Br

Garlic Crk

Gatli
n Crk

Little West Frk

We
ll s 

Br

Alum Crk

Salt Br

Big 
Crk

Co
up

ela
nd 

Br

Mi
ll C

rk

Co
pp

era
s C

rk

Long 

Br

Porter Crk

Sp
rin

g 
Br

O 
Quinn Br

We
st 

Br
oo

k C
rk

Little Alum Crk

Lit
tle 

Fi v
em

ile 
Crk

Crooked 
Br

East Yeg
ua 

Crk

Walnut Crk

Marshy Br

Elm Crk

Slaughter Crk

Long Br

Post Oak Crk

Little Barton Crk

Co
ld 

Cr
k

Wi
l ba

rge
r C

rk

B ul l Crk

Bunton Br

Boggy Crk

Lit
tle 

Wi
l lo

w C
rk

Sink Crk

Dry 
Cr

k

Mc Laughlin Crk

Guadalupe Riv

Turner Crk

Copperas Crk
Upper Elm 

Crk

Elm Crk

Morrison 

Crk

Grassy 
Crk

Walnut 
Crk

Alum 
Crk

Live Oak 
Crk

Buckners Crk

Blanco Riv

San Marcos Riv

Ce
dar 

Crk

Willie Br

York 

Crk

Caney Crk

Colo
rad

o 
Riv

er

Lk Travis

('1

('275

££183A

££290

££183

££79

££77

!!80

!!71

!!304

!!21

!!123

!!71

!!45

!!95
!!142

!!130

!!29

§̈¦35
Driftwood

CDP

BartonCreekCDP

Garfield
CDP

HudsonBendCDP

Jollyville
CDP

LostCreekCDP

ShadyHollowCDP

WellsBranchCDP

WindemereCDP

ManchacaCDP

HornsbyBendCDP

BrushyCreekCDP

SerenadaCDP

RedwoodCDP

CampSwiftCDP
CircleD-KCEstatesCDP

Wyldwood
CDP

McDadeCDP

CanyonLakeCDP

Austin

Round
RockCedar

Park

Georgetown

San
Marcos

New
Braunfels

Taylor

Rockdale

Wimberley

Mountain
City

Kyle

Hays

Dripping
Springs

Buda

Bear
Creek

West
Lake
Hills

WebbervilleSunset
Valley

San
Leanna

Rollingwood

Pflugerville

Manor

Leander

Lago
Vista

Jonestown

Creedmoor

Briarcliff

Bee
Cave

Lexington

Weir

Thrall

Thorndale

Liberty
Hill

Hutto

Luling

Smithville

Bastrop

Mustang
Ridge

Elgin

Uhland

Niederwald

Martindale

Lockhart

Staples

Volente

Woodcreek

Point
Venture

Lakeway

The
Hills

MILAM

HAYS

BURNET

TRAVIS

FAYETTE

LEE

GONZALES

WILLIAMSON

GUADALUPE

BASTROP

BLANCO

CALDWELL

COMAL

5

14

18

21

24

25

05/18/11 08:48:31

PLANS148

Map ID 5003

12118
2010 Census

Tex as  Le g is la tive  C ou ncil2011–05–17 13:50:31

DISTRICT 14
State Senate Districts

S.B. 31, Senate EngrossmentPLANS148

COUNTIES
Census Designated Places (CDPs)
Cities

Water
Streams
PLANS148

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: 5/24/2011, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By: David Greear, Transportation and Natural Resources, 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steven Manilla, County Executive 
Sponsors: Commissioner Gomez 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve setting a Public Hearing on Tuesday, June 7, 2011 to receive 
comments regarding a request to temporarily close Thaxton Road in 
Precinct Four for roadway reconstruction beginning June 15, 2011 and 
continuing through July 20, 2011 or until construction is completed. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Staff recommends closing Thaxton Road for roadway reconstruction from 
McKinney Falls Parkway to Sassman Road. All road work and detour 
signage will be completed by Capital Excavation as a change order to the 
existing McKinney Falls Parkway CIP project. Construction is scheduled to 
begin on June 15, 2011 and continue for approximately 5 weeks to July 20, 
2011, or until construction is completed. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Staff recommends closing Thaxton Road for roadway reconstruction from 
McKinney Falls Parkway to Sassman Road. All road work and detour 
signage will be completed by Capital Excavation as a change order to the 
existing McKinney Falls Parkway CIP project. Construction is scheduled to 
begin on June 15, 2011 and continue for approximately 5 weeks to July 20, 
2011, or until construction is completed. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

The road closure is necessary for the safety of the construction workers 
and the motoring public. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
No financial impact. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

DOC 10 4234 Pace 1 

Item C3
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



" 

Agenda Item 

Transportation and Natural Resources 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
Transportation and Natural Resources 
Commissioner Precinct 4 Office 
County Judge's Office 
Commissioners Court 

David Greear 
Don Ward 
Cynthia McDonald 
Carolyn Barrett 
Steven Manilla 
Carolyn Barrett 
Margaret J. G6mez 
Cheryl Aker 
Cheryl Aker 

Completed 
Completed 
Completed 
Completed 
Completed 
Completed 
Pending 
Pending 
Pending 

Meeting of May 24, 2011 

05/12/2011 10:33 AM 
05/12/2011 10:35 AM 
05/12/2011 10:40 AM 
05/12/2011 10:43 AM 
05/13/2011 1:42 PM 
05/13/2011 1:48 PM 

DOC 10: 4234 Page 2 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



'.
 

Public Notice Photos
 
on
 

Thaxton Road for Closure
 

Southbound on Thaxton just south of 
McKinney Falls Parkway 

Northbound on Thaxton just north of 
Sassman Road 

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



•
 

',.'	 ,f 

TRA"iSPORll\TIONA:'\O NATLH:\L RESOUllC£S 
'0:- ..'PH P I~\ 7$~L~Lt\>!. ~~xr(,~T1V[ "v!t\f... f\.Cr-r4 

1 ~ \A·t~" \ )1I, S\rc~' 

~ ),,(-=UII'\L~ OH1":C l31J11dinG 
!-.\), t Q'~ t .,.,r, 
;\.,!Sl I'. -; l:\W, .,~ t-(,' 

k: lil2.. g 4 ..q.~} 

I;rl" ~ ::~. <,;; '~(l '? 

TO;	 CQunt)' Judge: 
Count} Comrr)is~iooCfS 

Trl1'Vis County, TOlls 

PUbMnOliC:t>, SI~ll concenllf1g til temporary closure of Th3X{OI', .oad ha' been posted on !filS O!1Y 
._a.~_Ll .2011 at a P!)II1! [IS neM a'; prflCIIC:ll to lhe wea;lS pos'llI! 

CERTIFIED TH1S THE -.L1 DAY Of lvl~,~	 ,20 i 1 .._:r--.-.-.--.-..----

Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: May 24, 2011

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, County
Executive/854-4718

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on request
to approve minutes of Travis County Housing Finance Corporation's Board
of Directors meetings of February 22, March 8, March 29, and April 12,
2011.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See
attached minutes.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116,
Leroy Nellis, Budget Director/854-9066; Rodney Rhoades, County
Executive/854-4718

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

TC Housing Fin. Item 1
Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.

AkerC
Typewritten Text
Travis County Housing Finance Corporation



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.



Updated May 19, 2011, 4:00 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item C3
	TC Housing Finance Item 01



